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Man Funds VI plc

Fund and Class of Shares

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class DL GBP

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class DL H EUR
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class DL H USD
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class DLY H EUR
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class DN H USD
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class DNRW H EUR
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class DNY H EUR
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL GBP

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL GBP Dist
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL H EUR
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL H EUR Dist
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL H SEK
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL H USD
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL H USD Dist
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IL U GBP
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IN GBP

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IN H CHF
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IN H EUR
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IN H SEK
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Class IN H USD

Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class DN EUR
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class DN H CHF
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class DN H GBP
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class DN H NOK
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class DN H SEK
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class DN H USD
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class DN U EUR
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class IMU H GBP
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class IN EUR
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class IN H GBP
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class IN H SEK
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class IN H USD
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INU EUR
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INU H USD

Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INZ H GBP Dist

Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INZ H USD
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class IXXN EUR
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class IXXN H USD

Man TargetRisk Global Equities Class D USD
Man TargetRisk Global Equities Class D H EUR
Man TargetRisk Global Equities Class | USD
Man TargetRisk Global Equities Class | H EUR
Man TargetRisk Global Equities Class | H GBP
Man TargetRisk Global Equities Class | H SEK

Man AHL TargetRisk Class D USD

Man AHL TargetRisk Class D H CHF

Man AHL TargetRisk Class D H EUR

Man AHL TargetRisk Class D H GBP

Man AHL TargetRisk Class D H SEK

Man AHL TargetRisk Class D H SGD

Man AHL TargetRisk Class DJ USD

Man AHL TargetRisk Class DRV USD

Man AHL TargetRisk Class DRW H EUR
Man AHL TargetRisk Class DU USD Dist
Man AHL TargetRisk Class DU H HKD Dist
Man AHL TargetRisk Class DU H SGD Dist
Man AHL TargetRisk Class DV USD

Man AHL TargetRisk Class DW USD

Man AHL TargetRisk Class | USD

M O

Man

GLG

ISIN

IEOCOBGOK3800
IEOOB5ZNKR51
IECOB6116G19
IEOCOBZ4CY261
IEO0OXMD6E0D9
IEOO0TO1CHGS
IEOOBKBM1400
IEOCOB60S2G54
I[ECOBF2WQN35
IECOB3LJVGI7
I[EQOBF2WQM28
IECOBS57XDM94
IEOOB5ZN3H6E3
I[ECOBF2WQP58
IEOOBYQG5598
IEOOBK1X8B47
IEOOBMZ59K67
I[EOOBJQ2XG97
IEOOBJBK4F46
IECOBJQ2XHOS

IEOCOB5591813
IEOOB3N8Z959
IEOOB50LJD33
IEOOB5BGS293
IEO0B664J889
IEOOB55G5T10
[EOOBGBWYNT70
I[EOO0YZTPAT76
IEO0B5429P46
IEOOB501WY55
IEOOBSMLB684
IEOOB54VK141
I[EOOBYZCNV02
[ECOBYZCNW19
IEO0BZ607V89
IEOOBDRVT430
IEOCOBK77QN81
IEOOBKBGVG41

IEOOBRJT7S37
I[EOOBRJT7T44
IECOBRJT8355
IEOOBRJT8462
IECOBRJT8793
IEOOBRJT8B35

IEOOBRJT7498
I[EQOBRJT7720
I[EOOBRJT7613
IEOOBRJT7944
IEOOBRJT7D83
IEOOBRJT7FO8
IEOOBMBX8J60
IEOOON2EQY24
IEOOOB3SXI149
IEOOBNNH3G56
IEOOBNNH3D26
IEOOBNNH3F40
IEOOBKY59P81
I[ECO0BWQXIS0
IEOOBRJT7H22



Man Funds VI plc

Fund and Class of Shares (continued)

Man AHL TargetRisk Class | H AUD
Man AHL TargetRisk Class | H (BRL) USD
Man AHL TargetRisk Class | H CHF
Man AHL TargetRisk Class | H EUR
Man AHL TargetRisk Class | H GBP
Man AHL TargetRisk Class | H JPY
Man AHL TargetRisk Class | H SEK
Man AHL TargetRisk Class | H SGD
Man AHL TargetRisk Class INU USD
Man AHL TargetRisk Class INU H CHF
Man AHL TargetRisk Class INU H EUR
Man AHL TargetRisk Class INU H GBP
Man AHL TargetRisk Class IV USD

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative Class DN EUR
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative Class DN H USD
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative Class DNY EUR
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative Class IN EUR
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative Class IN H GBP
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative Class IN H SEK
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative Class IN H USD
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative Class INF EUR
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative Class INF H GBP
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative Class INF H USD

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Returm Class D USD

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class D H CHF
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retumn Class D H EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class D H GBP
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return Class D H NOK
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return Class DL H EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return Class DMF USD
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class DMF H EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class DR USD Dist
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return Class DRW H EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return Class DY H EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return Class | USD

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class | USD Dist
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return Class | H AUD

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return Class | H CHF

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return Class | H EUR

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return Class | H GBP

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return Class | H SEK

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class IL USD

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retumn Class IL H EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return Class IMF USD
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return Class IMF USD Dist
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum Class IMF H EUR
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return Class IMF H EUR Dist
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return Class IMF H GBP Dist

Man GLG Innovation Equity Alterative Class DN USD
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative Class DN H CHF
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Class DN H EUR
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Class DNRW H EUR
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Class IN USD
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alterative Class IN H CHF
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative Class IN H EUR
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative Class IN H GBP
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Class IN H SEK
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Class INF USD
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Class INF H EUR
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative Class INF H GBP

M O

GLG

ISIN

IEOOBRJT7506
IEOOBKY59R06
IEOOBRJT7LG7
IEOOBRJT7KS50
IEOOBRJT7N81
IEOOBRJT7P06
IEOOBRJT7R20
IEOOBRJT7J46
[ECOBDCY1W99
IEOOBDCY1Y14
IEOOBDCY 1X07
IEOOBLOX2HT72
IEOCOBKY59Q98

IEOOBWBSF561
IEOOBWBSFF61
I[EOCOBWBSFG78
I[EOOBWBSFJOO
I[EOOBWBSFM39
IEOOBWBSFQ76
I[EOOBWBSFV20
IEOOBYXWT366
I[EOOBYXWT580
IEOOBYXWT473

IEOOBD3B6K23
I[EOOBYXPSM70
IEOOBD3B9479
IEOOBD3BEH93
IEOOBZCGN561
IEOOBD3B9586
IEOOBD8GLB82
IEOOBD8GLI69
IEOOBYXQ8195
IEOOOF74SRH5
IEOOBF20KP72
IEOOBD3B6F79
I[EOOBYWCT7X35
I[EOOBYVW6E714
IEOOBD37M355
IEOOBD3B6B32
IEOOBD3B6C49
IEOOBD3B6D55
IEOOBD3B9362
IEOOBD3B6G86
IEOOBYZJRMO2
IEOOBYXZ2Y79
IEOOBD6GFC99
IEOOBDB77768
I[EOOBD8GLC99

IEOOBDRKSX26
IEOOBDRKSS72
IEOOBDRKST89
IEOOOXCBIZEG
IEOOBDRKT516
IEOOBDRKTO60
IEOOBDRKT177
IEOOBDRKT284
IEOOBDRKT409
IEOOBDRKT730
IEOOBDRKT623
IEOOBYX7RF96



Man Funds VI plc

Fund and Class of Shares (continued)

Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Class INU H EUR
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative Class INU H GBP
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative Class IXN H EUR

Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class D USD
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class D H DKK
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class D H EUR
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class D H NOK
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class D H SEK
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class | USD
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class | H AUD
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class | H DKK
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class | H EUR
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class | H GBP
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class | H NZD
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class | H SEK
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Class INU USD

Man AHL Active Balanced Class DV USD
Man AHL Active Balanced Class | H EUR
Man AHL Active Balanced Class | H GBP
Man AHL Active Balanced Class | H JPY

Man AHL Active Balanced Class | H USD

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D EUR

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D EUR G-Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D H CHF

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D H SGD

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D H USD

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D H SGD Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D H USD Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class DRW H EUR
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class DV H USD

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class DV H USD G-Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class DW H USD

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class DY H USD Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | EUR

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | EUR Dist

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | H (BRL) EUR
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | H CHF

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | H GBP

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | H USD

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | H USD Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IF EUR

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IF H GBP

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IF H GBP Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IF H GBP G-Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class ILU H GBP G-Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IU H USD

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IV H USD

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IV H USD G-Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IXX EUR

Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class DN USD
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class DN H CHF
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class DN H EUR
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class DNFY USD
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class DNFY H EUR
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class DNRW H EUR
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class IN USD

Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class IN H CHF
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class IN H EUR
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class IN H GBP
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class IN H SEK
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class INF USD

M O
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ISIN

IEOOBFZ18L99
IEOCOBYP55G81
IEOOBLKGX613

IEOOBF52FP54
IEOOBJON8SE0
IEOOBF52FN31
IEOOBJON8V99
IEOOBJONST77
IEQOBF52FK00
IEOOBGOHKK25
I[EOOBJP5L0O97
IEOOBF52FG63
IEOOBF52FH70
IEOOBMO66B52
IEOOBF52FJ94
IEOOBZ7PF851

IEOOBMX0JP88
I[EOOBGGLHH44
IEOOBGGLHJ67
I[EOOBGGLHKT72
I[EOOBGGLHL89

IECOBDTYYP61
I[EOOOUMUOTW3
IEO0O8FJL2B6
IEOOOIXJB000
IEOOOAQP1NG4
IEOCOQV8BAIY1
IEOOBK63DV41
IEOOOWATO6G8
IEOOBL6GVJ735
IEOOOJANJZI3
IEOOOHH4X3M7
IEOOOYWONS502
IECOBDTYYL24
I[ECOOQO8BPCH
IEOOBNXH7F29
I[EOOOYB1G2WO
IEOOBDTYYN48
[EOOBDTYYM31
IEOOBKG3DT29
I[EOOBJXMVL37
IEOOBJ5K4VE3
I[EOOBHZHG737
I[EOOBHZHG844
IEOOBGLSPX24
[EOOOONM3YU2
IEOOBL6VJ842
IEOOOWLEBZCS
IEO0OJHIZB33

I[EOOBJBLGMS81
IEOOBNXH7D05
IEOOBJBLGL74
IEOOBKDV 7752
IEOOBKDV 7869

IEOOOKXR1S52
IEOOBJUNGV56
I[EOOBNXH7C97
IEOOBJUNHO14
IEOOBJUNGX70
IEOOBJUNGY87
IEOOBJBLGKG7



Man Funds VI plc

Fund and Class of Shares (continued)

Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class INF H EUR
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class INU H EUR
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class IU USD
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Class INXX H EUR

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE Class | EUR
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE Class | EUR Dist
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE Class ILU EUR G Dist

Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate Class D USD
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate Class D H CHF
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate Class D H EUR
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate Class | USD
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate Class | H CHF
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate Class | H EUR

Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-dapan) Equity Alternative Class DNRW H EUR

(
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-dJapan) Equity Alternative Class IN USD
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Alterative Class IN H EUR
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Alterative Class IN H GBP
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex Japan) Equity Alterative Class IN H SEK
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Alternative Class INF USD
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Alternative Class INF H EUR
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-dapan) Equity Alternative Class INF H GBP
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-dapan) Equity Alternative Class IU H GBP

Man AHL Target Growth Alternative Class D H CHF
Man AHL Target Growth Alternative Class D H EUR
Man AHL Target Growth Alternative Class | USD
Man AHL Target Growth Alternative Class | H EUR
Man AHL Target Growth Alternative Class | H GBP
Man AHL Target Growth Altemative Class IF H GBP
Man AHL Target Growth Alternative Class IF H JPY

Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alterative Class DNU USD
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemative Class IN USD
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemative Class IN H EUR
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemative Class IN H GBP
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemative Class INF USD
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altermative Class INF H EUR
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemative Class IU USD
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemative Class U H GBP

Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Altemative Class IN USD
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative Class IN H EUR
Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Altemative Class IN H GBP
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative Class INF H EUR
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative Class IU H GBP

Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities Class | EUR
Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities Class | H GBP
Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities Class | H USD
Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities Class IF EUR
Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities Class IF H USD

Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities Class | EUR
Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities Class | H GBP
Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities Class | H USD
Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities Class IF EUR
Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities Class IF H USD

M O

GLG

ISIN

IEOOBJBLGJ52
IEOOBK80LR53
IEOOBLOBP158
I[EOOBMW9GF54

IEOOBKRQZ499
IEOOBKRQZ382
IEOOBKX9B006

IEOOBN4ANVY61
IEOOBN4NVX54
IEOOBNCOY173
IEOOBNCOY405
IEOOBN4NVZ78
IEOOBNCOY280

IEOOOVNMPZ86
IEOOBN15T637
IEOOBN15T744
IEOOBN15T850

IEO007VUNS8B7
IEOOBN15T967

IEOC0065Y3YW1

IEOCOBO0AIAD

IEOOBM9OGRB29

I[EO008506778
IECOBNDVWW63
IEOOBNDVWZ94
IEOOBNDVWX70
[EOOBNDVWY87
IEOOOERH4SS1
IEC004GJGB26

IEOOOFWOLSZ8
IEOOBNG2SV72
IECOBNG2SW89
IEOOBNG2SX96
IEO0OB6H4RR4
IEOOBNG2SY04
I[ECOOQ4DOLD9
IEOOBNG2SZ11

IEOOBNG2T035
IEOOBNG2T142
IEOOBNG2T258
IEOOBNG2T365
IEOOBNG2T472

IEC00146Q1WO
IEO0079KMEU8
IEOOOQRWBWO4
IE0002ZQU5P1
IEOOOAXSIZA8

IEOOOSEUKFF7
IEOOO5IJ9R38
I[EO00Q3ZUQK3
I[EO00C7POUS9
[EOOOD8OWMSE6
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Fund and Class of Shares (continued)

Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities Class | EUR
Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities Class | H GBP
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Credit Opportunities Class | H USD
Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities Class IF EUR
Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities Class IF H USD

Man AHL TargetClimate Class | USD
Man AHL TargetClimate Class | H EUR
Man AHL TargetClimate Class | H GBP
Man AHL TargetClimate Class IF USD
Man AHL TargetClimate Class IF H EUR

Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Altemative Class IN USD
Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Altemative Class IN H EUR
Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative Class IN H SEK
Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative Class INF USD
Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative Class INF H EUR
Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative Class INF H GBP

Man GLG European Leaders Altemative Class IN EUR
Man GLG European Leaders Altemative Class IN H USD
Man GLG European Leaders Altemative Class INF EUR
Man GLG European Leaders Altemative Class INF H GBP
Man GLG European Leaders Altemative Class INF H USD

Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities Class | EUR
Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities Class | H USD
Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities Class IF EUR
Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities Class IF H GBP
Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities Class IF H USD

M O

GLG

ISIN

IEO00O44PF80
IEOOOUAOCAT3
IEOOOFNSKYO2

IEO001BJTEH2

IEOOOOGLVRF1

IEOOOTK2NJX5
IEC001S6V854
IEOOOXOK7DO01
IEO00O10FP66
IEO00ZONOTC7

IEOOOWTHIO93
I[EOOOVBPDLI4
IEOOOBA1GC80
I[EO0OOCOM8M9
IEO0OO26LVE1
IEO003KOUOB6G

IEO0043GUAY5
I[E00022A43W0
IEO0OSOGQPT71
IEOOOQLBNRAS
IEOOOOABZHGS

IEOOOFHZAP70
IEO0OBF54SD0O
IEOOOUF62GJ9
IEOOOB8TXDJ6
IEOOOQU4PAF5
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Man | GLG

Information for Hong Kong Investors
The following funds are not authorised in Hong Kong and not available to the public in Hong Kong:

- Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative;

- Man GLG European Equity Alternative;

- Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative);
- Man AHL TargetRisk;

- Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative;

- Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return;
- Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative;

- Man Alternative Style Risk Premig;

- Man AHL Active Balanced;

- Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative;

- Man GLG Event Driven Alternative;

- Man GLG Global Debt Total Return;

- Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE;

- Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate;

- Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Alternative;

- Man AHL Target Growth Alternative;

- Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative;

- Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative;

- Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative;
- Man AHL Global Bond;

- Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities;

- Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities;

- Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities;

- Man AHL TargetClimate;

- Man GLG Core Economy Alternative;

- Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative;
- Man GLG European Leaders Alternative; and

- Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities.
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Man Funds VI plc

Directory

Board of Directors:

Ronan Daly (British citizen, Irish resident)*
Samantha McConnell (Irish)*

John Morton (British citizen, Irish resident)
Bronwyn Wright (Irish)*™*

Manager:

Man Asset Management (Ireland) Limited,
70 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay,

Dublin 2,

Ireland

Depositary:

The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch,
Riverside Il

Sir John Rogerson’s Quay,

Grand Canal Dock,

Dublin 2,

Ireland

Legal Advisers as to matters of Irish law:
Matheson,

70 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay,

Dublin 2,

Ireland

Independent Auditor:
Deloitte Ireland LLP,
Deloitte & Touche House,
29 Earlsfort Terrace
Dublin D02 AY28

Ireland

Sponsoring Euronext Dublin Broker:
Matheson,

70 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay,

Dublin 2,

Ireland

Swiss Representative:
Man Investments AG,
Huobstrasse 3,

8808 Pfaffikon SZ,
Switzerland

Administrator:

BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated Activity
Company,

One Dockland Central,

Guild Street,

IFSC,

Dublin 1,

Ireland

*Independent, non-executive.

**Independent, non-executive & Chair

M O
Man | GLG

Secretary and Registered Office:
Matsack Trust Limited,

70 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay,
Dublin 2,

Ireland

Investment Manager in respect of the GLG LLC Portfolios:
GLG LLC,

1345 Avenue of the Americas,

21st Floor,

New York,

New York 10105,

United States of America

Investment Manager and Distributor in relation to the Man GLG
Portfolios:

GLG Partners LP,

Riverbank House,

2 Swan Lane,

London,

EC4R 3AD,

England

Investment Manager in relation to the Man AHL Portfolios:
AHL Partners LLP,

Riverbank House,

2 Swan Lane,

London,

EC4R 3AD,

England

Investment Manager in relation to the Man Solutions Portfolios:
Man Solutions Limited,

Riverbank House,

2 Swan Lane,

London,

EC4R 3AD,

England

Distributor in relation to the Portfolios:
Man Investments AG,

Huobstrasse 3,

8808 Pfaffikon SZ,

Switzerland

Swiss Paying Agent:

RBC Investor Services Bank S.A.,
Esch-sur Alzette, Zurich Branch,
Bleicherweg 7,

8027 Zurich,

Switzerland

A detailed list of investments purchased and sold during the year is available free of charge upon request from the registered office of the

Fund.
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Performance table

For each of the sub-funds that form a part of Man Funds VI plc, details of their performance returns during the financial year ended 31
December 2023 are tabulated below.

The individual share classes for which we have reported the performance figures on this page have been selected by the respective
investment managers, as their investment manager commentaries throughout this section of the financial statements best reflect the
performance of these particular share classes.

To an extent, the investment managers’ reports also incorporate their views and analysis on the other share classes belonging to their
portfolios, however the performance return for these other share classes during the financial year may differ to what is reported in this
subsection of the financial statements.

Further details of the returns generated for all other share classes belonging to the various sub-funds of Man Funds VI plc can be found in
the Directors’ report.

For any sub-funds which launched part way throughout the financial year, the information tabulated below represents performance from
the date of launch to 31 December 2023

Share
Class Benchmark(s)
Sub-fund Share class Return Benchmark Return
Man GLG Alpha Select Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative 10.17% (1) Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate Bond 6.22%
Alternative IL GBP Index Hedged (GBP, TR)
(2) FTSE ALL SHARE (GBP, TR) - ICB Supersector 7.92%
(Dynamic)
(8) HFRX EH: Equity Market Neutral Index 4.16%
(4) HFRX Equity Hedge Index 6.90%
(5) ICE BofA European Currency High Yield 13.83%
Constrained Index (GBP) Hedged
(6) ICE BofA Global High Yield Index (USD, TR) 13.41%
(7) ICE BofA Global Large Cap Corporate Index 7.91%
(GBP, TR) Hedged
(8) ICE BofA Sterling High Yield Index (GBP, TR) 15.77%
(9) ML Large Cap Corp (GBP, GDTR,) - 3.39%
Region/Sector
Man GLG European Equity Man GLG European Equity (1.73%) (1) Dow Jones STOXX Mid 200 (Price) 12.43%
Alternative Alternative IN EUR
(2) HFRX EH: Equity Market Neutral Index 4.16%
(8) MSCI Europe (EUR, NDTR) Hedged 14.32%
Man TargetRisk Global Man TargetRisk Global Equities | 7.07% HFRX Global Hedge Fund index 3.10%
Equities usD
Man AHL TargetRisk Man AHL TargetRisk | USD 14.06% (1) 50/50 MSCI World Hedged/Barclays Global 156.54%
Aggregate Hedged (TARQ)
(2) 60/40 MSCI World Hedged/Barclays Global 17.26%
Agaregate Bond Hedged (TARO Monthly
() 60/40 MSCI World/Bloomberg Barclays Global 14.31%
Agg (EUR TR) Hedged
(4) Hedge Fund Research Risk Parity Vol 10 Index 10.48%
(5) HFRI FOF: Conservative Index 5.51%
Man GLG European Mid- ~ Man GLG European Mid-Cap 3.66% (1) 3 Month LIBOR USD --> 3 Month "Adjusted 5.43%
Cap Equity Alternative Equity Alternative IN H USD SOFR" from July 2023
(2) HFRX Equity Hedge Index 6.90%
(3) MSCI Euro Mid-Cap (Local, Total Return) 10.39%
(4) MSCI Europe Mid Cap (Local, NDTR) - Sector 13.15%
L2 (Dynamic)
MAN GLG Global Emerging MAN GLG Global Emerging (7.71%) (1) J.P. Morgan EMBI Global Composite 10.45%
Markets Debt Total Return  Markets Debt Total Return | USD
(2) J.P. Morgan GBI-EM Global Diversified 12.70%
Composite Unhedged USD
(8) JP Morgan EM 50/50 11.60%
MAN GLG Innovation MAN GLG Innovation Equity 7.23% N/A N/A
Equity Alternative Alternative DN H EUR
Man Alternative Style Risk ~ Man Alternative Style Risk Premia | 5.24% N/A N/A
Premia usD
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Performance table (continued)

M O

Man

GLG

Share
Class Benchmark(s)

Sub-fund Share class Return Benchmark Return
Man AHL Active Balanced ~Man AHL Active Balanced | H EUR 14.82% 60/40 MSCI World/Bloomberg Barclays Global Agg 14.31%

(EUR TR) Hedged
Man GLG High Yield Man GLG High Yield Opportunities D 10.11% N/A N/A
Opportunities EUR G-Dist MO
Man GLG Event Driven Man GLG Event Driven Alternative IN ~ 5.87% N/A N/A
Alternative usb
Man GLG High Yield Man GLG High Yield Opportunities 11.89% (1) 3 Month LIBOR EUR --> 3 Month "Adjusted 3.03%
Opportunities DE DE | EUR ESTR" from Jan 2022

(2) ICE BofA European Currency High Yield 12.24%

Constrained (EUR Hedged)

(3) ICE BofA Global High Yield Index (EUR, TR) 10.34%
Man AHL TargetRisk Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate | 8.78% 30% MSCI World Hedged, 20% Global Agg 11.11%
Moderate usb Hedged & 50% ICE 3 month T-Bill
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex- Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) (2.46%) N/A N/A
Japan) Equity Alternative Equity Alternative IN USD
Man AHL Target Growth Man AHL Target Growth Alternativel ~ 10.94% 25% ICE BofA US 3-Month Treasury Bill, 45% 14.18%
Alternative usDh MSCI World NDTR Hedged, 30% Barclays Capital

Global Agg Bond Hedged
Man GLG Convertible Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage (2.43%) N/A N/A
Arbitrage Alternative Alternative IN H EUR
Man GLG RI Sustainable ~ Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit 7.22% (1) 3 Month LIBOR EUR --> 3 Month "Adjusted 3.03%
Credit Opportunities Opportunities | EUR ESTR" from Jan 2022

(2) ICE BofA European Currency High Yield 12.24%

Constrained (EUR Hedged)

(3) ICE BofA Global High Yield Index (EUR, TR) 10.34%
Man GLG European High ~ Man GLG European High Yield 6.40% (1) 3 Month LIBOR EUR --> 3 Month "Adjusted 3.03%
Yield Opportunities Opportunities | EUR ESTR" from Jan 2022

(2) ICE BofA European Currency High Yield 12.24%

Constrained (EUR Hedged)

(3) ICE BofA European Currency High Yield 12.24%

Constrained (EUR) Hedged
Man GLG RI Global Man GLG RI Global Sustainable 9.79% N/A N/A
Sustainable Growth Growth Alternative IN USD
Man AHL TargetClimate Man AHL TargetClimate | USD 8.05% N/A N/A
Man GLG Emerging Man GLG Emerging Markets 7.46% N/A N/A
Markets Corporate Credit ~ Corporate Credit Alternative IN USD
Alternative
Man GLG European Man GLG European Leaders 0.78% N/A N/A
Leaders Alternative Alternative IN EUR
Man GLG Financial Credit ~ Man GLG Financial Credit 10.64% 30% ICE BofA Contingent Capital / 70% ICE BofA 5.80%
Opportunities Opportunities | EUR Global Financials - EUR Hedged

Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, and does not take into account sales and redemption charges where
such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated net of management fees and any applicable performance fees for the share classes
referenced in the performance table above. Other share classes may charge higher fees.

For further details regarding the specific management and performance fee rates chargeable by each sub-fund (and their various
share classes), please refer to Note 8 of the financial statements.
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Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

Risk assets performed strongly in 2023, confounding broad based pessimism at the start of the year. Bearish positioning was one obvious
driver of this, however, more robust economic data than consensus expected in the US, and inflation normalising more quickly, also
supported risk assets, especially in the second half of the year. More debatable, perhaps, but our view is that the market has also started
to price in an Al productivity benefit. Equity markets were up strongly. The S&P 500 was up 24% and the Nasdag 100 was up 54%, the
best return since 1999, although these returns were skewed by a few mega cap tech stocks. The FTSE 100 lagged, only up 4%.
Unsurprisingly, given that backdrop, growth significantly outperformed value, delivering the second largest outperformance on record.

Performance review

Against this backdrop, Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative returned 9.51%' over the period. The biggest positive contributors to
performance were an Irish building material company, a British analytics company and British private equity company on the long side and
a tobacco stock on the short side. The biggest negative contributors to performance were an American software company, an Irish
business services company and a British consumer goods company on the long side and a food delivery company and an aerospace
stock on the short side.

The Irish building material company continued its impressive operational delivery in 2023. This was enhanced by a $3 billion buyback
announced in the first half, alongside an announcement that the company would move its primary listing to the US. We have been sceptical
of the rationale for businesses moving their listings to the US, but the growing exposure of the business to the US, alongside the significant
valuation discount to US listed peers justifies this decision. The British analytics company continued its strong track record of delivery. The
shares did suffer periods of volatility though, especially as the market first started to digest the impacts of Al on different business models.
Initially, many big data businesses, including this company, were seen as potential losers. However, it quickly became clear to the market,
that the proprietary nature of much of their data and the advanced development of their own Al-related tools, would likely result in
accelerated organic growth rates for the business. The British private equity company performed strongly, with the shares up 80% on the
year. As has been the case for the last several years, the performance was driven by a Dutch discount retailer. They have continued to
demonstrate excellent execution and momentum. The tobacco company performed poorly as US volumes remained pressured and the
company'’s historic lack of investment caught up with it. The stock had suffered from volume-related downgrades for much of the year in
its combustible business. In December, it profit warned, guiding to the bottom end of the previous range, disappointing on cash generation
and increasing investment in the outer years. The company also wrote down the value of its acquired US business by £25 billion.

Turning to detractors, the American software company performed poorly in the second half of the year as competitor products were
launched, which increased concerns regarding the company’s market share sustainability in the US, as well as weak sports results. This
was compounded by poor trading and regulatory headwinds in the Rest of the World, especially Australia and the UK. The Irish business
services company suffered as fears grew regarding the outlook for growth, as lending standards have tightened, especially in the US,
because of failures in regional banking. However, we would argue that this is allowing the business to demonstrate its strengths. Organic
growth has slowed but remains above 4% and has been outstripping peers. As a result, we expect the market to reward this resilience at
some point, given the growth opportunity remains significant and improved on a relative basis. The discount to other data-related
businesses is meaningful and, in our view, attractive. The British consumer good company’s market share data deteriorated during the
year, which was frustrating. In addition, industry data would suggest that slowing price inflation is not being offset by accelerating volume
growth, something we have seen in previous cycles. The food delivery company rallied as earnings downgrades in the UK business slowed
and the market hoped for contract wins outside of the core grocery channel, one of which the company announced later in the year.
Meanwhile the aerospace company performed strongly as the new management team delivered price increases, contract restructuring,
and cost savings quicker than the market had expected. This was helped by a strong market recovery in commercial aerospace, as traffic
volumes recovered.

Future outlook

We remain excited by the outlook for stockpicking returns globally and especially in the UK. The structural tailwinds from shrinking sell side
research capability and the switch to passive investment remain. From a cyclical standpoint, investors continue to shun the UK, which
should make the market more inefficient, presenting more opportunities to those participants that remain. The more challenging operating
environment that faces companies today, whether due to elevated costs of capital, inflation, or technological change, should all lead to
more differentiated operating performance.

In addition, we are pleased that the improvements we have made to our screening and risk tools are already benefitting the quality of the
Sub-Fund’s returns. This has been made possible by further bolstering the team so that we can bring rigour to these aspects of our
investment process, whilst not impacting the depth of our fundamental work.

The range of outcomes for 2024 seem more obviously wide ranging than normal. However, the balanced nature of the portfolio - with
active returns targeted from both the long and short books - should insulate the Sub-Fund from periods of volatility and allow the Sub-
Fund to capture the opportunities that are presented.

! Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 1.5% management fees and 20% performance
fees for Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative DL GBP share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. 3-Month “Adjusted SONIA”
is a reference benchmark for this Sub-Fund. Please consult the Prospectus or Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more
information
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Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative — Annual Report Commentary (continued)

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely (“market backdrop”). Unless
Iindlicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom
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Man GLG European Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

From a starting point of universal bearishness about the prospects for developed economies, and by extension their equity markets, 2023
was an exceptionally good year for absolute equity returns and adjusted for risk: MSCI World TR was +24%, more than recovering the
losses of 2022, and the best annual return since 2019. Realised volatility trended lower for much of the year, ending at just 11.5%, making
for a strong risk adjusted year. In keeping with this supportive environment for risk assets, credit markets also bounced back, with Global
High Yield +13% and Investment Grade +9.5%.

Markets were supported by a continuing moderation in inflation in the US and Europe, in spite of tightness in labour markets and a much
more resilient economy than expected. This combination created a sense of near certainty in market surveys, and indeed in the pricing of
assets, in the Federal Reserve (the ‘Fed’) pulling off the rare feat of a soft landing for the US economy by the end of the year. There were
many twists and turns in policy rate expectations along the way, culminating in a materially dovish pivot from the Federal Open Market
Committee (‘FOMC’) in December, and a sharp run up in traditional assets (equities and government bonds) in December. Those twists
and turns, however, created considerable volatility in cross-sectional style factor performance, and the behaviour of crowded positions in
the market neutral space.

Where developed markets and economies surprised positively, China disappointed materially. 2023 started with optimism of a Chinese
recovery against a backdrop of a much-delayed reopening from Covid. Our own Asian specialists were more cautious than the consensus,
recognising that the Chinese approach to income support had differed materially from the developed market experience, and as such
consumer ‘revenge’ spending capacity was much more limited. But the recovery disappointed even their expectations, with growing
deflationary dynamics from the continuing contraction in the property sector.

Performance review
Against this backdrop, Man GLG European Equity Alternative returned -2.47%’ over the period.

In risk attribution terms, idiosyncratic risk returns were positive, up over 5.5%, as were industry and market risk factors. The Sub-Fund
was negatively impacted by style risk (-3.8%) and to a less extent, country risk (0.40%). The losses in style risk primarily occurred in January
and early February following the weak performance in the momentum factor and again in December when the Fed’s signal sparked a
powerful rotation away from defensive quality into higher beta, lower quality stock groups, reflecting growing conviction in a soft landing.

In terms of the underlying strategies, we look at performance in strategy buckets: fundamental long-short; liquidity & arbitrage, and;
systematic (spanning fully and semi-systematic strategies).

Liquidity and arbitrage strategies were the biggest contributors year to date with almost all the underlying strategies ending the year in
positive territory. ECM strategies in particular did well, ECM helped by the team’s earlier efforts to improve allocations in deals as IPO
markets recovered.

Fundamental long-short strategies also contributed positively with gains primarily concentrated in Alpha Novus and Long-Term Growth
strategies. On the flip side our Asia Equity strategy had a difficult year as the Chinese markets continued to price deflation into company
multiples. Systematic strategies were negative for the year with losses led by the Quant and Defensive Alpha strategies. Our NA Resources
performed well, helping to offset the losses in the Quant and Defensive Alpha strategies.

Future outlook

The year ended with gross exposure running at 351%, expected volatility at 4.5%, and portfolio construction remains skewed towards
idiosyncratic risk, at 65%.

It is likely that the question of hard/soft/no landing will be answered in the first half 2024, and that with the clarity on the rates cycle this will
bring, the influence of macro volatility on style factors will diminish. This should allow returns from idiosyncratic risk, the core of this strategy,
to dominate attribution more clearly, and as dispersion in markets remains elevated, it should continue to be a good environment for
security selection.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended fo provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop”). Unless
indicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

" Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 2.75% management fees and 20% performance
fees for Man GLG European Equity Alternative DN EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. Please consult the
Prospectus or Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more information.
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Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative) and Man Alternative Style
Risk Premia — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

The first quarter of 2023 began with stock markets having a strong start to the year. Investors took signs of easing inflation as a signal that
central banks could slow and eventually stop their pace of rate hikes. Equity markets, posted near or record returns for January as the
MSCI World returned 7.0% and the S&P 500 over 6.0% as technology and small caps led the way. February was a risk-off month following
January’s rally. Strong US job numbers at the start of the month and the significant upside surprise on the US inflation data at the end of
the month spooked markets into believing that inflation was not tamed after all, and odds that central banks will achieve the perfect landing
faded. Mixed markets in March reflected elevated concerns within the financial sector and broader contagion risks, following the collapse
of US regional banks Silicon Valley Bank and Signature Bank as a loss in depositor confidence exposed overwhelming asset losses, and
in Europe, Credit Suisse when its largest shareholder refused to provide additional equity capital.

The second quarter started with relative calmness, heavily contrasting with March’s sentiment that elevated concerns within the financial
sector and broader contagion risks might lead to the next Global Financial Crisis. Under the surface most equities were positive, and
commodity prices saw large moves while implied volatility drifted lower. In May, markets responded to an assortment of news, primarily
surrounding US debt ceiling jitters and the strength of the technology sector due to growing enthusiasm in artificial intelligence. The US
debt ceiling extension was approved by both chambers of Congress for the next two years following a last-minute deal, and the expectation
of cuts to the US Federal Reserve (the ‘Fed’) policy rate that came after the regional banking stress in March evaporated. June was an
exceptional month for global equities, with Developed Market Equities up, capping an extraordinary first half of 2023 for risk markets.
Central banks took a more hawkish tone; the European Central Bank hiked rates by 25 basis points after a similar hike in May, and although
the Fed paused in June, expectations of future rate hikes increased.

July was another strong month for risk markets as the largely unexpected equity rally in 2023 continued for a seventh month. Disinflation
in the US continued to be evident, with June core PCE (‘Personal Consumption Expenditures’) inflation printing the softest reading since
September 2021. However, August was a correlated risk-off month as both equities and bonds sold off. Concerns over recent economic
data in China and the renewed weakness of its real estate sector, a downgrade to the US government’s credit rating, as well as uncertainty
of the Fed’s next rate hike decision impacted risk markets. September followed with another correlated risk off month where both bonds
and equities sold off, as markets digested the “higher for longer” theme.

The final quarter of the year, continued with a risk-off month in October, with both bonds and equities selling off. The Fed’s “higher for
longer” message continued to ripple through markets during the month, with the 30-year yield surpassing the 5% mark for the first time
since 2007. Whereas November, this reversed as both equities and bonds rallied. Inflation data was better than expected in October with
both headline and core inflation coming below expectations. The Fed left its target rate range unchanged for a second consecutive period.
The year ended with a further rally, which gained further momentum over December as inflation fell faster than central bank projections
and monetary policy setters signalled a decidedly dovish pivot. Global developed market equities retumned 4.8%, closing out the year
21.3% higher, recovering 2022 losses and eclipsing the previous record high.

Performance review
Against this backdrop, Man Alternative Style Risk Premia returned 3.77%' over the period.

The portfolio started the year with a negative return, against a backdrop where there was outperformance of low quality, high beta names
within equities in January and a banking crisis later in the quarter. Performance was positive in the Equity strategies; however, the macro
strategies had a poor quarter. In Equities, the strongest driver was the Equity Liquid strategy, while the Equity Size and Low Beta strategy
were small detractors. Within Macro, Trend was by far the biggest detractor, followed by the Macro strategy. Both strategies had short
bond positions in March and were hit by the extraordinary rally amid the banking concems. Volatility was the main positive driver within
Macro, providing some offset.

The portfolio had a positive second quarter, led by the Macro strategies while the Equity strategies modestly offset. Trend was the largest
contributor to performance, benefitting from short fixed income positions as central banks continued hikes throughout the quarter. Followed
by Volatility and Fixed Income which were both additive as well. Within Equities, Equity Market Neutral was modestly up on the quarter
however Equities Size and Low Beta offset this with negative performance.

The third quarter saw positive performance from the Equity strategies largely offset by the Macro strategies, specifically Trend and Fixed
Income. Both the Equity Market Natural and Equities Size strategies were up on the quarter with Low Beta modestly detracting. Elsewhere
in Macro, Trend and Fixed Income detracted while the Macro, Volatility and Currencies strategies provided some offsetting performance.
Trend losses were largely due to stock index exposure.

The final quarter of the year, saw positive performance from the portfolio driven by the Equity strategies, notably Equity Market Neutral with
a smaller contribution coming from the Equities Size strategy. Equity Market Neutral’s gains came from October and November, while it
detracted in December. Macro strategies detracted overall as Trend and Fixed Income produced losses that overwhelmed the smaller
gains produced by Volatility and Macro.

Man TargetRisk Global Equities
Against this backdrop, Man TargetRisk Global Equities returned 2.99%? over the period.

" Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 1% management fees for Man Alternative Style
Risk Premia | H EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. Please consult the Prospectus or Key Investor Information
Document (‘KIID’) for more information.

2 Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 1.5% management fees for Man TargetRisk Global
Equities D H EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. MSCI World Index is the reference benchmark for this Sub-
Fund. Please consult the Prospectus or Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more information.
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Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative) and Man Alternative Style
Risk Premia — Annual Report Commentary (continued)

Risk assets received a New Year boost in January from two areas; first, a re-opening of China’s economy and second, a continuation of
the decline in the cost of energy which eased market concemns of a recession. Prospects of further aggressive rate hikes from central
banks diminished, sending fixed income yields lower, and the US dollar continued its decline. Against this backdrop, Man AHL Multi-
Strategy Alternative performance was positive, with core alpha, yield capture and momentum adding. Core Alpha strategies were positive,
with gains predominantly driven by macro factors as cross-asset predictors informed trades in fixed income, with both US Treasuries and
Canadian bonds doing well. Equities saw some offsetting losses, driven by seasonal models. Momentum models ended the month up
with gains predominantly driven by equites as the rally in risk assets provided a tailwind to net long positions, with top performers the
Australian SPI 200 and FTSE [talia All-Share. Bonds detracted as rallying fixed income prices hurt several short positions, such as Italian
and US government bond futures. Yield capture ended the month positive, driven by volatility trading. Bonds were best performers as
short risk positions drove profits. Of note were options in US treasuries and German bonds.

Fed Chairman Powell’s comment at the start of February that “the disinflationary process has started” contrasted with price action on the
month. A strong US jobs report prompted fears of more persistent inflation than was anticipated, leading to falls in equity and bond markets,
and a rise in the US dollar. Against this backdrop, Man AHL Multi-Strategy Alternative performance was positive, with yield capture and
momentum adding while core alpha detracted. Yield capture ended the month positive, driven by volatility trading. Equities were best
performers as short risk positions drove profits. Of note were options positions in the S&P 500 and Nikkei indices. Momentum models
ended the month modestly up with gains in bonds somewhat offset by losses in FX, while equities were mixed. In bonds, aggregate short
positioning saw profits in US instruments at the 3-month, 2-year, and 5-year points alongside gains in German Bunds. Currency trading
saw losses from longs in the Chilean peso and Singapore dollar traded against the US dollar. Core Alpha strategies were negative, with
losses predominantly driven by macro factors which were positioned the wrong way for moves in equities over the month. The main
detractors were the MSCI Emerging Market and S&P TSX 60 indices.

Evidence of the consequences of rapid rises in interest rates became apparent in March, first with the collapse of Silicon Valley Bank
("SVB’), and then contagion to Credit Suisse in Europe. There was a significant flight-to-quality effect in markets as risk-assets fell, while
short-term government bonds saw their largest gains in decades and gold and safe-haven currencies prices rose. Against this backdrop,
Man AHL Multi-Strategy Alternative performance was negative, with losses driven by momentum while yield capture and core alpha saw
losses but to a lesser extent. Momentum models ended the month down with losses driven primarily by bonds, with US 2-year Treasury
yields seeing their largest one-day decline in over 40 years on 13th March. Short positions across the US curve lost out in the move, with
German and Canadian bonds also notable detractors. Elsewhere, long stock index positions dragged as equities sold off with the Australian
SPI, FTSE 100 and S&P 500 among the worst impacted while in cash equity trading, longs in European financials suffered as concerns
emerged over Credit Suisse and, later, Deutsche Bank, but losses were also seen from long positions in European insurers and US banks.
Yield capture ended the month negative, driven by volatility trading as the sharp spike in risk around the Silicon Valley Bank event led to
losses particularly in bonds where the spike was most acute. Short options positions in US Treasuries and German Bunds were worst
impacted. Core Alpha strategies were negative, with losses predominantly driven by macro factors as cross-asset and calendar predictors
held short positions in bonds. The main detractors on the month were short term interest rate futures, as well as Australian bonds.

April saw some welcome calm return to financial markets; significant given March’s concerns that the SVB crisis might migrate into a
second Global Financial Crisis. In Japan, new central bank governor Ueda revealed he was happy with current monetary policy, which
sent the Japanese yen down versus several currencies. The OPEC+ group of oil producers surprised markets early in the month by
announcing cuts, which initially sent prices of oil higher, but these mostly reversed by month end. Against this backdrop, Man AHL Multi-
Strategy Alternative performance was positive, with gains driven by momentum and yield capture while core alpha was flat. Yield capture
ended the month positive, driven by volatility trading as risk fell in April in contrast to the sharp spikes seen in March. Equity positions were
top performers, with short options positions in the S&P 500 and Euro-STOXX doing well. Momentum models ended the month up with
gains driven primarily by FX, stocks, and commodities offset slightly from losses in fixed income. Short Japanese yen positions against the
Euro and British pound were profitable as new Bank of Japan governor Ueda dashed hopes that the bank might embark on a more
“normal” policy during his tenure. Gains were checked by losses from long Canadian dollar position against the US dollar, as the Canadian
dollar fell in response to weakening inflation. Profits were accrued in equities trading as the Sub-Fund gradually re-built its long positions
as concerns around SVB and broader implications stabilized. Japanese markets welcomed the dovish tilt which suited the Sub-Fund’s
long positions in both the Tokyo Stock Exchange and Nikkei index. Commodities finished down on aggregate with losses in energies,
namely crude oil, and metals, from long copper. Mixed fixed income positions struggled to find profits as the market looked beyond SVB
and towards resilient inflation and the possibility of further hikes. Core Alpha strategies were flat on the month, with macro factor and
cross-asset models doing delivering muted returns as gains in stock indices were cancelled out by losses in fixed income. Longs in the
Swiss market index and FTSE 100 did well while a long in UK gilts lost out.

Markets responded to a mixed news flow in May. US debt-ceiling concerns rolled around again and were, once more, rolled down the
road. Despite this, the US economy appeared resilient, prompting increased expectations of further rate hikes from the Fed. Across the
Atlantic, economic news was not so rosy. Growing interest in artificial intelligence generated a surge in the share price of processor
manufacturer Nvidia and technology stocks more broadly, driving up US indices on the month, while European stocks generally fell. Against
this backdrop, Man AHL Multi-Strategy Alternative performance was positive, with gains driven by yield capture and momentum while core
alpha detracted. Yield capture ended the month positive as volatility trading benefitted from no major shocks in the US default negotiations
with short risk positions delivering gains. Equities were the main profit driver, with the S&P 500 and FTSE 100 doing best. Momentum
models ended the month up with FX doing well, most notably long US dollar crosses as markets perceived possibly more rate rises from
the Fed. The Chinese renminbi and Japanese yen were the main beneficiaries in this regard. Trading in fixed income ended flat as a short
in UK gilts benefitted from predictions of more interest-rate hikes from the Bank of England, however this was offset by losses in Italian
bonds which saw mixed positioning over the month. Stocks detracted overall with the main culprit being a position in US software and
services stocks, which reversed direction from short to long as the month progressed. Core Alpha strategies detracted, with macro factor
and cross-asset models losing in fixed income markets. Positions in US treasuries and UK gilts were worst impacted.
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Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative) and Man Alternative Style
Risk Premia — Annual Report Commentary (continued)

June was bullish for risk assets, continuing the theme of the quarter, with excitement around Al driving technology stocks to new highs.
On the other hand, stubbornly high inflation meant fixed income saw mixed performance, as the world’s central banks generally became
more hawkish. The European Central Bank (‘ECB’) hiked rates by 25 basis points following a similar hike in May, and although the Fed
paused in June, expectations of future rate hikes increased. Against this backdrop, Man AHL Multi-Strategy Alternative performance was
positive, with gains driven by momentum and yield capture while core alpha detracted. Momentum models were positive with currency
trading maintaining its recent strong run, with long positions in the Brazilian real and Mexican peso traded against the US dollar among the
top performers. Fixed income was also positive with shorts benefitting as central banks aimed to counteract stubbomly high inflation, with
US and Australian positions doing well. Stock trading was in the black with longs in index futures such as the TOPIX and Nikkei benefitting
from the general rally in equities. Yield capture ended the month positive as volatility trading continued to benefit from a subdued risk
environment with profits from bond and equity trading. Delta hedged option positions in US Treasuries did best over the month. Core
Alpha strategies detracted, with macro factor models the primary driver as currencies and equities experienced losses. The bottom
performers were a short in the MSCI Emerging Market Index and a long in the Australian dollar, traded against the US dollar.

July was positive for risk assets, with key US indices delivering their fifth successive positive month and the NASDAQ 100 Index taking its
year-to-date return to 44%, dominated by a small number of large-cap tech stocks. Fixed income returns, on the other hand, were more
mixed, linked to expectations of future rate rises from central banks. The Bank of Japan was perceived as taking its first step away from
its ultra-low rate era through widening its band for 10-year bonds, which had material effects on JGBs (‘Japanese Government Bonds’)
and the yen. Against this backdrop, Man AHL Multi-Strategy Alternative performance was negative, with losses driven by momentum and
yield capture while core alpha added. Momentum ended the period down as currencies detracted the most, with shorts in the Japanese
yen against US dollar, Australian dollar and Euro crosses the main culprit as the currency advanced following the Bank of Japan’s
announcement. Fixed income trading also generated losses in aggregate, with shorts in European government bonds losing as the Dutch
central bank governor painted a dovish picture for September’s ECB meeting. Yield capture ended the month negative as volatility trading
detracted primarily in currencies, with delta hedged option positions in the Australian dollar and Euro, traded against the US dollar, the
largest fallers. Core Alpha strategies added, with macro factor models the primary driver as currencies and bonds saw profits. The top
performers were shorts in US and Canadian bonds, alongside positions in British pound sterling and the Euro.

August marked the first month in six that the S&P 500 finished in the red amidst mixed economic news. Fitch set a negative tone at the
start of the month by downgrading the credit rating of the US, but better economic numbers and a less-hawkish-than-expected
interpretation of Fed Chairman Powell’s speech at Jackson Hole gave the soft-landing market narrative, and hence risk assets, some
support later in the month. In China, several data points failed to match expectations, with problems in the property sector and broader
economy sending equities downwards. Against this backdrop, Man AHL Multi-Strategy Alternative performance was negative, with losses
driven by momentum while yield capture and core alpha added. Momentum ended the period down as stocks detracted the most, with
longs in Asian indices such as Singapore and Taiwan struggling as the indices sold off. Cash equities were also difficult as longs in European
capital goods and automobiles were hit. Fixed income trading ended broadly flat, although this masked considerable volatility intra-month
with profitable shorts giving back gains as yields fell into the end of August. Gains were seen in US treasuries while Italian bonds detracted.
Yield capture ended the month positive as volatility trading contributed primarily in equities, with delta hedged option positions in the S&P
500 and the DAX the best performers. Core Alpha strategies added, with macro factor models the primary driver. FX was among the top
contributors, with cross asset and calendar predictors correctly positioned in shorts in the Australian and Canadian dollar against the US
dollar.

In October, the Sub-Fund transitioned from AHL to MSL, from Man AHL Multi-Strategy Alternative to the new name - Man TargetRisk
Global Equities.

The portfolio returned a positive return in October. From a generic factor perspective, investors continued to shun Barra volatility and beta.
The cash portfolio performed detracted in October. The macro-overlays did come into play during the month and had a positive contribution
for the month.

The portfolio produced positive returns in November. From a generic factor perspective, investors Barra volatility and beta were the most
in favour for the month. The cash portfolio was positive while the macro overlays were the major detractor. The macro-overlays had a
negative contribution for the month, the largest detractor was S&P 500 futures. From a sector perspective, all sectors contributed, with
Information Technology leading the way. From a region perspective, all regions contributed, with the US contributing the most.

The portfolio produced positive returns in December. From a generic factor perspective, Barra volatility and beta were the most in favour
for the month. The cash portfolio was positive. The macro-overlays had a small short position on throughout the month, with a small
negative contribution to the portfolio but largely inactive. From a region perspective, the US contributed the most, with Asia ex Japan also
positive.

Future outlook

Based on the factors which we have considered above, we do not have cause for concern which would otherwise prevent the Sub-Fund
from operating as a viable economic entity during the ordinary course of business over the next 12 months, following the year-end reporting
date.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended fo provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop”). Unless
indicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

Man Solutions Limited,
Riverbank House,

2 Swan Lane,

London EC4R 3AD,
United Kingdom
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Investment Managers’ reports (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

Man AHL Active Balanced, Man AHL TargetRisk and Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

After a year of unprecedented monetary tightening coupled with historic selloffs in both bonds and equities, 2023 started on a relatively
positive note. The sharp fall in natural gas prices, resilient sentiment indicators and the awakening of China from its Covid induced slumber,
all pointed to the possibility that inflation may have seen its peak and a global recession was to be averted. The hubris of January evaporated
in February as several US data releases showed that inflation was still running hot and was in danger of becoming entrenched, concerns
of a ‘no landing’ scenario increased investor bets that rates would continue to rise. Trends reversed sharply mid-March in the wake of the
mini banking crisis that ensnared Silicon Valley Bank, First Republic Bank, Signature Bank and Credit Suisse among others. Haven assets,
especially government bonds, rallied sharply, with the 2-year US treasury yields posting the largest one-day decline since 1987, as bond
volatility, measured by the MOVE Index, spiked to a 14-year high.

With another financial crisis seemingly averted, the second quarter of 2023 was much calmer than the first. Risk assets rose, but stubbornly
high inflation meant more weakness in fixed income markets. Central banks took an increasingly hawkish tone; the European Central Bank
(‘ECB’) hiked rates by 25 basis points in June after a similar hike in May, and although the US Federal Reserve (the ‘Fed’) paused in June,
expectations of future rate hikes increased. Prospects for the broad use of Generative Al propelled tech stocks, and chipmakers in
particular, higher.

Bonds sold off over the quarter with yields reaching multi-year highs around the world as central banks continued to err on the hawkish
side of policy. The ECB rose rates to an all-time high while the Fed, despite pausing, signalled that rates would remain ‘higher-for-longer’.
The latter precipitated a marked steeping of the curve, as 30-year yields saw their biggest quarterly increase since the first quarter of 2009.
The prospect of higher rates over the long term as well as weakening economic fundamentals put pressure on global stock markets with
indices in the US, Europe and Japan all finishing the quarter in negative territory. To add further pressure, following a run of four consecutive
quarterly declines, oil rose by the highest amount since Russia’s invasion of Ukraine.

The quarter was a tale of two parts. The prospect of ‘higher-for-longer’ rates and the onset of the conflict between Israel and Hamas in
October deterred investors from risk assets, with the MSCI World Index declining for the third-consecutive month and the US10Y yield
eclipsing the 5% mark. However, a combination of downside inflation surprises on both sides of the Atlantic, supported by an upward
revision to US GDP, led central banks to adopt a more dovish stance. Markets subsequently moved to price in an accelerated pace of rate
cuts for 2024, which saw global bonds embark on a 7% rally to end the year, bringing the Bloomberg Aggregate into positive territory for
2023. This shift in sentiment also catalysed a sharp rally in gold, which rose 11% in the fourth quarter, and in equities, as the S&P 500
achieved its fastest two-month advance since its rebound following the initial Covid selloff in 2020.

Performance review
Man AHL Active Balanced

Against this backdrop, Man AHL Active Balanced returned 14.82%" over the period, marginally outperforming against the Composite Index
benchmark, which returned 14.31%?2.

Despite the market turmoil in March, equities were the top performing asset class over the quarter primarily driven by US, European and
Japanese index positions. After a challenging year, tech stocks staged a renaissance with the NASDAQ 100 finishing the quarter up +17%,
having lost 33% in 2022. Correspondingly Europe’s STOXX 600 had its best start to a year since 2015, while the Japanese markets firmed
on a better domestic corporate outlook. Positions in China and India were largely flat.

Bond positions were also accretive, predominantly led by longer dated US treasuries, which experienced the best quarter since the
pandemic turmoil of the first quarter of 2020. Performance was flat nearer the front end of the curve, as 2-year US treasuries yields gave
up February’s gains during the March tumult to finish broadly in line with the level at the start of the year. A combination of European
sovereign bonds added to gains, led by Italy and Germany.

Overlay activity was muted over the quarter, with the volatility and correlation overlays both inactive. The bond momentum de-gear signal
deactivated during March, having initialised earlier in the year.

Stock positions were the top performing asset class. Gains were made from longs in Japanese equity indices, which continued to
outperform amid mounting pressure on constituent firms to focus more on shareholder interests. This resulted in the Nikkei having its
second-best quarterly performance of the last decade. Excitement around the advent of Al propelled tech stocks higher which benefitted
the fund’s long positions in both the S&P 500 and NASDAQ 100 indices. Chinese stocks weighed on performance as markets re-evaluated
future growth prospects after the post-Covid recovery fell short of expectations.

Bonds weighed on performance as US positions detracted across maturities. Gilts added to losses as prices fell to their lowest level since
the UK LDl crisis, after several inflation releases surprised on the upside, leaving the UK with the highest CPI rate in the G7. Australian
positions fared little better as central banks continued the campaign to tame inflation. Japanese bonds provided some relief as the Bank
of Japan gave no indication of a tightening in policy.

" Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 0.75% management fees for Man AHL Active
Balanced | H EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. 60%/40% Composite Index (60% MSCI World Net Total
Return Hedged Index, 40% Barclays Capital Global Aggregate Bond Hedged Index) (the ‘Composite Index’) is a reference benchmark for
this Sub-Fund. Please consult the Prospectus or Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more information.

2 Bloomberg as at 31 December 2023.
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Man AHL Active Balanced, Man AHL TargetRisk and Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate — Annual Report Commentary
(continued)

The Sub-Fund’s exposure continued to increase over the quarter. The correlation and the volatility overlays remained inactive across all
asset classes. The momentum overlay marginally activated coming into June in both bonds and equities; however, the de-gear signal of
the latter was reduced to an immaterial level by the quarter end.

Bonds were the largest detractor on the quarter with losses being predominately drawn from longer dated US treasuries as markets
witnessed a bear steepening of the yield curve. Japanese 10yr bonds further detracted as yields reached their highest level since 2013,
while Italian bonds also struggled as prices fell sharply in response to Italy’s larger-than-expected budget deficit.

Stocks further weighed on performance with positions in the Swedish OM Index, S&P 500 and Euro-STOXX the principal culprits as
markets baulked at the prospect of higher-for-longer rates. Positions in the FTSE China A50 Index and TOPIX indices generated small
offsetting gains, with the former rising in response to a series of improving economic indicators.

The Sub-Fund’s exposure decreased significantly in August as the correlation overlay activated at full capacity, cutting 50% of the portfolio
exposure. This remains fully engaged at quarter end. The momentum overlay increased its de-gear signal in bonds and equities over the
course of the quarter. The volatility overlay remains inactive across all asset classes at quarter end.

Bonds performed best, with yields falling across the board as the ‘higher-for-longer’ narrative dissipated. Longer-dated US treasuries led
the way, while positions in Italian and UK bonds further added.

Stocks were also positive, with positions in the S&P 500 and NASDAQ 100 driving gains as markets reacted positively to the dovish pivot.
Chinese stocks weighed on performance as the embattled market continued to struggle against the protracted foreign sell-off, despite a
run of positive economic data.

The Sub-Fund's exposure increased materially in November as the correlation overlay, which had been active since August, fully
disengaged. The momentum overlay was active across all asset classes throughout the quarter. The volatility overlay triggered at the
portfolio level in October, however, it subsequently deactivated during November.

Man AHL TargetRisk

Against this backdrop, Man AHL TargetRisk returned 13.22%?° over the period, underperforming against the Composite Index benchmark,
which retumed 17.26%?2.

Despite the market turmoil in March, equities were the top performing asset class over the quarter primarily driven by US, European and
Japanese index positions. After a challenging year, tech stocks staged a renaissance with the NASDAQ 100 finishing the quarter up +17%,
having lost 33% in 2022. Correspondingly Europe’s STOXX 600 had its best start to a year since 2015, while the Japanese markets firmed
on a better domestic corporate outlook. Positions in China and India were largely flat.

Bond positions were also accretive, predominantly led by longer dated US treasuries, which experienced the best quarter since the
pandemic turmoil of the first quarter of 2020. Performance was flat nearer the front end of the curve, as 2-year US treasuries yields gave
up February’s gains during the March tumult to finish broadly in line with the level at the start of the year.

Credit followed a similar story, with European CDS indices starting the year positively in line with equities. US positions added to gains.

The inflation bucket was mixed on the month, although negative overall. Commaodities weighed on performance. Brent crude oil posted a
third consecutive quarterly decline for the first time since 2014-15. Natural gas continued its decline as Europe’s gas storage remained at
historically elevated levels coming into Spring. Inflation linked bonds moderated losses to an extent, with US linkers leading gains.

Overlay activity continued to be muted over the quarter, with the exception of the commodity momentum overlay which increased its de-
gear signal as the quarter progressed. The bond momentum de-gear signal deactivated during March, having initialised earlier in the year.

Stock positions were the top performing asset class. Gains were made from longs in Japanese equity indices, which continued to
outperform amid mounting pressure on constituent firms to focus more on shareholder interests. This resulted in the Nikkei having its
second-best quarterly performance of the last decade. Excitement around the advent of Al propelled tech stocks higher which benefitted
the Sub-Fund’s long positions in both the S&P 500 and NASDAQ 100 indices. Chinese stocks weighed on performance as markets re-
evaluated future growth prospects after the post-Covid recovery fell short of expectations.

Credit spreads tightened over the quarter which resulted in profits across the positions, with US and European high yield CDS indices
leading gains.

Inflation assets struggled with both commodities and linkers detracting. It was a tough quarter for commodities, with losses across energies
and metals, notably oil and copper. Inflation linked bonds finished in the red, despite positive performance from German positions.

3 Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 1.5% management fees for Man AHL TargetRisk
D USD share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. 60%/40% Composite Index (60% MSCI World Net Total Return Hedged
Index, 40% Barclays Capital Global Aggregate Bond Index Hedged) (the ‘Composite Index’) is a reference benchmark for this Sub-Fund.
Please consult the Prospectus or Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more information.
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Man AHL Active Balanced, Man AHL TargetRisk and Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate — Annual Report Commentary
(continued)

Bonds weighed on performance as US positions detracted across maturities. Gilts added to losses as prices fell to their lowest level since
the UK LDl crisis, after several inflation releases surprised on the upside, leaving the UK with the highest CPI rate in the G7. Australian
positions fared little better as central banks continued the campaign to tame inflation. Japanese bonds provided some relief as the Bank
of Japan gave no indication of a tightening in policy.

The Sub-Fund’s exposure continued to increase over the quarter. The correlation and the volatility overlays remained inactive across all
asset classes. The momentum overlay was active in commodities increasing and decreasing its de-gear signal as the quarter progressed.
Coming into June the momentum overlay activated in both bonds and equities; however, the de-gear signal of the latter was reduced to
an immaterial level by the quarter end.

Bonds were the largest detractor on the quarter with losses being predominately drawn from longer dated US treasuries as markets
witnessed a bear steepening of the yield curve. Japanese 10yr bonds further detracted as yields reached their highest level since 2013,
while Italian bonds also struggled as prices fell sharply in response to Italy’s larger-than-expected budget deficit.

Stocks weighed on performance with positions in the S&P 500 and Euro-STOXX the principal culprits as markets baulked at the prospect
of higher-for-longer rates. Positions in the FTSE China A50 Index and TOPIX indices generated small offsetting gains, with the former rising
in response to a series of improving economic indicators.

Credit positions were accretive led by European High Yield and Investment Grade CDS indices.
Inflation sensitive assets were positive on the quarter as gains from commaodities more than offset losses from across inflation linked bonds.

The Sub-Fund’s exposure decreased significantly in August as the correlation overlay activated at full capacity, cutting 50% of the portfolio
exposure. This remains fully engaged at quarter end. The momentum overlay deactivated in commodities at the end of July, while increasing
its de-gear signal in bonds, inflation, and equities over the course of the quarter. The volatility overlay remains inactive across all asset
classes having marginally triggered at the start of August.

Stocks were the top performing asset class with positions in the S&P 500 and NASDAQ 100 driving gains as markets reacted positively
to the dovish pivot. Chinese stocks weighed on performance as the embattled market continued to struggle against the protracted foreign
sell-off, despite a run of positive economic data.

Credit positions, notably in European and US high yield indices, were also accretive as spreads compressed.

Bonds contributed positively with yields falling across the board as the ‘higher-for-longer’ narrative dissipated. Longer-dated US treasuries
led the way, while positions in 10-year Italian and UK bonds further added.

Inflation-sensitive assets detracted, as gains from across inflation-linked bond positions were more than offset by losses in commodities.

The Sub-Fund's exposure increased materially in November as the correlation overlay, which had been active since August, fully
disengaged. The momentum overlay was active across all asset classes throughout the quarter and remains active in commodities and
stocks. The volatility overlay triggered at the portfolio level in October, however, it subsequently deactivated during November.

Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate
Against this backdrop, Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate returned 5.68%* over the period.

Despite the market turmoil in March, equities were the top performing asset class over the quarter primarily driven by US, European and
Japanese index positions. After a challenging year, tech stocks staged a renaissance with the NASDAQ 100 finishing the quarter up +17%,
having lost 33% in 2022. Correspondingly Europe’s STOXX 600 had its best start to a year since 2015, while the Japanese markets firmed
on a better domestic corporate outlook. Positions in China and India were largely flat.

Bond positions were also accretive, predominantly led by longer dated US treasuries, which experienced the best quarter since the
pandemic turmoil of the first quarter of 2020. Performance was flat nearer the front end of the curve, as 2-year US treasuries yields gave
up February’s gains during the March tumult to finish broadly in line with the level at the start of the year.

Credit followed a similar story, with US CDS indices starting the year positively in line with equities.

The inflation bucket was negative overall. Brent crude oil posted a third consecutive quarterly decline for the first time since 2014-15.
Natural gas continued its decline as Europe’s gas storage remained at historically elevated levels coming into Spring.

Overlay activity continued to be muted over the quarter, with the exception of the commodity momentum overlay which increased its de-
gear signal as the quarter progressed. The bond momentum de-gear signal deactivated during March, having initialised earlier in the year.

4 Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 1.35% management fees for Man AHL TargetRisk
Moderate D H EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. 50%/30%/20% Composite Index (50% ICE BofAML US 3-
Month Treasury Bill Index, 30% MSCI World Net Total Return Hedged Index, 20% Barclays Capital Global Aggregated Bond Hedged
Index) (the ‘Composite Index’) is a reference benchmark for this Sub-Fund. Please consult the Prospectus or Key Investor Information
Document (‘KIID’) for more information
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Man AHL Active Balanced, Man AHL TargetRisk and Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate — Annual Report Commentary
(continued)

Stock positions were the top performing asset class. Gains were made from longs in Japanese equity indices, which continued to
outperform amid mounting pressure on constituent firms to focus more on shareholder interests. This resulted in the Nikkei having its
second-best quarterly performance of the last decade. Excitement around the advent of Al propelled tech stocks higher which benefitted
the Sub-Fund’s long positions in both the S&P 500 and NASDAQ 100 indices. Chinese stocks weighed on performance as markets re-
evaluated future growth prospects after the post-Covid recovery fell short of expectations.

Credit spreads tightened over the quarter which resulted in profits in US CDS indices.

Inflation assets struggled with losses principally coming from commodities, while linkers were flat. It was a tough quarter for commodities,
with detraction across energies and metals, notably oil and copper. Inflation linked bonds finished flat, as positive performance from French
positions were offset by US positions.

Bonds weighed on performance as US positions detracted across maturities. Gilts added to losses as prices fell to their lowest level since
the UK LDl crisis, after several inflation releases surprised on the upside, leaving the UK with the highest CPI rate in the G7. Australian
positions fared little better as central banks continued the campaign to tame inflation. Japanese bonds provided some relief as the Bank
of Japan gave no indication of a tightening in policy.

The Sub-Fund’s exposure continued to increase over the quarter. The correlation and the volatility overlays remained inactive across all
asset classes. The momentum overlay was active in commodities increasing and decreasing its de-gear signal as the quarter progressed.
Coming into June the momentum overlay activated in both bonds and equities; however, the de-gear signal of the latter was reduced to
an immaterial level by the quarter end.

Bonds were the largest detractor on the quarter with losses being predominately drawn from longer dated US treasuries as markets
witnessed a bear steepening of the yield curve. Japanese 10yr bonds further detracted as yields reached their highest level since 2013,
while Italian bonds also struggled as prices fell sharply in response to ltaly’s larger-than-expected budget deficit.

Stocks weighed on performance with positions in the S&P 500 and Euro-STOXX the principal culprits as markets baulked at the prospect
of higher-for-longer rates. Positions in the FTSE China A50 Index and TOPIX indices generated small offsetting gains, with the former rising
in response to a series of improving economic indicators.

Credit positions were accretive as US spreads tightened.

Inflation sensitive assets were positive on the quarter as gains from commodities more than offset losses mild losses from inflation linked
bonds.

The Sub-Fund’s exposure decreased significantly in August as the correlation overlay activated at full capacity, cutting 50% of the portfolio
exposure. This remains fully engaged at quarter end. The momentum overlay deactivated in commodities at the end of July, while increasing
its de-gear signal in bonds, inflation, and equities over the course of the quarter. The volatility overlay remains inactive across all asset
classes having marginally triggered at the start of August.

Stocks were the top performing asset class with positions in the S&P 500 and NASDAQ 100 driving gains as markets reacted positively
to the dovish pivot. Chinese stocks weighed on performance as the embattled market continued to struggle against the protracted foreign
sell-off, despite a run of positive economic data.

Credit positions were also accretive as spreads compressed.

Bonds contributed positively with yields falling across the board as the ‘higher-for-longer’ narrative dissipated. Longer-dated US treasuries
led the way, while positions in Italian and UK bonds further added.

Inflation-sensitive assets detracted, as gains from across inflation-linked bond positions were more than offset by losses in commodities.

The Sub-Fund's exposure increased materially in November as the correlation overlay, which had been active since August, fully
disengaged. The momentum overlay was active across all asset classes throughout the quarter and remains active in commodities and
stocks. The volatility overlay triggered at the portfolio level in October, however, it subsequently deactivated during November.
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Man AHL Active Balanced, Man AHL TargetRisk and Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate — Annual Report Commentary
(continued)

Future outlook

As we stand at the threshold of 2024, our philosophy remains steadfast in these unknown times, grounded in the understanding that
markets are not to be timed or forecasted with precision but navigated with a balanced, diversified approach centred around risk
management. Our strategy, embodied in the AHL TargetRisk Core Programme, isn't about predicting whether bonds will outpace equities,
if inflation will surge, or if a recession looms. Instead, it's about maintaining a well-rounded portfolio nimble enough to react systematically
to changing market environments.

TargetRisk Core, backed by years of scientific research and experience, offers a globally balanced portfolio designed to thrive in various
market conditions. Its efficient and robust trading platform ensures low costs, while a strategic emphasis on downside protection mitigates
risks. The Programme leverages proprietary systematic overlays, which operate to adjust to market conditions swiftly. These are designed
not only to enhance long-term performance but also aim to preserve capital by limiting portfolio drawdowns.

While the future remains shrouded in uncertainty, we continue to focus on what we can control: our approach to risk management. The
challenges we face, be it inflation pressures, potential market shifts, or health crises, underline the need for active, systematic risk
management as a cornerstone of our portfolio strategy.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely (“market backdrop”). Unless
Iindlicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

AHL Partners LLP
Riverbank House

2 Swan Lane
London EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom
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Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

European equities kicked off the year on a positive note as the energy crisis abated courtesy of a mild winter and sufficient gas inventories.
This was followed by turmoail in the banking sector with the failures of Signature Bank and Silicon Valley Bank in the US and the rescue of
Credit Suisse by UBS in Europe in March. Markets initially responded negatively to the volatility, but ultimately gained in the first quarter
with the banking sector problems seen as largely contained. Markets continued to advance in the second quarter, driven higher by first
quarter earnings strength and the enthusiasm over artificial intelligence and its potential impact on productivity. While this optimism carried
into the third quarter, the combination continued interest rate rises, weak economic data, and persistent inflation sent equity markets lower.
Conditions improved by in November on growing expectations that central banks would cut interest rates in early 2024 after dovish central
bank messaging and easing economic data on both the inflation and employment fronts. December saw a continuation of the market
rebound from November with a +6% gain for the Stoxx Europe Mid 200, bringing the total move to +16% from the lows in late-October.
The key driver remained lower interest rate expectations on slowing inflation and increasingly dovish central banks.

Performance review
Against this backdrop, Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative returned 3.5%" over the period.

The top three contributors to returns this year were long positions in a German-listed opticians retailer, a UK-listed pizza franchisor and a
French-listed laundry company.

The German-listed opticians retailer started 2023 with a poor fourth quarter result from 2022 and weak share price performance. However,
the team saw that the underlying business performance had improved in the same quarter as same-store-sales trends had inflected after
a poor second and third quarter, which was masked by weak profitability due to one-off capitalized technology write-offs. Additionally, a
substantial cost savings programme was announced at the full year results, which combined with the improved topline momentum led to
earnings estimate upgrades and share price outperformance. The UK-listed pizza franchisor performed well in July and August as the
market reacted positively to the appointment of a new CEO and strong first half results driven by better-than-expected margins. Lastly, the
French-listed laundry company had a strong first half of the year, boosted initially by strong preliminary results from the fourth quarter of
2022, followed by strong first quarter results.

The primary detractors to performance this year were a short position in a German-listed healthcare packaging company, a short position
in a Swedish-listed industrial company and a long position in a Swedish-listed technical installation company. The German-listed healthcare
packaging company outperformed early in 2023 on increased optimism over GLP-1 drugs, for which they make the delivery injectables.
The Swedish-listed industrial company outperformed in the second half of the year on stronger than expected business performance and
a potential inclusion in the MSCI World index, driving share price outperformance. The Swedish-listed technical installation company
entered the portfolio in October, and subsequently underperformed on weak cash flow generation in the third quarter earnings report,
despite strong new orders and solid profitability as the market interpreted the weak cash flow as a warning sign of slowing growth in future
periods.

Euture outlook

The macroeconomic backdrop remains uncertain due to slowing demand and the lagged impact of restrictive interest rates. After strong
equity market run in November and December, the team have reduced beta adjusted net exposure back to flat after a slight long beta tilt
of circa 5%, which was mainly expressed via real estate during those months. In addition to the increasingly bullish market sentiment, the
team are concerned about the employment backdrop as UK staffers Hays and Page started the year with a cautious tone in their fourth
quarter releases, showing a material slowdown in December. Additionally, they have seen a decrease in new job postings for the first time
this cycle, as thus far they have only seen lower conversion in job postings to placed candidates; further highlighting the incremental
weakness in employment.

Due to the strong pace of idea generation, the team have increased the gross exposure to 146% at the end of the year. The net remains
market neutral.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely (“market backdrop”). Unless
Iindlicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

" Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 1.75% management fees and 20% performance
fees for Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative DN H USD share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. Please
consult the Prospectus or Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more information.
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Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

In 2023, Emerging Markets Debt (EMD), experienced positive returns, driven by the ongoing global repricing of central bank policy, inflation
and growth expectations. EMD markets returned 11.6%, with the EM sovereign and quasi-sovereign hard currency (HC) debt gaining
10.5% and sovereign local currency (LC) returning 12.7%.

Positive performance in HC was driven by a -55 basis points reduction in EM spreads to 319 basis points (6.7% spread return). The
decrease in developed countries (DM) core rates (3.6% treasury return) also added to performance, with average HC yield decreasing by
-56 basis points to 7.2%, particularly in the first and fourth quarters of 2023, offsetting losses in the second and third quarters. The high-
yield (HY) sector outperformed the investment-grade (IG) sector with a 15.4% return, mainly due to larger spread tightening in the former
(-110 basis points versus -19 basis points). The CCC-C rated segment had an outsized return of 42.8%, while B-rated sovereigns recorded
a 12.9% return. Distressed sovereigns like Venezuela, El Salvador, Pakistan, Sri Lanka, and Argentina dominated the league table of
performance.

In EM LG, gains primarily came from interest carry (+5.8%) and price gains from lower yields (4.4% return). EM currencies experienced
choppy performance (2.4% return) as US financial conditions tightened. The average EM Yield declined by 66 basis points to 6.19%,
outperforming the US Treasuries market, with the spread to 5-year tightening by -85 basis points to 216 basis points. Returns varied
widely, with Latin America (28.9%) and Europe (17.0%) as the best-performing regions, while Asia (4.2%) and the Middle East/Africa
underperformed (-3.3%).

Despite the bounce in risk sentiment, EM bond funds experienced outflows of -$33.7 billion in 2023, following outflows of -$90 billion in
2022. EM hard currency sovereign and corporate issuance in 2023 reached $357.5 billion, from $284.5 billion in 2023, but down -40%
and -42% compared to 2021 and 2020, with high yield issuance down -46% versus 2021. Sub-Saharan African countries have not issued
Eurobonds since April 2022, reflecting the disproportionate impact of higher global interest rates on frontier economies. Ethiopia, in
December, became the most recent EM nation to default on its foreign debt. Suriname emerged from a three-year long default, issuing
new sovereign bonds. Ghana, Zambia and Sri Lanka managed to negotiate an IMF (‘International Monetary Fund’) agreement but are
struggling to find common ground among a diverse group of creditors to renegotiate their debt.

In 2023, central banks in both Developed (DM) and Emerging (EM) countries continued their aggressive monetary tightening campaigns,
which had started in 2022. EM central banks, including Turkey, Argentina, South Africa, Thailand, Colombia, Saudi Arabia, the Philippines,
Mexico, Indonesia, and Malaysia, raised interest rates. However, some EM central banks began transitioning towards an easing cycle, with
expectations of further rate cuts in 2024 due to anticipated slowing inflation. Central banks such as Chile, Hungary, Brazil, Poland, Peru,
and the Czech Repubilic led this pivot to easing, implementing rate cuts ranging from -25 basis points to -300 basis points.

Key geopolitical issues, such as the Russia-Ukraine conflict, Middle East tensions, and China-Taiwan tensions, remained unresolved. The
war between Russia and Ukraine continued with no diplomatic solution in sight and the risk of reduced Western support to Ukraine. A new
war between Israel and Hamas erupted with a meaningful risk of escalation and expansion. The US-China strategic competition remained
intense, although a meeting between Presidents Biden and Xi in November helped set a more positive tone and expanded communications
in the near term.

Lastly, elections in Turkey, Poland, Argentina, and Ecuador resulted in asset price rallies due to outcomes that promised improvements in
economic policy making. In Turkey, there was a macro policy pivot with jumbo rate hikes by the central bank and advances in banking
regulation. In Argentina, despite increased spending by the previous government, radical reformer Javier Milei's victory led to a radical
reform program. In Poland, the market welcomed the surprise election win of liberal and pro-EU candidate Donald Tusk, who unseated
the nationalist government. In Ecuador, the victory of 35-year-old business leader Daniel Noboa, known for his wealthy banana-exporting
family, was well-received by investors. Despite a vulnerable fiscal situation, the new government implemented reforms, pledged spending
cuts, subsidies focalization, and demonstrated commitment to honouring debt maturities through various financing alternatives. In Egypt,
the presidential elections resulted in the expected victory of the incumbent president amidst rising social pressures and high inflation. His
priority will be re-engaging with the stalled IMF program, which may involve foreign exchange adjustments and further monetary tightening.

In 2023, rich valuations and crowded market positioning, coupled with high levels of EMD leverage, DM monetary policy tightening, China's
structural deceleration, and geopolitical risks, posed downside risks. Therefore, the GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return
portfolio maintained a defensive stance throughout the year.

The portfolio’s short had a bias towards the sovereign credit sector, which started the year at a relatively richer valuation compared to the
local currency segment. As of December 29, 2023 the Sub-Fund's short exposure to EM credit spread duration weighted exposure (DWE)
was -4.8 years, decreasing from a peak of -3.4 years in January. The Sub-Fund’s largest short spread exposures were to CDX-EM as it
appears overvalued; South Africa, Colombia, Brazil and Turkey that are expected to face high levels of volatility in the coming months.

As of December 29, 2023, the Sub-Fund had a HC DWE of +0.3 years, which remained consistent for most of the year. However, it
decreased from a peak of +4.0 years in October and early November. In October, the Sub-Fund's DWE was increased by 4.1 years
through investments in US Treasuries due to a perceived balanced investment opportunity in high-quality long-term yields after a spike in
US long-term yields. In November, the Sub-Fund reduced its long position, taking advantage of the rally in equities, spreads, and treasuries,
which we attributed to the dominance of high-frequency trading strategies over medium and longer-term investors focused on
fundamentals.

The Sub-Fund kept a short local rate DWE of -0.2 years in South Africa, considering pending budgetary constraints that may not be
addressed until after the presidential and parliamentary elections in May 2024.

In currencies, the portfolio’s short EM exposure varied from a peak of -12.9% in June to a low of -21% at the end of December. The short

exposure to Colombian peso was set up in June, given expensive valuations, and crowded market positioning. As of December 29, the
Sub-Fund’s largest currency exposures were to Mexican peso, Brazilian real, Colombian peso and Chilean peso.
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Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return — Annual Report Commentary (continued)

Performance review
Against this backdrop, Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return returned -8.39% over the period.

The negative return in the period was primarily due to the defensive positioning, particularly the short credit spread exposure and, to a
lesser extent, the EM FX exposures. These detracted from performance due to a -55 basis points EM spread compression to 319 basis
points and a 2.4% average currency strengthening during 2023. The largest individual drags on performance were the short credit spread
DWE exposures to Turkey, CDX-EM, Colombia, and Brazil, as well as the short position to Mexican peso.

However, these were partially offset by the positive contribution of interest carry from cash exposures, the positive contribution from the
long DWE US Treasuries position held in early November, and the short local DWE exposure in South Africa.

Euture outlook

We believe that liquidity flows driven by central banks and US Treasury activities have had a greater influence on market pricing in 2023
than fundamental developments. However, the liquidity-driven rally may diminish as reverse repo liquidity approaches exhaustion, which
could lead to a reversal of the upward movement in risk assets.

Regarding US inflation, it is possible for it to align with the US Federal Reserve’s (the ‘Fed’) 2% target despite easing financial conditions,
as currently priced by the market. However, sustained low inflation is less likely if there is no significant deceleration in growth. Concerns
within the banking system, the small business community, and the absence of sufficient fiscal impulses may have prompted a change in
the Fed's tone, leading it to consider potential rate cuts instead of maintaining the previous rhetoric of higher rates for a longer period.

Beyond global environment and into EM asset class fundamentals, EM countries have seen an increase in debt-to-GDP since the 2008
Global Financial Crisis, resulting in crowding out of private investment and weaker growth dynamics compared to developed countries.
The expectation of China driving export growth in EM countries has also diminished. Although there has been an increase in economic
activity in China last year, it has primarily been driven by the services sector and has fallen short of expectations. The Chinese authorities
have not implemented significant stimulus measures, resulting in a persistent downturn in the real estate sector. This is significant because
China's real estate sector has historically been a major driver of economic growth for EM economies, particularly due to their reliance on
commodity demand. In 2024, there will be a busy electoral calendar in EM countries. The outcomes of the elections will impact fiscal
execution and the fiscal outlook. Fiscal challenges are mounting, but there appears to be little urgency to take action in the absence of
market pressure. Additionally, geopolitical risks could trigger higher commodity prices and adversely affect risk appetite, such as US-China
relations, China's stance on Taiwan, conflicts in the Middle East, disruptions to shipping in the Red Sea, or uncertainty regarding future
funding for Ukraine from the US and EU.

Our proprietary positioning analysis suggests that HC dedicated managers have exposure to lower-quality credits at the upper end of the
historical range and are overexposed to higher-quality countries to maximize overall exposure. EM total return managers have a bullish
positioning on the asset class with significant exposure to local currency and rates.

Given the global environment, fragile EM fundamentals, and crowded market positions, EM risk premiums appear particularly low:

In HC, while the yield on the J.P. Morgan Emerging Markets Bond Global Index at 7.21%, may seem high, it is important to examine its
composition to understand the sources of that yield and the potential risks. There has been a notable shift in recent years, with an increasing
contribution from lower-rated issuers, more prone to face default. Additionally, the J.P. Morgan Emerging Markets Bond Global Index
spread to US Treasuries is at its lowest level since 2010, particularly in the investment grade segment.

Similarly, in LC, the spread between EM Local yields and 5-year US Treasuries yields tightened -69 basis points in 2023. As a result, the
yield differential between the JPMorgan Government Bond Index-Emerging Markets Index (‘GBI-EM’) (representing EM local rates) and US
Treasuries 5-year yields, which closely aligns with the duration of the GBI-EM Index, has tightened to one of the lowest yield differentials
in history, suggesting that local rates could be rich on a relative basis. While the narrative of EM countries leading the hiking or easing cycle
may seem compelling, the reality is less favourable. EM countries have had to raise rates ahead of the Fed not due to proactive inflation
management but because they had fallen behind the curve and needed to catch up. Similarly, the start of the rate-cutting cycle in several
EM countries has been driven by ongoing economic weakness, and central banks may need to reverse course quickly if the downward
trend in inflation does not persist.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended fo provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop”). Unless
Iindlicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations andy/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG LLC

1345 Avenue of the Americas
21st Floor

New York

NY 10105

United States of America

1 Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 1.5% management fees for Man GLG Global
Emerging Markets Debt Total Return D USD share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. Please consult the Prospectus or
Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more information.
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Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

Equity markets performed well in 2023 as the economy remained resilient despite tightened monetary policy. Clear signs of slowing inflation
gave market participants more confidence that the US Federal Reserve (the ‘Fed’) would deliver a soft landing. This said, fears that the
Fed would keep interest rates higher for longer triggered a selloff in late summer, but markets rebounded in November following dovish
comments by the Fed that indicated possible rate cuts in early 2024.

Performance review
Against this backdrop, Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative returned 7.23%" over the period.

The Sub-Fund produced consistent alpha even as the markets sold off 10% and rebounded in the second half of the year. The top 5
contributors to performance were all long positions from 5 different sectors. Two of those sectors (Consumer Staples and Energy) delivered
negative absolute returns for the year, highlighting how the team’s stock selection is increasingly being rewarded.

At the stock level, the Sub-Fund’s top contributor was a long position in an American bakery company. On 9" September, an agreement
was reached to acquire the company for a 20% premium. The team has held the stock in the portfolio since 2021 given their superior
growth dynamics - the key reason for being bough - and sold out of it on the announcement of the deal. An American logistics company
was another top contributor, performing strongly in July, with the stock up 17% due to continued optimism over the potential for operational
improvement driven by recent executive hires. The company also stands to be one of the largest beneficiaries of Yellow, the country’s third
largest LTL (‘Less-Than-Truckload’) provider, filing for bankruptcy; this was increasingly anticipated throughout July, with LTL stocks being
bolstered by the prospect of share gains and an acceleration in industry pricing due to a tightening in capacity. The Sub-Fund was also
positively impacted by its bullish stance on artificial intelligence, mainly represented in long positions in an American software company
and an American ecommerce company. In May, the American software company reported earnings and gave second quarter revenue
guidance of well above consensus expectations mainly driven by companies growing their artificial intelligence related capex, leading to
strong outperformance.

The Sub-Fund’s losses were primarily concentrated in the short book, with consumer cyclical shorts being the largest detractor. Whilst we
were concerned that many consumer companies would struggle to pass through higher costs, demand elasticity has generally held up
better than expected. At the same time, companies also saw a benefit from certain costs going negative such as freight.

Euture outlook

Given the more dovish messaging from the Fed, we have added to names that will benefit from lower rates in the long book in sectors
such as housing. Given the resilience of the consumer we have neutralised our exposure to the Consumer Discretionary sector with lower
rates also likely to benefit.

It is the investment team’s view that a more normal interest rate backdrop is more conducive to stock selection strategies and that individual
stock fundamentals are coming to the fore. Absent a major macro shock, they believe the backdrop will remain constructive for the strategy
going forward.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely (“market backdrop”). Unless
Iindlicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

" Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 1.75% management fees and 20% performance
fees for Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative DN H EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. Please consult the
Prospectus or Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more information.
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Man GLG High Yield Opportunities, Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE, Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities,
Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities and Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities — Annual Report
Commentary

Market summary

The year proved to be robust for high yield, punctuated by considerable volatility. Two key events dominated the narrative: the marked
widening in spreads in the first quarter, triggered by banking sector concerns, and a similar phenomenon from July to October due to rising
interest rates. However, global high yield experienced its ninth best quarter since the late 1990s in the fourth quarter leading to ~13% total
return (USD hedged) for the year.

Over the year, the global high yield bond market tightened from an initial 515 basis points to 389 basis points, reflecting a decrease of 126
basis points. The US outperformed, tightening by 135 basis points to end at 346 basis points while Pan European high yield tightened by
109 basis points to end at 406 basis points. On a ratings basis, compression (lower quality outperforming) was the story of the year.
However, this was not uniform across markets with Europe notably witnessing decompression as more defaults and concerns over growth
led to weaker performance in lower rated cohorts.

Among sectors, leisure, retail, and financial services outperformed, while real estate, telecom, and basic industry lagged.
Performance review
Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities

Against this backdrop, Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities returned 6.4%" over the period, underperforming against the ICE
BofA European Currency High Yield Constrained Index benchmark, which returned 12.24%2.

In terms of sectors, banks, real estate and insurance were key positive drivers of returns while positioning in consumer staples, utilities and
communications detracted from returns over the year.

As most of our investors will know, idiosyncratic decisions are the driving force behind active returns for our portfolios.
Key contributors

. United Kingdom, Consumer Staples
. Switzerland, Industrials
. United Kingdom, Consumer Discretionary

Key detractors

. French, Consumer Staples
. United States, Financials
. United Kingdom, Consumer Discretionary

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities

Against this backdrop, Man GLG High Yield Opportunities returned 10.08%° over the period, slightly underperforming the ICE BofA
European Currency High Yield Constrained Index, which returned 12.24%>2.

The Sub-Fund delivered positive active returns for the year, outperforming the benchmark and most peers. In terms of attribution, the
majority of active returns were driven by sector and security selection decisions with duration positioning delivering a small negative return
on the year.

In terms of sectors, banks, real estate and insurance were key positive drivers of returns while positioning in consumer staples, energy and
communications detracted from returns over the year.

As most of our investors will know, idiosyncratic decisions are the driving force behind active returns for our portfolios. 2023 proved a rich
environment for active returns punctuated by extreme value in real estate earlier in the year alongside similar value that emerged in European
banking in the first quarter.

" Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 0.6% management fees for Man GLG European
High Yield Opportunities | EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. ICE BofA European Currency High Yield
Constrained Index is the official benchmark for this Sub-Fund. Please consult the Prospectus or Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’)
for more information.

2 Bloomberg as at 31 December 2023.

3 Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 1.35% management fees for Man GLG High Yield
Opportunities D EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. ICE BofA Global High Yield Index and ICE BofA European
Currency High Yield Constrained Index are official benchmarks for this Sub-Fund. Please consult the Prospectus or Key Investor Information
Document (‘KIID’) for more information.
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Man GLG High Yield Opportunities, Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE, Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities,
Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities and Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities — Annual Report
Commentary (continued)

Key contributors:

. Post re-org equity in an Italian industrial service company.

. Senior unsecured exposure in a Swiss bank, where we actively added to positions during the first quarter.

. UK consumer staples company, which successfully refinances after seeing bonds trade as high as 1,500 basis points in the
third quarter of 2022, during the UK mini-budget stress.

. UK gaming company bought from banks at significant discounts to par in 2022.

. Swiss services company which we restricted back in 2022. The restructuring led to a significant liquidity runway for the firm
allowing them to improve operating performance, which we started to see in 2023.

Key detractors:

. Position in a French consumer staples company, which underwent a restructuring post a significant deterioration in operating
performance mainly driven by working capital requirements. The company’s unsecured bonds traded down significantly over
the year.

. Brazilian business services company which completed a restructuring in 2023 leading to a significant drop in unsecured bond
prices.

. Tactical hedges in the high yield markets via CDX iTraxx Crossover.

. Holdings of UK retail company which we restructured in 2022.

. Short positions in a US regional bank which we felt remained highly exposed to both deposit outflow as well as significant
exposure to CRE loans which could be marked down as valuations fall.

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE

Against this backdrop, Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE returned 11.89%* over the period, remaining consistent with the ICE BofA
European Currency High Yield Constrained Hedged and ICE BofA Global High Yield Hedged indices, which returned 12.2% and 10.34%?2,
respectively.

In terms of attribution, the majority of active returns were driven by sector and security selection decisions with duration positioning
delivering a small negative return on the year.

In terms of sectors, banks, real estate and insurance were key positive drivers of returns while positioning in consumer staples, energy and
communications detracted from returns over the year.

As most of our investors will know, idiosyncratic decisions are the driving force behind active returns for our portfolios. 2023 proved a rich
environment for active returns punctuated by extreme value in real estate earlier in the year alongside similar value that emerged in European
banking in the first quarter.

Key contributors:

. United Kingdom: Consumer Staples
. United Kingdom: Consumer Discretionary
. United States: Consumer Discretionary

Key detractors:

. Brazil: Industrials
. Mexico: Communication Services
. United States: Financials

Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities

Against this backdrop, Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities returned 7.22%° over the period, underperforming the ICE BofA
European Currency High Yield Constrained Index, which returned 12.24%>2.

4 Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 0.6% management fees for Man GLG High Yield
Opportunities DE | EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. ICE BofA European Currency High Yield Constrained
Hedged Index and ICE BofA Global High Yield Hedged Index are official benchmarks for this Sub-Fund. Please consult the Prospectus or
Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more information.

5 Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 0.6% management fees for Man GLG RI Sustainable
Credit Opportunities | EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. ICE BofA Global High Yield Index and ICE BofA
European Currency High Yield Constrained Index are official benchmarks for this Sub-Fund. Please consult the Prospectus or Key Investor
Information Document (‘KIID’) for more information.
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Man GLG High Yield Opportunities, Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE, Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities,
Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities and Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities — Annual Report
Commentary (continued)

The majority of active returns were driven by sector and security selection decisions with duration positioning delivering a small negative
return on the year.

In terms of sectors, banks, consumer discretionary and industrials were key positive drivers of returns while our consumer staples
positioning was the largest detractor, largely driven by one French name. The issuer in question underwent a restructuring post a significant
deterioration in operating performance mainly driven by working capital requirements. The company's unsecured bonds traded down
significantly over the year.

Key contributors

. United Kingdom, Consumer Staples
. United Kingdom, Consumer Discretionary
. Eastern Europe, Communication Services

Key detractors

. France, Consumer Staples
. United States, Banks
. Chile, Communication Services

Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities

Against this backdrop, Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities returned 8.69%° over the period, underperforming against the ICE BofA
BB-B Global High Yield Secured Bond Index, which returned 10.95%2

In terms of attribution, the majority of returns were driven by sector and security selection decisions with duration positioning delivering a
small negative return on the year.

In terms of sectors, banks, real estate and insurance were key positive drivers of returns while positioning in consumer staples, energy and
communications detracted from returns over the year.

As most of our investors will know, idiosyncratic decisions are the driving force behind active returns for our portfolios. 2023 proved a rich
environment for active returns punctuated by extreme value in real estate earlier in the year alongside similar value that emerged in European
banking in the first quarter.

Key contributors

. United Kingdom, Consumer Staples: 0.89%

. United Kingdom, Consumer Discretionary: 0.74%
. Brazil, Industrials: 0.69%

. Switzerland, Industrials: 0.55%

. United Kingdom, Consumer Staples: 0.49%

Key detractors

. France, Consumer Staples: -1.61%
. Brazil, Industrials: -1.35%

. United States, Financials: -0.55%

. France, Financials: -0.55%

. United States, Materials: -0.24%

6 Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 0.6% management fees for Man GLG Senior
Secured Opportunities | EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. ICE BofA BB-B Global High Yield Secured Bond
Index is the official benchmark for this Sub-Fund. Please consult the Prospectus or Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more
information.
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Man GLG High Yield Opportunities, Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE, Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities,
Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities and Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities — Annual Report
Commentary (continued)

Euture outlook

Looking ahead, high yield investors are tasked with balancing appealing overall yields, against the context of relatively tight credit spreads
at the index level. Although rates are on a downward trend, real yields remain positive and we anticipate financial conditions will remain
tight, posing a more challenging environment for some companies. The starting point for spreads, particularly in BB segments and
especially in the US, is below median levels, signalling caution to investors. We rarely find opportunities to buy the overall market, but this
is absolutely a time to remain more selective.

As we look forward, the Man GLG High Yield Opportunities team believe the following are important areas for consideration looking into
2024:

Firstly, the credit cycle's turn feels a bit elusive, akin to Waiting for Godot. Despite stringent financial conditions and reduced credit
availability, the broad economy remains strong and risk assets continue to perform well. This resilience, we think, stems largely from the
consumer savings accumulated post-Covid and significant support from expansionary fiscal policies particularly ahead of key elections in
the US and UK. Both these factors are undergoing significant shifts, potentially leading to more headwinds in the future.

Interestingly, these conditions are already being factored into certain market segments. For example, real estate delivered negative excess
returns of -3.9% compared to the overall market of +8.4% and is now trading at an average spread of 779 basis points, which is more
than twice the overall index OAS. Additionally, CCC assets in Europe have underperformed their US counterparts due to greater
recessionary risks being priced into European assets.

Europe and real estate are just two examples of the significant value that we see, reflected in the average OAS of the Sub-Fund. However,
we do maintain caution with relatively little exposure to cyclical sectors and the US, which should allow the Sub-Fund to weather a sharp
move wider in credit spreads as we saw in portions of 2023. As we move into 2024, we anticipate increased dispersion, which should
create further investment opportunities.

Secondly, high yield yields remain enticing, particularly when compared to equity markets. Despite median-level spreads in the global high
yield market and outright expensive levels in the US, the total yields for high yield investors remain supportive particularly when compared
to meagre risk premiums in equity markets, which could suffer more significant drawdowns if growth slows.

Yield premiums are more suitable than those in the equity markets. We believe this presents investors with a clear opportunity to shift asset
allocations, moving up the capital structure while still offering strong income potential and capital appreciation possibilities.

Lastly, the "maturity wall" in the global high yield and leverage loan market brings both risks and opportunities for investors. The risks lie in
the fact that some companies, conceived in a zero-rate environment may struggle to refinance. Additionally, we see problems lurking in
the leverage loan market where only 21% of the over $1.1 trillion that needs to be refinanced over the next 5 years is BB risk.

High yield tells a different story with 49% of the $1 trillion that needs to be refinanced over the next 5 years, trades with a BB rating. These
companies, in general, have the financial flexibility to afford higher borrowing costs whereas it could become tougher for the lower quality
borrowers, particularly in loans.

For investors, this presents a chance to invest in assets with cash prices ranging from 70-95 cents on the dollar. The resulting 'pull to par'
for these performing credits over the next two years could yield considerable returns, potentially generating 10-30% total return on
investments.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop”). Unless
indicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom
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Man GLG Event Driven Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

Overall, 2023 can be summed up as a year of two halves, with the first half of the year seeing weak M&A volumes being heavily impacted
by regulatory uncertainty and rising interest rates. The second half of the year saw a positive reversal as many challenged deals ultimately
achieved regulatory approval, financing rates began to stabilize, and this level of activity has continued into 2024. October and November
were especially busy months with significant deals across natural resources and health care being announced. This included the year’s
two largest transactions both all stock and both in US petroleum with Exxon Mobil’s $60 billion purchase of Pioneer Natural Resources
and Chevron’s acquisition of Hess for $53 billion.

At a high level, spreads have had a volatile 12 months but did not reach the levels seen in 2020. Spreads were particularly wide at the start
of the year. Over this timeframe, we took a cautious to negative view of many high profile transactions. During this period, we saw a series
of large deal breaks, these included TD Bank and First Horizon, which agreed to mutually terminate their deal, and Tegna, which cancelled
its $8.6 billion deal with Standard General.

Even deals which were ultimately completed were challenged or otherwise saw significant volatility. Examples seen over the first half of the
year included the Activision/Microsoft deal which opened at 15%, reaching a 32% spread after an FTC lawsuit and preliminary negative
UK decision. VMWare/Broadcom, which opened at 8%, reaching a 33% spread on regulatory concerns and a massive rally in Broadcom
stock. Horizon/Amgen opened at 4%, hitting a 21% spread when the FTC announced a challenge to the deal, and finally Seagen/Pfizer,
which opened at 10% and hit a 22% spread.

Performance review
Against this backdrop, Man GLG Event Driven Alternative returned 3.64%" over the period.

Throughout 2023, we have continued to employ our unconstrained bottom-up approach, utilising our highly consistent, disciplined and
scalable investment process which has been successfully applied since 2019.

Turning to performance, 2023 marked the Sub-Fund’s fourth full year of positive performance, with the Sub-Fund not having had a down
year since inception. Since inception, the Sub-Fund has delivered 32.7% net of fees.

Over the year the portfolio was mainly focused on large cap ($2 billion to $25 billion) North American deals which dominated much of the
M&A activity during 2023. At a regional level, the majority of returns came from North America, while Europe and Asia acted as minor drags
on performance. At a sector level, healthcare, information technology and communications were the main drivers of performance.
Conversely, the financial sector was the main detractor to performance.

We were cautious during the first half of the year, avoiding high profile deals with volatile spreads. During the second half of the year, when
we saw the regulatory landscape start to change and from July to September, we quickly grossed up the portfolio capturing key spreads,
which resulted in a 3.4% net return over the period. The gross exposure then declined as large positions successfully closed over a short
space of time; these included VMware/Broadcom, Activision/Microsoft, Horizon/Amgen and Seagen/Pfizer.

Euture outlook

When we predicted that there might be an M&A recovery back in July, we were met with some skepticism. However, over the second half
of the year, our view was confirmed with a significant rebound in M&A volume which was supported by interest rate stability, pent-up deal
demand, and a manageable regulatory environment. At the same time, there has been a healthy amount of respect for risk priced into deal
spreads, which makes it a relatively positive environment for risk taking. As we move into 2024, we see a number of attractive spreads
across a diverse range of industries, geographies and deal sizes.

We began the year with relatively low exposure as our top four positions all closed out in the fourth quarter. As we look to build up the
portfolio, we are now excited about the rich opportunity set that has emerged during the second half of 2023. We now have an attractive
set of small to medium sized deals which offer an active investor the opportunity to build a compelling portfolio of merger arbitrage spreads
and we are expected to be nearly fully invested in the third quarter.

There is some sector concentration in biotech, but those deals are marked by high completion rates, very strong buyers, and uncorrelated
and idiosyncratic target company performance, which is also constructive for building a balanced portfolio. The energy sector is poised for
an increase in activity, driven by the outcomes of the recent climate conference and the global shift towards sustainable energy. Below we
have outlined the expected key drivers of activity over 2024.

Interest Rates

Many predict that the steepest global tightening cycle in a generation is now over, there is now the possibility that monetary easing could
begin from the middle of 2024. We believe that this stability is something that would give buyers and bankers the confidence to start doing
deals.

" Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 1.75% management fees and 20% performance
fees for Man GLG Event Driven Alternative DN H EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. Please consult the
Prospectus or Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more information.
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Man GLG Event Driven Alternative — Annual Report Commentary (continued)

Key M&A Drivers

In general, when anticipating the sources of M&A activity, we look at who has the most cash to deploy. Private equity (PE) firms are sitting
on high levels of dry powder (estimated $2.5 trillion), and this mounting surplus is exerting pressure on firms to invest capital. We believe
that PE activity will pick up meaningfully once there is an alignment between buyers and sellers on valuations which has diverged during
20283. Given the steadying interest rates and the expected “higher for longer” environment, we expect that with increasing confidence in
debt markets, financial sponsors will be more likely to be drawn back into the M&A arena. Other key drivers are expected to be oil and gas
companies after years of strong energy prices and restrained capex. Global pharmaceutical companies have built up substantial cash
balances, but many cash-generative drug franchises are nearing patent expiration and need to be replenished with acquisitions of biotech
startups. Indeed, biotech M&A has been extremely active in the fourth quarter and continuing into January 2024. We are also seeing
sovereign wealth funds starting to emerge as key players in the global dealmaking circles, employing M&A to secure long-term profits and
enhance their presence in international markets.

Regulation

Regulatory reviews continue to disrupt M&A, companies continue to focus on their regulatory approach when finalizing strategic
acquisitions. Firms now have an increasing amount of data points and have been spending an increasing amount of time agreeing on
breakup fees and deciding if they are willing to go to court to get key deals over the line. Despite this firms have been able to get key deals
over the line, one example would be Microsoft’s $68.7 billion acquisition of Activision Blizzard which required 20 months of battles with
regulators in the UK and US.

We would like to note that we believe our event driven strategy is able to capture the risk-free rate with lower duration while providing credit
like returns.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop”). Unless
indicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG LLC

1345 Avenue of the Americas
21st Floor

New York

NY 10105

United States of America
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Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-dapan) Equity Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

The year began with inherent optimism amongst consensus that 2023 would be positive for MSCI Asia ex Japan - both in absolute terms
and relative terms - as China relaxed its pandemic restrictions in late 2022. Indeed, these expectations of a strong post-Covid recovery
were proven unfounded as the pendulum fully swung to concerns of a potential debt-deflation trap. This weighed on index returns for most
of the year, resulting in a -14% decline from its peak at the end of January. However, by late October, regional equity prices had bottomed,
reflecting a more dovish stance from the US Federal Reserve (the ‘Fed’) and the prospect of three interest rate cuts in 2024. This offered
a tailwind to the market in the last two months of the year, helping reverse the -5% YTD losses prior to the shift in policy expectations.

Performance review
Against this backdrop, Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex Japan) Equity Alternative returned -0.92%" over the period.

2023 proved to be a challenging year for the Sub-Fund. At the top-level, this was driven by the performance of the short book. However,
contribution in the long book has also been disappointing, particularly within our China positions, which have been a significant drag as
economic growth has disappointed relative to expectations. Performance of both the long and short books have been a source of immense
frustration for the team, as we have been analytically strong throughout the year - as measured by the portfolio’s loadings to earnings
revisions - and on the right side of earnings upgrades/downgrades. However, this positioning has not been rewarded by the market, most
notably in China due to fears of macro-driven downgrades against an increasingly deflationary backdrop.

Both our long and short exposures in South Korea have helped offset some of the losses in China. After being an initial drag earlier in the
year, the information technology sector has been a net positive, driven by anticipated benefits from developments in generative Al. The
Sub-Fund has also benefitted from positioning in Southeast Asia, particularly in Indonesia, where growth remains strong amidst very healthy
domestic demand, strong credit trends, and a benign inflation environment.

A South Korean semiconductor company was the Sub-Fund’s standout performer at a stock-level, amidst an improving backdrop for
semiconductor prices which have been increasingly led by Al-related demand. Aggressive inventory de-stocking helped stabilise earnings
revisions earlier in the year which, combined with the lift from developments in Al, has helped put upward pressure on DRAM prices. A
British radiology information system provider reached all-time highs after announcing a series of large US partnerships in the third quarter,
most notably a 10-year full stack deal to supply a leading Texas healthcare system. Notwithstanding an impressive run last year, the
outlook for the company remains very strong as Al-diagnostics is further implemented commercially and the revenue potential of recent
contract wins are factored into consensus.

Amongst the detractors, the Sub-Fund suffered a short squeeze in a consumer electronics stock despite a deteriorating backdrop for
earnings revisions, as the market looked past fundamentals and ahead to the potential future use cases of Al. We exited the position in
July. An Indian auto short also detracted the stock benefitted from a recovery in the sector and a stabilisation in its market share. We have
trimmed the short for risk management although our investment thesis remains intact given rising electrification risks/competition amongst
ICE OEMs (‘Internal Combustion Engine Original Equipment Manufacturers’).

Future outlook

As we enter 2024, the team are turning tactically more positive on returns for the coming year as the Fed pivots from rate hikes to rate
cuts, which should benefit most economies in the region. In addition, China policymakers are increasingly recognising the economic
challenges the country is facing and we expect a slightly more accommodative policy environment as a result. We continue to run high
levels of idiosyncratic risk at aimost 80% and have dynamically added leverage amidst the improving outlook for the region, running gross
utilisation at circa 175% as of year-end. Non-specific risk is mostly driven by long positions in Indonesia and Philippines, and short positions
in Korea, Singapore and Taiwan. On a sector basis, we are net long healthcare, IT and financials, and net short materials, industrials and
consumer staples.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop”). Unless
Iindicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

" Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 2% management fees and 20% performance fees
for Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex Japan) Equity Alternative DNRW H EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. Please
consult the Prospectus or Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more information.
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Man AHL Target Growth Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

After a year of unprecedented monetary tightening coupled with historic selloffs in both bonds and equities, 2023 started on a relatively
positive note. The sharp fall in natural gas prices, resilient sentiment indicators and the awakening of China from its Covid induced slumber,
all pointed to the possibility that inflation may have seen its peak and a global recession was to be averted. The hubris of January evaporated
in February as several US data releases showed that inflation was still running hot and was in danger of becoming entrenched, concerns
of a ‘no landing’ scenario increased investor bets that rates would continue to rise. Trends reversed sharply mid-March in the wake of the
mini banking crisis that ensnared Silicon Valley Bank, First Republic Bank, Signature Bank and Credit Suisse among others. Haven assets,
especially government bonds, rallied sharply, with the 2-year US treasury yields posting the largest one-day decline since 1987, as bond
volatility, measured by the MOVE Index, spiked to a 14-year high.

With another financial crisis seemingly averted, the second quarter of 2023 was much calmer than the first. Risk assets rose, but stubbornly
high inflation meant more weakness in fixed income markets. Central banks took an increasingly hawkish tone; the European Central Bank
(‘ECB’) hiked rates by 25 basis points in June after a similar hike in May, and although the US Federal Reserve (the ‘Fed’) paused in June,
expectations of future rate hikes increased. Prospects for the broad use of Generative Al propelled tech stocks, and chipmakers in
particular, higher.

Bonds sold off over the quarter with yields reaching multi-year highs around the world as central banks continued to err on the hawkish
side of policy. The ECB rose rates to an all-time high while the Fed, despite pausing, signalled that rates would remain ‘higher-for-longer’.
The latter precipitated a marked steeping of the curve, as 30-year yields saw their biggest quarterly increase since the first quarter of 2009.
The prospect of higher rates over the long term as well as weakening economic fundamentals put pressure on global stock markets with
indices in the US, Europe and Japan all finishing the quarter in negative territory. To add further pressure, following a run of four consecutive
quarterly declines, oil rose by the highest amount since Russia’s invasion of Ukraine.

The quarter was a tale of two parts. The prospect of ‘higher-for-longer’ rates and the onset of the conflict between Israel and Hamas in
October deterred investors from risk assets, with the MSCI World Index declining for the third-consecutive month and the US10Y yield
eclipsing the 5% mark. However, a combination of downside inflation surprises on both sides of the Atlantic, supported by an upward
revision to US GDP, led central banks to adopt a more dovish stance. Markets subsequently moved to price in an accelerated pace of rate
cuts for 2024, which saw global bonds embark on a 7% rally to end the year, bringing the Bloomberg Aggregate into positive territory for
2023. This shift in sentiment also catalysed a sharp rally in gold, which rose 11% in the fourth quarter, and in equities, as the S&P 500
achieved its fastest two-month advance since its rebound following the initial Covid selloff in 2020.

Performance review
Against this backdrop, Man AHL Target Growth Alternative returned 8.22%' over the period.

By asset class, stocks were the best performer, with bonds also gaining a little, while FX, traded solely within the trend-following
component, finished marginally in the red.

In 2023, TargetGrowth broadly behaved as expected, given the prevailing market conditions. Equities rallied off the lows of the previous
year, spurred by the disinflation narrative and the climax of central bank tightening. Bonds, on the other hand, did not see the same level
of price appreciation, which may explain their relatively smaller attribution to TargetGrowth in 2023. The dollar index experienced similar
mechanics to bonds, ebbing and flowing between gains and losses with no clear direction, which naturally made life difficult for the trend-
following component.

Against this backdrop, the positive performance of the multi-asset long-only component, underpinned by gains in equities, with support
from bonds, is intuitive. While the performance of trend-following slightly more nuanced. What is notable, however, is the evolution of
exposures throughout the year that enabled this. The magnitude of exposures in 2023 ticked-up relative to 2022, with much of this driven
by an increase in equity exposures, and, to a lesser extent, bonds, as the various active risk management overlays subsided to allow
TargetGrowth to dial up participation in the market rally in the first half of 2023.

The performance of the trend-following component over the first half of 2023 is slightly more nuanced. Intuition may lead us to believe that
trend-following gained from the upward trend in equities and bonds, but this is only part of the story. Events surrounding Silicon Valley
Bank’s collapse in March 2023 catalysed a reversal in equities and bonds. In other words, prices moved sharply counter to prevailing
trends, which hurt trend-following models due to being unable to flip positioning soon enough. However, a crucial element of the trend
component within TargetGrowth is reactivity; positions were shut down quickly to contain losses. This is exactly what happened in the first
quarter, and then in the second quarter the trend-following component attributed positively as it rebuilt into a risk-on stance. The muilti-
asset long-only component was largely unfazed by these events, as losses in equities were largely offset by gains in bonds.

August to October withessed a dramatic shift in sentiment, as investors grew increasingly fearful of a resurgence in inflation and the
possibility of higher-for-longer rates, wiping an estimated $3 trillion off the value of global stocks. Fortunately, the risk overlays were quick
to react to the new, riskier landscape. The Sub-Fund’'s exposure decreased significantly, with the correlation overlay operating to its full
extent, cutting 50% of the multi-asset long only component’s exposure. All of the risk overlays, including trend and volatility, were active
during this period, helping to mitigate losses. The trend-following component took exposures down further, and indeed TargetGrowth
made a rare brief sojourn into overall net short bonds at the end of October.

" Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Retumns are calculated of (up to) 1.35% management fees for Man AHL Target
Growth Alternative D H EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. 25%/45%/30% Composite Index (25% ICE BofA
US 3-Month Treasury Bill Index, 45% MSCI World NDTR Hedged, 30% Barclays Capital Global Aggregated Bond Hedged Index) (the
‘Composite Index’) is a reference benchmark for this Sub-Fund. Please consult the Prospectus or Key Investor Information Document
(‘KIID’) for more information.
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Man AHL Target Growth Alternative — Annual Report Commentary (continued)

As we approached year-end, a downside surprise in US CPI for November and an upward revision of US GDP reignited the prospect of a
dovish pivot by central banks and a soft landing. This precipitated a strong rally in both bonds and equities, which was accretive for the
multi-asset long only component, as US bonds posted their highest monthly return in nearly 40 years. Exposure quickly increased as
overlay activity subsided. The correlation overlay, having been active since August, had fully disengaged by mid-November. The momentum
and volatility overlays also fully reduced its de-gear signal. Over this period, the trend-following component once again suffered from the
reversal dynamics noted above, where the short bonds and long dollar stance that had been profitable for much of the third quarter, was
wrongfooted in the fourth.

Future outlook

The recent market regime change observed towards the end of the year, shifting from inflation to growth risk, has historically influenced
cross-asset correlations, making it likely that bonds could re-emerge as a beneficial diversifier for equities. Bonds today offer higher yields,
more attractive relative valuations, and risk-balancing capabilities, making them a compelling component of a balanced multi-asset
portfolio.

The consensus at the start of 2023 was that, with central banks in inflation-combatting mode, a recession would be unavoidable.
TargetGrowth made no such predictions yet responded to unfolding market conditions. At the start of 2024, the only certainty is the
uncertainty that lies ahead. Economic trends, geopolitical dynamics, inflation, and their interplay on the global stage persist in their
unpredictability.

Our philosophy remains steadfast in these unknown times, grounded in the understanding that markets are not to be timed or forecasted
with precision but navigated with a balanced, diversified approach centred around risk management. Our approach, embodied in
TargetGrowth, is not about predicting whether bonds will outpace equities, if inflation will surge, or if a recession looms. Instead, it's about
maintaining a well-rounded portfolio nimble enough to react systematically to changing market environments.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely (“market backdrop”). Unless
Iindlicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

AHL Partners LLP
Riverbank House

2 Swan Lane
London EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom
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Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

The biggest surprise to us in 2023 has been the ability of economies to shrug off the most rapid Federal Reserve monetary tightening since
the 1980’s. Furthermore, markets have quickly latched on to the idea of early and aggressive rate cuts in 2024 as inflation normalizes.
While it is entirely possible that continued consumer strength will result in a soft-landing, it is by no means the only potential outcome and
we think it is premature for equity and credit markets to price this in with complete certainty as reflected in the 2023 equity and credit rally.

Performance review
Against this backdrop, Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative returned -2.43%" over the period.

Core convertible arbitrage positions generated 467 basis points of performance followed by warrants which delivered 15 basis points and
new issues which delivered 3 basis points. The main detractors were FX/funding which detracted -224 basis points and portfolio hedges
which detracted -322 basis points.

Euture outlook

A good number of questions will be answered in 2024 and we believe the environment will be forthcoming for volatility and arbitrage-type
returns. Where will commercial and residential real-estate land? How will the largest global economies perform? How will issues surrounding
Ukraine and lIsrael, and the China trade policy be resolved? And potentially the two most significant questions — who will win the US
presidential election in 2024 and will it be uncontested, and how will corporates refinance a mountain of 2025 and 2026 maturity debt?

In addition, with quantitative tightening continuing in full tilt alongside massive issuance requirements for the US and other developed world
economies to support expansionary deficit spending, it is unlikely we are moving back towards a zero interest-rate environment. Ultimately,
although rate cuts will obviously lower the front end of the curve it remains to be seen where steepness settles in the long end given these
fiscal policies. Real questions are being asked about the appropriate term premium, and as we saw in 2023, the 10-year yield can very
quickly run up to 5%. A prolonged and steeper yield curve will make the upcoming refinancing cycle more painful still.

Credit and equity valuations are at eye wateringly expensive levels, and we have witnessed very little volatility to get here. It doesn’t feel
like a good environment for pure credit beta with spreads near ZIRP (‘Zero Interest-Rate Policy’) level tightness with significant downside
should defaults rise. We think that our strategy is well positioned in the current environment given our negative correlation to traditional
market betas and our historical success in opportunistically driving returns through periods of volatility and broader disruptions. The
following are the key themes that we are implementing in 2024:

Take advantage of the maturity wall

We had hoped for greater issuance in 2023 as corporates ponder the 2025 maturity wall, however, it seems many are waiting until the last
minute (<12 months to maturity) to address their debt, which would mean refinancing issuance will begin in earnest in 2024. We started
to see much more primary activity in Europe with 1-3 deals per week in what has been a very subdued European market in the past few
years. Additionally, we saw some large deals such as an American technology company and an American gas company issue large
transactions in the convertible market to refinance leveraged loans with significantly higher interest costs. We think the cost savings
available to convertible issuers over traditional high yield will lead to an increase in convertible issuance with Barclays forecasting totals
approaching $100 billion in 2024. Increased convertible issuance has historically been positively correlated with better return years as
volume increases, secondary prices fluctuate more, and new issue cheapness contributes to alpha.

Don’t stretch in terms of credit quality

With leverage finance maturity walls at all time high levels and with deteriorating fundamentals, we expect defaults to materially pick up
which is currently not captured by credit spreads or prices in the high yield or loan market respectively. Additionally, valuations in the US
high yield space remain expensive and offer a good opportunity for us to maintain credit hedges and reduce the credit beta of our strategy
even further.

Until many of the busted convertibles from Covid are refinanced into par paper (or reorganisation) the market will remain unusually low
delta and yield-focused. We do not think the risk reward in double-digit yield CCC paper is attractive given the potential for elevated defaults
which are not currently priced into the market. We can build a higher quality yield focused part of the portfolio yielding between 6-8%
which has historically helped to pay for our credit hedge and our volatility names in subdued realized volatility periods. The yield book is
not designed to provide large positive strategy returns in and of itself — that would require over 75% allocation to yield names and moving
out the curve to 10-20%-+ yield paper.

Idiosyncratic risk continues to offer opportunities

In addition to refinancing activity, the potential for M&A activity or exchanges can lead to substantial upside from current pricing. We are
positioned in a wide array of opportunities to take advantage of these events.

" Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 1% management fees and 20% performance fees
for Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative IN H EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. Please consult the
Prospectus or Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more information.
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Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative — Annual Report Commentary (continued)

Interesting arbitrage opportunities re-emerging

Attractive opportunities exist where you can go long distressed convertible bonds and hedge out default risk to zero through equity puts.
The position benefits if the company refinances offering 10-20 points of upside if the company pays par. In a default scenario, we can
benefit from a non-zero recovery where our equity puts pay off and the position will be profitable if the recovery exceeds zero.

We thus expect 2024-2025 to be active and potentially turbulent transition years with defaults rising, resolution of the soft-landing question,
and higher equity volatility and volume in convert trading as the market normalizes back to higher dollar paper. These three events should
lead to a very compelling near-term opportunity set for investors in this asset class.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop”). Unless
indicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG LLC

1345 Avenue of the Americas
21st Floor

New York

NY 10105

United States of America
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Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

Macro-economic uncertainties in the form of geo-poalitical tensions, inflation numbers and central bank policy continued to make headlines
in 2028, but the corporate sector fared better than expected resulting in a positive year for most equity markets. While US economic
activity has remained resilient, the extent of China’s rebound from the zero-Covid conditions of 2022 has been disappointing, particularly
in Tier 1 and 2 cities where consumer confidence is more closely correlated with the travails of the property market.

Performance review
Against this backdrop, Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative returned 8.47%' over the period.

Both the long and short books generated alpha for the year, by respectively making more gains, and less losses, than their size would
have implied had they performed in line with the rising market.

The performance of the long portfolio in 2023 was led by an important number of core holdings. The largest positive contributors to the
Sub-Fund’s 2023 return were a Danish pharmaceutical company, an American technology company, a British biotechnology company, a
French cosmetics company, an American computer software company and an ltalian car manufacturer. The Danish pharmaceutical
company upgraded its FY23 sales and earnings guidance three times last year, while the American technology company showcased
strong resilience in a challenging IT spending environment, combined with strong innovation around Al-based solutions. The British
biotechnology company was boosted by the acquisition of the company for $24 per share cash offer. The Italian car manufacturer was
rewarded for twice upgrading its FY23 expectations. These names, together with others, helped to more than compensate for those long
positions which detracted from performance last year - most notably a German online food ordering company and a German design
company. The German online food ordering company may be on track to achieve EBITDA profitability and positive free cash flows in FY23
and FY24 respectively, but its loss-making track record does not yet present it as a winner in today’s Darwinian market.

The long book more than compensated for the short book’s negative contribution last year. In a strong year for global equities, the hedge
book acted as a material drag on the Sub-Fund’s return. The hedge book performed approximately in line with the market, while the
fundamentally chosen shorts limited their negative contribution to less than one percentage point of the Sub-Fund’s net asset value (NAV),
recording another year of positive alpha.

The long portfolio represented over 90% of the Sub-Fund’s NAV for aimost the entirety of last year, and stood at 109% at the year-end. It
today consists of 31 holdings, of which the top ten account for over 50% of the NAV. The long portfolio will continue to concentrate itself
in those rare businesses which we believe are able to deliver robust earnings growth over the next five years, plus enjoy enough of a runway
for growth beyond this. The portfolio will go on prioritising companies which simultaneously meet our sustainability criteria, thanks to their
all-stakeholder approach, a realistic commitment to reducing their carbon footprint and the responsible management of their trusted
resources. Companies which already meet this full criteria currently represent 80% of the long portfolio’s exposure, compared to our
minimum threshold of 60%.

Representing approximately 80% of the NAV at the end of December, the short book will continue to consist of both a fundamentally
selected portfolio of names and a hedge book designed to compress the Sub-Fund’s net long exposure, as well as its non-idiosyncratic
behavioural biases. In particular we will look to generate alpha via the shorting of those companies sitting on valuations which we believe
fail to acknowledge the vulnerability of their profitability. Faltering demand and elevated costs are likely to characterise sections of the
corporate world in 2024.

Future outlook

Global economic growth looks set to be relatively subdued in the coming three years. We may have not yet seen the delayed effects of
higher interest rates upon US economic activity, at a time when there are growing concerns around the slowdown of China, the world’s
second largest economy. And central banks and markets cannot yet declare victory in the battle against elevated inflation.

It is an environment which is likely to see considerable dispersion between the fortunes of companies as they attempt to navigate these
uneven conditions. Both the long and short portfolios will look to take advantage of the opportunity that this represents. We look ahead to
the Sub-Fund’s future with cautious confidence.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended fo provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop”). Unless
Iindlicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

" Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 1% management fees and 20% performance fees
for Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative IN H EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. Please consult
the Prospectus or Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more information.
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Man AHL TargetClimate — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

After a year of unprecedented monetary tightening coupled with historic selloffs in both bonds and equities, 2023 started on a relatively
positive note. The sharp fall in natural gas prices, resilient sentiment indicators and the awakening of China from its Covid induced slumber,
all pointed to the possibility that inflation may have seen its peak and a global recession was to be averted. The hubris of January evaporated
in February as several US data releases showed that inflation was still running hot and was in danger of becoming entrenched, concerns
of a ‘no landing’ scenario increased investor bets that rates would continue to rise. Trends reversed sharply mid-March in the wake of the
mini banking crisis that ensnared Silicon Valley Bank, First Republic Bank, Signature Bank and Credit Suisse among others. Haven assets,
especially government bonds, rallied sharply, with the 2-year US treasury yields posting the largest one-day decline since 1987, as bond
volatility, measured by the MOVE Index, spiked to a 14-year high.

With another financial crisis seemingly averted, the second quarter of 2023 was much calmer than the first. Risk assets rose, but stubbornly
high inflation meant more weakness in fixed income markets. Central banks took an increasingly hawkish tone; the European Central Bank
(‘ECB’) hiked rates by 25 basis points in June after a similar hike in May, and although the US Federal Reserve (the ‘Fed’) paused in June,
expectations of future rate hikes increased. Prospects for the broad use of Generative Al propelled tech stocks, and chipmakers in
particular, higher.

Bonds sold off over the quarter with yields reaching multi-year highs around the world as central banks continued to err on the hawkish
side of policy. The ECB rose rates to an all-time high while the Fed, despite pausing, signalled that rates would remain ‘higher-for-longer’.
The latter precipitated a marked steeping of the curve, as 30-year yields saw their biggest quarterly increase since the first quarter of 2009.
The prospect of higher rates over the long term as well as weakening economic fundamentals put pressure on global stock markets with
indices in the US, Europe and Japan all finishing the quarter in negative territory. To add further pressure, following a run of four consecutive
quarterly declines, oil rose by the highest amount since Russia’s invasion of Ukraine.

The quarter was a tale of two parts. The prospect of ‘higher-for-longer’ rates and the onset of the conflict between Israel and Hamas in
October deterred investors from risk assets, with the MSCI World Index declining for the third-consecutive month and the US10Y yield
eclipsing the 5% mark. However, a combination of downside inflation surprises on both sides of the Atlantic, supported by an upward
revision to US GDP, led central banks to adopt a more dovish stance. Markets subsequently moved to price in an accelerated pace of rate
cuts for 2024, which saw global bonds embark on a 7% rally to end the year, bringing the Bloomberg Aggregate into positive territory for
2023. This shift in sentiment also catalysed a sharp rally in gold, which rose 11% in the fourth quarter, and in equities, as the S&P 500
achieved its fastest two-month advance since its rebound following the initial Covid selloff in 2020.

Performance review
Against this backdrop, Man AHL TargetClimate returned 6.03%' over the period.

Despite yields yo-yoing over the quarter, government bonds finished as the top performing asset class. Gains were spread across European
sovereigns, although Dutch and UK positions were the predominant drivers.

Credit was accretive, with profits from US high yield names in food and real estate outpacing losses from a US media and entertainment
name. European positions were relatively muted.

Equities detracted as positions in US healthcare and consumer staples struggled. Positive returns from positions in both US materials and
European capital goods helped moderate losses to an extent.

Commodities further weighed on performance, with losses from carbon emissions more than offsetting gains from copper and silver
positions. The exclusion of energies continued to be of benefit to the portfolio, as natural gas, and crude oil sold-off during the period.

Overlay activity was relatively muted over the quarter. The momentum overlay was active in both commodities and bonds, with the latter
deactivating through March. The volatility overlay was somewhat active in March resulting in a reduction in bond exposure.

The Sub-Fund selects sustainable investments based on the Man Group sustainable investments framework. At month end, 70% of the
portfolio’s capital was invested in environmentally aligned securities, with the remainder in socially aligned. Scope 1 & 2 weighted average
carbon emissions intensity across the corporate issuers was 35.6 tCO2e/m$

Commodities were the principal detractor. Among metals, copper saw a strong decline with silver also struggling over the quarter. The
exclusion of oil provided some relief as Brent crude traded lower for a fourth consecutive quarter.

Bond positions also detracted. Gilts drove losses as prices fell to their lowest level since the UK LDI crisis, last September, after several
inflation releases surprised on the upside, leaving the UK with the highest CPI rate in the G7. European positions fared little better as the
ECB continued its campaign to tame inflation.

Credit positions further weighed on performance as losses from positions in European telecom and materials names erased gains in
European bank names. US positions were flat in aggregate.

" Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 0.75% management fees for Man AHL
TargetClimate | H EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. MSCI World Climate Paris Aligned Index is a reference
benchmark for this Sub-Fund. Please consult the Prospectus or Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more information.
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Man AHL TargetClimate — Annual Report Commentary (continued)

Losses were moderated by positive performance across equity positions. Excitement around the advent of Al propelled tech stocks higher
which benefitted the Sub-Fund’s positions in both US and pan-Asian software and semiconductor names. Positions in US consumer
staples and pharma names checked gains.

The Sub-Fund’s exposure continued to increase over the quarter. The bond volatility overlay deactivated at the start of the quarter and
remained inactive across all asset classes, as did the correlation overlay. The momentum overlay was active in commodities increasing
and decreasing its de-gear signal as the quarter progressed. Coming into June the momentum overlay activated in bonds and remained
active at quarter end.

The Sub-Fund selects sustainable investments based on the Man Group sustainable investments framework. At month end, 100% of the
portfolio’s capital was invested in environmentally aligned securities. Scope 1 & 2 weighted average carbon emissions intensity across the
corporate issuers was 28.3 tCO2e/m$.

Bonds were the largest detractor on the quarter with French 10yr positions leading losses amongst European sovereigns.

Equities further weighed on performance with positions in North American healthcare equipment names losing out alongside North
American food, beverage & tobacco names. Positions in European pharma and pan-Asian consumer services names generated small
offsetting gains.

Commodities struggled with silver and aluminium prices declining over the quarter. The exclusion of energies was detrimental to the
portfolio, with crude in particular rebounding.

Credit was accretive, with profits from a European real estate name and North American financial services name outpacing losses from a
US REIT name.

The Sub-Fund’s exposure decreased significantly in August as the correlation overlay activated at full capacity, cutting 50% of the portfolio
exposure. This remains fully engaged at quarter end. The momentum overlay continues to be active in commodities, bonds, and equities,
having increased its de-gear signal in the latter two over the course of the quarter. The volatility overlay remains inactive across all asset
classes.

The Sub-Fund selects sustainable investments based on the Man Group sustainable investments framework. At month end, 81% of the
portfolio’s capital was invested in environmentally aligned securities. Scope 1 & 2 weighted average carbon emissions intensity across the
corporate issuers was 26.0 tCO2e/m$.

Equities were the top performing asset class with long positions in North American software and pharma names driving gains. Positions in
European media and pan-Asian household goods names generated small offsetting losses.

Government bonds, led by 10-year OATs (‘Obligations Assimilables du Trésor’) and Gilts, further added, as positions across European
markets gained following lower-than-expected inflation in the euro area.

Credit was also accretive, with profits from a North American financial services name and a European bank name outpacing losses from
a European software name.

Commaodities finished the quarter in the black with silver and copper prices rallying over the quarter. The exclusion of energies was beneficial
to the portfolio, as prices fell across oil markets.

Exposure increased materially in November as the correlation overlay, which had been active since August, fully disengaged. The
momentum overlay was active across all asset classes throughout the quarter and remains active in commodities. The volatility overlay
was inactive throughout the quarter.

The Sub-Fund selects sustainable investments based on the Man Group sustainable investments framework. At quarter end, 90% of the
portfolio’s capital was invested in environmentally aligned securities. Scope 1 & 2 weighted average carbon emissions intensity across the
corporate issuers was 30.8 tCO2e/m$.

Euture outlook

We head into 2024 with equity and bond markets rallying strongly, supported by rate cuts priced for early 2024 on the back of falling
inflation. It is difficult to predict with any accuracy exactly how things will pan out, but wherever markets go from here, we take comfort in
the extra protection that TargetClimate’s active risk management offers. Should we see a continuation of rising asset prices, the portfolio
will remain fully exposed. Should we encounter a roadblock, however, exposure will be reduced to ride out the uncertainly.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely (“market backdrop”). Unless
indicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

AHL Partners LLP
Riverbank House

2 Swan Lane
London EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom
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Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

The start of the year brought with it renewed optimist about emerging markets (‘EM’), given the re-opening of China’s economy. However,
February and March saw US-China tensions re-escalate and a widespread loss of confidence in US and European banks. Central banks
continued to raise interest rates, with US rates reaching their highest level since 2007 in March.

Performance review
Against this backdrop, Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative returned 7.46%" over the period.

The past year has seen a number of ups and downs, but the return profile of the Sub-Fund has remained very resilient. The Sub-Fund’s
barbell approach — focusing on high quality carry in the front-end and opportunistic investment elsewhere has led to less participation in
drawdowns and greater upside capture when more stability hits the market. The Sub-Fund has done this while maintaining a positive net
exposure since launch. We think this highlights the attraction of a long-biased approach to credit long/short as we can protect on the
downside through our long credit selection and through hedges when valuations are frothy and volatility is cheap.

We believe the versatility of the strategy has been demonstrated by success in three key periods in 2023:
. Q1: US banking and Credit Suisse related stress:
The Sub-Fund delivered a flat return while other indices suffered amidst the banking panic.
. July-October: Risk off atmosphere with increase in interest rates leading fo wider spreads across a range of markets:

The Sub-Fund’s relatively low duration profile (sub 2 years) and barbell approach led to solid returns despite market betas suffering
tremendously.

. November-December: The rebound in risk sentiment led by falling interest rates and dovish expectations in the future.

The Sub-Fund participated in the recent rally although lagged indices which one would expect given our limited interest rate risk and more
idiosyncratic focused exposure, rather than pure market beta.

Key positive contributors included:

. Southeast Asia Retail REIT. positive move in the bonds led by buyback announcement from Lippo Malls.
. Indonesian Utility. benefitting from improved liquidity and an upgrade from CCC to B.

Euture outlook

The Sub-Fund continues to be positioned with a barbel approach with high quality short duration carry on one end and attractive
idiosyncratic opportunities on the other. The high-quality short duration positions carries relatively little risk in our view given the ability of
these companies being able to re-finance their debt. This does drive up the net exposure of the Sub-Fund, but we think this overestimates
the beta of the Sub-Fund which is driven more by idiosyncratic factors. The current YTW stands at 12.7% in USD with a duration of 2
years and an average weighted OAS of 925 basis points.

In terms of opportunities going forward we see significant opportunities across regions with healthy exposure in Asia (38% net), Latin
American (33% net) and Eastern Europe (16% net). We maintain high conviction idiosyncratic positions in these markets and believe that
considerable upside remains.

Some markets are starting to look a little frothy, for example, Colombia was certainly an opportunity last year and it looks much more
expensive this year. Brazil is another area that looks expensive when looking at traditional beta, but there are substantial opportunities
available particularly in the stressed space.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended fo provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop”). Unless
indicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

" Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 1% management fees and 20% performance fees
for Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative IN USD share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. Please
consult the Prospectus or Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more information.
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Man GLG European Leaders Alternative — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

From a starting point of universal bearishness about the prospects for developed economies, and by extension their equity markets, 2023
was an exceptionally good year for absolute equity returns and adjusted for risk: MSCI World TR was +24%, more than recovering the
losses of 2022, and the best annual return since 2019. Realised volatility trended lower for much of the year, ending at just 11.5%, making
for a strong risk adjusted year. In keeping with this supportive environment for risk assets, credit markets also bounced back, with Global
High Yield +13% and Investment Grade +9.5%.

Markets were supported by a continuing moderation in inflation in the US and Europe, in spite of tightness in labour markets and a much
more resilient economy than expected. This combination created a sense of near certainty in market surveys, and indeed in the pricing of
assets, in the Federal Reserve (the ‘Fed’) pulling off the rare feat of a soft landing for the US economy by the end of the year. There were
many twists and turns in policy rate expectations along the way, culminating in a materially dovish pivot from the Federal Open Market
Committee (‘FOMC’) in December, and a sharp run up in traditional assets (equities and government bonds) in December. Those twists
and turns, however, created considerable volatility in cross-sectional style factor performance, and the behaviour of crowded positions in
the market neutral space.

Where developed markets and economies surprised positively, China disappointed materially. 2023 started with optimism of a Chinese
recovery against a backdrop of a much-delayed reopening from Covid. Our own Asian specialists were more cautious than the consensus,
recognising that the Chinese approach to income support had differed materially from the developed market experience, and as such
consumer ‘revenge’ spending capacity was much more limited. But the recovery disappointed even their expectations, with growing
deflationary dynamics from the continuing contraction in the property sector.

Performance review
Against this backdrop, Man GLG European Leaders Alternative returned 0.78%" over the period.

The long book contributed positively to returns, while the short book detracted. By long strategy, ‘compounding leaders’ contributed the
most to performance, ‘value leadership’ detracted, while our ‘emerging leaders’ strategy marginally contributed positively. Performance in
our short book was mixed, with our accounting shorts contributing positively (second highest contribution to returns), while our fundamental
shorts detracted. For 2024, we are de-emphasising fundamental shorts and focusing short exposure on the accounting process.

December was a challenging period for the portfolio, with market performance influenced by macro-economic forces (principally interest
rate expectations) and positioning rather than bottom-up company drivers. Consequently, we reduced risk in the month to limit our
exposure to the short-term volatility caused by macro.

Subsequently, our gross exposure at year end was at the lower bound of our target range (+135%). We expect to redeploy capital in the
first quarter of 2024 once positioning volatility subsides.

At an underlying stock level, our investment in a German apparel company was the top contributor to Sub-Fund returns in the year. They
remain one of the most attractive management driven turnarounds in the European universe and believe the performance of the business
will continue to sequentially improve under the stewardship of their new CEO. The business and brand have been mismanaged by prior
management, who did not have a fashion or sporting goods heritage. The new CEO, a former professional footballer and prior CEO of
another apparel company, has reset the culture of the organisation, increasing management agility, accelerated newness in the collection
and re-engaged with wholesale partners and smaller sports which have been previously neglected. Our investment in a Swiss ingredients
manufacturer has been the second highest contributor to returns, followed by an accounting short in a rolling stock OEM (‘Original
equipment manufacturer’).

In contrast, our largest detractor was an accounting short in a technology company which despite our quality of earnings concerns, beat
earnings in the third quarter due to an unexpected large order. We subsequently closed our short position. Our second largest detractor
was our investment in a British drinks manufacturer which suffered from a weakening consumer environment for beverages mainly in the
North American market.

Future outlook
At year end, our gross exposure was +135% and net exposure was +3.1%.

The investment team considers the current opportunity set to be attractive, the idea pipeline healthy and as a result expect to increase
gross exposure in early first quarter of 2024.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended to provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop”). Unless
indicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom

" Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 1% management fees and 20% performance fees
for Man GLG European Leaders Alternative IN EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. Please consult the Prospectus
or Key Investor Information Document (‘KIID’) for more information.
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Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities — Annual Report Commentary

Market summary

2023 proved to be robust for credit, punctuated by considerable volatility. Two key events dominated the narrative: the marked widening
in spreads in the first quarter, triggered by banking sector concerns, and a similar phenomenon from July to October due to rising interest
rates. However, broad credit markets finished the year delivering some of their strongest retumns in recent memory as a rally in the fourth
quarter saw the global investment grade market experienced its third best quarter while the global high yield market produced its ninth
best quarter since the late 1990s.

Lower quality portions of the market led the way in terms of returns, with global high yield up over 13.6% in 2023. Similarly, global
investment grade also recorded strong returns, finishing the year up 9.1% as duration sensitive assets enjoyed a particularly strong the
fourth quarter. The global financials bond market performed strongly, returning 7.6%. Finally, emerging markets participated in the rally at
the back end of the year as the prospect of lower funding costs in US dollar propped up both local and hard currency markets, with EM
corporates finishing the year up 9%.

After the furious rally into the end of the year, all in yields - while still attractive - are not as enticing as they were at the beginning of 2023.
We believe that 2024 will be characterised by increased dispersion and that careful selection rather than beta decisions will be the key
driver of total returns.

Performance review

Against this backdrop, Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities returned 10.64%' over the period, outperforming the 30% ICE BofA
Contingent Capital Index/70% ICE BofA Global Financials Index, which returned 5.8%?2.

In terms of attribution, the majority of active returns were driven by sector and security selection decisions with duration positioning
delivering a small negative return on the year.

In terms of sectors, banks, real estate and insurance were key positive drivers of returns while positioning in consumer staples, energy and
communications detracted from returns over the year.

As most of our investors will know, idiosyncratic decisions are the driving force behind active returns for our portfolios. 2023 proved a rich
environment for active returns punctuated by extreme value in real estate earlier in the year alongside similar value that emerged in European
banking in the first quarter.

Key contributors

. United Kingdom, Financials: 0.61%
. United Kingdom, Financials: 0.53%

Key detractors

. United States, Financials: -0.27%
. Europe, Financials: -0.03%

Future outlook

Looking ahead, high yield investors are tasked with balancing appealing overall yields, against the context of relatively tight credit spreads
at the index level. Although rates are on a downward trend, real yields remain positive and we anticipate financial conditions will remain
tight, posing a more challenging environment for some companies. The starting point for spreads, particularly in BB segments and
especially in the US, is below median levels, signalling caution to investors. We rarely find opportunities to buy the overall market, but this
is absolutely a time to remain more selective.

As we look forward, the GLG High Yield and Credit Opportunities team believe the following are important areas for consideration looking
into 2024:

Firstly, the credit cycle's turn feels a bit elusive, akin to Waiting for Godot. Despite stringent financial conditions and reduced credit
availability, the broad economy remains strong and risk assets continue to perform well. This resilience, we think, stems largely from the
consumer savings accumulated post-Covid and significant support from expansionary fiscal policies particularly ahead of key elections in
the US and UK. Both these factors are undergoing significant shifts, potentially leading to more headwinds in the future.

" Performance data is shown net of fees with income reinvested, as at 31 December 2023, and does not take into account sales and
redemption charges where such costs are applicable. Returns are calculated of (up to) 0.6% management fees for Man GLG Financial
Credit Opportunities | EUR share class. Other share classes may charge higher fees. 30% ICE BofA Contingent Capital Index/70% ICE
BofA Global Financials Index are the official benchmarks for this Sub-Fund. Please consult the Prospectus or Key Investor Information
Document (‘KIID’) for more information.

2 Bloomberg
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Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities — Annual Report Commentary (continued)

Interestingly, these conditions are already being factored into certain market segments. For example, real estate delivered negative excess
returns of -3.9% compared to the overall market of +8.4% and is now trading at an average spread of 779 basis points, which is more
than twice the overall index OAS. Additionally, CCC assets in Europe have underperformed their US counterparts due to greater
recessionary risks being priced into European assets.

Europe and real estate are just two examples of the significant value that we see. However, we do maintain caution with relatively little
exposure to cyclical sectors and the US, which should allow the Sub-Fund to weather a sharp move wider in credit spreads as we saw in
portions of 2023. As we move into 2024, we anticipate increased dispersion, which should create further investment opportunities.

Secondly, high yield yields remain enticing, particularly when compared to equity markets. Despite median-level spreads in the global high
yield market and outright expensive levels in the US, the total yields for high yield investors remain supportive particularly when compared
to meagre risk premiums in equity markets, which could suffer more significant drawdowns if growth slows.

Investors are adequately compensated for potential spread widening or higher interest rates, with the current breakeven yield on GLG High
Yield Opportunities standing near 4%. This implies that spreads could increase by 400 basis points before investors would face losses
over a one-year period. Such a move would suggest an annualised default rate exceeding that of the financial crisis, an unlikely scenario
given the healthier fundamental starting point of the broader market.

These yield premiums are considerably more attractive than those in the equity markets. We believe this presents investors with a clear
opportunity to shift asset allocations, moving up the capital structure while still offering strong income potential and capital appreciation
possibilities.

Lastly, the "maturity wall" in the global high yield and leverage loan market brings both risks and opportunities for investors. The risks lie in
the fact that some companies, conceived in a zero-rate environment may struggle to refinance. Additionally, we see problems lurking in
the leverage loan market where only 21% of the over $1.1 trillion that needs to be refinanced over the next 5 years is BB risk.

High yield tells a different story with 49% of the $1 trillion that needs to be refinanced over the next 5 years, trades with a BB rating. These
companies, in general, have the financial flexibility to afford higher borrowing costs whereas it could become tougher for the lower quality
borrowers, particularly in loans.

For investors, this presents a chance to invest in assets with cash prices ranging from 70-95 cents on the dollar. The resulting 'pull to par'
for these performing credits over the next two years could yield considerable returns, potentially generating 10-30% total return on
investments.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. Returns may increase or decrease as a result of currency fluctuations.

Certain indices/measures mentioned on this page have been provided for information purposes only. They are intended fo provide
a comparative indlication of particular asset classes, investment sectors, or financial markets more widely ("market backdrop”). Unless
Iindlicated otherwise, the investment process of the Sub-Fund is independent of these indices/measures.

The organisations and/or financial instruments mentioned are for reference purposes only. The content of this material should not
be construed as a recommendation for their purchase or sale.

GLG Partners LP
Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London

EC4R 3AD
United Kingdom
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Indices definitions

CBOE Volatility Index (VIX
index)

Consumer Price Index (CPI)

Euro Stoxx 600

FTSE 100 Index

ICE BofA Merrill Lynch 91-
Day Treasury Bill Index.

MSCI All Country World
Index (MSCI ACWI)

MSCI Emerging Markets
Index

MSCI World Index

Nasdag-100 Index

S&P 500

STOXX Europe Mid 200
Index

Index measuring the market’s expectation of future volatility. The VIX Index is based on options of the
S&P 500® Index, considered the leading indicator of the broad U.S. stock market. The VIX Index is
recognized as the world’s premier gauge of U.S. equity market volatility. For more information go to
http://www.cboe.com/vix

The Consumer Price Index (CPl) is a measure of the average change over time in the prices paid by
urban consumers for a market basket of consumer goods and services in the U.S.

The STOXX Europe 600 Index is derived from the STOXX Europe Total Market Index (TMI) and is a
subset of the STOXX Global 1800 Index. With a fixed number of 600 components, the STOXX Europe
600 Index represents large, mid and small capitalization companies across 17 countries of the
European region: Austria, Belgium, Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy, Luxembourg,
the Netherlands, Norway, Poland, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland and the United Kingdom. For
more information go to www.stoxx.com

The FTSE 100 is a market-capitalisation weighted index of UK-listed blue chip companies. The index
is part of the FTSE UK Index Series and is designed to measure the performance of the 100 largest
companies traded on the London Stock Exchange that pass screening for size and liquidity. For more
information go to https://www.ftserussell.com/index-series/index-spotlights/uk-equity-indexes

Index consisting of U.S. Treasury Bills maturing in 90 days.

The MSCI ACWI Index, MSCI’s flagship global equity index, is designed to represent performance of
the full opportunity set of large- and mid-cap stocks across 23 developed and 24 emerging markets.
As of May 2022, it covers more than 2,933 constituents across 11 sectors and approximately 85% of
the free float-adjusted market capitalization in each market. The index is built using MSCI’s Global
Investable Market Index (GIMI) methodology, which is designed to take into account variations
reflecting conditions across regions, market cap. Sizes, sectors, style segments and combinations.

The MSCI Emerging Markets Index captures large and mid-cap representation across 24 Emerging
Markets (EM) countries. With 1,136 constituents, the index covers approximately 85% of the free float-
adjusted market capitalization in each country. For more information go to www.msci.com

The MSCI World Index captures large and mid-cap representation across 23 Developed Markets (DM)
countries. With 1,634 constituents, the index covers approximately 85% of the free float-adjusted
market capitalization in each country. For more information go to www.msci.com

The Nasdag-100 Index includes 100 of the largest domestic and international non-financial companies
listed on The Nasdaqg Stock Market based on market capitalization. The Index reflects companies
across major industry groups including computer hardware and software, telecommunications,
retail/wholesale trade and biotechnology. It does not contain securities of financial companies including
investment companies. For more information go to www.nasdag.com

Index is a widely recognized gauge of the U.S. equities market. This index is an unmanaged
capitalization-weighted index consisting of 500 of the largest capitalization U.S. common stocks. The
returns of the S&P 500 include the reinvestment of dividends. For more information go to
https://eu.spindices.com/

The STOXX Europe Mid 200 Index is a fixed component number index designed to provide a
representation of mid capitalization companies in Europe. The index is derived from the STOXX Europe
600 Index and covers Austria, Belgium, Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Ireland, Italy,
Luxembourg, the Netherlands, Norway, Poland, Portugal, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland and the United
Kingdom. For more information go to www.stoxx.com
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GLOSSARY

Active management

Ancillary assets

Appreciation

Asset

Asset class

Balance of payments

Balance sheet

Bankers’ acceptance

Benchmark

Blue Chip company

Bond

Buyback

Cash equivalents

Certificates of deposit (CDs)

Collective investment
scheme

Compound interest
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Active management is the use of a human element, such as a single manager, co-managers or a team
of managers, to actively manage a fund's portfolio. Active managers rely on analytical research,
forecasts, and their own judgment and experience in making investment decisions on what securities
to buy, hold and sell. The opposite of active management is passive management, better known as
“indexing”.

Assets which are not the main assets of a company.

An increase in the market value of an asset, such as a stock, bond, commodity or piece of real estate,
or in the value of one currency with respect to another. The opposite of depreciation.

Any item of economic value owned by an individual or corporation, especially that which could be
converted to cash. Examples are cash, securities, accounts receivable, inventory, office equipment,
real estate, a car, and other property. On a balance sheet, assets are equal to the sum of liabilities,
common stock, preferred stock, and retained earnings.

An asset class is a group of securities that exhibits similar characteristics, behaves similarly in the
marketplace and is subject to the same laws and regulations. The three main asset classes are equities,
or stocks; fixed income, or bonds; and cash equivalents, or money market instruments. Some
investment professionals add real estate, commodities, and increasingly, cryptocurrencies such as
Bitcoin, to the asset class mix.

Statement of a country's net financial transactions with other countries over a defined period of time.

Financial statement that provides a snapshot of what a company owns and owes, as well as the
amount invested by shareholders.

A bankers' acceptance (BA) is a short-term credit investment created by a non-financial firm and
guaranteed by a bank to make payment. Acceptances are traded at discounts from face value in the
secondary market.

A standard against which the performance of a fund can be measured and compared (eg. a stock
market index such as the FTSE 100 or an interest rate, such as LIBOR).

The stock of a major company with a record of strong earnings, reliable dividend payments and steady
share price performance. Blue chips are normally the largest capitalised stocks in a particular market
and among the most widely traded.

A debt instrument issued for a period of more than one year with the purpose of raising capital by
borrowing. Generally, a bond is a promise to repay the principal along with interest (coupons) on a
specified date (maturity). Some bonds do not pay interest, but all bonds require a repayment of principal.
When an investor buys a bond, he/she becomes a creditor of the issuer.

A buyback, also known as a share repurchase, is when a company buys its own outstanding shares
to reduce the number of shares available on the open market. Companies buy back shares for a
number of reasons, such as to increase the value of remaining shares available by reducing the supply
or to prevent other shareholders from taking a controlling stake.

Cash equivalents are investments securities that are for short-term investing, and they have high credit
quality and are highly liquid. These securities have a low-risk, low-return profile and include Treasury
bills, certificates of deposit, bankers' acceptances, commercial papers and other money market
instruments.

Interest-bearing certificate issued by a bank to a depositor. Interest is paid at maturity.

A type of investment scheme that involves collecting money from different investors and then
combining all the money collected to fund the investment.

Earning interest on interest, or, more precisely, the interest earned on the sum of the principal amount

and the interest already accumulated. A return on an investment is compounded if it takes into account
compound interest, i.e. the interest is reinvested.
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Commercial paper

Commodity

Common stock

Consumer staples

Convertible bond

Corporate bond

Coupon

Country risk

Credit rating

Credit risk

Currency forward

Current account (Balance of

payment current account)

Debt security

Deflation

Derivatives

Developed markets
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A type of borrowing by companies and institutions in the form of loans where lenders do not have the
right to take the assets of the borrower if they fail to repay. These loans are given for a period of a year
or less.

A good produced in bulk. Many commodities, such as coffee, meat and grain, and raw materials such
as metals and oil, are traded on local, regional and/or international markets called commodity
exchanges, either on a spot basis or through futures contracts, which allow the purchase or sale of a
commodity at a predetermined price on a particular date in the future.

See Ordinary shares

Consumer staples are essential products, such as food, beverages, tobacco and household items.
Consumer staples are goods that people are unable or unwilling to cut out of their budgets regardless
of their financial situation (Investopedia).

A bond issued by a company that has a set maturity date and pays interest in the form of a coupon. It
has features of both a bond and stock and its valuation reflects both types of investments. It gives the
holder the option to convert the bond into a specific number of shares of the issuing company — in
other words, it has an 'embedded option'.

A bond issued by a company.

A term used to refer to the interest paid by a bond. It derives from the fact that bonds used to be
issued as bearer documents (ie. certificates which do not identify the owner) with dated coupons
attached to them. These were cut off the document when the payment of the interest was due and
taken to a paying agent for the interest to be paid.

Country risk is a term for the risks involved when someone invests in a particular country. Country risk
varies from one country to the next, and can include political risk, exchange-rate risk, economic risk,
and transfer risk. In particular, country risk denotes the risk that a foreign government will default on its
bonds or other financial commitments. In a broader sense, country risk is the degree to which political
and economic unrest affect the securities of issuers doing business in a particular country.

Ratings issued by credit ratings agencies which represent the agency’s evaluation of qualitative and
quantitative information for a company or government. Ratings are used to rank companies and
governments on the probability of them defaulting on their obligations (i.e. to repay their debts).

Usually used when referring to investment in bonds, credit risk is the risk of a loss deriving from the
inability of the issuer of a bond to make the interest payments and repay the capital at the end of the
life of the bond in full and as scheduled should be Triple A" or 'investment grade rated' are assessed
as being the lowest credit risk while non-investment grade bonds - also known as high-yield debt (or
'junk bonds') - are assessed as the highest credit risk. The higher the credit risk, the higher the interest
rate the borrower will have to attract lenders

A binding contract in the foreign exchange market that locks in the exchange rate for the purchase or
sale of a currency on a future date. A currency forward is essentially a hedging tool that does not
involve any upfront payment.

Movements of money into and out of a country, relating to trade between private individuals, for
example workers sending money to their families in another country. The current account includes the
visible balance of trade (the net difference between exports and imports of merchandise goods) and
the invisible trade balance (payments and receipts for services such as shipping, banking and tourism).

Debt security refers to a debt instrument, such as a government bond, corporate bond, certificate of
deposit (CD), municipal bond or preferred stock, that can be bought or sold between two parties and
has basic terms defined, such as notional amount (amount borrowed), interest rate, and maturity and
renewal date.

Deflation is the general decline in prices for goods and services occurring when the inflation rate falls
below 0%. Deflation happens naturally when the money supply of an economy is fixed. In times of
deflation, the purchasing power of currency and wages are higher than they otherwise would have
been.

Financial contracts such as futures, options and various securities that offer 'synthetic' access to an
underlying asset such as a commodity, stock market or fixed income security. The price movements
of a derivative generally follow the price movements of the underlying asset but derivatives generally
require only small amounts of capital (margin) to gain exposure to the underlying asset.

Countries that have sound, well-established economies with a high level of economic growth and

security. They are therefore thought to offer safer, more stable investment opportunities than
developing markets.
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Dividend

Dividend yield

Earnings per Share (EPS)

Emerging markets

Equity

Equity-linked security

Equity swaps

EPS

Exchange Traded Funds
(ETFs)

Exposure

External account

Financial derivative
instruments

Fixed income

Foreign exchange

Forward contract

Free Cash Flow (FCF)

Fund sector

Futures contract

GDP
GNP
Government bond

Gross Domestic Product
(GDP)
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A dividend is the distribution of reward from a portion of company's earnings, and is paid to a class of
its shareholders. Dividends are decided and managed by the company’s board of directors, though
they must be approved by the shareholders through their voting rights. Dividends can be issued as
cash payments, as shares of stock, or other property, though cash dividends are the most common.

See Yield (3rd definitiory

Profit, net of tax and dividends to preferred shareholders, divided by the total amount of ordinary shares
outstanding. Most income statements include a calculation of earnings per share. This calculation tells
you how much money shareholders would receive for each share of stock they own if the company
distributed all of its net income for the period. In reality, however, companies would not distribute all of
their earnings. Usually they reinvest them in the business.

Emerging market is a term use to describe a developing country, in which investment would be
expected to achieve higher returns but be accompanied by greater risk. Global index providers
sometimes include in this category relatively wealthy countries whose economies are still considered
underdeveloped from a regulatory point of view

An ownership right representing an interest in a company.

A type of debt instrument whereby the return is linked to the performance of a group of underlying
stocks or equities that are also linked to the security.

An equity swap is an arrangement made in a futures contract whereby differences in settlement are
made through cash payments, rather than by the delivery of physical goods or securities. This is
generally an easier method of settlement, because both losses and gains are paid in cash. Equity
swaps provide investors with the all the benefits and risks of owning a security without actually owning
it.

See Earnings per share

Index-tracking funds that can be traded on exchanges just like a stock — so they combine the diversified
holdings of a fund with the low cost and tradability of a share.

Exposure (or market exposure) refers to the currency amount of funds, or percentage of a portfolio,
invested in a particular type of security, market sector or industry, which is usually expressed as a
percentage of total portfolio holdings. It represents the amount an investor can lose from the risks
unigue to a particular investment.

See Current account

See Derivatives

Term used to denote bonds and other debt instruments, because they normally pay a fixed interest
rate.

Foreign exchange is the exchange of one currency for another or the conversion of one currency into
another currency. Foreign exchange also refers to the global market where currencies are traded
virtually around the clock.

A forward contract is a customised contract between two counterparties to buy or sell a specific asset
on a future date at an agreed price. As opposed to stocks and bonds, a forward contract is a derivative
instrument, the value of which depends on an underlying asset. Unlike standard futures contracts,
forward contracts are not traded on a centralised exchange and are highly customisable.

The cash a company has after all outgoings, including dividends, debt payments, tax, operating costs
and capital expenditure.

Funds are into sectors to facilitate comparisons between funds with similar investment objectives and
types of investment.

An agreement to buy or sell a stated amount of a security, currency or commodity at a specific future
date and at a pre-agreed price.

See Gross Domestic Product
See Gross National Product
Bonds issued by a government.

The total value of an economy's domestic output of goods and services, which is one of the key
indicators of economic growth with GNP.
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Gross National Product
(GNP)

Index

Inflation

Interest rate

Liquidity

Listed

Local currency

Long position

Market capitalisation

Maturity date

Money market instruments

Municipal bond

Option

Ordinary shares

QOver the counter (OTC)

Overvalued

Overweight

Passive management

Preference shares

Preferred stock

P/B Ratio

M O

Man | GLG

Same as GDP except that it adds what a country earns from overseas investments and subtracts what
foreigners earn in a country and send back home.

An index is a portfolio of stocks, chosen according to simple, pre-defined rules, and designed to
capture a particular investment style.

Rate at which the general level of prices for goods and services is rising and, consequently, the
purchasing power of currency is falling.

Interest rate is the amount charged, expressed as a percentage of principal, by a lender to a borrower
for the use of assets. Interest rates are typically noted on an annual basis, known as the annual
percentage rate (APR). The assets borrowed could include cash, consumer goods, and large assets
such as a vehicle or building.

A relative term to describe the speed at which an asset or assets can be converted into cash
(liquidated) and vice versa.

In relation to the shares of a company, or some funds, when those shares have been accepted for
trading on an exchange they are referred to as 'listed' investments. The exchange will have ‘listing
requirements’, which all companies/funds must meet before they are 'accepted for listing'. The
opposite of listed is over-the-counter.

The most commonly form of currency used in a country. This usually encompasses the national
currency of the country.

A security that is bought in expectation that it will rise in value.

Market value of a company's issued share capital — in other words, the number of shares multiplied by
the current price of those shares on the stock market. Companies are ranked as large-cap, mid-cap
and small-cap depending on their market capitalisation (market cap), though the actual criteria for
classification depend on the market concerned.

The maturity date is the date on which the principal amount of a debt instrument becomes due and is
repaid to the investor and interest payments stop.

Instruments used by government and companies and others who wish to borrow money for short
periods, usually less than a year. They are also called short term debt instruments. They include
certificates of deposit, commercial paper and short term gilts.

A bond issued by a state or local government (or related entities) in the US to cover capital
expenditures.

A derivative instrument that gives the holder the right, without obligation, to buy (call) or sell (put) a
security or asset at a fixed price within a specified period or at a particular future date.

Securities (called common stock in the US) that confer ownership in a publicly listed company. Holders
are entitled to the dividends declared by the company and have the right to vote on the appointment
of directors and other important matters. However they rank below holders of preferred shares.

Generally refers to a stock (but can also refers to other financial instruments) that is not listed on an
exchange and traded via a dealer network.

When a share price or market is trading at levels above those justified by fundamentals.

Investment portfolio that holds an excess amount of a particular security when compared to the
security's weight in the underlying benchmark portfolio. Actively managed portfolios will make a
security overweight when doing so allows the portfolio to achieve excess returns. Overweight can also
refer to an investment analyst's opinion that the security will outperform its industry, its sector or the
entire market.

Passive management is a style of management where a fund's portfolio mirrors a market index. Passive
management is the opposite of active management. Passive management is also referred to as
"passive strategy," "passive investing" or “index investing”.

Also called preferred shares. Shares that entitle the holder to a fixed-rate dividend, paid before any
dividend is distributed to holders of ordinary shares.

See Preference shares

See Price-to-Book Ratio
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Price-to-Book Ratio
(P/B ratio)

Primary market

Quantitative analysis

Quantitative easing (QE)

Quantitative trading

Reference index

Return on capital

Risk-adjusted return

Secondary market

Sector

Share

Short position

Security

Sovereign debt

Sovereign risk
Stock

Stock option

Swap
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The P/B ratio reflects the value that market participants attach to a company's equity relative to its
book value (total assets minus total liabilities) of equity. A stock's market value is a forward-looking
metric that reflects a company's future cash flows. The book value of equity is an accounting measure
based on the historic cost principle, and reflects past issuances of equity, augmented by any profits
or losses, and reduced by dividends and share buybacks. The higher the ratio, the higher the premium
the market is wiling to pay for the company above its hard assets. A low ratio may signal a good
investment opportunity, but it could also mean something is fundamentally wrong with the company.
The ratio is less meaningful for some types of companies, such as those in technology sectors. This is
because such companies have hidden assets such as intellectual property which are of great value,
but not reflected in the book value.

The market for new securities issues. In the primary market the security is purchased directly from the
issuer.

Quantitative analysis (QA) is a technique that seeks to understand behaviour by using mathematical
and statistical modelling, measurement, and research. Quantitative analysts aim to represent a given
reality in terms of a numerical value. Quantitative analysis is employed for several reasons, including
measurement, performance evaluation or valuation of a financial instrument, and predicting real-world
events, such as changes in a country's gross domestic product (GDP).

Quantitative easing is an unconventional monetary policy in which a central bank purchases
government securities or other securities from the market in order to lower interest rates and increase
the money supply. Quantitative easing increases the money supply by flooding financial institutions
with capital in an effort to promote increased lending and liquidity. When short-term interest rates are
at or approaching zero, and when the printing of new banknotes isn't an option, quantitative easing
can be considered.

A form of investing in which computers are used to sort through financial data and identify predictable
patterns. Quantitative traders take advantage of modern technology, mathematics and the availability
of comprehensive databases for making rational trading decisions to identify trading opportunities.

An index used as a benchmark for performance comparison purposes but which is not a formal
benchmark as per fund’s prospectus.

The profit on an investment in relation to the amount invested which is not considered as a taxable
event and not taxed as income.

Risk-adjusted return defines an investment's return by measuring how much risk is involved in
producing that return, which is generally expressed as a number or rating. Risk-adjusted returns are
applied to individual securities, investment funds and portfolios.

A market in which an investor purchases a security from another investor rather than the issuer,
subsequent to the original issuance in the primary market.

A sector is an area of the economy in which businesses share the same or a related product or service.
It can also be thought of as an industry or market that shares common operating characteristics.
Dividing an economy into different pieces allows for more in-depth analysis of the economy as a whole
See Equity

Fund managers use this technique to borrow a security and then sell it with the intention of buying it
back for less when the price falls. The position profits if the security falls in value. Within UCITS funds,
derivatives — such as equity swaps — can be used to simulate a short position.

A general term for stocks, bonds, options, subscription rights, warrants and other tradable investments
that confer a right to income or ownership.

Sovereign debt is a central government's debt. It is debt issued by the national government in a foreign
currency in order to finance the issuing country's growth and development. The stability of the issuing
government can be provided by the country's sovereign credit ratings which help investors weigh risks
when assessing sovereign debt investments.

See Country Risk

See Equity

The right to buy or sell a particular stock at a given price on or after a certain date. Stock options are
often used as an employee incentive at start-ups or large public companies.

An exchange of streams of payments between two parties, typically in order to reduce interest rate or
currency risk.
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Synthetic

Transferable security

Treasury bill (T-bill)

Total output

Total return

Undervalued

Underweight

Volatility

Warrant

Yield

Term given to financial instruments that are created artificially by simulating other instruments with
different cash flow patterns. Synthetic products are structured to suit the cash flow needs of the
investor. They are created in the form of a contract and, therefore, given the name "synthetic".

Any security that can be traded in the capital markets.

A Treasury Bill (T-Bill) is a short-term debt obligation backed by the Treasury Department of the U.S.
government with a maturity of less than one year, sold in denominations of $1,000 up to a maximum
purchase of $5 million on non-competitive bids. T-bills have various maturities and are issued at a
discount from par. Investors do not receive regular interest payments but a T-Bill does include interest,
reflected in the amount it pays when it matures.

The total amount of goods and services produced within an economy.

Total return is the full return on an investment over a given period, including the income generated from
dividend, interest or rental payments, and any gains or losses from a change in the asset's market
value. This is normally expressed as a percentage of the purchase cost, annualised if the period is less
than a year.

When a share price or market is trading at levels below those justified by fundamentals.

An underweight portfolio does not hold a sufficient amount of a particular security when compared to
the weight of that security held in the underlying benchmark portfolio. Underweight can also refer to
an analyst's opinion regarding the future performance of a security in scenarios where it is expected
to underperform.

The extent to which the price of a security or commodity, or the level of a market, interest rate or
currency, changes over time. High volatility implies rapid and large upward and downward movements
over a relatively short period of time; low volatility implies much smaller and less frequent changes in
value.

A financial instrument, normally attached to a bond or other security that entitles the holder to purchase
a certain amount of ordinary shares at a fixed price for a period of years or to perpetuity. The price at
which the underlying shares can be bought or sold is referred to as the exercise price or strike price.

1. The annual rate of return on an investment, expressed as a percentage.

2. For bonds and notes, the coupon rate divided by the market price. This is not an accurate measure
of total return, since it does not factor in capital gains.

3. For securities, the annual dividends divided by the purchase price. This is not an accurate measure
of total return, since it does not factor in capital gains. Here, also called dividend yield or current yield.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

The Directors of Man Funds VI plc (the “Fund”) herewith submit their report together with the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2023.

Principal activities and review of the development of the business

The Fund was incorporated as an investment company with variable capital under the laws of Ireland as a public limited company on 28
November 2007 under registration number 449860. The Fund has been authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”) as
an Undertaking for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities (“UCITS”), pursuant to the European Communities (Undertakings for
Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations, 2011 (as amended), (the “UCITS Regulations”) and Central Bank (Supervision
and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) (Amendment) Regulations
2019 (the “Central Bank UCITS Regulations”). The Fund is structured as an umbrella fund with segregated liability between sub-funds
(each a “Portfolio”), and as at 31 December 2023 the Fund was comprised of twenty nine Portfolios and of which, twenty four Portfolios
were in operation, as follows:

- Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative;

- Man GLG European Equity Alternative;

- Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative);
- Man AHL TargetRisk;

- Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative;

- Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return;

- Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative;

- Man Alternative Style Risk Premig;

- Man AHL Active Balanced;

- Man GLG High Yield Opportunities;

- Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative (ceased operations on 20 January 2023);

- Man GLG Event Driven Alternative;

- Man GLG Global Debt Total Return (ceased operations on 24 May 2023);

- Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE;

- Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate;

- Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Alternative;

- Man AHL Target Growth Alternative;

- Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative;

- Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative;

- Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative (ceased operations on 25 September 2023);
- Man AHL Global Bond (ceased operations on 31 May 2023);

- Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities;

- Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities;

- Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities;

- Man AHL TargetClimate;

- Man GLG Core Economy Alternative (ceased operations on 4 December 2023);

- Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative (commenced operations on 7 February 2023);
- Man GLG European Leaders Alternative (commenced operations on 6 June 2023); and
- Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities (commenced operations on 27 June 2023).

Results for the year and state of affairs at 31 December 2023 and future Developments
For a detailed commentary on the results for the year and the state of affairs of the Fund at 31 December 2023 see the Investment
Manager’s reports, the statement of financial position, the statement of comprehensive income and the schedule of investments. All

Classes of Redeemable Participating Shares are together known as the “Redeemable Participating Shares” or “Shares”.

The returns of the classes of all the Portfolios for the year end are disclosed in the tables below:

Share Classes 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Man GLG Alpha Select Alfemative

Class DL GBP 9.51% 4.13%
Class DL H EUR 8.01% 2.59%
Class DL H USD 10.08% 4.36%
Class DLY H EUR 7.73% 0.30%
Class DN H USD 8.80% 3.77%
Class DNRW H EUR## 1.81% n/a
Class DNY H EUR 6.94% 2.08%
Class IL GBP 10.17% 4.76%
Class IL GBP Dist 10.16% 4.47%
Class IL H EUR 8.59% 3.22%
Class IL H EUR Dist 8.60% 3.01%
Class IL H SEK 8.73% 3.82%
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31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative (continued)
Class IL HUSD

Class IL H USD Dist

Class IL U GBP

Class IN GBP

Class IN H CHF

Class IN H EUR

Class IN H SEK

Class IN H USD

Man GLG European Equity Alfemative
Class DN EUR

Class DN H CHF
Class DN H GBP
Class DN H NOK
Class DN H SEK
Class DN H USD
Class DN U EUR
Class IMU H GBP
Class IN EUR

Class IN H GBP

Class IN H SEK

Class IN HUSD

Class INU EUR

Class INU H USD
Class INZ H CHF Dist#
Class INZ H GBP Dist
Class INZH USD
Class IXXN EUR

Class XXN H USD

Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL Mulli Strategy Altemative)

Class D USD
Class D H EUR
Class DN H GBP+
Class | USD

Class |H EUR
Class |H GBP
Class |H SEK

Man AHL TargetRisk
Class D USD

Class D H CHF

Class D H EUR

Class D H GBP

Class D H SEK

Class D H SGD
Class DJ USD

Class DRV USD
Class DRW H EUR##
Class DU USD Dist
Class DU H HKD Dist
Class DU H SGD Dist
Class DV USD

Class DW USD

Class | USD
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10.73%
10.73%
10.18%
9.02%
6.20%
7.74%
7.81%
9.45%

(1.73%)
(0.30%)
(1.73%)
0.21%
(0.94%)
0.78%
(6.20%)
(3.78%)
0.82%
0.23%
0.39%

7.14%
5.05%

n/a
7.97%
5.85%
7.27%
6.21%

13.22%
8.44%
10.66%
12.25%
10.55%
11.43%
11.53%
12.94%
8.62%
7.69%
4.31%
5.92%
12.93%
12.37%
14.06%

4.97%
4.95%
4.77%
4.21%
2.39%
2.96%
3.36%
4.23%

(9.00%)
(7.40%)
0.65%
(0.53%)
0.54%

9.63%

9.33%
(6.32%)
11.74%
10.10%
11.68%
10.12%

(17.27%)
(19.57%)
(19.20%)
(18.23%)
(18.99%)
(17.60%)
(18.50%)
(17.49%)

n/a
(21.31%)
(22.99%)
(21.75%)
(17.48%)
(17.89%)
(16.65%)
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Results for the year and state of affairs at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Share Classes 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Man AHL TargetRisk (continued)

Class |H AUD 11.92% (17.85%)
Class I H (BRL) USD 30.11% (4.69%)
Class | H CHF 9.24% (18.98%)
Class |H EUR 11.50% (18.58%)
Class |H GBP 13.11% (17.66%)
Class |H JPY 7.77% (18.66%)
Class |H SEK 11.75% (18.43%)
Class |H SGD 12.28% (16.99%)
Class INU USD 14.54% (16.30%)
Class INU H CHF 9.71% (18.63%)
Class INU H EUR 11.97% (18.23%)
Class INU H GBP 13.59% (17.29%)
Class IV USD 13.78% (16.86%)
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative

Class DN EUR 1.63% (7.10%)
Class DN H USD 3.50% (5.49%)
Class DNY EUR 1.40% (7.34%)
Class IN EUR 2.36% (6.41%)
Class IN H GBP 3.35% (4.98%)
Class IN H SEK 2.85% (5.57%)
Class INH USD 3.66% (4.72%)
Class INF EUR 2.36% (6.40%)
Class INF H GBP 1.93% (5.00%)
Class INF H USD 4.43% (5.12%)
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return

Class D USD (8.39%) 1.59%
Class D H CHF (11.87%) (0.47%)
Class D H EUR (10.03%) 0.06%
Class D H GBP (8.75%) 1.66%
Class D H NOK (9.51%) 1.78%
Class DL USD# (1.40%) 1.84%
Class DL H EUR (9.82%) 0.15%
Class DMF USD (8.17%) 1.85%
Class DMF H EUR (9.77%) 0.30%
Class DR USD Dist (7.71%) 2.34%
Class DRW H EUR## (8.56%) n/a
Class DY H EUR (10.37%) (0.18%)
Class | USD (7.71%) 2.35%
Class | USD Dist (7.71%) 2.36%
Class |H AUD (8.70%) 2.13%
Class | H CHF (11.21%) 0.30%
Class |H EUR (9.34%) 0.80%
Class | H EUR Dist### - 3.76%
Class | H GBP (8.06%) 2.35%
Class | H SEK (9.29%) 1.73%
Class IL USD (7.54%) 2.60%
Class IL H EUR (9.18%) 0.80%
Class IMF USD (7.47%) 2.59%
Class IMF USD Dist (7.47%) 2.80%
Class IMF H EUR (9.15%) 1.06%
Class IMF H EUR Dist (9.13%) 1.06%
Class IMF H GBP Dist (7.86%) 2.62%
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Results for the year and state of affairs at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Share Classes

M O

Man

31 December 2023

GLG

31 December 2022

Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative
Class DN USD

Class DN H CHF
Class DN H EUR
Class DN H SEK+
Class DNF USD+
Class DNF H EUR#
Class DNRW H EUR##
Class IN USD

Class IN H CHF

Class IN H EUR

Class IN H GBP

Class IN H SEK

Class INF USD

Class INF H EUR
Class INF H GBP
Class INU H EUR
Class INU H GBP
Class IXN H EUR

Man Alternative Style Risk Premia
Class D USD
Class D H DKK
Class D H EUR
Class D H NOK
Class D H SEK
Class 1USD

Class I|H AUD
Class | H DKK
Class |H EUR
Class |H GBP
Class |H JPY#
Class | H NZD
Class | H SEK
Class INU H EUR+
Class INU H GBP+
Class INU USD

Man AHL Active Balanced
Class DV USD
Class |H EUR
Class |H GBP
Class I|H JPY
Class |H USD

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities
Class D EUR

Class D EUR G-Dist

Class D H CHF

Class D H SGD

Class D HUSD

Class D H SGD Dist

Class D H USD Dist

Class DRW H EUR##
Class DV H USD

Class DV H USD G-Dist##
Class DW H USD##

Class DY H USD Dist
Class | EUR

Class | EUR Dist

Class | H (BRL) EUR

Class |H CHF
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9.30%
5.31%
7.23%

n/a

n/a
4.80%
2.50%
9.24%
4.95%
7.41%
9.20%
8.73%
9.92%
8.69%
9.56%
8.90%
8.73%
8.11%

4.92%
2.70%
2.99%
3.57%
3.17%
5.24%
4.45%
3.32%
3.77%
5.23%
0.83%
5.73%
3.92%

n/a

n/a
517%

156.91%
14.82%
16.42%
10.63%
17.07%

10.08%
3.26%
7.82%

10.67%

12.23%
4.05%
5.45%
4.68%

12.20%
5.26%
6.60%
4.64%

10.89%
4.10%

25.53%
8.67%

10.79%
8.61%
8.78%

10.55%
9.37%

11.39%

11.04%
9.51%
9.51%

11.24%
9.91%

12.02%

10.28%
0.47%
3.75%

10.34%

(23.48%)
(23.99%)
(23.23%)
(24.56%)
(22.71%)

(11.32%)
0.84%
(11.78%)
1.19%
(0.37%)
(10.94%)
(13.54%)
n/a
(9.47%)
n/a

n/a
(9.00%)
(10.65%)
(14.77%)
11.59%
(11.12%)
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Results for the year and state of affairs at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Share Classes

Man

31 December 2023

o

GLG

31 December 2022

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities (continued)
Class |H GBP

Class IHUSD

Class | H USD Dist

Class IF EUR

Class IF H GBP

Class IF H GBP Dist
Class IF H GBP G-Dist
Class ILU H GBP G-Dist
Class IlU HUSD

Class IV HUSD

Class IV H USD G-Dist##
Class IXX EUR##

Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Altemative**
Class DN H EUR+

Class IN USD#

Class IN H EUR#

Class IN H SEK+

Class INU H GBP+

Man GLG Event Driven Altemative
Class DN USD

Class DN H CHF
Class DN H EUR
Class DNFY H EUR
Class DNFY USD
Class DNRW H EUR##
Class IN H CHF

Class IN H EUR

Class IN H GBP

Class IN H SEK

Class IN USD

Class INF H EUR
Class INF USD

Class IU USD

Class INU H EUR
Class INXX H EUR

Man GLG Global Debt Total Returm™*
Class | C EUR#
Class | C USD#
Class | H CHF#
Class | H EUR#

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE
Class | EUR

Class | EUR Dist

Class ILU EUR G Dist

Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate
Class D USD

Class D H CHF

Class D H EUR

Class | USD

Class |H CHF

Class |H EUR
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12.51%
13.10%
6.23%
11.24%
12.85%
5.91%
5.63%
6.28%
13.77%
12.75%
6.33%
3.92%

n/a
0.13%
(0.14%)
n/a

n/a

5.23%
2.02%
3.64%
3.82%
5.44%
2.36%
2.47%
4.20%
5.45%
4.25%
5.87%
4.62%
6.29%
8.44%
4.42%
4.20%

0.42%
1.21%
(0.55%)
16.37%

11.89%
4.86%
4.82%

8.00%
3.59%
5.68%
8.78%
4.39%
6.48%

(8.91%)
n/a
n/a

(1.99%)

0.04%
(1.76%)
(0.11%)
(0.88%)

1.53%
(0.53%)
(0.11%)

0.21%

1.73%

n/a

0.17%

0.49%

1.85%

0.92%

2.13%

0.95%

2.54%

3.70%

0.73%

0.58%

(6.41%)
(12.10%)
(14.57%)
(14.09%)

(12.09%)
(16.48%)
(16.43%)
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Results for the year and state of affairs at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Share Classes

M O

Man

GLG

31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Altemative
Class DNRW H EUR##

Class IN USD

Class IN H EUR

Class IN H GBP

Class IN H SEK##

Class INF USD

Class INF H EUR

Class INF H GBP

Class IlU H GBP

Man AHL Target Growth Altemative
Class D H CHF

Class D H EUR

Class 1USD

Class |H EUR

Class | H GBP

Class IF H GBP

Class IF H JPY

Man GLG Convertible Arbifrage Altemative
Class DNU USD##

Class IN USD

Class IN H EUR

Class IN H GBP

Class INF USD

Class INF H EUR

Class IlU USD

Class U H GBP

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative
Class IN USD

Class INH EUR

Class IN H GBP

Class INF H EUR

Class IU H GBP

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative**
Class IN EUR#

Class IN H GBP#

Class IN H USD#

Class INF EUR#

Man AHL Global Bond™*
Class | USD#

Class | H EUR#

Class | H GBP#

Class |H JPY#

Class IF H EUR#

Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities
Class | EUR

Class |H GBP

Class IHUSD

Class IF EUR

Class IF HUSD
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5.65%
8.22%
10.94%
8.54%
10.20%
10.59%
5.17%

1.39%
(0.71%)
(2.43%)
(1.00%)

0.05%
(2.15%)

0.49%
(0.05%)

9.79%
8.47%
9.51%
8.69%
12.81%

5.80%
5.12%
4.65%
5.44%

1.46%
0.77%
1.19%

(0.87%)
0.56%

8.69%
10.26%
10.55%

8.99%
10.14%

n/a
5.72%
3.88%
5.62%

n/a
6.19%
4.23%
1.79%
7.93%

(14.21%)
(13.67%)
(11.58%)
(13.40%)
(12.06%)
(11.88%)
( )

(15.48%)
(17.26%)
(16.04%)
(17.37%)
(18.18%)

0.44%
1.43%
1.98%
0.64%
2.07%
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Results for the year and state of affairs at 31 December 2023 (continued)

Share Classes 31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities

Class | EUR 6.40% 0.54%
Class |H GBP 7.83% 1.34%
Class I|H USD 8.22% 1.91%
Class IF EUR 6.41% 0.64%
Class IF H USD 7.83% 1.77%

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Credit Opportunities

Class | EUR 7.22% 0.11%
Class |H GBP 8.36% 0.87%
Class |H USD 9.10% 1.69%
Class IF EUR 7.52% 0.28%
Class IF HUSD 8.81% 1.30%

Man AHL TargetClimate

Class IUSD 8.05% 0.43%
Class |H EUR 6.03% (0.02%)
Class |H GBP 717% 0.13%
Class IF USD 8.77% 0.53%
Class IF H EUR 6.28% 0.06%

Man GLG Core Economy Alterative**

Class IN USD# 2.84% (0.10%)
Class IN H EUR# 1.26% (0.13%)
Class INF USD# 3.17% (0.07%)
Class INF H EUR# 1.60% (0.11%)
Man GLG Emerging Markets Cormporate Crediit Altemative*

Class IN USD## 7.46% n/a
Class IN H EUR## 6.16% n/a
Class IN H SEK## 5.77% n/a
Class INF USD## 7.72% n/a
Class INF H EUR### 6.62% n/a
Class INF H GBP## 7.52% n/a
Man GLG European Leaders Altemative™

Class IN EUR## 0.78% n/a
Class IN H USD## 1.49% n/a
Class INF EUR## 1.16% n/a
Class INF H GBP## 1.74% n/a
Class INF H USD## 1.92% n/a
Man GLG Financial Credlit Opportunities™

Class | EUR## 10.64% n/a
Class | H USD## 11.65% n/a
Class IF EUR## 11.07% n/a
Class IF H GBP## 11.86% n/a
Class IF H USD## 12.05% n/a

##The return shown above for the share classes of respective Portfolios is for the period from launch date to 31 December 2023. For
details on the launch dates of the respective share classes, please refer to Note 21.

#The return shown above for the share classes of respective Portfolios is for the period from 1 January 2023 to the date of final redemption.
###This class was relaunched and liquidated during the year.

*Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative, Man GLG European Leaders Alternative and Man GLG Financial Credit
Opportunities commenced their operations on 7 February 2023, 6 June 2023 and 27 June 2023, respectively.

+The return shown for the share classes of respective Portfolios is for the period from 1 January 2022 to the date of redemption during
the year ended 31 December 2022.

**Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative, Man GLG Global Debt Total Return, Man AHL Global Bond, Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy
Transition Alternative and Man GLG Core Economy Alternative ceased their operations on 20 January 2023, 24 May 2023, 31 May 2023,
25 September 2023 and 4 December 2023, respectively.
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Dividends

M O

Man

GLG

The Directors proposed the payment of dividends as per the table below for 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022:

31 December 2023

Portfolio Share Class Diviaend per share Dividend paid date
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INZ H GBP Dist £4.36 10 January 2024
Man AHL TargetRisk Class DU USD Dist US$0.39 10 January 2024
Man AHL TargetRisk Class DU H HKD Dist HKDO0.36 10 January 2024
Man AHL TargetRisk Class DU H SGD Dist SGDO0.38 10 January 2024
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D EUR G-Dist €0.63 10 January 2024
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D H SGD Dist SGDO0.54 10 January 2024
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D H USD Dist US$0.55 10 January 2024
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class DV H USD G-Dist £1.95 10 January 2024
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class DY H USD Dist US$0.56 10 January 2024
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | EUR Dist €0.53 10 January 2024
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class I H USD Dist Us$0.77 10 January 2024
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IF H GBP Dist £0.65 10 January 2024
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IF H GBP G-Dist £0.66 10 January 2024
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class ILU H GBP G-Dist £2.14 10 January 2024
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IV H USD G-Dist US$1.98 10 January 2024
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE Class | EUR Dist €0.53 10 January 2024
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE Class ILU EUR G Dist €1.73 10 January 2024
31 December 2022

Portfolio Share Class Diviaend per share Dividend paid date
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INZ H CHF Dist CHF3.26 11 January 2023
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Class INZ H GBP Dist £3.51 11 January 2023
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class I H USD Dist US$0.55 11 January 2023
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IF H GBP G-Dist £0.49 11 January 2023
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class IF H GBP Dist £0.47 11 January 2023
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class ILU H GBP G-Dist £1.58 11 January 2023
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class | EUR Dist €0.39 11 January 2023
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D H USD Dist US$0.40 11 January 2023
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D EUR G-Dist €0.41 11 January 2023
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class D H SGD Dist SGDO0.38 11 January 2023
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities Class DY H USD Dist US$0.53 11 January 2023
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE Class | EUR Dist €0.39 11 January 2023
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE Class ILU EUR G Dist €1.28 11 January 2023
Man AHL TargetRisk Class DU USD Dist US$0.36 11 January 2023
Man AHL TargetRisk Class DU H HKD Dist HKDO0.35 11 January 2023
Man AHL TargetRisk Class DU H SGD Dist SGDO0.36 11 January 2023

The Directors do not propose the payment of a dividend for any of the other share classes in the other Portfolios.

Future developments

The Fund will continue to pursue the Portfolios’ investment objectives as outlined in note 1.

Significant events during the year

Audiitor

Effective 1 June 2023, Deloitte Ireland LLP has been appointed auditor to the Man Funds VI plc, and has replaced Emst & Young in this

role.

Prospectus

A new Supplement for the GLG Partners LP Portfolios was issued on 3 January 2023 to the Prospectus dated 1 December 2022. The
amendment to the Prospectus reflected the launch of new portfolio Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative.

An Information memorandum was issued on 5 January 2023 to note certain Singapore selling restrictions.

A new Supplement for the GLG LLC Portfolios was issued on 7 February 2023 to the Prospectus dated 1 December 2022.

A new Supplement for the GLG Partners LP Portfolios was issued on 9 May 2023 to the Prospectus dated 1 December 2022. The
amendment to the Prospectus reflected the launch of new portfolio Man GLG European Leaders Alternative.

A new Supplement for the GLG Partners LP Portfolios was issued on 11 May 2023 to the Prospectus dated 1 December 2022. The
amendment to the Prospectus reflected the launch of new portfolio Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities.
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Significant events during the year (continued)

Prospectus (continued)
A new Supplement for the GLG Partners LP Portfolios was issued on 16 June 2023 to the Prospectus dated 1 December 2022.

An Addendum dated 13 July 2023 was issued to the prospectus dated 1 December 2022 which reflected additional new stock exchange
to list of markets and other general updates.

A new Supplement for the AHL Partners LLP, GLG Partners LP, Numeric Investors LLC and GLG LLC Portfolios was issued on 25 August
2023 to the Prospectus dated 1 December 2022. The amendments to the supplements include updates to SFDR disclosure.

A new Supplement for the GLG LLC Portfolios was issued on 6 September 2023 to the Prospectus dated 1 December 2022. The
amendment to the Prospectus reflected the management and performance fees of Class DNU.

A new Supplement for the AHL Partners LLP and Man Solutions Limited was issued on 29 September 2023 to the Prospectus dated 1
December 2022. The amendment to the Prospectus reflected the change of name from Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative to Man
TargetRisk Global Equities and its Investment Manager from AHL Partners LLP to Man Solutions Limited.

A new Supplement for the GLG Partners LP and GLG LLC Portfolios was issued on 28 November 2023 to the Prospectus dated 1
December 2022. The amendment to the Prospectus reflected the change of Investment Manager of Man GLG Event Driven Alternative
from GLG Partners LP to GLG LLC Portfolios and other general updates.

Portfolios

Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative, Man GLG European Leaders Alternative and Man GLG Financial Credit
Opportunities commenced their operations on 7 February 2023, 6 June 2023 and 27 June 2023, respectively. Man GLG Credit Multi-
Strategy Alternative, Man GLG Global Debt Total Return, Man AHL Global Bond, Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative
and Man GLG Core Economy Alternative ceased their operations on 20 January 2023, 24 May 2023, 31 May 2023, 25 September 2023
and 4 December 2023, respectively.

Share Classes
A new Supplement for the GLG LLC Portfolios was issued on 28 February 2023 to the Prospectus dated 1 December 2022 to reflect the
inclusion of DRW and DRY share class in Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative.

A new Supplement for the AHL Partners LLP Portfolios was issued on 28 February 2023 to the Prospectus dated 1 December 2022 to
reflect the inclusion of DRW and DRY share class in Man AHL TargetRisk.

A new Supplement for the GLG Partners LP Portfolios was issued on 9 May 2023 to the Prospectus dated 1 December 2022. The
amendments reflected inclusion of DRW and DRY share class in Man GLG High Yield Opportunities and Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit
Opportunities, DNRW share class in Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative, DNRW and DNRY share class in Man GLG Innovation Equity
Alternative, Man GLG Event Driven Alternative, Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Alternative and Man GLG Rl Sustainable Energy
Transition Alternative.

A new Supplement for the GLG Partners LP Portfolios was issued on 1 June 2023 to the Prospectus dated 1 December 2022 to reflect
the inclusion of IF share class in Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities.

For detailed information on new share classes launched during the year please refer to note 21.

The Directors, Investment Managers and the Manager acknowledge the current crisis in Ukraine and all applicable Russian related
sanctions. The Investment Managers reviewed the positions held across Man Funds VI plc for any Russian and Ukrainian exposure.
Appropriate action has been taken to reduce or remove certain direct exposures to Russia, where necessary, and the situation is under
ongoing review.

The ongoing political instability in the region is an additional risk factor which is being monitored and could impact the valuation of the
Fund’s assets after the year end.

Furthermore, there were no other significant events during the year ended 31 December 2023.
Subsequent events since the year end
Dividends proposed for the year ended 31 December 2023 were paid on 10 January 2024.

A new Supplement for the GLG Partners LP Portfolios was issued on 8 February 2024 to the Prospectus dated 1 December 2022 to
reflect the inclusion of INU and DNF share class in Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative.

A new Supplement for the GLG Partners LP Portfolios was issued on 14 March 2024 to the Prospectus dated 1 December 2022. The
amendment to the Prospectus reflected the launch of new portfolio Man Global Technology Equity Alternative.

There have been no other significant events since the year end that impact the Fund and require disclosure in the financial statements.
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Investment objectives

The investment objectives of each sub-fund are as stated in note 1. Investment in the Fund carries with it a degree of risk including but not
limited to the risks referred to in note 6 of these financial statements. For a more detailed description of risks associated with investment
in the Fund, please refer to the Prospectus.

Directors and Secretary

The Directors and Secretary during the year and up to 23 April 2024 are listed on page 3. Unless indicated, they served for the entire
financial year.

Directors’ and Secretary’s interests

Neither the Directors, nor their families, nor the secretary (Matsack Trust Limited), nor the Investment Manager had any interests in the
Shares of the Fund during the year ended 31 December 2023, with the exception of one Subscriber Shares held by Man Asset
Management (Ireland) Limited in a nominee capacity. The Directors' remuneration for the year ended 31 December 2023 and 31 December
2022 is disclosed in note 9 of these financial statements.

Directors’ responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ Report and the financial statements in accordance with Irish law. Irish company
law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements giving a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Fund and the profit or loss
of the Fund for each financial year. Under that law the Directors have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“'IFRS”) as adopted by the European Union. Under company law, the directors must not
approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of
the company as at the financial year end date and of the profit or loss of the Fund for the financial year and otherwise comply with the
Companies Act 2014 (as amended).

In preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required to:

. select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

. make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

. state whether the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and identify the
standards in question and note the effects and the reasons for any material departure from those standards; and

. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Fund will continue in
business. The financial statements are prepared on going concern basis. We do note that the following sub-funds individually ceased
operations during the year; Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative, Man GLG Global Debt Total Return, Man AHL Global Bond,
Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative and Man GLG Core Economy Alternative ceased their operations on 20
January 2023, 24 May 2023, 31 May 2023, 25 September 2023 and 4 December 2023, respectively and are therefore, not prepared
on a going concern basis.

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Fund keeps or causes to be kept adequate accounting records which correctly explain
and record the transactions of the company, enable at any time the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the Fund to be
determined with the reasonable accuracy, enable them to ensure that the financial statements and Directors’ report comply with the
Companies Act 2014 (as amended). The Directors delegate this function to the Administrator.

They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Fund and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection
of fraud and other irregularities. Legislation in Ireland governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from
legislation in other jurisdictions.

Accounting records

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records as outlined in Section 281 to 285 of the Companies Act 2014
(as amended) are kept by the Fund. To achieve this, the Directors have appointed an experienced third party fund administrator to ensure
that the requirements of Section 281 to 285 of the Companies Act 2014 (as amended) are complied with. The books and accounting
records are maintained at the Administrator’s office at One Dockland Central, Guild Street, IFSC, Dublin 1, Ireland.

Independent Auditor

Deloitte Ireland LLP has been appointed as auditor to the Fund and has replaced Ernst & Young in this role. Deloitte Ireland LLP will
continue in office in accordance with Sections 383 (2) of the Companies Act 2014 (as amended).

Corporate governance

The European Communities (Directive 2006/46/EC) Regulations (S.1. 450 of 2009 and S.I. 83 of 2010) requires the inclusion of a corporate
governance statement in the Directors’ Report. Although there is no specific statutory corporate governance code applicable to Irish
collective investment schemes, the Fund is subject to corporate governance practices imposed by:
i) The Irish Companies Act 2014 which is available for inspection at the registered office of the Fund;
ii) The Articles of Association of the Fund which are available for inspection at the registered office of the Fund;
i) The Central Bank in their UCITS Notices and Guidance Notes which can be obtained from the Central Bank website at:
https://www.centralbank.ie/regulation/industry-market-sectors/funds/ucits and are available for inspection at the registered
office of the Fund.
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The Irish Funds (“IF”) has published the IF Code that may be adopted on a voluntary basis by Irish authorised collective investment schemes.
It should be noted that the IF Code reflects existing corporate governance practices imposed on Irish authorised collective investment
schemes, as noted above. If the IF Code is adopted on a voluntary basis, it can be referred to in the disclosures made in the Directors’
Report in compliance with the provisions of the European Communities (Directive 2006/46/EC) Regulations (i.e. S.I. 450 of 2009 and S.I.
83 of 2010).

The Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control and risk management systems of the Fund
in relation to the financial reporting process. Such systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of error or fraud in
achieving the Fund’s financial reporting objectives and can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss.

The Board of Directors has procedures in place to ensure all relevant books of account are properly maintained and are readily available,
including production of annual financial statements. The annual financial statements of the Fund are required to be approved by the Board
of Directors of the Fund and the annual financial statements of the Fund are required to be filed with the Central Bank. The statutory
financial statements are required to be audited by independent auditors who report annually to the board on their findings.

The Board of Directors evaluates and discusses significant accounting and reporting issues as the need arises.

The convening and conduct of shareholders’ meetings are governed by the Articles of Association of the Fund and the Companies Act.
Although the Directors may convene an extraordinary general meeting of the Fund at any time, the Directors are required to convene an
annual general meeting of the Fund within twelve months of the date of the previous annual general meeting. Shareholders representing
not less than ninety-five per cent of the paid up share capital of the Fund may also request the directors to convene a shareholders’
meeting. Not less than twenty one days’ notice of every annual general meeting and any meeting convened for the passing of a special
resolution must be given to shareholders and fourteen days’ notice must be given in the case of any other general meeting unless the
auditors of the Fund and all the shareholders of the Fund entitled to attend and vote agree to shorter notice.

Two members present either in person or by proxy constitute a quorum at a general meeting.

The Fund may from time to time by ordinary resolution increase the share capital by such amount and/or number as the resolution may
prescribe.

The Fund may also by ordinary resolution:

1) consolidate all or any of its share capital into Shares of larger amount;

2) subject to the provision of the Companies Act subdivide its Shares, or any of them, into Shares of smaller amount or value and
provide for any of such Shares resulting from such sub-division to have, as compared with the others, any such preferred,
deferred or other rights or be subject to any such restrictions as the Fund has power to attach to unissued or new Shares;

3) cancel any Shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not been taken or agreed to be taken by any
person and reduce the amount of its authorised share capital by the amount of the Shares so cancelled; or

4) re-denominate the currency of any class of Shares.

Every holder of participating shares or non-participating shares present in person or by proxy who votes on a show of hands is entitled to
one vote. On a poll, every holder of participating shares present in person or by proxy is entitled to one vote in respect of each share held
by him and every holder of non-participating shares is entitled to one vote in respect of all non-participating shares held by him.

Shareholders may resolve to sanction an ordinary resolution or special resolution at a shareholders’ meeting. An ordinary resolution of the
Fund requires a simple majority of the votes cast by the shareholders voting in person or by proxy at the meeting at which the resolution
is proposed. A special resolution of the Fund requires a majority of not less than seventy five per cent of the shareholders present in person
or by proxy and voting in general meeting in order to pass a special resolution including a resolution to amend the Articles of Association.

Unless otherwise determined by an ordinary resolution of the Fund in general meeting, the number of Directors may not be less than one
nor more than ten. Currently the Board of Directors of the Fund is composed of four Directors, being those listed in the corporate information
in these financial statements.

The business of the Fund is managed by the Directors, who exercise all such powers of the Fund as are not by the Companies Act 2014
(as amended) or by the Articles of Association of the Fund required to be exercised by the Fund in general meeting.

A Director may, and the company secretary of the Fund on the requisition of a Director will, at any time summon a meeting of the Directors.
Questions arising at any meeting of the Directors are determined by a majority of votes. In the case of an equality of votes, the chairperson
shall not have a casting vote and the resolution shall fail. The quorum necessary for the transaction of business at a meeting of the Directors
is two.

The Board has adopted the voluntary Irish Funds (IF) Corporate Governance Code for Irish Domiciled Collective Investment Schemes and
Management Companies, issued 14 December 2011 (the “Code”), with effect from 31 December 2012. The Board has reviewed and
assessed the measures included in the Code and considers its corporate governance practices and procedures since the adoption of the
Code as consistent therewith.

The Directors acknowledge that they are responsible for securing the Fund’s compliance with the relevant obligations as set out in section
225 of the Companies Act 2014 (as amended).
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The Directors confirm that:
1) A compliance policy document has been drawn up that sets out policies, that in our opinion are appropriate to the Fund,
respecting compliance by the Fund with its relevant obligations
2) appropriate arrangements or structures are in place that are, in our opinion, designed to secure material compliance with the
Funds relevant obligations, and
3) during the financial year, the arrangements or structures referred to in (2) have been reviewed.

The Directors confirm that during the financial year end 31 December 2023:

a. so far as the Directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Fund’s statutory auditors are unaware; and
b. the Directors have taken all steps that ought to have been taken by the Directors in order to make themselves aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the Fund’s auditors are aware of that information.

Audit Committee

The Board of Directors has decided it was not necessary to constitute an audit committee given the frequency of the meetings of the
Board throughout the year and the size of the Board of Directors. Instead, it is deemed more appropriate that the entirety of the Board of
Directors carry out the activities that would otherwise be carried out by an audit committee.

The Fund has adopted the corporate governance code for collective investment schemes and management companies issued by the Irish
Funds (the “‘IF Code’’). The Directors are satisfied that they act independently and in the interests of the Fund as a whole and have
determined that Samantha McConnell, Bronwyn Wright and Ronan Daly are independent directors, as defined in the IF Code.

Custody and title risk

The Depositary is under a duty to take into custody such financial instruments that can be held in custody and to hold such assets of each
Portfolio of the Fund on behalf of its shareholders. The Central Bank of Ireland requires the Depositary to hold separately the non-cash
assets of each Portfolio and to maintain sufficient records to clearly identify the nature and amount of all assets that it holds, the ownership
of each asset and where the documents of title to such assets are physically located. When the Depositary employs a sub-custodian the
Depositary retains responsibility for the assets of the Portfolio save where it has discharged itself of liability in accordance with the relevant
EU Directive.

However, it should be noted that not all jurisdictions have the same rules and regulations as Ireland regarding the custody of assets and
the recognition of the interests of a beneficial owner such as a Portfolio. Therefore, in such jurisdictions, there is a risk that if a Sub-
Custodian becomes bankrupt or insolvent, the Portfolio’s beneficial ownership of the assets held by such Sub-Custodian may not be
recognised and consequently the creditors of the Sub-Custodian may seek to have recourse to the assets of the Portfolio. In those
jurisdictions where the Portfolio’s beneficial ownership of its assets is ultimately recognised, the Portfolio may suffer delay and cost in
recovering those assets. The Portfolios may invest in markets where custodial and/or settlement systems are not fully developed, the
assets of a Portfolio which are traded in such markets and which have been entrusted to sub-custodians, in circumstances where the use
of such sub-custodians is necessary, may be exposed to risk in circumstances whereby the Depositary will have no liability.

CRS Data Protection Information Notice

The Board hereby provides the following data protection information notice to all shareholders in the Portfolio either as at 31 December
2023 or at any point of time since this date.

For the avoidance of doubt, this notice applies equally to any shareholders that have ceased to hold shares in the Portfolio since 1 January
2023. Furthermore, it should be noted that this notice may be applicable to Controlling Persons of certain shareholders.

The Portfolio hereby confirms that it intends to take such steps as may be required to satisfy any obligations imposed by (i) the OECD’s
Standard for Automatic Exchange of Financial Account Information in Tax Matters (the ““Standard”), which therein contains the Common
Reporting Standard (“*CRS”’), as applied in Ireland by means of the relevant international legal framework and Irish tax legislation and (ii)
EU Council Directive 2014/107/EU, amending Directive 2011/16/EU as regards mandatory automatic exchange information in the field of
taxation (“DAC2"), as applied in Ireland by means of the relevant Irish tax legislation, so as to ensure compliance or deemed compliance
(as the case may be) with the Standard/CRS and the DAC2 from 1 January 2022.

In this regard, the Manager on behalf of the Fund is obliged under Section 891F and Section 891G of the Irish Taxes Consolidation Act,
1997 (as amended) and regulations made pursuant to those sections to collect certain information about each shareholder’s tax
arrangements (and also collect information in relation to relevant Controlling Persons of specific shareholders).

In certain circumstances, the Manager on behalf of the Fund may be legally obliged to share this information and other financial information
with respect to a shareholder’s interests in the Portfolio with the Irish Revenue Commissioners (and, in particular situations, also share
information in relation to relevant Controlling Persons of specific shareholders). In turn, and to the extent the account has been identified
as a Reportable Account, the Irish Revenue Commissioners will exchange this information with the country of residence of the Reportable
Person(s) in respect of that Reportable Account.

In particular, information that may be reported in respect of a shareholder (and relevant Controlling Persons, if applicable) includes name,
address, date of birth, place of birth, account number, account balance or value at year end (or, if the account was closed during such
year, the balance or value at the date of closure of the account), any payments (including redemption and dividend/interest payments)
made with respect to the account during the calendar year, tax residency(ies) and tax identification number(s).
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Connected party transactions

The Directors are satisfied that there are arrangements, as evidenced by written procedure, in place to ensure that transactions carried
out with connected parties of the Fund are carried out as if negotiated at arm’s length and any such transactions are in the best interests
of the Shareholders of the Fund. The Directors are satisfied that any transactions entered into with connected parties during the year
complied with the aforementioned obligation.

All transactions with the connected parties were entered into in the ordinary course of business and on normal commercial terms.

On behalf of the Board

DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:

Samantlea Melonmnell Konan. Daly

07A6690D3¢894D0... FAB697635B544CB...
Samant%a ﬁﬁc%onnell onah Daly
Director Director

Date: 23 April 2024

58



P

The Bank of N York Mell A/NV T 1 792
BNY MELLON e Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, +353 1 900 7920

Dublin Branch F+353 1829 1024
Riverside Il, Sir John Rogerson’s Quay,
Grand Canal Dock, Dublin 2, D02 KV60

REPORT FROM THE DEPOSITARY TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
For the period from 1 January 2023 to 31 December 2023 (the “Period”)
The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch (the “Depositary” “us”, “we”, or “our”) has enquired into
the conduct of Man Funds VI plc (the “Company”) for the Period, in its capacity as Depositary to the Company.
This report including the opinion has been prepared for and solely for the shareholders in the Company, in accordance with
our role as Depositary to the Company and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume
responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown.
Responsibilities of the Depositary

Our duties and responsibilities are outlined in Regulation 34 of the of the European Communities (Undertakings for
Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (S.1. No 352 of 2011), as amended (the “Regulations”).

Our report shall state whether, in our opinion, the Company has been managed in that period in accordance with the provisions
of the Company’s constitutional documentation and the Regulations. It is the overall responsibility of the Company to comply
with these provisions. If the Company has not been so managed, we as Depositary must state in what respects it has not been
so managed and the steps which we have taken in respect thereof.

Basis of Depositary Opinion

The Depositary conducts such reviews as it, in its reasonable opinion, considers necessary in order to comply with its duties
and to ensure that, in all material respects, the Company has been managed (i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on
its investment and borrowing powers by the provisions of its constitutional documentation and the appropriate regulations
and (ii) otherwise in accordance with the Company’s constitutional documentation and the appropriate regulations.
Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has been managed during the Period, in all material respects:

(i) inaccordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the Company by the constitutional
documentation and the Regulations; and

(i) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the constitutional documentation and the Regulations.

Wechbale Wlores.

For and on behalf of The Bank ew York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch,
Riverside I,

Sir John Rogerson’s Quay,

Dublin 2,

Ireland.

Date: 23 April 2024
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Man GLG Man GLG #Man
Alpha European TargetRisk
Combined Select Equity Global
Fund Alternative Alternative Equities
Notes uUs$ £ € Us$
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3 1,288,519,282 165,364,376 7,306,414 2,158,345
Collateral balances with brokers 3 624,684,414 72,762,053 10,554,375 1,907,606
Due from brokers 3 18,850,852 27,449 1,931,887 -

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities and managed funds 4 845,327,275 27,944,717 56,585,573 -

Interest bearing securities 4 7,600,070,174  1,580,306,170 25,721,335 23,246,030

Derivatives 4 703,278,537 188,566,088 14,411,114 2,057,121
Subscriptions receivable 16,248,114 245,329 598,438 -
Interest receivable 39,265,765 - - 1,203
Dividend receivable 8,825,051 6,630,320 202,695 -
Other assets 9 5,207,910 370,271 189,307 34,968
Total Assets 11,150,277,374  2,042,216,773 117,501,138 29,405,273
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 3 1,247,568 14,741 542,351 -
Collateral balances due to brokers 3 504,270,228 197,874,449 3,981,584 1,691,248
Due to brokers 3 17,009,258 527,860 3,101,145 -
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Derivatives 4 273,690,738 74,198,310 12,475,649 47,457
Shareholder transactions 4,985,320 318,324 4,675 -
Performance fees payable 89 40,179,134 24,241,294 7,876 -
Management fees payable 89 6,529,018 1,296,868 36,987 16,051
Interest payable 7,586,780 5,109,117 2,967 -
Dividend payable on short securities 3,094,219 2,183,106 164,813 -
Liquidation fees payable 6,848 - - -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 18,769,508 2,367,073 439,905 274,833
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 877,368,619 308,131,142 20,757,952 2,029,589
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 10,272,908,755 1,734,085,631 96,743,186 27,375,684

#Effective from 29 September 2023, Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative changed its name to Man TargetRisk Global Equities.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG

Man GLG Global Man GLG Man
European Emerging Innovation Alternative Man AHL Man GLG
Man AHL  Mid-Cap Equity Markets Debt Equity Style Risk Active High Yield
TargetRisk Alternative Total Return Alternative Premia Balanced Opportunities
us$ € Us$ Us$ uUs$ uUs$ €
769,361,451 1,965,331 7,704,844 5,953,691 59,862,730 99,447,298 25,378,465
263,089,553 343,030 13,741,590 3,296,478 32,741,706 14,281,881 37,727,431
1,017 - - 2,221,946 4,200,116 338 6,281,338
- 2,580,639 - 49,888,822 162,822,616 - 45,604,470
2,533,506,019 10,563,317 422,944,769 32,675,806 64,301,315 264,911,027 1,014,038,889
233,944,378 633,032 24,006,043 1,208,050 18,132,469 37,928,230 17,978,295
12,610,134 - - 10,069 1,205 - 1,434,439
4,235,913 8,060 3,957 113,115 15,439 44,085 20,870,070
- 13,901 - 54,433 - - -
1,435,882 134,415 203,760 143,773 45,671 147,939 540,016
3,818,184,347 16,241,725 468,604,963 95,561,183 342,123,267 416,760,798 1,169,853,413
442 - - 10,251 42,600 55 46,613
99,576,425 132,859 5,134,215 3,550,042 4,480,657 17,570,253 8,213,437
- 32,312 - - 1,127,442 - 22,061
23,633,994 802,185 6,982,735 1,126,941 33,658,580 4,657,930 15,607,424
3,337,781 - 67,338 7,625 500,461 - 214,957
- 8,506 - 498,590 165,417 - -
2,461,530 13,021 233,761 57,345 158,813 227,459 541,092
7,408 - 142,628 - 287 583 459,943
- 6,744 - 42,160 - - -
6,564,200 166,018 779,884 241,628 721,453 770,264 1,396,819
135,581,780 1,161,645 13,340,561 5,534,582 40,855,710 23,226,544 26,502,346
3,682,602,567 15,080,080 455,264,402 90,026,601 301,267,557 393,534,254 1,143,351,067

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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+Man GLG Man GLG
Credit Multi- Man GLG +Man GLG High Yield
Strategy Event Driven Global Debt Opportunities
Alternative Alternative Total Return DE
Notes Uss Us$ Uss$ €
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3 91,682 37,475,738 81,934 24,376,539
Collateral balances with brokers 3 - 100,434,893 - 23,509,333
Due from brokers 3 - 8 - 2,240,552

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities and managed funds 4 - 339,984,168 - 6,742

Interest bearing securities 4 - 387,805,730 - 427,954,166

Derivatives 4 - 84,259,339 - 6,820,277
Subscriptions receivable - 811,108 - 5,247
Interest receivable - 17,761 - 8,609,350
Dividend receivable - - - -
Other assets g - 706,425 33,146 175,624
Total Assets 91,682 951,495,170 115,080 493,697,830
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 3 20,362 495,748 - -
Collateral balances due to brokers 3 - 79,500,950 - 13,632,620
Due to brokers 3 - 11,410,625 - -
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Derivatives 4 - 61,436,492 - 3,634,135
Shareholder transactions - 167,144 - 19,471
Performance fees payable 89 - 8,089,884 - -
Management fees payable 89 - 612,132 3,448 222,413
Interest payable 3,461 101,632 13,520 106,625

Dividend payable on short securities - - - -
Liquidation fees payable - - - -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 67,859 1,418,259 98,112 573,838
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets

Attributable to Redeemable Participating

Shareholders) 91,682 163,232,766 115,080 18,189,102

Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders - 788,262,404 - 475,508,728

+Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative and Man GLG Global Debt Total Return ceased their operations on 20 January 2023 and 24
May 2023, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG RI ++Man GLG

Man GLG Asia Man GLG Global RI Sustainable

Man AHL Pacific (ex- Man AHL Convertible Sustainable Energy
TargetRisk Japan) Equity Target Growth Arbitrage Growth Transition ++Man AHL
Moderate Alternative Alternative Alternative Alternative Alternative Global Bond
Uss$ Us$ Us$ Us$ Uss$ € Us$
5,125,817 2,831,091 12,326,494 3,282,429 72,398 98,209 85,578
910,331 5,259,708 1,264,237 3,425,681 2,154,984 - -
6 158,348 511 - - - -
- 107,990,246 - - 13,546,005 - -
16,195,389 2,953,927 20,736,797 56,692,769 1,969,268 - -
780,012 4,405,040 2,709,376 4,977,536 896,767 - -
- 228 - 251,109 - - -
11,822 6,285 3,958 67,873 24,784 - -
- 62,928 - - 1,032 - -
29,910 70,412 48,778 42,798 26,633 9,251 761
23,053,287 123,738,213 37,090,151 68,740,195 18,691,871 107,460 86,339
514 39 - 13 - - -
545,182 3,252,316 1,304,791 4,838,450 456,889 - -
- 3,941 - - - - -
50,599 3,964,327 571,376 1,958,121 1,799,417 - -
- 129,962 - 105,072 - - -
- 13 - 44,362 5,166 - -
12,355 57,760 9,477 25,621 330 6,418 228
25 - 35 78,514 - - -
- 66,570 - - 4,789 - -
- - - - - 4,669 1,690
137,378 239,247 145,690 171,090 100,983 96,373 84,421
746,053 7,714,175 2,031,369 7,211,243 2,367,574 107,460 86,339
22,307,234 116,024,038 35,058,782 61,528,952 16,324,297 - -

++Man AHL Global Bond and Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative ceased their operations on 31

September 2023, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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M O

Man

GLG

Man Man GLG RI
Man GLG GLG European Sustainable
Senior Secured High Yield Credit Man AHL
Opportunities  Opportunities ~ Opportunities TargetClimate
Notes € € € Us$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 982,151 587,146 241,693 1,033,199
Collateral balances with brokers 3 508,332 1,219,377 799,124 2,280,868
Due from brokers 3 - 422,786 177,160 22
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities and managed funds 4 464 196,509 - 11,946,731

Interest bearing securities 4 15,034,822 20,621,284 18,071,683 10,347,841

Derivatives 4 168,137 659,184 231,048 1,164,460
Subscriptions receivable - - - -
Interest receivable 312,874 444,683 359,223 162,081
Dividend receivable - - - 15,052
Other assets 9 58,425 58,061 50,132 229,877
Total Assets 17,060,205 24,209,030 19,930,063 27,180,131
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 3 - - - -
Collateral balances due to brokers 3 2,414 6,017 297,574 257,263
Due to brokers 3 - - - -
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Derivatives 4 334,434 610,200 138,350 345,304
Shareholder transactions - - - -
Performance fees payable 89 - - - -
Management fees payable 89 7,934 9,459 9,172 16,592
Interest payable 2,703 24,937 1,924 13,766
Dividend payable on short securities - - - -
Liquidation fees payable - - - -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 116,288 116,142 118,070 133,898
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating 463,773 766,755 565,090 766,823
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 16,596,432 23,442,275 19,364,973 26,413,308

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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M O

Man | GLG

*Man GLG

Emerging *Man GLG
**Man GLG Core Markets European *Man GLG
Economy Corporate Credit Leaders Financial Credit
Alternative Alternative Alternative Opportunities
Us$ Us$ € €
71,720 897,510 1,355,858 936,968
- 1,897,603 1,377,693 1,127,733
- 22,500 - -
- - 6,843,075 -
- 27,894,433 9,006,747 15,351,248
- 247,623 545,682 359,191
- 440,321 12,571 266,319
78,870 37,138 33,158 36,256
150,590 31,437,128 19,174,784 18,078,215
6,836 21 1,147 -
- 130,392 627,977 23,059
- 308,433 - -
- 199,758 1,289,779 117,079
351 445,438 8,160 -
7 23,170 13,843 8,396
- 28,425 - 19,615
- - 7,384 -
143,396 124,243 93,915 82,709
150,590 1,259,880 2,042,205 250,858
- 30,177,248 17,132,579 17,827,357

**Man GLG Core Economy Alternative ceased its operations on 4 December 2023.

*Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative, Man GLG European Leaders Alternative and Man GLG Financial Credit
Opportunities commenced their operations on 7 February 2023, 6 June 2023 and 27 June 2023, respectively.

Approved and authorised for issue on behalf of the board on 23 April 2024.

DocuSigned by:

Samantla Ml sl

Samantha Mcconnel

Director

DocuSigned by:

Fonan. Daly

FA869763~?854408.A.
Ronan Daly

Director

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG Man AHL
Alpha European Multi
Combined Select Equity Strategy
Fund Alternative Alternative Alternative
Notes Us$ £ € US$
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3 2,080,158,862 137,971,522 14,034,854 15,194,651
Collateral balances with brokers 3 354,858,540 19,560,626 6,284,151 2,172,238
Due from brokers 3 208,641,081 276,597 4,285,641 5,350

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities and managed funds 4 906,466,096 4,903,687 135,942,376 -

Interest bearing securities 4 8,076,563,384  1,589,323,351 - 13,484,100

Derivatives 4 393,512,951 107,219,950 22,822,720 1,844,620
Subscriptions receivable 21,161,290 316,768 119 -
Interest receivable 32,414,049 - 25,126 1,185
Dividend receivable 4,200,725 2,518,499 221,351 3,567
Other assets 9 6,983,343 576,824 224,242 1,623
Total Assets 12,084,960,321  1,862,667,824 183,840,580 32,707,334
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 3 21,092,622 175 119 45,129
Collateral balances due to brokers 3 245,887,561 81,510,046 2,267,659 803,187
Due to brokers 3 315,828,123 836,618 7,960,574 2,569
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Derivatives 4 378,253,163 77,383,195 21,533,413 2,225,829
Repurchase agreements 4 168,308,153 - - -
Shareholder transactions 11,912,393 515,223 965,481 1,673
Performance fees payable 89 15,639,537 10,382,366 95,401 21,5687
Management fees payable 89 7,479,944 1,271,953 89,638 27,932
Interest payable 3,299,429 1,818,026 - -
Dividend payable on short securities 4,030,283 2,005,508 386,696 497
Liquidation fees payable 7,000 - - -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 16,581,428 2,269,704 392,533 123,881
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 1,188,319,636 177,992,814 33,691,514 3,252,284
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 10,896,640,685 1,684,675,010 150,149,066 29,455,050

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial staternents.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of financial position (continued)
As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG

Man GLG Global Man GLG Man
European Emerging Innovation Alternative Man AHL Man GLG
Man AHL  Mid-Cap Equity Markets Debt Equity Style Risk Active High Yield
TargetRisk Alternative Total Return Alternative Premia Balanced Opportunities
USs$ € US$ US$ USs$ USs$ €
1,250,473,059 4,723,619 24,825,905 4,451,373 76,996,797 214,449,495 55,540,141
176,429,906 3,728,647 8,215,610 1,527,503 2,820,036 - 38,456,919
99,688,750 211,388 - 239,180 - - 12,065,025
- 35,706,316 - 81,751,700 200,517,432 - 11,798,170
2,271,673,299 28,830,850 679,915,218 133,496,715 69,192,611 307,046,971 999,432,797
21,460,137 10,870,709 53,771,569 4,728,404 23,462,851 221,936 14,620,829
14,198,512 - 8,920 170,243 5,019,296 - 113,145
1,708,252 28,367 36,346 11,318 6,067 15,124 18,547,232
- 669,528 - 11,771 - - -
2,794,640 115,549 267,338 190,323 126,771 176,346 524,270
3,838,426,555 84,884,973 767,040,906 226,578,530 378,141,861 521,909,872  1,151,098,528
128,109 20 - 164,406 989,799 283,706 74,401
34,307,778 4,274,374 19,261,515 1,389,493 11,612,577 11,952,478 2,476,805
99,701,722 - - 2,470,023 175 - 24,203,664
127,767,265 4,039,063 5,250,468 413,101 11,417,367 23,465,390 23,831,395
- - - - - - 137,635,341
2,128,033 - 45,466 8,382 - - 1,347,479
- - - 8,177 242,150 - -
2,613,914 62,715 382,862 187,095 363,879 304,835 442,481
- - 197,414 - - - 400,260
- 868,946 - 114,996 - - -
4,809,495 210,266 1,027,969 543,736 644,854 655,557 1,607,260
271,456,316 9,455,384 26,165,694 5,299,409 25,270,801 36,661,966 192,019,086
3,566,970,239 75,429,589 740,875,212 221,279,121 352,871,060 485,247,906 959,079,442

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial staternents.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of financial position (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

As at 31 December 2022

Man GLG Man GLG
Credit Multi- Man GLG Man GLG High Yield
Strategy Event Driven Global Debt Opportunities
Alternative Alternative Total Return DE
Notes Us$ UsS$ Uss$ €
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 3 17,611,806 114,003,877 748,932 38,376,442
Collateral balances with brokers 3 161,901 57,946,522 583,901 11,041,567
Due from brokers 3 778,190 2,498,390 - 64,793,878

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities and managed funds 4 - 351,383,774 - -

Interest bearing securities 4 5,653,624 838,965,971 9,060,873 447,636,528

Derivatives 4 161,723 69,015,648 349,035 7,962,292
Subscriptions receivable - 1,245,565 - -
Interest receivable 2,291 772,750 17,026 7,938,273
Dividend receivable - 191,200 - -
Other assets g 23,755 676,610 16,038 491,490
Total Assets 24,393,290  1,436,700,307 10,775,805 578,240,470
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 3 3,195,913 12,238,482 - -
Collateral balances due to brokers 3 564,680 31,179,393 46,721 5,212,044
Due to brokers 3 - 1,047,543 1,116,857 129,787,688
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Derivatives 4 45,474 47,861,882 81,201 2,739,414
Repurchase agreements 4 - - - 18,788,222
Shareholder transactions 5,976,880 341,951 - 7,377
Performance fees payable 89 500 2,262,593 - -
Management fees payable 89 18,475 1,010,432 3,130 207,200
Interest payable 6,825 73,307 257 282,625
Dividend payable on short securities 380 6,078 - -
Liquidation fees payable 7,000 - - -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 163,752 1,711,146 102,293 530,454
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 9,979,879 97,732,807 1,350,459 157,555,024
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 14,413,411 1,338,967,500 9,425,346 420,685,446

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial staternents.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of financial position (continued)
As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG RI Man GLG RI

Man GLG Asia Man GLG Global Sustainable

Man AHL Pacific (ex- Man AHL Convertible Sustainable Energy
TargetRisk Japan) Equity Target Growth Arbitrage Growth Transition Man AHL
Moderate Alternative Alternative Alternative Alternative Alternative Global Bond
Us$ uss$ uss$ uss$ Us$ € US$
9,766,873 5,762,723 23,706,661 4,739,333 820,601 1,135,133 12,508,286
915,632 3,966,411 329,696 2,491,799 2,991,667 624,284 -
- 3,237,799 305 2,989,088 58 1,313 2,922,656
- 36,501,797 - - 13,906,967 4,558,258 364,006
13,600,805 4,477,934 383,465,034 69,659,646 11,805,921 3,972,656 43,970,305
130,126 1,705,864 123,841 22,096,780 1,988,555 741,987 217,678
- - - 1,196 - - 15,631
3,977 22,773 1,910 36,671 1,001 644 189,548
- - - - 83 3,735 -
22,946 64,867 63,131 59,749 38,761 46,517 50,172
24,440,359 55,740,168 57,690,578 102,074,262 31,653,614 11,084,527 60,238,282
5,389 2,009,513 11,521 816 - 297,413 7
276,956 2,191,851 1,250,431 17,058,567 17,398 152,270 501,472
- 358,453 11 - - - 20,426,293
375,031 1,131,695 1,657,259 1,123,841 1,487,261 802,000 615,135
- - - 313,747 - - -
- 420,531 - 15,208 - 73,102 -
15,162 31,717 16,008 23,857 10,228 7,981 7,632
- - - 94,525 - - -
- 143,079 - - 3,159 7,374 -
116,471 114,655 139,009 180,896 103,320 78,177 119,067
789,009 6,401,494 3,074,239 18,811,457 1,621,366 1,418,317 21,669,606
23,651,350 49,338,674 54,616,339 83,262,805 29,932,248 9,666,210 38,568,676

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of financial position (continued)
As at 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

*Man *Man GLG RI
*Man GLG GLG European Sustainable
Senior Secured High Yield Credit *Man AHL
Opportunities  Opportunities ~ Opportunities TargetClimate
Notes € € € US$
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 1,181,605 4,122,778 1,757,646 950,703
Collateral balances with brokers 3 370,018 1,177,640 412,856 1,366,093
Due from brokers 3 2,626,327 3,719,848 1,672,535 -
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:

Equities and managed funds 4 - - - 7,425,787

Interest bearing securities 4 20,501,944 21,679,071 17,844,703 15,763,577

Derivatives 4 827,178 846,975 183,420 385,486
Subscriptions receivable - - - -
Interest receivable 335,477 376,363 339,033 130,735
Dividend receivable - - - 8,832
Other assets g 56,084 53,720 45,228 34,321
Total Assets 25,798,633 31,976,395 22,155,421 26,065,534
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 3 - 9,713 1,510,606 -
Collateral balances due to brokers 3 620 620 534 71,598
Due to brokers 3 5,050,823 7,459,310 3,143,752 -
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Derivatives 4 1,156,724 1,229,460 572,117 531,451
Repurchase agreements 4 385,467 747,980 138,252 -
Shareholder transactions - - - 4
Performance fees payable 89 - - - -
Management fees payable 89 9,554 9,731 8,952 33,147
Interest payable 5,146 4,204 1,288 -
Dividend payable on short securities - - - -
Liquidation fees payable - - - -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 89 74,639 67,635 65,330 43,165
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets
Attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders) 6,682,973 9,528,653 5,440,831 679,365
Net Assets Attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 19,115,660 22,447,742 16,714,590 25,386,169

* Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities, Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities, Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities
and Man AHL TargetClimate commenced their operations on 18 May 2022, 9 June 2022, 14 June 2022 and 28 October 2022, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial staternents.
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Man Funds VI plc M o

Statement of financial position (continued) Man GI_G

As at 31 December 2022

**Man GLG Core
Economy
Alternative

Uss

8,174,925
3,135,000
771,100

8,068,123

35,348

9,718

948

20,198
20,205,360

139,427

53,370

4,940

1,651

21,971
221,359

19,984,001

**Man GLG Core Economy Alternative commenced its operations on 21 December 2022.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

71



Man Funds VI plc

Statement of changes in net assets
For the year ended 31 December 2023

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG #Man
Man GLG European TargetRisk
Combined Alpha Select Equity Global
Fund Alternative Alternative Equities
Note Uss$ £ € Uss$
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the beginning of the
year/period 10,896,640,685  1,684,675,010 150,149,066 29,455,050
Issues” 70 3,427,573,930 393,072,943 6,089,366 1,358,797
Redemptions™ 70 (5,109,224,404) (446,486,504) (60,179,239) (5,617,604)
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders 1,057,918,544 102,824,182 683,993 2,184,441
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the end of the
year/period 10,272,908,755  1,734,085,631 96,743,186 27,375,684
+Man GLG Man GLG
Credit Multi- Man GLG +Man GLG High Yield
Strategy Event Driven Global Debt  Opportunities
Alternative Alternative ~ Total Return DE
Note Uss$ Uss Uss$ €
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the beginning of the
year/period 14,413,411 1,338,967,500 9,425,346 420,685,446
lssues” 70 - 142,204,332 - 60,811,905
Redemptions™ 70 (14,524,640) (765,171,227) (9,540,225) (30,713,903)
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders 111,229 72,261,799 114,879 24,725,280
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the end of the
year/period - 788,262,404 - 475,508,728

-Includes non-cash transactions relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

#Effective from 29 September 2023, Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative changed its name to Man TargetRisk Global Equities.

+Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative and Man GLG Global Debt Total Return ceased their operations on 20 January 2023 and 24

May 2023, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial staternents.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of changes in net assets (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2023

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG
Man GLG Global Man GLG Man

European Emerging Innovation Alternative Man AHL Man GLG
Man AHL Mid-Cap Equity Markets Debt Equity Style Risk Active High Yield
TargetRisk Alternative Total Return Alternative Premia Balanced  Opportunities
us$ € Us$ us$ us$ Us$ €
3,566,970,239 75,429,589 740,875,212 221,279,121 352,871,060 485,247,906 959,079,442
1,659,798,451 17,442,567 34,138,568 11,350,907 100,173,370 4,510,565 450,352,672
(2,042,372,672) (79,027,348) (279,934,888) (153,901,579)  (178,188,012) (118,673,025)  (367,104,264)
498,206,549 1,235,272 (89,814,490) 11,298,152 26,411,139 17,448,808 101,023,217
3,682,602,567 15,080,080 455,264,402 90,026,601 301,267,557 393,534,254  1,143,351,067

Man GLGRI ++Man GLGRI

Man GLG Asia Man GLG Global Sustainable

Man AHL Pacific (ex- Man AHL Convertible Sustainable Energy
TargetRisk Japan) Equity Target Growth Arbitrage Growth Transition ++Man AHL
Moderate Alternative Alternative Alternative Alternative Alternative Global Bond
Uss$ uss$ uss$ Uss$ Us$ € Us$
23,651,350 49,338,674 54,616,339 83,262,805 29,932,248 9,666,210 38,568,676
10,801,569 114,089,119 1,474,910 73,524,011 303,852 239,523 831,565
(14,291,767) (46,710,763) (20,731,777) (94,886,594) (17,088,236) (9,328,777) (40,230,923)
2,146,082 (692,992) (800,690) (871,270) 3,176,433 (581,956) 830,682
22,307,234 116,024,038 35,058,782 61,528,952 16,324,297 - -

++Man AHL Global Bond and Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative ceased their operations on 31 May 2023 and 25
September 2023, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of changes in net assets (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Man  Man GLGRI
Man GLG GLG European Sustainable

Senior Secured High Yield Credit Man AHL
Opportunities Opportunities Opportunities ~ TargetClimate
Note € € € us$
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the beginning of the
year/period 19,115,660 22,447,742 16,714,590 25,386,169
Issues™ 70 15,720,508 24,688,981 765,834 20,100,000
Redemptions™ 10 (19,419,451) (24,824,413) - (21,279,045)
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders 1,179,715 1,129,965 1,884,549 2,206,184
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the end of the
year/period 16,596,432 28,442,275 19,364,973 26,413,308

-Includes non-cash transactions relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M o

Statement of changes in net assets (continued) Man G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2023

*Man GLG

Emerging *Man GLG
**Man GLG Core Markets European *Man GLG
Economy Corporate Credit Leaders Financial Credit
Alternative Alternative Alternative ~ Opportunities
us$ us$ € €
19,984,001 - - -
33,134,408 48,801,634 31,096,147 23,647,783
(563,502,529) (20,716,686) (13,871,036) (7,397,886)
384,120 2,092,300 (92,532) 1,577,460
- 30,177,248 17,132,579 17,827,357

**Man GLG Core Economy Alternative ceased its operations on 4 December 2023.

*Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative, Man GLG European Leaders Alternative and Man GLG Financial Credit
Opportunities commenced their operations on 7 February 2023, 6 June 2023 and 27 June 2023, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of changes in net assets
For the year ended 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man AHL
Man GLG European Multi
Combined Alpha Select Equity Strategy
Fund Alternative Alternative Alternative
Note Ussg £ € Uss$
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the beginning of the
year/period 14,317,442,590  1,413,170,667 217,335,280 52,367,742
Issues~ 170 5,437,451,636 565,948,007 123,823,073 10,424,473
Redemptions~ 70 (6,794,927,662) (425,774,773)  (188,549,379) (32,064,974)
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders (2,063,325,879) 131,331,109 (2,459,908) (1,272,191)
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the end of the
year/period 10,896,640,685 1,684,675,010 150,149,066 29,455,050
Man GLG Man GLG
Credit Multi- Man GLG Man GLG High Yield
Strategy Event Driven Global Debt  Opportunities
Alternative Alternative ~ Total Return DE
Note us$ uss$ uss$ €
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the beginning of the
year/period 35,229,937  1,273,140,892 10,723,317 497,310,148
Issues~ 170 - 616,531,569 18,952 375,628,774
Redemptions~ 10 (18,409,301) (489,288,918) - (369,725,040)
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders (2,407,225) (61,416,043) (1,316,923) (82,528,436)
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the end of the
year/period 14,413,411 1,338,967,500 9,425,346 420,685,446

~Includes non-cash transactions relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial staternents.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of changes in net assets (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG
Man GLG Global Man GLG Man

European Emerging Innovation Alternative Man AHL Man GLG
Man AHL Mid-Cap Equity Markets Debt Equity Style Risk Active High Yield
TargetRisk Alternative Total Return Alternative Premia Balanced  Opportunities
Uss$ € uss$ Uss$ Uss$ uss$ €
5,890,782,820 90,814,543 1,059,224,364 670,030,192 479,468,928 920,754,720 703,109,653
2,131,137,137 19,517,563 238,660,761 106,044,264 35,638,478 40,024,868 654,621,702
(3,202,349,639) (29,089,842) (524,212,125) (493,984,141)  (161,368,316) (196,188,145)  (323,001,832)
(1,252,600,079) (5,812,675) (82,797,788) (60,811,194) (868,030) (279,343,537) (75,650,081)
3,566,970,239 75,429,589 740,875,212 221,279,121 352,871,060 485,247,906 959,079,442

Man GLGRI Man GLG Rl

Man GLG Asia Man GLG Global Sustainable

Man AHL Pacific (ex- Man AHL Convertible Sustainable Energy
TargetRisk Japan) Equity Target Growth Arbitrage Growth Transition Man AHL
Moderate Alternative Alternative Alternative Alternative Alternative Global Bond
us$ Us$ Us$ us$ uUs$ € Us$
37,165,343 25,931,400 85,056,538 96,417,629 21,899,775 8,606,261 19,776,909
5,698,260 43,280,114 20,620,478 37,363,347 13,191,216 500,000 52,648,065
(15,471,586) (20,957,787) (83,569,720) (47,579,244) (2,929,846) (619,205) (27,982,336)
(8,740,667) 1,084,947 (17,490,957) (2,938,927) (2,228,897) 1,079,154 (5,873,962)
23,651,350 49,338,674 54,616,339 83,262,805 29,932,248 9,666,210 38,568,676

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of changes in net assets (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022

*Man  *Man GLGRI
*Man GLG GLG European Sustainable

Senior Secured High Yield Credit *Man AHL
Opportunities Opportunities Opportunities ~ TargetClimate
Note € € € US$
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the beginning of the
year/period - - - -
Issues~ 10 38,342,993 41,712,863 18,652,661 25,439,220
Redemptions~ 70 (19,354,533) (19,398,196) (1,545,902) -
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to
Redeemable Participating Shareholders 127,200 133,075 (392,169) (68,051)
Net assets attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders at the end of the
year/period 19,115,660 22,447,742 16,714,590 25,386,169

~Includes non-cash transactions relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities, Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities, Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities and
Man AHL TargetClimate commenced their operations on 18 May 2022, 9 June 2022, 14 June 2022 and 28 October 2022, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial staternents.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of changes in net assets (continued) Man G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022

**Man GLG Core
Economy
Alternative

US$
20,003,107

(19,106)

19,984,001

** Man GLG Core Economy Alternative commenced its operations on 21 December 2022.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of comprehensive income Man GI_G

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Man GLG #Man
Man GLG European TargetRisk
Combined Alpha Select Equity Global
Fund Alternative Alternative Equities
Notes Us$ £ € Us$
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 1,060,871,093 150,364,270 2,571,715 2,657,209
Other income 2,219,169 1,103,531 114,147 407
1,063,090,262 151,467,801 2,685,862 2,657,616
Other comprehensive income
Adjustment to foreign currency on
aggregation 2 188,793,642 - - -
188,793,642 - - -
Less Expenses
Management fees 89 84,783,256 15,590,356 739,279 262,975
Performance fees 89 44,754,960 26,858,643 32,547 279
Administration fees 89 31,262,825 4,899,018 333,941 83,288
Research fees g 2,867,533 1,334,684 - -
Depositary fees 8 2,377,489 223,887 434,196 22,138
Legal fees 1,013,051 97,644 17,158 13,809
Audit fees 17 297,266 16,340 8,680 8,340
Transaction and brokerage costs 90,382 48,394 - 1,109
Directors' fees 89 48,155 5,851 891 547
Liquidation expenses 31,914 - - -
Other expenses 2(p) 6,181,973 676,215 559,229 71,080
Total expenses 173,708,804 49,751,032 2,125,921 463,565
Expense reimbursement 9 15,761,418 1,225,541 653,367 30,942
Net expenses 157,947,386 48,525,491 1,472,554 432,623
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 33,192,229 - 1,740 -
33,192,229 - 1,740 -
Withholding tax 2,825,745 118,128 527,575 40,552
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,057,918,5644 102,824,182 683,993 2,184,441

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during
the year/period.

#Effective from 29 September 2023, Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative changed its name to Man TargetRisk Global Equities.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of comprehensive income (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Man GLG Man GLG

European Global Man GLG Man
Mid-Cap Emerging Innovation Alternative Man AHL Man GLG
Man AHL Equity Markets Debt Equity Style Risk Active High Yield
TargetRisk Alternative Total Return Alternative Premia Balanced Opportunities
ussg € ussg ussg uUss uss$ €
536,139,476 1,841,014 (85,173,474) 13,472,355 31,335,151 21,530,483 115,531,051
19,279 15,264 458,657 17,796 4,454 1,992 79,913
536,158,755 1,856,278 (34,714,817) 13,490,151 31,339,605 21,532,475 115,610,964
30,358,063 404,021 3,743,888 1,097,263 3,065,060 3,219,736 6,145,900
- 15,996 - 502,044 216,912 - -
10,888,188 112,271 1,777,318 405,711 958,251 1,292,096 3,112,995
- 106,420 - 150,384 - - -
536,724 20,859 88,272 26,350 22,341 81,314 231,855
172,209 14,724 42,676 38,047 19,083 19,951 111,620
26,658 8,123 11,580 8,399 10,518 10,372 15,717
23,168 - 93 - 4,111 26 -
12,627 607 2,685 1,047 1,636 2,070 3,910
989,349 118,194 322,681 170,343 163,891 120,885 450,573
43,006,986 801,215 5,989,193 2,399,588 4,461,803 4,746,450 10,072,570
5,347,177 186,910 889,520 258,758 512,654 662,783 1,614,990
37,659,809 614,305 5,099,673 2,140,830 3,949,149 4,083,667 8,457,580
292,397 - - - - - 6,130,167
292,397 - - - - - 6,130,167
- 6,701 - 51,169 979,317 - -
498,206,549 1,235,272 (39,814,490) 11,298,152 26,411,139 17,448,808 101,023,217

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during
the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of comprehensive income (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2023

+Man GLG Man GLG
Credit Multi- Man GLG +Man GLG High Yield
Strategy Event Driven Global Debt Opportunities
Alternative Alternative Total Return DE
Notes Us$ us$ us$ €
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 130,103 97,249,442 160,090 52,483,384
Other income 1,417 53,038 1,019 26,397
131,520 97,302,480 161,109 52,509,781
Other comprehensive income
Adjustment to foreign currency on
aggregation 2(n) R _ R R
Less Expenses
Management fees 89 8,064 10,273,235 16,063 2,569,918
Performance fees 89 2,000 9,911,104 - -
Administration fees 89 1,859 3,243,254 8,492 1,257,121
Research fees g9 431 829,177 - -
Depositary fees 8 1,763 167,168 2,361 103,633
Legal fees (6,183) 95,730 25,104 32,063
Audit fees 17 7,680 16,610 8,420 10,637
Transaction and brokerage costs - - 111 -
Directors' fees 89 457 4,759 482 1,833
Liguidation expenses - - 5,000 -
Other expenses 2(p) 10,234 677,042 26,399 129,450
Total expenses 26,305 25,218,079 92,432 4,104,555
Expense reimbursement g 6,014 920,717 46,202 600,728
Net expenses 20,291 24,297,362 46,230 3,503,827
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares - - - 24,201,744
- - - 24,291,744
Withholding tax - 743,319 - (11,070)
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 111,229 72,261,799 114,879 24,725,280

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during
the year/period.

+Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative and Man GLG Global Debt Total Return ceased their operations on 20 January 2023 and 24
May 2023, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2023

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man GLGRI ++Man GLGRI

Asia Man GLG Global Sustainable

Man AHL Pacific (ex- Man AHL Convertible Sustainable Energy
TargetRisk Japan) Equity Target Growth Arbitrage Growth Transition ++Man AHL
Moderate Alternative Alternative Alternative Alternative Alternative  Global Bond
US$ Us$ USs$ US$ Us$ € US$
2,362,411 396,917 (68,133) 373,983 3,286,985 (448,839) 931,035
100 140 - 430 853 4,078 90
2,362,511 397,057 (68,133) 374,413 3,287,838 (444,761) 931,125
166,277 632,412 151,533 438,962 33,377 70,612 36,056
- (148) - 44,362 5,192 - -
68,146 283,999 125,819 249,965 53,771 19,991 42,738
- 43,018 - 12,376 9,143 8,344 -
7,922 56,541 19,449 16,162 11,612 16,503 9,234
15,213 15,730 15,466 15,917 15,200 30,311 (4,290)
8,354 10,004 8,463 9,870 9,415 7,702 3,967
- - 211 364 - - 1,000
527 642 615 783 531 449 564
- - - - - 4,669 21,865
61,389 118,533 84,965 127,216 79,188 81,659 49,217
327,828 1,160,731 406,521 915,977 217,429 240,240 160,351
111,399 225,192 173,964 174,113 115,290 113,564 59,533
216,429 935,539 232,557 741,864 102,139 126,676 100,818
- 154,510 - 3,819 9,266 10,519 (375)
2,146,082 (692,992) (300,690) 371,270) 3,176,433 (581,956) 830,682

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during

the year/period.

++Man AHL Global Bond and Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative ceased their operations on 31 May 2023 and 25
September 2023, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2023

M O

Man

GLG

Man Man GLG Rl
Man GLG GLG European Sustainable
Senior Secured High Yield Credit Man AHL
Opportunities  Opportunities Opportunities TargetClimate
Notes € € € Us$
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 1,322,948 1,322,567 2,030,642 2,506,443
Other income 635 1,257 1,346 221
1,323,583 1,323,824 2,031,988 2,506,664
Other comprehensive income
Adjustment to foreign currency on
aggregation 2(n) _ _ _ _
Less Expenses
Management fees 89 106,946 131,049 107,694 187,707
Performance fees 89 - - - -
Administration fees 89 48,463 76,075 51,535 75,128
Research fees g - - - -
Depositary fees 8 20,487 21,514 20,515 22,646
Legal fees 14,129 16,687 25,067 51,009
Audit fees 17 9,135 10,627 7,458 7,399
Transaction and brokerage costs - - - -
Directors' fees 89 482 510 474 495
Liquidation expenses - - - -
Other expenses 2 86,339 92,355 81,682 216,442
Total expenses 286,481 348,817 294,425 560,826
Expense reimbursement 9 140,084 154,958 147,030 322,136
Net expenses 146,397 193,859 147,395 238,690
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares - - - -
Withholding tax (2,529 - 44 61,790
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 1,179,715 1,129,965 1,884,549 2,206,184

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during

the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of comprehensive income (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2023

*Man GLG

Emerging *Man GLG
**Man GLG Core Markets European *Man GLG
Economy Corporate Credit Leaders Financial Credit
Alternative Alternative Alternative Opportunities
Us$ Us$ € €
888,301 2,811,982 87,111 1,643,511
2,348 20,005 1,014 720
890,649 2,831,987 88,125 1,644,231
233,559 209,267 90,886 49,278
95,553 469,259 53,131 -
72,576 62,319 27,242 26,094
24,997 4,495 9,008 -
23,100 20,133 11,456 10,296
34,023 13,559 7,949 7,138
6,958 6,909 6,008 5,741
- - - 11
490 - - 20
139,973 78,762 52,225 43,313
631,229 864,703 257,905 141,891
180,143 125,016 82,395 75,120
451,086 739,687 175,510 66,771
55,443 - 5,147 -
384,120 2,092,300 (92,532) 1,577,460

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during
the year/period.

**Man GLG Core Economy Alternative ceased its operations on 4 December 2023.

*Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative, Man GLG European Leaders Alternative and Man GLG Financial Credit
Opportunities commenced their operations on 7 February 2023, 6 June 2023 and 27 June 2023, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man AHL
Man GLG European Multi
Combined Alpha Select Equity Strategy
Fund Alternative Alternative Alternative
Notes Us$ £ € Us$
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 (1,552,042,230) 164,579,916 1,512,532 (726,901)
Other income 865,982 134,668 96,547 -
(1,551,176,248) 164,714,584 1,609,079 (726,901)
Other comprehensive income
Adjustment to foreign currency on
aggregation 2n) (327,278,344) - - -
(327,278,344) - - -
Less Expenses
Management fees 89 99,322,650 14,663,629 2,335,414 273,643
Administration fees 89 37,072,103 5,050,472 474,328 81,593
Performance fees 89 18,939,124 12,333,382 98,998 22,864
Research fees g 3,445,251 1,321,717 119,788 -
Depositary fees 8 2,582,816 225,808 372,367 19,329
Legal fees 1,549,421 46,223 28,310 (8,919
Audit fees 17 356,250 24,982 11,425 9,249
Directors' fees 89 47,406 4,986 933 572
Transaction and brokerage costs 42,446 - - 10,383
Liquidation expenses 7,000 - - -
Other expenses 2(p) 6,227,385 736,824 574,736 77,703
Total expenses 169,591,852 34,408,023 4,016,299 491,417
Expense reimbursement 9 17,624,408 1,490,043 523,496 -
Net expenses 151,967,444 32,917,980 3,492,803 491,417
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares 28,121,517 452,607 3,498 -
28,121,517 452,607 3,498 -
Withholding tax 4,782,326 12,888 572,686 53,873
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders (2,083,325,879) 131,331,109 (2,459,908) (1,272,191)

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during

the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

Man

M O

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG

European Global Man GLG Man
Mid-Cap Emerging Innovation Alternative Man AHL Man GLG
Man AHL Equity Markets Debt Equity Style Risk Active High Yield
TargetRisk Alternative Total Return Alternative Premia Balanced Opportunities
Us$ € Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$ €
(1,205,184,078) (4,598,948) (25,144,576) (54,466,425) 5,399,411 (273,723,010)  (63,439,481)
- 5,082 1,832 79,243 - - 49,149
(1,205,184,078) (4,593,866) (25,142,744) (54,387,182 5,399,411 (273,723,010) (63,390,332
37,663,941 837,016 5,640,061 4,255,993 3,737,381 4,441,715 4,930,387
13,856,491 264,431 2,688,720 1,318,960 1,154,396 1,787,028 2,705,681
- 4 21,607 8,418 560,046 - -
- 139,959 - 622,499 - - -
655,613 26,544 127,386 69,355 201,641 102,056 186,351
93,919 7,139 17,891 22,768 6,886 (8,010) 1,003,415
53,509 10,390 18,294 13,428 13,129 15,716 18,155
14,103 709 3,122 1,834 1,620 2,257 2,925
- - 1,233 - 14,696 - (8,525)
1,233,936 115,548 371,465 272,225 144,566 175,995 416,638
53,571,512 1,401,740 8,889,779 6,585,480 5,834,361 6,516,757 9,255,027
6,613,203 201,558 1,234,735 489,453 721,930 896,230 1,497,549
46,958,309 1,200,182 7,655,044 6,096,027 5,112,431 5,620,527 7,757,478
457,692 - - - - - 4,502,271
457,692 - - - - - 4,502,271
- 18,627 - 327,985 1,155,010 - -
(1,252,600,079) (5,812,675) (32,797,788) (60,811,194) (868,030 (279,343,537)  (75,650,081)

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during

the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG
Credit Multi- Man GLG Man GLG High Yield
Strategy Event Driven Global Debt Opportunities
Alternative Alternative Total Return DE
Notes Us$ uUs$ Us$ €
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 (1,922,520) (40,548,532) (1,275,499) (567,677,616)
Other income 12,174 436,778 - 2,811
(1,910,346) (40,111,754) (1,275,499) (57,674,805)
Other comprehensive income
Adjustment to foreign currency on
aggregation 2(n) B B B B
Less Expenses
Management fees 89 316,998 11,848,030 35,946 2,640,361
Administration fees 89 88,455 3,753,326 27,158 1,377,753
Performance fees 89 777 2,447,195 - -
Research fees 9 7,546 861,214 - _
Depositary fees 8 16,914 223,271 4,630 101,477
Legal fees 69,863 66,893 (3,210) 22,728
Audit fees 17 12,114 20,414 8,987 14,286
Directors' fees 89 588 4,097 522 1,745
Transaction and brokerage costs 12,569 - 7 -
Liquidation expenses 7,000 - - -
Other expenses 20 87,787 660,611 62,466 149,577
Total expenses 620,611 19,885,051 136,506 4,307,927
Expense reimbursement 9 122,401 1,053,457 93,485 675,212
Net expenses 498,210 18,831,594 43,021 3,632,715
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares - - - 21,222,179
- - - 21,222,179
Withholding tax (1,331) 2,472,695 (1,597) (1,263)
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders (2,407,225) (61,416,043) (1,316,923) (82,528,436)

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during

the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG RI Man GLG Rl

Asia Man GLG Gilobal Sustainable

Man AHL Pacific (ex- Man AHL Convertible Sustainable Energy
TargetRisk Japan) Equity Target Growth Arbitrage Growth Transition Man AHL
Moderate Alternative Alternative Alternative Alternative Alternative  Global Bond
Uss$ Us$ Uss Uss Us$ € Uss
(3,462,863) 1,975,578 (17,118,893) (2,304,378) (1,998,731) 1,322,157 (5,735,834)
- - - - 88 5,888 10
(3,462,863) 1,975,578 (17,118,893) (2,304,378) (1,998,643) 1,328,045 (5,735,824)
217,940 297,289 241,323 335,303 121,093 98,790 101,787
88,945 111,331 193,706 266,753 74,886 28,962 108,650
- 428,354 - 15,212 (2,576) 77,450 -
- 3,332 - 10,640 12,299 18,198 -
8,669 34,444 18,495 16,200 7,972 13,191 17,162
(4,602) 11,046 12,542 20,518 23,936 6,952 9,245
9,186 9,173 9,467 11,674 9,175 12,743 9,220
581 597 684 752 569 497 597
- - 1,601 2,000 - 734 R
104,305 95,807 102,158 141,704 93,536 100,031 74,702
425,024 991,373 579,976 820,756 340,890 357,548 321,363
147,220 164,877 207,912 198,845 136,591 133,506 183,083
277,804 826,496 372,064 621,911 204,299 224,042 138,280
- 64,135 - 12,638 25,955 24,849 (142)
(3,740,667) 1,084,947 (17,490,957) (2,938,927) (2,228,897) 1,079,154 (5,873,962)

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during

the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of comprehensive income (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

*Man *Man GLG Rl
*Man GLG GLG European Sustainable
Senior Secured High Yield Credit *Man AHL
Opportunities  Opportunities Opportunities TargetClimate
Notes € € € Us$
Income
Net gain/(loss) on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7 235,967 223,706 (318,573) (5,238)
Other income 716 49 488 -
236,683 223,755 (318,085) (5,238)
Other comprehensive income
Adjustment to foreign currency on
aggregation 2m) _ _ R R
Less Expenses
Management fees 89 71,926 64,971 54,199 33,147
Administration fees 89 37,841 31,393 26,590 13,266
Performance fees 89 - - R R
Research fees 9 - - - R
Depositary fees 8 13,161 12,006 11,464 3,938
Legal fees 9,033 9,365 7,969 2,641
Audit fees 17 5,390 4,001 7,052 7,319
Directors' fees 89 502 497 493 -
Transaction and brokerage costs 7,750 - - R
Liguidation expenses - - - -
Other expenses 2(p 54,847 46,811 50,695 16,000
Total expenses 200,450 169,044 158,462 76,311
Expense reimbursement 9 93,830 78,464 84,404 34,321
Net expenses 106,620 90,580 74,058 41,990
Finance cost
Distributions to holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares B B ) )
Withholding tax 2,863 100 26 5,823
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating
Shareholders 127,200 133,075 (392,169) (63,051)

All recognised gains and losses for the year/period arose solely from continuing operations except for those that ceased operations during
the year/period.

*Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities, Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities, Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities and
Man AHL TargetClimate commenced their operations on 18 May 2022, 9 June 2022, 14 June 2022 and 28 October 2022, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc M o

Statement of comprehensive income (continued) Man G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2022

**Man GLG Core
Economy
Alternative

us$

(11,987)

11,987

4,940
1,483

487
549

377
7,398

11,677
26,911

20,198
6,713

406

(19,106)

**Man GLG Core Economy Alternative commenced its operations on 21 December 2022.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc
Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2023

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG #Man
Alpha European TargetRisk
Combined Select Equity Global
Fund Alternative Alternative Equities
US$ £ € us$
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 1,057,918,544 102,824,182 683,993 2,184,441
Adjustments to reconcile net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders to net
cash provided by/(used in) operating activities:
(Increase)/decrease in collateral balances with brokers (269,825,874) (63,201,427) (4,270,224) 264,632
(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers 189,790,229 249,148 2,353,754 5,350
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss:
Equities and managed funds 61,138,821 (23,041,030) 79,356,803 -
Interest bearing securities 476,493,210 9,017,181 (25,721,335) (9,761,930)
Derivatives (414,328,011) (84,531,023) (646,158) (2,390,873)
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable (6,851,716) - 25,126 (18)
(Increase)/decrease in dividend receivable (4,624,326) (4,111,821) 18,656 3,567
(Increase)/decrease in other assets 1,775,433 206,553 34,935 (33,345)
Increase/(decrease) in collateral balances due to brokers 258,382,667 116,364,403 1,713,925 888,061
Increase/(decrease) in due to brokers (298,818,865) (308,758) (4,859,429) (2,569)
Increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements (168,308,153) - - -
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable 24,539,597 13,858,928 (87,525) (21,587
Increase/(decrease) in management fees payable (950,926) 24,915 (52,651) (11,881)
Increase/(decrease) in interest payable 4,287,351 3,291,091 2,967 -
Increase/(decrease) in dividend payable on short securities (936,064) 177,598 (221,883) (497)
Increase/(decrease) in liquidation fees payable (152) - - -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other
liabilities 2,188,080 97,369 47,372 150,952
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 911,869,845 80,917,309 48,378,326 (8,725,697)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares™ 3,432,487,106 392,415,017 5,491,047 1,353,797
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares™ (5,116,151,477) (445,954,038) (61,140,045) (5,619,277)
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities (1,683,664,371) (53,539,021) (55,648,998) (4,265,480)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (771,794,526) 27,378,288 (7,270,672) (12,991,177)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year/period 2,059,066,240 137,971,347 14,034,735 15,149,522
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 1,287.271,714 165,349,635 6,764,063 2,158,345
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period consist
of:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,288,519,282 165,364,376 7,306,414 2,158,345
Bank overdraft (1,247 568) (14,741) (542,351) -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 1,287.271,714 165,349,635 6,764,063 2,158,345
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) 90,484,267 57,495,064 6,337,303 108,379
Dividend paid on short securities (93,576,648) (61,475,735) (7,848,934) (40,819
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 641,252,348 84,629,321 3,430,805 1,475,626
Interest paid (79,281,649) (8,090,011) (1,748,371) (556,482)
Cash dividends paid to shareholders (33,192,229) - (1,740) -

~Excludes non-cash transaction relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

#Effective from 29 September 2023, Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative changed its name to Man TargetRisk Global Equities.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Man

M O

GLG

Man GLG

Man GLG Global Man GLG Man
European Emerging Innovation Alternative Man AHL Man GLG
Man AHL Mid-Cap Equity Markets Debt Equity Style Risk Active High Yield
TargetRisk Alternative Total Return Alternative Premia Balanced Opportunities
us$ € us$ usg usg us$ €
498,206,549 1,235,272 (39,814,490 11,298,152 26,411,139 17,448,808 101,023,217
(86,659,647) 3,385,617 (5,525,980) (1,768,975) (29,921,670) (14,281,881) 729,488
99,687,733 211,388 - (1,982,766) (4,200,116) (338) 5,783,687
33,125,677 - 31,862,878 37,694,816 - (33,806,300)
(261,832 720) 18,267,533 256,970,449 100,820,909 4,891,296 42,135,944 (14,606,092)
(316,617,512) 7,000,799 31,497,793 4,239,194 27,571,595 (56,513,754) (11,581,437)
(2,527,661) 20,307 32,389 (101,797) (9,372) (28,961) (2,322,838)
655,627 - (42,662) - - -
1,358,758 (18,866) 63,578 46,550 81,100 28,407 (15,746)
65,268,647 (4,141,515) (14,127,300) 2,160,549 (7,131,920) 5,617,775 5,736,632
(99,701,722) 32,312 - (2,470,023) 1,127,267 - (24,181,603)
- - - - - - (137,635,341)
- 8,506 - 490,413 (76,733) - -
(152,384) (49,694) (149,101) (1 29,750) (205,066) (77,376) 98,611
7,408 - (54,786) 287 583 59,683
- (862,202) - (72, 836) - - -
1,754,705 (44,248) (248,085) (302,108) 76,599 114,707 (210,441)
(101,207,846) 58,826,513 228,644,467 144,047,728 56,309,222 (5,556,086) (110,928,480
1,659,222,309 17,442,567 34,147,488 11,511,081 105,191,461 4,510,565 448,814,177
(2,038,998,404) (79,027,348 (279,913,016) (153,902,336) (177,687,551) (113,673,025) (368,019,585)
(379,776,095) (61,584,781) (245,765,528) (142,391,255) (72,496,090 (109,162,460) 80,794,592
(480,983,941) (2,758,268) (17,121,061) 1,656,473 (16,186,868) (114,718,546) (30,133,888)
1,250,344,950 4,723,599 24,825,905 4,286,967 76,006,998 214,165,789 55,465,740
769,361,009 1,965,331 7,704,844 5,943,440 59,820,130 99,447,243 25,331,852
769,361,451 1,965,331 7,704,844 5,953,691 59,862,730 99,447,298 25,378,465
(442) - - (10,251) (42,600) (55) (46,613)
769,361,009 1,965,331 7,704,844 5943440 59,820,130 99,447,243 25,331,852
- 1,501,956 - 199,143 14,261 - -
- (1,750,803 - (968,285) - - (275,508)
239,289,138 1,086,528 31,519,080 4,865,397 16,022,254 18,390,412 117,312,573
(8,536,538) (3,879,572 (15,714,450) (16,667) (11,080,896) (237,786) (13,238,382
(292,397) - - - - - (6,130,167)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2023

M O

Man

GLG

+Man GLG Man GLG
Credit Multi- Man GLG +Man GLG High Yield
Strategy Event Driven Global Debt  Opportunities
Alternative Alternative Total Return DE
USs$ US$ US$ €
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 111,229 72,261,799 114,879 24,725,280
Adjustments to reconcile net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders to net
cash provided by/(used in) operating activities:
(Increase)/decrease in collateral balances with brokers 161,901 (42,488,371) 583,901 (12,467,766)
(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers 778,190 2,498,382 - 62,553,326
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss:
Equities and managed funds - 11,399,606 - (6,742)
Interest bearing securities 5,658,624 451,160,241 9,060,873 19,682,362
Derivatives 116,249 (1,669,081) 267,834 2,036,736
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable 2,291 754,989 17,026 (671,077)
(Increase)/decrease in dividend receivable - 191,200 - -
(Increase)/decrease in other assets 23,755 (29,815) (17,108 315,866
Increase/(decrease) in collateral balances due to brokers (564,680) 48,321,557 (46,721) 8,420,576
Increase/(decrease) in due to brokers - 10,363,082 (1,116,857) (129,787,688)
Increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements - - (18,788,222)
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable (500) 5,827,291 - -
Increase/(decrease) in management fees payable (18,475) (398,300) 318 15,213
Increase/(decrease) in interest payable (3,364) 28,225 13,263 (176,000)
Increase/(decrease) in dividend payable on short securities (380) (6,078) - -
Increase/(decrease) in liquidation fees payable (7,000) - - -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other
liabilities (95,893) (292,887) (4,181) 43,384
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 6,156,947 557,921,840 8,873,227 (44,104,752)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares™ - 142,636,250 - 60,806,658
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares™ (20,501,520) (765,343,495) (9,540,225) (30,701,809)
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities (20,501,520) (622,707,245) (9,540,225) 30,104,849
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (14,344,573) (64,785,405) (666,998) (13,999,909)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year/period 14,415,893 101,765,395 748,932 38,376,442
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 71,320 36,979,990 81,934 24,376,539
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period consist
of:
Cash and cash equivalents 91,682 37,475,738 81,934 24,376,539
Bank overdraft (20,362) (495,748) - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 71,320 36,979,990 81,934 24,376,539
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) - 9,609,095 - -
Dividend paid on short securities (380) (2,588,734) - (110,066)
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 17,749 26,892,400 696,580 39,517,315
Interest paid (49,596) (62,423) (67,945) (5,477,202)
Cash dividends paid to shareholders - - - (24,291,744)

~Excludes non-cash transaction relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

+Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative and Man GLG Global Debt Total Return ceased their operations on 20 January 2023 and 24

May 2023, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Man

M O

GLG

Man GLG Rl ++Man GLG

Man GLG Asia Man GLG Global Rl Sustainable

Man AHL Pacific (ex- Man AHL Convertible Sustainable Energy
TargetRisk Japan) Equity Target Growth Arbitrage Growth Transition ++Man AHL
Moderate Alternative Alternative Alternative Alternative Alternative Global Bond
Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$ € US$
2,146,082 (692,992) (300,690) (371,270) 3,176,433 (581,956) 830,682
5,301 (1,293,297) (934,541) (933,882) 836,683 624,284 -
6) 3,079,451 (208) 2,989,088 58 1,313 2,922,656
- (71,488,449) - - 360,962 4,558,258 364,006
(2,594,584) 1,524,007 12,728,237 12,966,877 9,836,653 3,972,656 43,970,305
(974,318) 133,456 (3,671,418) 17,948,524 1,403,944 (60,013) (397,457)
(7,845) 16,488 (2,048) (31,202 (23,783) 644 189,548
- (62,928) - - (949) 3,735 -
(6,964) (5,545) 14,353 16,951 12,128 37,266 49,411
268,226 1,060,465 54,360 (12,225,117) 439,491 (152,270) (501,472)
- (354,512) 11) - - - (20,426,293)
- (420,518) - 29,154 5,166 (73,102 -
(2,807) 26,043 (6,531) 1,764 (9,898) (1,563) (7,404)
25 - 35 (16,011) - - -
- (76,509) - - 1,630 (7,374) -
- - - - - 4,669 1,690
20,907 124,592 6,681 (9,806) (2,337) 18,196 (34,646)
(1,145,983) (68,430,248) 7,888,221 20,365,070 16,036,181 8,344,743 26,961,026
10,760,014 114,088,891 1,474,910 73,274,098 303,852 239,523 847,196
(14,250,212) (46,580,801) (20,731,777) (95,095,269) (17,088,236) (9,323,777) (40,230,923)
(3,490,198) 67,508,090 (19,256,867) (21,821,171) (16,784,384) (9,084,254) (39,383,727)
(4,636,181) (922,158) (11,368,646) (1,456,101) (748,203) (739,511) (12,422,701)
9,761,484 3,753,210 23,695,140 4,738,517 820,601 837,720 12,508,279
5,125,303 2,831,052 12,326,494 3,282,416 72,398 98,209 85,578
5,125,817 2,831,091 12,326,494 3,282,429 72,398 98,209 85,578
(514) (39) - (13) - - -
5,125,303 2,831,052 12,326,494 3,282,416 72,398 98,209 85,578
- 1,073,992 - - 170,873 172,447 4,070
- (2,092,758) - - (283,062) (197,957) -
1,337,593 3,727,137 2,113,031 2,135,457 390,015 247,735 672,113
(11,170) - (258,351) (5,010,679) (3,919) (72,898) (34,419)

++Man AHL Global Bond and Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative ceased their operations on 31 May 2023 and 25
September 2023, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2023

M O

Man

GLG

Man Man GLG Rl
Man GLG  GLG European Sustainable
Senior Secured High Yield Credit Man AHL
Opportunities Opportunities Opportunities ~ TargetClimate
Us$ € Us$ €
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders 1,179,715 1,129,965 1,884,549 2,206,184
Adjustments to reconcile net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders to net
cash provided by/(used in) operating activities:
(Increase)/decrease in collateral balances with brokers (133,314) (41,737) (386,268) (914,775)
(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers 2,526,327 3,297,062 1,395,375 (22)
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss:
Equities and managed funds (464) (196,509) - (4,520,944)
Interest bearing securities 5,467,122 1,057,787 (226,980) 5,415,736
Derivatives (163,249) (431,469) (481,395) (965,121)
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable 22,603 (68,320) (20,190) (31,346)
(Increase)/decrease in dividend receivable - - - (6,220)
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (2,341) (4,341) (4,904) (195,556)
Increase/(decrease) in collateral balances due to brokers 1,794 5,397 297,040 185,665
Increase/(decrease) in due to brokers (5,050,823) (7,459,310) (3,143,752) -
Increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements (385,467) (747,980) (138,252) -
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in management fees payable (1,620 (272) 220 (16,555)
Increase/(decrease) in interest payable (2,443 20,733 636 13,766
Increase/(decrease) in dividend payable on short securities - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in liquidation fees payable - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other
liabilities 41,649 48,507 52,740 90,733
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 3,499,489 (3,390,487) (771,181) 1,261,545
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares™ 15,720,508 24,688,981 765,834 20,100,000
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares™ (19,419,451) (24,824,413) - (21,279,049)
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities (3,698,943 (135,432) 765,834 (1,179,049)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (199,454) (3,525,919) (5,347) 82,496
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year/period 1,181,605 4,113,065 247,040 950,703

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period consist

of:

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank overdraft

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Dividend received (net of withholding tax)

Dividend paid on short securities

Interest received (net of withholding tax)

Interest paid

Cash dividends paid to shareholders

982,151 587,146

982,151

587,146

241,693 1,033,199

241,693 1,033,199

982,151 587,146

(3,670)
1,800,775
(175,404)

(6,754)
3,243,426
(252,776)

241,693 1,033,199

- 204,683
(3,220) (42)
1,485,013 1,176,085
(84,583) (250,410)

~Excludes non-cash transaction relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

96



Man Funds VI plc M O

Statement of cash flows (continued) M a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2023

*Man GLG

Emerging *Man GLG
**Man GLG Core Markets European *Man GLG
Economy Corporate Credit Leaders Financial Credit
Alternative Alternative Alternative Opportunities
€ USs$ € €
384,120 2,092,300 (92,532) 1,577,460
3,135,000 (1,897,603) (1,377,693 (1,127,733)
771,100 (22,500) - -
8,058,123 - (6,843,075) -
- (27,894,433) (9,006,747) (15,351,248)
(18,022) (47,865) 744,097 (242,112)
9,718 (440,321) (12,571) (266,819
948 - - -
(58,672) (37,138) (33,158) (36,256)
- 130,392 627,977 23,059
(139,427) 308,433 - -
351 445,438 8,160 -
(4,933) 23,170 13,843 8,396
- 28,425 - 19,615
(1,651) - 7,384 -
121,425 124,243 93,915 82,709
12,258,080 (27,187,459) (15,870,400) (15,312,929)
33,134,408 48,801,634 31,096,147 23,647,783
(53,502,529) (20,716,686) (13,871,036) (7,397,886)
(20,368,121) 28,084,948 17,225,111 16,249,897
(8,110,041) 897,489 1,354,711 936,968
8,174,925 - - -
64,884 897,489 1,354,711 936,968
71,720 897,510 1,355,858 936,968
(6,836) (21) (1,147) -
64,884 897,489 1,354,711 936,968
152,254 - 78,746 -
(214,355) - (81,068) (1,897)
1,358,530 1,315,352 371,281 511,914
(125,116) (319,953) (69,500) (101,373)

**Man GLG Core Economy Alternative ceased its operations on 4 December 2023.

*Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative, Man GLG European Leaders Alternative and Man GLG Financial credit
Opportunities commenced their operations on 7 February 2023, 6 June 2023 and 27 June 2023, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG
Alpha European Man AHL Multi
Combined Select Equity Strategy
Fund Alternative Alternative Alternative
Us$ £ € Us$
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders (2,063,325,879) 131,331,109 (2,459,908) (1,272,191)
Adjustments to reconcile net gain/(loss) for the year
attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders to
net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities:
(Increase)/decrease in collateral balances with brokers (44,273,761) 8,659,374 9,939,819 5,701,561
(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers (175,408,731) 67,734 2,725,749 66,431
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss:
Equities and managed funds 476,260,654 (8,787,939) 8,088,286 -
Interest bearing securities (326,289,958)  (643,135,477) 50,114,535 (3,424,870)
Derivatives 460,263,554 55,307,283 (1,255,150) 928,364
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable (6,2083,559) 1,039,525 (25,126) (1,164)
(Increase)/decrease in dividend receivable (353,680) (65,067) (19,484) 16,684
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (1,447,031) (299,492) (81,248) (1,476)
Increase/(decrease) in collateral balances due to brokers (7,982,724) 27,729,871 (4,244,199) (524,745)
Increase/(decrease) in due to brokers 242,181,809 394,513 411,526 (35,084)
Increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements 121,769,969 - - -
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable (26,155,496) (14,058,175) (1,424,919) 21,587
Increase/(decrease) in management fees payable (2,307,925) 207,191 (203,381) (23,005)
Increase/(decrease) in interest payable 1,307,348 1,254,276 (15,579) -
Increase/(decrease) in dividend payable on short securities 2,083,233 1,021,348 134,127 (21,400
Increase/(decrease) in liquidation fees payable (7,820) - - -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other
liabilities 2,121,079 854,645 (3,614 (19,328
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities (1,347,768,918)  (433,479,281) 61,681,434 1,411,364
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares~ 5,433,169,184 566,560,141 125,148,987 10,424,473
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares~ (6,790,463,224)  (424,640,866) (187,583,898) (32,063,301)
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities (1,357,294,040) 141,919,275 (62,434,911) (21,638,828)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (2,705,062,958)  (291,560,006) (758,477) (20,227,464)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year/period  4,764,129,198 429,531,353 14,788,212 35,376,986
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 2,059,066,240 137,971,347 14,034,735 15,149,522
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period
consist of:
Cash and cash equivalents 2,080,158,862 137,971,522 14,034,854 15,194,651
Bank overdraft (21,092,622) (175) (119 (45,129
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 2,059,066,240 137,971,347 14,034,735 15,149,522
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) 104,753,208 65,623,837 6,148,265 282,865
Dividend paid on short securities (88,032,907) (55,933,696) (7,064,684) (275,233)
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 205,937,998 23,265,902 26,725 228,535
Interest paid (240,802,337) (15,334,970) (993,842) (412,298)
Cash dividends paid to shareholders (28,121,517) (452,607) (3,498) -

~Excludes non-cash transaction relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG

Man GLG Global Man GLG Man
European Emerging Innovation Alternative Man AHL Man GLG
Man AHL Mid-Cap Equity = Markets Debt Equity Style Risk Active High Yield
TargetRisk Alternative Total Return Alternative Premia Balanced Opportunities
US$ € US$ Us$ US$ Us$ €
(1,252,600,079) (5,812,675) (82,797,788) (60,811,194) (868,030)  (279,343,537) (75,650,081)
(106,041,716) (13,183) (302,439) 12,297,546 9,413,737 1,790,000 (16,774,273)
(99,637,535) (211,388) 293 5,830,401 - - (12,065,025)
- 6,853,029 - 401,025,673 61,678,885 - 15,175,481
493,057,908 (6,284,512) 299,572,165 11,479,160 (44,193,904) 57,744,044  (362,392,714)
380,303,016 (2,819,447) 8,882,937 (626,201) (1,772,081) 32,463,836 2,461,770
3,943,644 (28,367) (36,346) (9,478) (5,977) (14,736) (9,606,906)
- (644,803) - 35,207 - - -
(730,225) (6,338) 103,700 40,412 78,723 170,569 (196,467)
(72,361,994) 4,190,313 2,631,655 (2,313,471) 3,729,243 10,451,247 2,228,654
89,718,587 - - (32,789,950) 33 - 24,203,634
- - - - - - 137,635,341
- (397,842) - (6,789) (202,234 - -
(1,337,686) (13,921) (186,626) (873,371) (21,362 (293,178) 143,724
- (23,085) (147,679) - - - 40,890
- 834,046 - (113,915) - - -
(30,639 30,091 (5,092 (256,491) 34,880 (266,440) 897,834
(665,716,719) (4,348,082) 277,714,780 333,507,539 27,871,913  (177,298,195)  (293,898,138)
2,084,889,896 19,517,563 238,619,074 105,870,103 29,544,616 40,024,868 636,695,076
(8,158,559,458) (29,089,842) (524,181,180) (494,115,611) (165,624,201)  (196,188,145)  (308,277,077)
(1,073,669,562) (9,572,279) (285,562,106) (388,245,508) (136,079,585)  (156,163,277) 333,417,999
(1,639,386,281) (13,920,361) (7,847,326) (54,737,969) (108,207,672)  (333,461,472) 39,519,861
2,889,731,231 18,643,960 32,673,231 59,024,936 184,214,670 547,627,261 15,945,879
1,250,344,950 4,723,599 24,825,905 4,286,967 76,006,998 214,165,789 55,465,740
1,250,473,059 4,723,619 24,825,905 4,451,373 76,996,797 214,449,495 55,540,141
(128,109) (20) - (164,406) (989,799 (283,706) (74,401)
1,250,344,950 4,723,599 24,825,905 4,286,967 76,006,998 214,165,789 55,465,740
- 1,692,082 - 845,377 (304,275) - -
- (2,250,081) - (2,308,478) - - -
64,238,604 33,042 11,999,383 4,382,766 5,299,866 3,029,957 40,331,590
(158,832,829) (468,846) (12,563,293) (170) (4,844,670) (25,096,445) (4,892,822)
(457,692) - - - - - (4,502,271)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Man Funds VI plc

Statement of cash flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2022

M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG
Credit Multi- Man GLG Man GLG High Yield
Strategy Event Driven Global Debt  Opportunities
Alternative Alternative Total Return DE
Us$ Uss$ Us$ €
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders (2,407,225) (61,416,043) (1,316,923) (82,528,436)
Adjustments to reconcile net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders to
net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities:
(Increase)/decrease in collateral balances with brokers 3,356,078 13,857,390 22,769 7,670,220
(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers (778,190) 15,894,316 193,398 (64,793,878)
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss:
Equities and managed funds 160,764 1,470,173 - -
Interest bearing securities 20,658,441  (238,644,643) 1,355,765 46,631,474
Derivatives (832,897) (5,181,100) 48,854 (11,045,864)
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable 125,960 30,931 (7,762) (1,006,418)
(Increase)/decrease in dividend receivable - (12,720) - -
(Increase)/decrease in other assets 20,133 (408,880) 31,577 (297,529)
Increase/(decrease) in collateral balances due to brokers 250,148 (2,155,877) (23,840) 5,202,067
Increase/(decrease) in due to brokers - (8,159,699) (465,711) 129,787,688
Increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements - - - (22,135,260)
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable (9,183 (8,640,098 - -
Increase/(decrease) in management fees payable (11,382 (2,772) (3,674) (49,226)
Increase/(decrease) in interest payable (34,972) 73,307 45 (20,530)
Increase/(decrease) in dividend payable on short securities (4,583) 6,078 - -
Increase/(decrease) in liquidation fees payable 7,000 - - -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other
liabilities 63,890 487,139 16,893 34,369
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 20,563,982 (282,802,498) (148,609) 7,448,677
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares~ - 614,884,296 18,952 375,628,774
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares~ (12,432,421)  (488,100,040) - (369,717,663)
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities (12,432,421) 126,784,256 18,952 5,911,111
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 8,131,561 (156,018,242) (129,657) 13,359,788
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year/period 6,284,332 257,783,637 878,589 25,016,654
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 14,415,893 101,765,395 748,932 38,376,442
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period
consist of:
Cash and cash equivalents 17,611,806 114,008,877 748,932 38,376,442
Bank overdraft (3,195,913) (12,238,482) - -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 14,415,893 101,765,395 748,932 38,376,442
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) 1,331 14,358,117 - -
Dividend paid on short securities (67,590) (4,616,129) - -
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 1,044,479 12,785,069 132,563 24,048,302
Interest paid (894,138) (3,994,110) (756,002) (1,943,885)
Cash dividends paid to shareholders - - - (21,222,179)

~Excludes non-cash transaction relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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M O

Man

GLG

+Man GLG +Man GLG Man GLG Asia Man GLG
Global Consumer Japan +Man GLG US Man AHL Pacific (ex- Man AHL Convertible
Equity Equity Equity TargetRisk Japan) Equity  Target Growth Arbitrage
Alternative Alternative Extended Moderate Alternative Alternative Alternative
US$ ¥ Us$ Us$ Us$ Uss$ Us$
- - - (8,740,667) 1,084,947 (17,490,957) (2,938,927)
- - - (416,498) (2,827,871) 337,427 4,626,007
9 16 - - (8,237,794) (805) (2,976,194)
- - - - (18,760,442) - -
- - - 1,481,334 (1,478,086) 2,957,483 19,489,740
- - - 885,073 (62,013) 1,920,010 (22,635,409)
1,769 - - 11,441 (22,773) (1,877) 11,232
- - - - 11,511 - -
30,855 - 60,048 27,816 73,665 25,575 41,199
(33) (627) (138,223) 23,686 1,694,944 1,043,798 16,778,567
- - - - 358,453 11 -
- (153,839) - - 287,190 - 15,202
i . - (7.767) 15,766 (11,728) (11,434)
- - - - (1,878) - 53,332
- - - - 123,603 - -
(5,000) (554,000) (5,000) - - - -
(62,046) (4,650,696) (80,356) 23,759 46,682 21,5645 40,233
(34,446) (5,359,146) (163,531) (1,711,823 (22,694,096) (11,199,018) 12,493,548
- - - 5,698,260 43,280,114 20,620,478 38,010,587
- - - (15,471,586) (20,957,787) (83,569,720) (47,265,497)
- - - (9,773,326) 22,322,327 (12,949,242) (9,254,910)
(34,446) (5,359,146) (163,531) (11,485,149) (3871,769) (24,148,260) 3,238,638
34,446 5,359,146 163,531 21,246,633 4,124,979 47,843,400 1,499,879
- - - 9,761,484 3,753,210 23,695,140 4,738,517
- - - 9,766,873 5,762,723 23,706,661 4,739,333
- - - (5,389) (2,009,513) (11,521) (816)
- - - 9,761,484 3,753,210 23,695,140 4,738,517

- - - - 514,820 - -
- - - - (1,145,441) - (659)
1,769 - - 240,085 179,016 344,124 876,718
- - - (108,557) (4,623) (2,180,925) (2,466,513)

+Man GLG Japan Equity Alternative, Man GLG Global Consumer Equity Alternative and Man GLG US Equity Extended ceased their
operations on 14 July 2021, 12 October 2021 and 9 December 2021, respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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M O

Man

GLG

Man GLG Man GLG RI
RI Global Sustainable *Man GLG
Sustainable Energy Man AHL Senior
Growth Transition Global Secured
Alternative Alternative Bond Opportunities
US$ € US$ €
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net gain/(loss) for the year/period attributable to Redeemable
Participating Shareholders (2,228,897) 1,079,154 (5,873,962) 127,200
Adjustments to reconcile net gain/(loss) for the year/period
attributable to Redeemable Participating Shareholders to
net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities:
(Increase)/decrease in collateral balances with brokers (175,447) 158,999 667,000 (370,018)
(Increase)/decrease in due from brokers 121 (972) (2,922,504) (2,526,327)
(Increase)/decrease in financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss:
Equities and managed funds 4,401,728 (908,634) (201,932) -
Interest bearing securities (11,805,921) (665,114) (17,970,528) (20,501,944)
Derivatives (852,724) (239,153) 300,835 329,546
(Increase)/decrease in interest receivable (1,001) (644) (97,493) (335,477)
(Increase)/decrease in dividend receivable (83) 4,154 - -
(Increase)/decrease in other assets 54,293 15,484 18,947 (56,084)
Increase/(decrease) in collateral balances due to brokers (224,327) 100,639 381,824 620
Increase/(decrease) in due to brokers - - 7,034,335 5,050,823
Increase/(decrease) in repurchase agreements - - - 385,467
Increase/(decrease) in performance fees payable (2,577) 73,102 - -
Increase/(decrease) in management fees payable (1,023) 568 907 9,554
Increase/(decrease) in interest payable (368) (482) - 5,146
Increase/(decrease) in dividend payable on short securities (4,899) 4,041 - -
Increase/(decrease) in liquidation fees payable - - - -
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other
liabilities 52,796 48,605 45,415 74,639
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities (10,788,329) (330,253) (18,617,156) (17,806,855)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issue of Redeemable Participating Shares~ 13,191,216 500,000 29,539,649 38,342,993
Redemption of Redeemable Participating Shares~ (2,929,846) (519,205) (4,889,551) (19,354,533)
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities 10,261,370 (19,205) 24,650,098 18,988,460
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (526,959) (8349,458) 6,032,942 1,181,605
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year/period 1,347,560 1,187,178 6,475,337 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 820,601 837,720 12,508,279 1,181,605
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period
consist of:
Cash and cash equivalents 820,601 1,135,133 12,508,286 1,181,605
Bank overdraft - (297,413) (7) -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 820,601 837,720 12,508,279 1,181,605
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Dividend received (net of withholding tax) 171,829 221,834 8,681 -
Dividend paid on short securities (215,115) (221,827) - -
Interest received (net of withholding tax) 305,764 30,458 609,263 574,672
Interest paid (61,029) (53,292 (36,390) (263,714)

Cash dividends paid to shareholders

~Excludes non-cash transaction relating to switches in/out between share classes effective during the year/period.

*Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities commenced its operations on 18 May 2022.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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**Man **Man GLG RI
GLG European Sustainable **Man GLG Core
High Yield Credit **Man AHL Economy
Opportunities Opportunities ~ TargetClimate Alternative
€ € uUs$ US$
133,075 (392,169) (63,051) (19,106)
(1,177,640) (412,856) (1,366,093) (3,135,000)
(3,719,848) (1,572,535) - (771,100)
- - (7,425,787) (8,058,123)
(21,679,071) (17,844,703) (15,763,577) -
382,485 388,697 145,965 18,022
(376,363) (839,033) (130,735) (9,718)
- - (8,832) (948)
(53,720) (45,228) (34,321) (20,198)
620 534 71,598 -
7,459,310 3,143,752 - 139,427
747,980 138,252 - -
9,731 8,952 33,147 4,940
4,204 1,288 - -
- - - 1,651
67,635 65,330 43,165 21,971
(18,201,602 (16,859,719 (24,488,521) (11,828,182
41,712,863 18,652,661 25,439,220 20,003,107
(19,398,196) (1,545,902 4 -
22,314,667 17,106,759 25,439,224 20,003,107
4,113,065 247,040 950,703 8,174,925
4,113,065 247,040 950,703 8,174,925
4,122,778 1,757,646 950,703 8,174,925
(9,713) (1,510,606) - -
4,113,065 247,040 950,703 8,174,925
- - 17,719 -
506,626 123,578 37,885 5,747
(807,248) (4,061) (10,141) -

M O

Man | GLG

** Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities, Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities, Man AHL TargetClimate and Man GLG
Core Economy Alternative commenced their operations on 9 June 2022, 14 June 2022, 28 October 2022 and 21 December 2022,

respectively.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the financial statements M a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2023

1. General

Man Funds VI plc (the “Fund”) was incorporated as an investment company with variable capital and segregated liability between sub-
funds under the laws of Ireland as a public limited company on 28 November 2007 under registration number 449860. The Fund has been
authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”) as an Undertaking for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities
(“UCITS”), pursuant to the European Communities (Undertaking for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (as
amended) (the “UCITS Regulations”) and Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) (Amendments) Regulations 2019 (the "Central Bank UCITS Regulations"). The Fund’s investment
manager is GLG LLC for GLG LLC Portfolios, GLG Partners LP for Man GLG Portfolios, AHL Partners LLP for Man AHL Portfolios and
Man Solutions Limited for Man Solution Portfolios (the “Investment Managers”). The Fund’s registered office is at 70 Sir John Rogerson’s
Quay, Dublin, Ireland. The Fund has no employees.

The Fund is structured as an umbrella fund with segregated liability between sub-funds (each a “Portfolio”) which means that different
Portfolios may be created from time to time by the Directors with the approval of the Central Bank. Each Portfolio will be represented by a
different series of Redeemable Participating Shares (the “Shares”) and will be invested in accordance with the investment objectives and
policies applicable to such Portfolio. As at 31 December 2023 the Fund was comprised of twenty nine Portfolios, of which twenty four
Portfolios were in operation, as follows:

GLG LLC Portfolio

- Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return;

- Man GLG Global Debt Total Return (ceased operations on 24 May 2023);

- Man GLG Event Driven Alternative;

- Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative; and

- Man GLG Core Economy Alternative (ceased operations on 4 December 2023).

Man GLG Portfolios

- Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative;

- Man GLG European Equity Alternative;

- Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative;

- Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative;

- Man GLG High Yield Opportunities;

- Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative (ceased operations on 20 January 2023);

- Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE;

- Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-dapan) Equity Alternative;

- Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative;

- Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative (ceased operations on 25 September 2023);
- Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities;

- Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities;

- Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities;

- Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative (commenced operations on 7 February 2023);
- Man GLG European Leaders Alternative (commenced operations on 6 June 2023); and

- Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities (commenced operations on 27 June 2023).

Mean AHL Portfolios

- Man AHL TargetRisk;

- Man AHL Active Balanced;

- Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate;

- Man AHL Target Growth Alternative;

- Man AHL Global Bond (ceased operations on 31 May 2023); and
- Man AHL TargetClimate.

Mean Solutions FPortfolio
- Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative); and
- Man Alternative Style Risk Premia.

All Classes of Redeemable Participating Shares are together referred to as the ‘‘Redeemable Participating Shares’ or ““Shares’’.
As at 31 December 2023, the following Portfolios were registered with the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority (‘“FINMA”’).

- Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative;

- Man GLG European Equity Alternative;

- Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative);
- Man AHL TargetRisk;

- Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative;

- Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return;
- Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative;

- Man Alternative Style Risk Premia;

- Man AHL Active Balanced;

- Man GLG High Yield Opportunities;

- Man GLG Event Driven Alternative;

- Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE;

- Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate;

- Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-dapan) Equity Alternative;
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1. General (continued)

- Man AHL Target Growth Alternative;

- Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative;

- Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative;

- Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities;

- Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities;

- Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities;

- Man AHL TargetClimate;

- Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative;
- Man GLG European Leaders Alternative; and

- Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities.

The investment objectives and policies of each active Portfolio are detailed below.

Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative
Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with positive returns through investments primarily in the
United Kingdom securities markets.

The Portfolio invests primarily in common stock and other equity and equity-linked securities (which may include but are not limited to such
instruments as options and swaps) of issuers in the United Kingdom or of issuers which derive a substantial part of their revenues from
activities in the United Kingdom and may invest the remainder in equity and equity linked securities of issuers and on markets located
outside the United Kingdom. The Portfolio may also invest in rights (including sub-underwriting).

As at 31 December 2023, Class DL GBP, Class DL H EUR, Class DL H USD, Class DLY H EUR, Class DN H USD, Class DNRW H EUR,
Class DNY H EUR, Class IL GBP, Class IL GBP Dist, Class IL H EUR, Class IL H EUR Dist, Class IL H SEK, Class IL H USD, Class IL H
USD Dist, Class IL U GBP, Class IN GBP, Class IN H CHF, Class IN H EUR, Class IN H SEK and Class IN H USD were in operation.

Man GLG European Equity Alternative
Man GLG European Equity Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with positive returns primarily through investments in
issuers in Europe and of issuers which derive a substantial part of their revenues from activities in Europe.

The Portfolio’s policy is to achieve those returns through investments in short, medium and, to a lesser extent, long-term investment
opportunities. This policy will be pursued through a strategy of active trading with the Portfolio primarily investing in listed equities including,
without limitation, common stock and other equity and equity-linked securities (which may include, but are not limited to, such instruments
as options and swaps), of issuers in Europe and of issuers which derive a substantial part of their revenues from activities in Europe.

As at 31 December 2023, Class DN EUR, Class DN H CHF, Class DN H GBP, Class DN H NOK, Class DN H SEK, Class DN H USD,
Class DN U EUR, Class IMU H GBP, Class IN EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class IN H SEK, Class IN H USD, Class INU EUR, Class INU H USD,
Class INZ H GBP Dist, Class INZ H USD, Class IXXN EUR and Class IXXN H USD were in operation.

Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative)
Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative) aims to generate capital growth over the medium
term by providing risk managed dynamic exposure to a portfolio of global equity securities and financial derivative instruments.

The Portfolio may seek to achieve its investment objectives and policies by (a) direct exposure : The Portfolio will seek to achieve its
objective through a dynamically risk managed global equity portfolio. The dynamic, risk managed approach means that the Investment
Manager seeks to manage market exposure of the portfolio in an active, risk-aware manner so as to control downside risk, via short
positions in liquid equity index futures and/or (b) indirectly through the use of one or more total return swaps (“TRS”).

As at 31 December 2023, Class D USD, Class D H EUR, Class | USD, Class | H EUR, Class | H GBP and Class | H SEK were in operation.

Man AHL TargetRisk
The Man AHL TargetRisk Portfolio aims to generate capital growth over the medium to long term.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with a proprietary quantitative
model, the ‘Man TargetRisk’ strategy, by providing dynamic long only exposure to a range of assets and to provide an excess return
stream with a stable level of volatility regardless of market conditions.

As at 31 December 2023, Class D USD, Class D H CHF, Class D H EUR, Class D H GBP, Class D H SEK, Class D H SGD, Class DJ USD,
Class DRV USD, Class DRW H EUR, Class DU USD Dist, Class DU H HKD Dist, Class DU H SGD Dist, Class DV USD, Class DW USD,
Class | USD, Class | H AUD, Class | H (BRL) USD, Class | H CHF, Class | H EUR, Class | H GBP, Class | H JPY, Class | H SEK, Class | H
SGD, Class INU USD Class INU H CHF, Class INU H EUR, Class INU H GBP and Class IV USD were in operation.

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative
The Portfolio’s investment objective is to seek to provide an attractive risk-adjusted total return, through appreciation and income.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve these returns primarily through long and synthetically short investments in equity securities or equity
derivatives. The Portfolio may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in emerging markets.

As at 31 December 2023, Class DN EUR, Class DN H USD, Class DNY EUR, Class IN EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class IN H SEK, Class INH
USD, Class INF EUR, Class INF H GBP and Class INF H USD were in operation.
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Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return’s investment objective is to achieve a return in all market conditions over the long
term primarily through investment in a portfolio of fixed income securities denominated in local currency or in the currencies of OECD
countries and/or derivatives.

As at 31 December 2023, Class D USD, Class D H CHF, Class D H EUR, Class D H GBP, Class D H NOK, Class DL H EUR, Class DMF
USD, Class DMF H EUR, Class DR USD Dist, Class DRW H EUR, Class DY H EUR, Class | USD, Class | USD Dist, Class | H AUD, Class
| H CHF, Class | H EUR, Class | H GBP, Class | H SEK, Class IL USD, Class IL H EUR, Class IMF USD, Class IMF USD Dist, Class IMF H
EUR, Class IMF H EUR Dist and Class IMF H GBP Dist were in operation.

Man GLG Innovation Equity Altermative
Man GLG Innovation Equity Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with absolute returns by taking both long and short
positions in equities issued by companies globally.

The Portfolio seeks to apply along/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives providing
long and “synthetic short” positions.

As at 31 December 2023, Class DN USD, Class DN H CHF, Class DN H EUR, Class DNRW H EUR, Class IN USD, Class IN H CHF, Class
IN H EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class IN H SEK, Class INF USD, Class INF H EUR, Class INF H GBP, Class INU H EUR, Class INU H GBP
and Class IXN H EUR were in operation.

Man Alternative Style Risk Premia
Man Alternative Style Risk Premia’s investment objective is to achieve medium-term absolute returns in all market conditions across liquid
asset classes.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with the Styles and Strategies
adopted such as by investing all or part of the net proceeds of Shares in transferable securities listed or traded on Recognised Markets,
exchange-traded and OTC financial derivative instruments, collective investment schemes and through TRS linked to the performance of
a reference basket.

As at 31 December 2023, Class D USD, Class D H DKK, Class D H EUR, Class D H NOK, Class D H SEK, Class | USD, Class | H AUD,
Class | HDKK, Class | H EUR, Class | H GBP, Class | H NZD, Class | H SEK and Class INU USD were in operation.

Man AHL Active Balanced
The Man AHL Active Balanced aims to generate capital growth over the medium to long term by providing dynamic exposure to a range
of assets and to provide an excess return stream with a stable level of volatility regardless of market conditions.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with a proprietary quantitative
model, the ‘Man Active Balanced’ strategy, to provide an excess return stream with a stable level of volatility regardless of market
conditions.

As at 31 December 2023, Class DV USD, Class | H EUR, Class | H GBP, Class | H JPY and Class | H USD were in operation.

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities’ investment objective is to provide income and capital growth by investing directly or indirectly in fixed
and floating rate securities worldwide.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with the investment approach
adopted such as by investing all or part of the net proceeds of Shares in transferable securities, exchange traded and OTC financial
derivative instruments, money market instruments, other collective investment schemes and deposits, cash or cash equivalents.

As at 31 December 2023, Class D EUR, Class D EUR G-Dist, Class D H CHF, Class D H SGD, Class D H USD, Class D H SGD Dist, Class
D H USD Dist, Class DRW H EUR, Class DV H USD, Class DV H USD G-Dist, Class DW H USD, Class DY H USD Dist, Class | EUR, Class
| EUR Dist, Class | H (BRL) EUR, Class | H CHF, Class | H GBP, Class | H USD, Class | H USD Dist, Class IF EUR, Class IF H GBP, Class
IF H GBP Dist, Class IF H GBP G-Dist, Class ILU H GBP G-Dist, Class IU H USD, Class IV H USD, Class IV H USD G-Dist and Class IXX
EUR, were in operation.

Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative
Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative’s investment objective was to provide investors with an absolute retun over rolling three-year
periods independent of market conditions, with a low correlation to credit, interest rates and equities.

The Portfolio sought to apply a long/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives
providing long and “synthetic short” positions.

Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative ceased its operations on 20 January 2023.
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Man GLG Event Driven Alternative
Man GLG Event Driven Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with absolute returns over a rolling three-year period by
taking both long and short positions utilising event driven strategies.

The Portfolio seeks to apply along/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives providing
long and “synthetic short” positions.

As at 31 December 2023, Class DN USD, Class DN H CHF, Class DN H EUR, Class DNFY H EUR, Class DNFY USD, Class DNRW H
EUR, Class IN USD, Class IN H CHF, Class IN H EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class IN H SEK, Class INF USD, Class INF H EUR, Class INU H
EUR, Class IU USD and Class INXX H EUR were in operation.

Man GLG Global Debt Total Return

Man GLG Global Debt Total Return’s investment objective was to achieve a return in all market conditions over the long term primarily
through investment in a portfolio of fixed income securities denominated in local currency or in the currencies of OECD countries and/or
derivatives.

Man GLG Global Debt Total Return ceased its operations on 24 May 2023.

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE’s investment objective is to provide income and capital growth by investing directly or indirectly in
fixed and floating rate securities worldwide.

As at 31 December 2023, Class | EUR, Class | EUR Dist and Class ILU EUR G Dist were in operation.

Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate aims to generate capital growth over the medium to long term by providing dynamic long and short
exposure to a range of assets and to provide a return stream with a stable level of volatility regardless of market conditions.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with a proprietary quantitative
model, the ‘Man TargetRisk’ strategy, to provide a return stream with a stable level of volatility regardless of market conditions.

As at 31 December 2023, Class D USD, Class D H CHF, Class D H EUR, Class | USD, Class | H CHF and Class | H EUR were in operation.

Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Alternative
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with an absolute return through a
long/short strategy investing primarily in Asia Pacific (ex-Japan).

The Portfolio seeks to apply a long/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives providing
long and “synthetic short” positions.

As at 31 December 2023, Class DNRW H EUR, Class IN USD, Class IN H EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class IN H SEK, Class INF USD, Class
INF H EUR, Class INF H GBP and Class IU H GBP were in operation.

Man AHL Target Growth Alternative
The Man AHL Target Growth Alternative aims to achieve long-term capital growth through risk-controlled exposure to broad market moves
and complementary investment styles.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with a proprietary quantitative
model, the ‘Man AHL Target Growth’ strategy.

As at 31 December 2023, Class D H CHF, Class D H EUR, Class | USD, Class | H EUR, Class | H GBP, Class IF H GBP and Class IF H
JPY were in operation.

Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with an absolute return through a long / short
strategy investing primarily in convertible bonds.

The Portfolio seeks to apply along/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives providing
long and “synthetic short” positions.

As at 31 December 2023, Class DNU USD, Class IN USD, Class IN H EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class INF USD, Class INF H EUR, Class U
USD and Class IU H GBP were in operation.

Man GLG R/ Global Sustainable Growth Alternative
Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative’s investment objective is to provide investors with an absolute return by taking both
long and short positions in equities issued by companies globally.

The Portfolio seeks to apply along/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives providing
long and “synthetic short” positions.

As at 31 December 2023, Class IN USD, Class IN H EUR, Class IN H GBP, Class INF H EUR and Class U H GBP were in operation.
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Man GLG R/ Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative
Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative’s investment objective was to provide investors with absolute returns by taking both
long and short positions in equities issued by companies globally.

The Portfolio sought to apply a long/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives
providing long and “synthetic short” positions.

Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative ceased its operation on 25 September 2023.

Man AHL Global Bond
Man AHL Global Bond aimed to achieve a total return through capital appreciation and income over the medium to long term primarily
through investment in a portfolio of fixed income securities and/or financial derivative instruments.

The Portfolio sought to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with a proprietary quantitative
model, the ‘Man AHL Global Bond’ strategy.

Man AHL Global Bond ceased its operations on 31 May 2023.

Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities
Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities’ investment objective is to provide income and capital growth by investing directly or indirectly in
senior secured fixed income securities.

The Portfolio’s policy is to achieve returns through investing primarily, directly or indirectly, in a portfolio of senior secured fixed income
securities listed or traded on Recognised Markets globally.

As at 31 December 2023, Class | EUR, Class | H GBP, Class | H USD, Class IF EUR and Class IF H USD were in operation.

Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities
Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities’ investment objective is to provide income and capital growth by investing directly or indirectly
in fixed and floating rate securities predominantly in pan-europe.

As at 31 December 2023, Class | EUR, Class | H GBP, Class | H USD, Class IF EUR and Class IF H USD were in operation.

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Credit Opportunities
Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities’ investment objective is to provide income and capital growth by investing directly or indirectly
in fixed and floating rate securities worldwide, while giving careful consideration to long-term environmental, social and governance criteria.

As at 31 December 2023, Class | EUR, Class | H GBP, Class | H USD, Class IF EUR and Class IF H USD were in operation.

Man AHL TargetClimate
Man AHL TargetClimate aims to generate capital growth over the medium to long term through investment in a range of assets which the
Investment Manager believes will contribute to climate change mitigation.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by providing risk-controlled exposure to the assets selected which are deemed by the
Investment Manager to be aligned with the transition to a low carbon economy and contributing to climate change mitigation (“climate-
aligned”) using environmental metrics, through allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with a proprietary quantitative
model, the ‘Man AHL TargetClimate’ strategy.

As at 31 December 2023, Class | USD, Class | H EUR, Class | H GBP, Class IF USD and Class IF H EUR were in operation.
Man GLG Core Economy Alternative
Man GLG Core Economy Alternative’s investment objective was to provide investors with an absolute return through a long / short strategy

investing primarily in the US industrials and materials sector.

The Portfolio sought to apply a long/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives
providing long and “synthetic short” positions.

Man GLG Core Economy Alternative ceased its operation on 4 December 2023.

Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credlit Alternative

Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative's investment objective is to provide investors with positive absolute returns,
primarily through both long and short investments in emerging market corporate and sovereign bonds.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with the investment approach
adopted such as by investing all or part of the net proceeds of Shares in transferable securities, exchange traded and OTC financial
derivative instruments, money market instruments, other collective investment schemes and deposits, cash or cash equivalents.

As at 31 December 2023, Class IN USD, Class IN H EUR, Class IN H SEK, Class INF USD, Class INF H EUR and Class INF H GBP were
in operation.
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Man GLG European Leaders Alternative
Man GLG European Leaders Alternatives investment objective is to provide investors with an absolute return through a long/short strategy
investing primarily in Europe.

The Portfolio seeks to apply along/short investment strategy and intends to take full advantage of the ability to invest in derivatives providing
long and “synthetic short” positions.

As at 31 December 2023, Class IN EUR, Class IN H USD, Class INF EUR, Class INF H GBP and Class INF H USD were in operation.

Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities
Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities' investment objective is to provide income and capital growth by investing directly or indirectly in
fixed and floating rate securities worldwide issued primarily by financial institutions.

The Portfolio seeks to achieve its objective by allocating all or substantially all of its assets in accordance with the investment approach
adopted such as by investing all or part of the net proceeds of shares in transferable securities, exchange traded and OTC financial
derivative instruments, money market instruments, other collective investment schemes and deposits, cash or cash equivalents.

As at 31 December 2023, Class | EUR, Class | H USD, Class IF EUR, Class IF H GBP and Class IF H USD were in operation.
2. Material accounting policies

(@) Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as adopted by the European
Union (“EU”). The financial statements have been prepared using the historical cost basis except for financial assets and liabilities held at
fair value through profit or loss which have been measured at fair value.

(b) Changes in accounting policy and disclosure
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the
Fund’s audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022.

New standards, interpretations and amenaments adopted by the Fund:
At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, the following new and revised IFRS Accounting Standards that have been issued
(effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023):

Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Armendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and IFRS Practice Staternent 2)

In February 2021, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgements, providing
guidance to help entities meet the accounting policy disclosure requirements. The amendments aim to make accounting policy disclosures
more informative by replacing the requirement to disclose ‘material accounting policies’ with ‘material accounting policy information’. The
amendments also provide guidance under what circumstance, the accounting policy information is likely to be considered material and
therefore requiring disclosure. These amendments had no material effect on financial statements of the Fund.

Definition of Accounting Estimates (Amenaments to IAS 8 Accounting policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors)

The amendment to IAS 8, which added the definition of accounting estimates, clarifies that the effects of a change in an input or
measurement technique are changes in accounting estimates, unless resulting from the correction of prior period errors. These
amendments clarify how entities make the distinction between changes in accounting estimate, changes in accounting policy and prior
period errors. These amendments had no material effect on financial statements of the Fund.

At the date of authorisation of the financial statements there were a number of other Standards and Interpretations which were in issue
but not yet effective. Management anticipate that the adoption of these Standards and Interpretations in future periods will have no material
impact on the financial statements of the Fund.

(c) Use of accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with IFRS requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported and disclosures made in these financial statements and accompanying notes, including certain valuation
assumptions. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or liabilities in the future.

(d) Going concern

Management has made an assessment of the Fund’s ability to continue as a going concern and are satisfied that the Fund has resources
to continue in business for a period of at least 12 months beyond the date these financial statements are available to be issued.
Furthermore, the management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Fund’s ability to continue
as a going concern; therefore, the financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis.

(e) Interest income and expense
Interest income and expense is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income as it accrues, on an effective interest rate basis.

() Dividend income and dividend expense on short securities

Dividend income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income within
dividends when the Fund’s right to receive payments is established. Dividend income is recognised gross of withholding tax, if any. Dividend
expense is recognised on the ex-dividend date.
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(g) Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
For Net Asset Value (“NAV”) purposes, the valuation of financial assets and liabilities is calculated in accordance with the Prospectus. For
financial statements purposes, financial assets and liabilities have been valued in accordance with IFRS using the policies outlined below.

At 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, there are no material differences between these valuation methods.

In accordance with International Financial Reporting Standard (“IFRS”) 9 Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement, the Fund
classifies its financial assets and liabilities at initial recognition into the categories of financial assets and financial liabilities as discussed
below.

Under IFRS 9, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) or
fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”). The classification of financial assets under IFRS 9 is based on the business model in which a
financial asset is managed and on its contractual cash flow characteristics.

In evaluating the classification of its financial assets, the Fund has considered the following:

o Whether it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets only to collect contractual cash flows (“business
model test”); and

o Whether its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (“SPPI
test”).

Both the business model test and SPPI test must be met in order to account for a financial asset at amortised cost or FVOCI. If both tests
are not met the financial asset must be measured at FVTPL.

The Fund classifies its investments based on both the Fund’s business model for managing those financial assets and the contractual
cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The portfolio of financial assets is managed and performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis. The Fund is primarily focused on fair value information and uses that information to assess the assets’ performance and to make
decisions. The Fund has not taken the option to irrevocably designate any financial instruments as fair value through other comprehensive
income.

The contractual cash flows of the Fund’s debt securities are solely principal and interest, however, these securities are neither held for the
purpose of collecting contractual cash flows nor held both for collecting contractual cash flows and for sale. The collection of contractual
cash flows is only incidental to achieving the Fund’s business model’s objective.

The Fund recognises a financial asset or a financial liability when, and only when, it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the trade date, which is the date on which the Fund commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value. All transaction
costs for such instruments are recognised directly in the statement of comprehensive income.

Consequently, all investments are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives, government bonds and exchange traded
securities) is based on quoted market prices at the statement of financial position date.

In circumstances where the last traded price is not within the bid-ask spread, management will determine the point within the bid-ask
spread that is most representative of fair value.

The Directors have appointed an Independent Pricing Committee ("IPC") to undertake certain services concerning the valuation policies
and procedures relating to the Fund. The IPC is an independent body set up to: (1) establish a pricing matrix (a table which lays out a
pricing source for certain assets and liabilities) which the Directors have adopted for the Fund and which is used by the Administrator to
calculate the value of the assets and liabilities held by the Fund; and (2) to establish the prices of any positions held in the Fund that do not
have an independently ascertainable value as per the pricing matrix. In addition, the IPC provides general governance and oversight of the
valuation process.

The Fund may from time to time invest in financial instruments or securities that are not traded in an active market (for example over-the-
counter (“OTC”’) derivatives and private placements of both equities and fixed income securities). These financial instruments are valued
at their fair value in the manner described in subsequent accounting policies.

Any exchange traded derivative instruments (including, but not limited to, options and futures) dealt in on a market are valued at the
settlement price on the relevant Valuation Day for such instruments on such a market. If the settlement price is not available, their probable
realisation value shall be determined with care and in good faith by the Fund.

The investments in managed funds (“managed funds”) are initially measured at fair value and then carried at their NAV per unit at the
statement of financial position date. This measure approximately represents the fair value of such investments. If their stated NAV per unit
is not available, managed funds are valued at the latest available stated NAV per unit.

Investments are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows have expired or the Fund has transferred substantially all of the risks
and rewards of ownership.
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(h)  Securities sold short

The Fund may sell securities short. A short sale is a transaction in which the Fund sells a security it does not own. The proceeds received
for short sales are recorded as liabilities and the Fund records an unrealised gain or loss to the extent of the difference between the
proceeds received and the value of the open short position. The Fund records a realised gain or loss when the short position is closed. By
entering into short sales, the Fund bears the market risk of an unfavourable change in the price of the security sold short in excess of the
proceeds received. Short sales expose the Fund to potentially unlimited liability.

(i) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously. As at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, no financial assets and liabilities are offset in the statement of financial
position. Please refer to Note 5.

() Derivatives
The Fund may trade in derivative financial instruments whose values are based upon an underlying asset, index, currency or interest rate.
The net unrealised gains or losses, rather than contracts or notional amounts, represents the approximate future cash flows from trading.

The Fund is engaged in forward currency contracts, futures contracts, option contracts, swap contracts, credit default swaps, equity
swaps, interest rate swaps, total return swaps, rights and warrants.

- Equity swaps

Equity swaps are recorded on the trade date basis and are valued based on the difference between the notional long/short position of the
underlying equity security calculated from a reference price on the date of entering into the swap and the market value at the date of
closing the trade, or the reporting date if prior to terminating the swap. The difference between the initial recognition amount and the
market value of the open equity swaps is reflected as financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of
financial position and as net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive
income. Realised gains or losses are recognised on the closing or trade date of the swap and are included in net gain/(loss) on financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income.

- Forward currency contracts

Forward currency contracts are recorded on the trade date and are valued at the applicable foreign exchange rates on the last business
day of the year. The difference between the fair value of the original contract amount and the fair value of the open forward currency
contract position is reflected as financial assets or liabilities in the statement of financial position and as net gain/(loss) on the financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income. Realised gains or losses are recognised on the maturity
or trade date of the contract and are included in net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the
statement of comprehensive income.

- Futures contracts

Futures contracts are recorded on the trade date and are valued at the last traded price on the last business day of the year. The difference
between the original contract amount and the fair value of the open futures position is reflected as financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss in the statement of financial position and as net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income. Realised gains or losses are recognised on the closing or trade date of
the contract and are included in net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of
comprehensive income.

- Option contracts

The Fund may invest in option contracts. An option contract gives the owner the right, but not the obligation, to buy (““‘call option”) or to
sell (“‘put option”) a specified item at a fixed price during a specified year for a non-refundable fee (“‘premium’’). The maximum loss to a
buyer of an option is the loss of the premium. The writer of a call option has to bear the risk of an unfavourable change in the value
underlying the option and, unless an offsetting long position is owned, the theoretical loss is unlimited. The loss to the writer of a put option
is limited to the exercise price of the option, versus the premium collected on its sale. Option contracts are held at fair value with reference
to quoted market prices, when available, or based on pricing models that consider the time value of money, volatility and the current market
and contractual prices of the underlying financial instruments.

- Swap contracts

Swap contracts are contractual agreements between two parties to exchange streams of payments over time based on specified notional
amounts. The swap contracts are valued at an amount equal to the gain or loss that would be realised if the position was closed out on
the valuation date. The Fund’s main swap contracts consist of credit default swaps, interest rate swaps and total return swaps.

Swap contracts are marked-to-market daily and changes in value are recorded as unrealised gain/(loss). When a swap contract is
terminated, the Fund will record a realised gain/(loss) equal to the difference between the proceeds from (or cost of) the closing transaction
and the Fund’s basis in the contract, if any. Swap transactions involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and market risk in excess of
the amounts recognised in the statement of financial position. Such risks involve the possibility that there will be no liquid market for these
agreements, that the counterparty to the agreements may default on its obligation to perform or disagree as to the meaning of the
contractual terms in the agreements, and that there may be unfavourable changes in interest rates and/or market values associated with
these transactions.
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() Derivatives (continued)

- Credit default swaps

The Fund may enter into credit default swaps to manage its exposure to certain sectors of the market or to reduce credit risk. The Fund
may enter into credit default swap agreements to provide a measure of protection against the default of an issuer (as buyer of protection)
and/or gain credit exposure to an issuer to which it is not otherwise exposed (as seller of protection). Credit default swaps are agreements
in which one party pays fixed periodic payments to counterparty in consideration for a guarantee from the counterparty to make a specific
payment should a negative credit event take place (e.g. default, bankruptcy or debt restructuring). The Fund may either buy or sell (write)
credit default swaps. As a buyer, the Fund will either receive from the seller an amount equal to the notional amount of the swap and deliver
the referenced security or underlying securities comprising of an index or receive a net settlement of cash equal to the notional amount of
the swap less the recovery value of the security or underlying securities comprising of an index. As a seller (writer), the Fund will either pay
the buyer an amount equal to the notional amount of the swap and take delivery of the referenced security or underlying securities
comprising of an index or pay a net settlement of cash equal to the notional amount of the swap less the recovery value of the security or
underlying securities comprising of an index. In the event of default by the counterparty, the Fund may recover amounts paid under the
agreement either partially or in total by offsetting any payables and/or receivables with collateral held or pledged.

These periodic payments received or made by the Fund are included in net realised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income.

- Interest rate swaps

Interest rate swaps relate to contracts taken out by the Fund with major brokers in which the Fund either receives or pays a floating rate
of interest in return for paying or receiving, respectively, a fixed rate of interest. The payment flows are usually netted against each other,
with the difference being paid by one party to the other. Changes in the value of the interest rate swap agreements and amounts received
or paid in connection with them are recognised as net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the
statement of comprehensive income.

- Total return swaps
Total return swaps are contracts in which the Fund pays or receives a series of cash flows based upon the total return of a specified asset
in return for paying or receiving, respectively, a fixed or floating rate of interest based upon that same specified asset.

- Warrants and Rights

The Fund invests in warrants and rights through listed exchanges and OTC markets. The listed warrants and rights are traded on
recognised exchanges and valued at the last traded price. OTC traded warrants and rights are valued by reference to quoted prices.
Change in realised and unrealised gains and losses are recorded in the statement of comprehensive income.

(k) Realised and unrealised gains and losses

All realised and unrealised gains and losses on securities and derivatives are recognised as net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income. The cost of securities is accounted for on a specific
identification basis. Unrealised gains and losses comprise changes in the fair value of financial instruments for the year and from reversal
of prior year’s unrealised gains and losses for financial instruments which were realised in the reporting year. Realised gains and losses
represent the difference between an instrument’s initial carrying amount and disposal amount, or cash payments or receipts made in
respect of derivative contracts (excluding payments or receipts on collateral margin accounts for such instruments).

()  Transaction costs

Transaction costs are incremental costs, which are separately identifiable and directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a
financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs incurred by the Fund during the year are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income as part of net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

(m) Functional and presentation currency

Iltems included in the Fund’s financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which it
operates (the “functional currency”). This is United States Dollars (“US$”) for all sub-funds except Man GLG European Equity Alternative,
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative, Man GLG High Yield Opportunities, Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE, Man GLG Rl
Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative, Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities, Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities, Man
GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities, Man GLG European Leaders Alternative and Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities is Euro
(“€”) and Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative for which the functional currency is Pound Sterling (“£”). The Fund has adopted the functional
currency of each sub-fund as the presentation currency for these financial statements. There has been no change in each sub-fund’s
functional currency since its inception. The Fund’s functional and presentational currency is United States Dollars.

(n) Foreign currency

Transactions during the year denominated in foreign currencies have been translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the dates of
transactions. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange in effect at the date of the
statement of financial position. For investment transactions and investments held as at year end denominated in foreign currency, resulting
gains or losses are included in the net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of
comprehensive income. All other foreign currency gains and losses are also included in the net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income.
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(n)  Foreign currency (continued)

The combined fund balances are expressed in US$, being the presentational currency of the Fund as a whole. For combined fund balances
in the statement of financial position, the non-US$ Portfolios are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the statement of financial
position. For combined fund balances in the statement of comprehensive income, the non-US$ Portfolios are translated at the average
exchange rate prevailing during the year. The combined subscriptions and redemptions in the statement of changes in net assets are also
translated at the average rate prevailing during the current year. The translation gain/(loss) resulting from the preparation of the combined
fund balances in the financial statements amounts to a gain of US$188,793,642 (31 December 2022: loss of US$327,278,344) which has
been shown as other comprehensive income in the combined fund column in the statement of comprehensive income. The gain/loss does
not have any effect on the individual Portfolios.

(0) Repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements

The Fund may enter into securities sold under agreements to repurchase (“repurchase agreements”), under the terms of the repurchase
agreement, with selected counterparties under which the Fund acquires securities as collateral subject to an obligation of the counterparty
to repurchase and the Fund to resell the securities at an agreed upon time and price. The Fund and counterparties are permitted to sell,
re-pledge, or use the collateral associated with the transaction. Upon an event of default under the terms of the repurchase agreement,
both parties have the right to set-off. Repurchase agreements are reflected in the statement of financial position and included in net
gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive income. Realised
gains/losses are included in net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of
comprehensive income. The difference between the sale and repurchase prices is treated as interest expense and is accrued over the life
of the agreement and is included in the statement of comprehensive income.

Securities purchased under agreements to re-sell (“reverse repurchase agreements”) are treated as collateralised financing transactions
and are carried at the amounts at which the securities were acquired plus accrued interest, which approximates fair value. It is the Fund’s
policy to take possession of reverse repurchase agreements. Reverse repurchase agreements are reflected in the statement of financial
position and included in net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the statement of comprehensive
income. Realised gains/losses are included in net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the
statement of comprehensive income. Interest earned on securities owned and reverse repurchase agreements are included in the
statement of comprehensive income.

(p) Other expenses
Other expenses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on an accruals basis.

(@) Investor Money Regulations

In response to the Central Bank publishing the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) Investor Money
Regulations 2015 for Fund Service Providers (the “Investor Money Regulations” or “IMR”) in March 2015 (effective from 1 July 2016), Man
Asset Management (Ireland) Limited (the "Manager") undertook, together with BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated Activity
Company, a review of the way in which subscription, distribution and redemption monies are routed to and from the Fund or the relevant
sub-fund. As a result of this review, subscription and redemption monies are routed through a sub-fund cash collection account in the
name of the sub-fund. Pending issue of the units and / or payment of subscription proceeds to an account in the name of the sub-funds,
and pending payment of redemption proceeds or distributions, the relevant investor will be an unsecured creditor of the sub-fund in respect
of amounts paid by or due to it.

(N Redeemable Participating Shares
Redeemable shares are classified as equity instruments when:

. The redeemable shares entitle the holder to a pro rata share of the Fund’s net assets in the event of the Fund’s liquidation;

. The redeemable shares are in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments;

. All redeemable shares in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments have identical features;

. The redeemable shares do not include any contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset other than the holder’s
rights to a pro rata share of the Fund’s net assets; and

. The total expected cash flows attributable to the redeemable shares over the life of the instrument are based substantially on
the profit or loss, the change in the recognised net assets or the change in the fair value of the recognised and unrecognised
net assets of the Fund over the life of the instrument.

In addition to the redeemable shares having all of the above features, the Fund must have no other financial instrument or contract that
has:

. Total cash flows based substantially on the profit or loss, the change in the recognised net assets or the change in the fair value
of the recognised and unrecognised net assets of the Fund; and
. The effect of substantially restricting or fixing the residual return to the redeemable shareholders.

The Fund continuously assesses the classification of the Redeemable Participating Shares. If the Redeemable Participating Shares cease
to have all the features, or meet all the conditions set out, to be classified as equity, the Fund will reclassify them as financial liabilities and
measure them at fair value at the date of reclassification, with any differences from the previous carrying amount recognised in equity. If
the Redeemable Participating Shares subsequently have all the features and meet the conditions to be classified as equity, the Fund will
reclassify them as equity instruments and measure them at the carrying amount of the liabilities at the date of the reclassification.

As at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, the Fund classified its Redeemable Participating Shares as liability.

Shareholder transactions include subscriptions received in advance and redemptions in the process of being paid.
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(s) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of financial position may consist of cash at bank, demand deposits, short-term deposits in
financial institutions and short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, with original maturities of three months or less. Short-term investments that are not held for the
purpose of meeting short-term cash commitments and restricted margin accounts are not considered cash and cash equivalents. For the
purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and cash equivalents as defined above, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts when applicable.

() Bank overdraft
Bank overdraft in the statement of financial position consists of negative cash balances on the bank accounts at the year end. Interest is
charged on these bank overdraft balances.

(u) Collateral balances with brokers and collateral balances due to brokers

Collateral balances with brokers and collateral balances due to brokers include amounts transferred as collateral against open derivative
contracts. Amounts receivable from short sales and collateral may be restricted in whole or in part until the related securities are purchased.
To the extent that units are purchased on margin, the margin debt may be secured on the related units.

(v Due from and to brokers

Due from brokers include receivables for securities sold (in a regular way transaction) that have been contracted for but not yet delivered
on the statement of financial position date. These are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method less any allowance for
impairment. Due to brokers are payables for securities purchased (in a regular way transaction) that have been contracted for but not yet
delivered on the statement of financial position date. These are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

(w) Distributions to shareholders
In accordance with the Fund’s Prospectus, the Fund may fully distribute its distributable income to shareholders.

Distributable income includes capital gains arising from the disposal of investments.

Unrealised gains and losses are included in the net assets attributable to shareholders and are not distributable until realised. Capital losses
are not distributed to shareholders, but are retained to be offset against any future realised capital gains. Distributions to shareholders are
recognised in statement of comprehensive income as finance costs.

(x) Preliminary expenses

The Fund has borne its formation expenses, including, without limitation, legal, accounting, filing and administration expenses associated
with the organisation of the Fund and the offering of shares in the year in which they were incurred. For NAV purposes the formation
expenses are amortised over the 36 months of trading of the Fund.

(y) Withholding Tax

The Fund currently incurs withholding taxes imposed by certain countries on investment income. Such income is recorded gross of
withholding taxes in the statement of comprehensive income. Withholding taxes are shown as a separate line item in the statement of
comprehensive income. This line also includes reclaims of withholding tax received during the financial year. IFRIC Interpretation 23
Uncertainty over income tax treatment addresses the accounting for income taxes when tax treatments involve uncertainty that affects the
application of IAS 12 and does not apply to taxes or levies outside the scope of IAS 12, nor does it specifically include requirements relating
to interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax treatments. The Interpretation specifically addresses the following:

Whether an entity considers uncertain tax treatments separately;

The assumptions an entity makes about the examination of tax treatments by taxation authorities;

How an entity determines taxable profit/(tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates; and
How an entity considers changes in facts and circumstances.

An entity has to determine whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately or together with one or more other uncertain tax
treatments. The approach that better predicts the resolution of the uncertainty should be followed. The interpretation does not have a
material impact on the Fund’s reported results.
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3. Cash and cash equivalents, bank overdraft, collateral balances with brokers and collateral
balances due to brokers

At the year/period end, amounts disclosed as cash and cash equivalents, bank overdraft, collateral balances with brokers and collateral
balances due to brokers were held at the Bank of America Merrill Lynch, Bank of New York Mellon (London Branch), Barclays Plc, BNP
Paribas, Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited, Deutsche Bank AG, London, Goldman Sachs International, HSBC Bank Plc, JP Morgan
Securities Plc, Morgan Stanley & Co. International Plc, Nomura Holdings, Royal Bank of Scotland and Societe Generale. Collateral balances
with brokers represent the margin account balances held with the broker and collateral balances due to broker represents an amount
payable to broker as a result of margin or collateral amount payable at the year end. These include amounts transferred as collateral (which
is subject to a security) against open derivatives, short positions or financial instruments purchased on margin, deposits held at call with
banks and other short term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Included in cash and cash equivalents balances at 31 December 2023 are French Discount T-bills with, a fair value of €2,997,975 (cost:
€2,973,385) (31December 2022: €Nil (cost: €Nil)) for Man GLG European Equity Alternative, a fair value of €1,595,300 (cost: €1,587,054)
(31December 2022: €Nil (cost: €Nil)) for Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alternative, US T-bills with a fair value of US$NIl (cost: US$Nil)
(31 December 2022: US$99,694,189 (cost: US$99,701,722)) for Man AHL TargetRisk, a fair value of US$NIl (cost: US$NIl) (31 December
2022: US$10,857,367 (cost: US$10,822,244)) for Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative and a fair value of US$NIl (cost: US$NIl) (31
December 2022: US$4,982,435 (cost: US$4,976,688)) for Man GLG Core Economy Alternative.

Due from brokers and to brokers represent receivables for financial instruments sold and payables for financial instruments purchased that
have been contracted for but not yet settled or delivered on the Statement of financial position date, respectively.

The portion of collateral balance with/due to brokers represented by collateral as at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 is outlined
below:

31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Man GLG Alpha Select Alternative

(£125,112,396)

(£61,949,420)

Man GLG European Equity Altemative €6,572,791 €4,016,492
Man TargetRisk Global Equities
(formerly known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative) US$216,358 US$1,369,051

Man AHL TargetRisk

US$163,513,128

US$142,122,128

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative €210,171 (€545,727)
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum US$8,607,375 (US$11,045,905)
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative (US$253,564) US$138,010
Man Altemnative Style Risk Premia US$28,261,049 (US$8,792,541)
Man AHL Active Balanced (US$3,288,372) (US$11,952,478)
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities €29,513,994 €35,980,114
Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Altemative - (US$402,779)
Man GLG Event Driven Alterative US$20,933,943 US$26,767,129
Man GLG Global Debt Total Retum - US$537,180
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE €9,876,713 €5,829,523
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate US$365,149 US$638,676
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Altemative US$2,007,392 US$1,774,560
Man AHL Target Growth Altemative (US$40,554) (US$920,735)
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemative (US$1,407,769) (US$14,566,768)

Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Altemative

US$1,698,095

US$2,974,269

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Energy Transition Altemative - €472,014
Man AHL Global Bond - (US$501,472)
Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities €500,918 €369,398
Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities €1,213,360 €1,177,020
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Credit Opportunities €501,550 €412,322
Man AHL TargetClimate US$2,023,605 US$1,294,495

Man GLG Core Economy Altemative

US$1,767,211

US$3,135,000

Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Altemative n/a
Man GLG European Leaders Altemative €749,716 n/a
Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities €1,104,674 n/a
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Collateral received
Repurchase agreements:

31 December 2023 31 December 2022
Liabilities
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities - €137,635,341
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE - €18,788,222
Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities - €385,467
Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities - €747,980
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Credit Opportunities - €138,252

As at 31 December 2023, the fair value of securities pledged as collateral in relation to the repurchase agreements was €Nil (31 December
2022: €166,284,671) for Man GLG High Yield Opportunities, €Nil (31 December 2022: €24,638,825) for Man GLG High Yield Opportunities
DE, €Nil (831 December 2022: €498,997 ) for Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities, €Nil (31 December 2022: €1,047,309) for Man GLG
European High Yield Opportunities and €Nil (31 December 2022: €190,691) for Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities.

Fair value of financial instruments
The Fund classifies fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in determining the
measurements in line with IFRS 13.

The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

. Level 1 — Quoted market price in an active market for an identical instrument.

. Level 2 — Valuation techniques based on observable inputs. This category includes instruments valued using: quoted market
prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for similar instruments in markets that are considered less than
active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market data.

. Level 3 — Valuation techniques using significant unobservable inputs. This category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the unobservable inputs could have a significant impact on the
instrument’s valuation. This category includes instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments where
significant unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments.

Valuation techniques

Listed or publicly traded investment in equity and debt securities, managed funds and derivatives

When fair values of listed securities and debt securities at the reporting date, as well as publicly traded derivatives, are based on quoted
market prices or binding dealer price quotations, without any deduction for transaction costs, the instruments are included within Level 1
of the hierarchy.

Unlisted debt securities and treasury bills

The Fund invests in debt securities, corporate and government bonds and treasury securities. In the absence of a quoted price in an active
market, they are valued using observable inputs such as recently executed transaction prices in securities of the issuer or comparable
issuers and yield curves. Adjustments are made to the valuations when necessary to recognise differences in the instruments terms. To
the extent that the significant inputs are observable, the Fund categorises these investments as Level 2.

Unlisted asset-backed securities

The fair values of investments in asset-backed securities, for which there is currently no active market, are calculated using a valuation
model which is accepted in the industry. The most frequently applied valuation techniques include forward pricing and swap models, using
present value calculations. The models incorporate various inputs including both credit and debit valuation adjustments for counterparty
and own credit risk, foreign exchange spot and forward rates and interest rate curves. For these financial instruments, significant inputs
into models are market observable and are included within Level 2.

Over-the-counter derivatives

The Fund uses widely recognised valuation models for determining fair values of over-the-counter interest rate swaps, currency swaps and
forward foreign exchange contracts. The most frequently applied valuation techniques include forward pricing and swap models, using
present value calculations. The models incorporate various inputs including both credit and debit valuation adjustments for counterparty
and own credit risk, foreign exchange spot and forward rates and interest rate curves. For these financial instruments, significant inputs
into models are market observable and are included within Level 2.

Unlisted equity investments

The Fund invests in private equity companies which are not quoted in an active market. Transactions in such investments do not occur on
a regular basis. The Fund uses a market based valuation technique for these positions. The Investment Manager determines comparable
public companies (peers) based on industry, size, leverage and strategy, and calculates an appropriate earnings multiple for each
comparable company identified. The multiple is calculated by dividing the enterprise value of the comparable company by an earnings
measure. The trading multiple is then discounted for considerations such as illiquidity and size differences between the comparable
companies based on company-specific facts and circumstances. The discounted multiple is applied to the corresponding earnings
measure of the investee company to measure the fair value. The Fund classifies the fair value of these investments as Level 3.

For all other financial instruments, fair value is determined using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include net present value

techniques, comparison to similar instruments for which market observable prices exist, options pricing models and other relevant valuation
models.
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)
The following tables summarise the financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss as at 31 December 2023 and 31 December

2022 and the financial instruments measured at fair value in the Statement of financial position grouped into the fair value hierarchy:

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Total Fair Value
£ £ £
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equities and managed funds
Equities 27,944,717 - 27,944,717
Total equities and managed funds 27,944,717 - 27,944,717
Interest bearing securities
Govemment bonds 1,580,306,170 - 1,580,306,170
Total interest bearing securities 1,580,306,170 - 1,580,306,170
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 179,887,301 179,887,301
Forward currency contracts - 4,773,013 4,773,013
Futures contracts 28,539 - 28,539
Option contracts 3,877,235 - 3,877,235
Total derivatives 3,905,774 184,660,314 188,566,088
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1.612,156,661 184,660,314 1,796,816,975
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (71,566,470) (71,566,470)
Forward currency contracts - (1,796,235 (1,796,235)
Futures contracts (835,605) - (835,605)
Total derivatives (835,605) (73,362,705) (74,198,310)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (835,605) (73,362,705) (74,198,310)
31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Eauities and managed funds
Equities 4,903,687 - 4,903,687
Total equities and managed funds 4,903,687 - 4,903,687
Interest rin riti
Govemment bonds 1,589,323,351 - 1,589,323,351
Total interest bearing securities 1,5689,323,351 - 1,589,323,351
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 84,679,445 84,679,445
Forward currency contracts - 21,027,245 21,027,245
Option contracts 1,513,260 - 1,513,260
Total derivatives 1,513,260 105,706,690 107,219,950
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1,695,740,298 105,706,690 1,701,446,988
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (76,003,959) (76,003,959)
Forward currency contracts - (1,073,756 (1,073,756)
Futures contracts (305,480) - (305,480)
Total derivatives (305,480) (77,077,715) (77,383,195)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (305,480) (r7,077,715) (77,383,195
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG European Equity Alfemative

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
€ € € €
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equiti nd man fun
Equities 56,574,752 - 10,821 56,585,573
Total equities and managed funds 56,574,752 - 10,821 56,585,573
Interest bearing securities
Government bonds 25,721,335 - - 25,721,335
Total interest bearing securities 25,721,335 - - 25,721,335
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 13,264,325 140,804 13,405,129
Forward currency contracts - 939,461 - 939,461
Futures contracts 21,407 - - 21,407
Option contracts 43,902 - - 43,902
Warrants 1,215 - - 1,215
Total derivatives 06,524 14,203,786 140,804 14,411,114
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 82,362,611 14,203,786 151,625 96,718,022
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (12,143,252) - (12,143,252)
Forward currency contracts - (208,430) - (208,430)
Futures contracts (123,967) - - (123,967)
Total derivatives (123,967) (12,351,682) - (12,475,649)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (123,967) (12,351,682) - (12,475,649
31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Equiti nd man fun
Equities 135,333,386 - 571,244 135,904,630
Real estate investment trusts 37,746 - - 37,746
Total equities and managed funds 135,371,132 - 571,244 135,942,376
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 20,830,212 143,697 20,973,909
Forward currency contracts - 1,452,186 - 1,452,186
Futures contracts 293,846 - - 293,846
Option contracts 10,651 - - 10,651
Rights - - 74,758 74,758
Warrants 17,370 - - 17,370
Total derivatives 321,867 22,282,398 218,455 22,822,720
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 135,692,999 22,282,398 789,699 158,765,096
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (16,948,658)  (3,099,465) (20,048,123)
Forward currency contracts - (1,264,106) - (1,264,106)
Futures contracts (221,184) - - (221,184)
Total derivatives (221,184) (18,212,764)  (3,099,465) (21,533,413
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (221,184) (18,212,764) _ (3,099,465) (21,633,413)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative)

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
US$ Us$ US$ US$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:

Govermment bonds 23,246,030 - - 23,246,030
Total interest bearing securities 23,246,030 - - 23,246,030
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 195,386 - 195,386
Total retum swaps - 1,861,735 - 1,861,735
Total derivatives - 2,057,121 - 2,057,121
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 23,246,030 2,057,121 - 25,303,151
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (47,457) - (47,457)
Total derivatives - (47,457) - (47,457)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (47.457) - (47.457)

31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:
Interest fin riti
Govemment bonds 13,484,100 - - 13,484,100
Total interest bearing securities 13,484,100 - - 13,484,100
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 394,039 - 394,039
Forward currency contracts - 1,115,948 - 1,115,948
Futures contracts 311,851 - - 311,851
Option contracts 22,782 - - 22,782
Total derivatives 334,633 1,509,987 - 1,844,620
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 13,818,733 1,609,987 - 15,328,720
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (346,556) (11,691) (358,247)
Forward currency contracts - (1,041,982) - (1,041,982)
Futures contracts (239,253) - - (239,253)
Option contracts (586,347) - - (586,347)
Total derivatives (825,600) (1,388,538) (11,691) (2,225,829)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (825,600) (1,388,538) (11,691 (2,225,829)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man AHL TargetRisk

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ uUs$ Us$ Uss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:

Interest fin riti

Govermment bonds 2,5633,506,019 - - 2,533,506,019
Total interest bearing securities 2,5633,506,019 - - 2,533,506,019
Derivatives

Credit default swaps - 87,639,633 - 87,639,633

Forward currency contracts - 30,969,785 - 30,969,785

Futures contracts 113,848,735 - - 113,848,735
Total retum swaps - 1,486,225 - 1,486,225
Total derivatives 113,848,735 120,095,643 - 233,944,378
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 2,647,354,754 120,095,643 - 2,767,450,397
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (21,379,513) - (21,379,513)

Futures contracts (2,254,481) - - (2,254,481)
Total derivatives (2,254,481) (21,379,513) - (23,633,994)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (2,254,481) (21,379,513) - (23,633,994)
31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:

Govermment bonds 2,271,673,299 - - 2,271,673,299
Total interest bearing securities 2,271,673,299 - - 2,271,673,299
Derivatives

Credit default swaps - 11,028,307 - 11,028,307

Forward currency contracts - 9,591,374 - 9,591,374

Futures contracts 840,456 - - 840,456
Total derivatives 840,456 20,619,681 - 21,460,137
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 2,272,513,755 20,619,681 - 2,293,133,436
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (11,938,325) - (11,938,325)

Futures contracts (89,928,699) - - (89,928,699)
Total return swaps - (25,900,241) - (25,900,241)
Total derivatives (89,928,699) (37,838,566) - (127,767,265)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (89,928,699) (37,838,566) - (127,767,265)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
€ € € €
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Equiti f
Equities 2,580,639 - - 2,580,639
Total equities and managed funds 2,580,639 - - 2,580,639
Interest rin riti
Govemment bonds 10,563,317 - - 10,563,317
Total interest bearing securities 10,563,317 - - 10,563,317
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 630,284 - 630,284
Forward currency contracts - 2,208 - 2,208
Futures contracts 540 - - 540
Total derivatives 540 632,492 - 633,032
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 13,144,496 632,492 - 13,776,988
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (779,358) - (779,358)
Forward currency contracts - (22,827) - (22,827)
Total derivatives - (802,185) - (802,185)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (802,185) - (802,185)
31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equities and managed funds
Equities 29,259,758 - - 29,259,758
Preferred stocks 5,297,110 - - 5,297,110
Real estate investment trusts 1,149,448 - - 1,149,448
Total equities and managed funds 35,706,316 - - 35,706,316
Interest bearing securities
Govemment bonds 28,830,850 - - 28,830,850
Total interest bearing securities 28,830,850 - - 28,830,850
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 10,544,682 - 10,544,682
Forward currency contracts - 326,027 - 326,027
Total derivatives - 10,870,709 - 10,870,709
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 64,537,166 10,870,709 - 75,407,875
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (3,908,521) - (3,908,521)
Forward currency contracts - (5,572) - (5,572)
Futures contracts (124,970) - - (124,970)
Total derivatives (124,970) (3,914,093) - (4,039,063)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (124,970) (3,914,093) - (4,039,063)

121



Man Funds VI plc M O

Notes to the financial statements (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2023

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Returm

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ us$ uUs$ uUs$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Interest bearing securities
Govermment bonds 422,944,769 - - 422,944,769
Total interest bearing securities 422,944,769 - - 422,944,769
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 18,266,340 - 18,266,340
Forward currency contracts - 5,135,740 - 5,135,740
Interest rate swaps - 603,963 - 603,963
Total derivatives - 24,006,043 - 24,006,043
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 422,944,769 24,006,043 - 446,950,812
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - (6,982,735) - (6,982,735)
Total derivatives - (6,982,735) - (6,982,735)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (6,982,735) - (6,982,735)

31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:
Interest rin riti
Govermment bonds 671,161,818 8,753,400 - 679,915,218
Total interest bearing securities 671,161,818 8,753,400 - 679,915,218
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 44,787,201 - 44,787,201
Forward currency contracts - 7,267,481 - 7,267,481
Interest rate swaps - 1,716,887 - 1,716,887
Total derivatives - 53,771,569 - 53,771,569
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 671,161,818 62,524,969 - 733,686,787
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - (4,350) - (4,350)
Forward currency contracts - (5,246,118) - (5,246,118)
Total derivatives - (5,250,468) - (5,250,468)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (5,250,468) - (5,250,468)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Uss$ Us$ US$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equiti nd man fun
Equities 49,888,822 - - 49,888,822
Total equities and managed funds 49,888,822 - - 49,888,822
Govemment bonds 32,675,806 - - 32,675,806
Total interest bearing securities 32,675,806 - - 32,675,806
Derivat
Equity swaps - 309,690 - 309,690
Forward currency contracts - 893,360 - 893,360
Total derivatives - 1,203,050 - 1,203,050
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 82,564,628 1,208,050 - 83,767,678
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (1,122,742) - (1,122,742)
Forward currency contracts - (1,111) - (1,111)
Futures contracts (3,088) - - (3,088)
Total derivatives (3,088) (1,123,853) - (1,126,941)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (3,088 (1,128,853) - (1,126,941)
31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equities and managed funds
Equities 77,388,026 - - 77,388,026
Real estate investment trusts 4,363,674 - - 4,363,674
Total equities and managed funds 81,751,700 - - 81,751,700
Interest bearing securities
Govemment bonds 133,496,715 - - 133,496,715
Total interest bearing securities 133,496,715 - - 133,496,715
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 3,098,934 - 3,098,934
Forward currency contracts - 1,375,535 - 1,375,535
Option contracts 253,935 - - 253,935
Total derivatives 253,935 4,474,469 - 4,728,404
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 215,502,350 4,474,469 - 219,976,819
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (276,725) - (276,725)
Forward currency contracts - (136,376) - (136,376)
Total derivatives - (413,101) - (413,101)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (413,101) - (413,101)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man Altemative Style Risk Premia

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Uss$ US$ US$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equities and managed funds
Equities 162,822,616 - - 162,822,616
Total equities and managed funds 162,822,616 - - 162,822,616
Interest fin riti
Govemment bonds 64,301,315 - - 64,301,315
Total interest bearing securities 64,301,315 - - 64,301,315
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 5,974,326 - 5,974,326
Forward currency contracts - 5,595,441 - 5,595,441
Futures contracts 2,789,754 - - 2,789,754
Total retum swaps - 3,772,948 - 3,772,948
Total derivatives 2,789,754 15,342,715 - 18,132,469
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 229,913,685 15,342,715 - 245,256,400
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (28,673,699) - (28,673,699)
Forward currency contracts - (3,325,911) - (3,325,911)
Futures contracts (1,658,970) - - (1,658,970)
Total derivatives (1,658,970) (31,999,610) - (33,658,580)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (1,658,970) (31,999,610) - (33,658,580)
31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Eauities and managed funds
Equities 200,517,432 - - 200,517,432
Total equities and managed funds 200,517,432 - - 200,517,432
Interest bearing securities
Govermment bonds 69,192,611 - - 69,192,611
Total interest bearing securities 69,192,611 - - 69,192,611
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 12,595,904 - 12,595,904
Forward currency contracts - 5,182,780 - 5,182,780
Futures contracts 3,381,071 - - 3,381,071
Total retum swaps - 2,303,096 - 2,303,096
Total derivatives 3,381,071 20,081,780 - 23,462,851
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 273,091,114 20,081,780 - 293,172,894
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (5,113,281) - (5,113,281)
Forward currency contracts - (5,128,132) - (5,128,132)
Futures contracts (1,175,954) - - (1,175,954)
Total derivatives (1,175,954) (10,241,413) - (11,417,367)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (1,175,954) (10,241,413) - (11,417,367)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man AHL Active Balanced
31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ uUs$ Us$ Us$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Interest bearing securities
Govermment bonds 264,911,027 - - 264,911,027
Total interest bearing securities 264,911,027 - - 264,911,027
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - 18,321,994 - 18,321,994
Futures contracts 19,606,236 - - 19,606,236
Total derivatives 19,606,236 18,321,994 - 37,928,230
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 284,517,263 18,321,994 - 302,839,257
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - (4,314,691) - (4,314,691)
Futures contracts (343,239) - - (343,239)
Total derivatives (343,239) (4,314,691) - (4,657,930)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (343,239) (4,314,691) - (4,657,930)
31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Interest fin riti
Govermment bonds 307,046,971 - - 307,046,971
Total interest bearing securities 307,046,971 - - 307,046,971
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - 95,068 - 95,068
Futures contracts 126,868 - - 126,868
Total derivatives 126,868 95,068 - 221,936
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 307,173,839 95,068 - 307,268,907
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - (8,714,524) - (8,714,524)
Futures contracts (19,750,866) - - (19,750,866)
Total derivatives (19,750,866) (3,714,524) - (23,465,390)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (19,750,866) (3,714,524) - (23,465,390)
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities

M O

Man

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

GLG

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equities and managed funds

Equities - - 45,604,470 45,604,470
Total equities and managed funds - - 45,604,470 45,604,470
Convertible bonds - 10,523,620 - 10,523,620
Corporate bonds - 994,874,794 8,640,475 1,008,515,269
Total interest bearing securities - 1,005,398,414 8,640,475 1,014,038,889
Derivatives

Credit default swaps - 302,332 - 302,332
Forward currency contracts - 8,884,548 - 8,884,548
Total retum swaps - 8,747,462 - 8,747,462
Warrants - - 43,953 43,953
Total derivatives - 17,934,342 43,953 17,978,295
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 1,023,.332,756 _ 54,288,898 1,077,621,654
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivat

Credit default swaps - (3,855,870) - (3,855,870)
Equity swaps - (2,834,149) - (2,834,149)
Forward currency contracts - (6,849,518) - (6,849,518)
Total returm swaps - (2,067,887) - (2,067,887)
Total derivatives - (15,607,424) - (15,607,424)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (15,607,424) - (15,607,424)
31 December 2022

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 9,930 2,887,129 7,501,960 10,399,019
Preferred stocks - 1,399,151 - 1,399,151
Total equities and managed funds 9,930 4,286,280 7,501,960 11,798,170
Interest rin riti

Convertible bonds - 18,332,774 - 18,332,774
Corporate bonds - 978,271,694 2,828,329 981,100,023
Total interest bearing securities - 996,604,468 2,828,329 999,432,797
Derivatives

Credit default swaps - 11,350 - 11,350
Forward currency contracts - 11,035,777 - 11,085,777
Total retum swaps - 3,573,702 - 3,573,702
Total derivatives - 14,620,829 - 14,620,829
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 9,930 1,015611.677 _ 10,330,289 1,025,851,796
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (3,311,723) - (3,311,723)
Forward currency contracts - (19,727,596) - (19,727,596)
Futures contracts (792,076) - - (792,076)
Total derivatives (792,076) (23,039,319) - (23,831,395)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (792 076) (23,039,319) - (23,831,395)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative
Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative ceased its operations on 20 January 2023, hence there are no investments as at 31 December
2023.

31 December 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
US$ US$ USs$ Us$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Interest bearing securities

Corporate bonds - 1,766 - 1,766

Govemment bonds 5,651,858 - - 5,651,858

Total interest bearing securities 5,651,858 1,766 - 5,653,624

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 161,723 - 161,723

Total derivatives - 161,723 - 161,723

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 5,651,858 163,489 - 5,815,347

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - (45,474) - (45,474)
Total derivatives - (45,474) - (45,474)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (45,474) - (45,474)
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 Man GLG
4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Event Dnven Altemative

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
US$ Uss$ US$ USs$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equiti nd man fun
Equities 339,858,669 - 125,499 339,984,168
Total equities and managed funds 339,858,669 - 125,499 339,984,168
Interest bearing securities
Corporate bonds - 5,372,893 - 5,372,893
Govermment bonds 382,432,837 - - 382,432,837
Total interest bearing securities 382,432,837 5,372,893 - 387,805,730
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 68,247,985 6,725,678 74,973,663
Forward currency contracts - 8,294,130 - 8,294,130
Futures contracts 35,490 - - 35,490
Rights - - 916,403 916,403
Warrants 39,653 - - 39,653
Total derivatives 75,143 76,542,115 7,642,081 84,259,339
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 722,366,649 81,915,008 7,767,580 812,049,237
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (568,956,755) - (58,956,755)
Forward currency contracts - (2,479,737) - (2,479,737)
Total derivatives - (61,436,492 - (61,436,492)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (61,436,492) - (61,436,492)

31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:
Equities and managed funds
Equities 347,559,161 514,703 3,309,910 351,383,774
Total equities and managed funds 347,559,161 514,703 3,309,910 351,383,774
Interest rin riti
Convertible bonds - 44,762,564 - 44,762,564
Corporate bonds - 16,092,270 - 16,092,270
Govemment bonds 778,111,137 - - 778,111,137
Total interest bearing securities 778,111,137 60,854,834 - 838,965,971
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 54,238,004 2,353,606 56,591,610
Forward currency contracts - 10,149,223 - 10,149,223
Option contracts 81,872 - - 81,872
Rights - - 1,883,110 1,883,110
Warrants 309,833 - - 309,833
Total derivatives 391,705 64,387,227 4,236,716 69,015,648

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1.126.062.003 125,756,764 7,546,626 1.259,365,393

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (46,710,857) - (46,710,857)
Forward currency contracts - (1,151,025) - (1,151,025)
Total derivatives - (47,861,882) - (47,861,882)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (47.861,882) - (47,861,882)
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For the year ended 31 December 2023 Man GLG
4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Global Debt Total Return
Man GLG Global Debt Total Return ceased its operations on 24 May 2023, hence there are no investments as at 31 December 2023.

31 December 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Us$ us$ Us$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Interest bearing securities
Govermment bonds 7,586,209 320,435 - 7,906,644
Mortgage backed securities - 1,154,229 - 1,154,229
Total interest bearing securities 7,586,209 1,474,664 - 9,060,873
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 250,376 - 250,376
Forward currency contracts - 90,248 - 90,248
Interest rate swaps - 8,411 - 8,411
Total derivatives - 349,035 - 349,035
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7,586,209 1,823,699 - 9,409,908
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - (37,766) - (37,766)
Forward currency contracts - (43,435) - (43,435)
Total derivatives - (81,201) - (81,201)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (81,201) - (81,201)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equities and managed funds

Equities - - 6,742 6,742

Total equities and managed funds - - 6,742 6,742

Interest bearing securities

Corporate bonds - 425,048,317 2,905,849 427,954,166

Total interest bearing securities - 425,048,317 2,905,849 427,954,166

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - 159,497 - 159,497

Forward currency contracts - 3,439,487 - 3,439,487

Total return swaps - 3,221,293 - 3,221,293

Total derivatives - 6,820,277 - 6,820,277

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 431,868,594 2,912 591 434,781,185

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (1,776,103) - (1,776,103)
Equity swaps - (1,124,247) - (1,124,247)
Forward currency contracts - (1,029) - (1,029)
Total retum swaps - (732,756) - (732,756)
Total derivatives - (3,634,135) - (3,634,135)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (3,634,135) - (3,634,135)
31 December 2022

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Interest bearing securities

Corporate bonds - 447,636,528 - 447,636,528
Total interest bearing securities - 447,636,528 - 447,636,528
Derivatives

Credit default swaps - 40,301 - 40,301
Forward currency contracts - 4,914,976 - 4,914,976
Total return swaps - 3,007,015 - 3,007,015
Total derivatives - 7,962,292 - 7,962,292
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 455,598,820 - 455,598,820
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (2,463,200) - (2,463,200)
Forward currency contracts - (52, 135) - (52,135)
Futures contracts (224,079) - (224,079)
Total derivatives (224,079) (2,515, 335) - (2,739,414)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (224,079) (2,515,335) - (2,739,414
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Us$ Us$ Uss$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Interest rin riti
Govermment bonds 16,195,389 - - 16,195,389
Total interest bearing securities 16,195,389 - - 16,195,389
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 193,938 - 193,938
Forward currency contracts - 239,679 - 239,679
Futures contracts 341,487 - - 341,487
Total retum swaps - 4,908 - 4,908
Total derivatives 341,487 438,525 - 780,012
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 16,536,876 438,525 - 16,975,401
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - (44,179) - (44,179)
Futures contracts (6,420) - - (6,420)
Total derivatives (6,420) (44,179) - (50,599
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (6,420) (44179 - (50,599)
31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Interest bearing securities
Govermment bonds 13,600,805 - - 13,600,805
Total interest bearing securities 13,600,805 - - 13,600,805
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 79,671 - 79,671
Forward currency contracts - 46,066 - 46,066
Futures contracts 4,389 - - 4,389
Total derivatives 4,389 125,737 - 130,126
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 13,605,194 125,737 - 13,730,931
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Total return swaps - (91,686) - (91,686)
Futures contracts (283,345) - - (283,345)
Total derivatives (283,345) (91,686) - (375,031)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (283,345) (91,686) - (375,031)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Altemative

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ us$ uUs$ Uss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equiti nd man fun
Equities 108,859,205 - - 103,859,205
Real estate investment trusts 4,131,041 - - 4,131,041
Total equities and managed funds 107,990,246 - - 107,990,246
Interest fin riti
Govemment bonds 2,953,927 - - 2,958,927
Total interest bearing securities 2,953,927 - - 2,953,927
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 3,528,433 - 3,528,433
Forward currency contracts - 876,607 - 876,607
Total derivatives - 4,405,040 - 4,405,040
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 110,944 173 4,405,040 - 115,349,213
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (8,365,578) - (8,365,578)
Forward currency contracts - (36,011) - (36,011)
Futures contracts (562,738) - - (662,738)
Total derivatives (562,738) (3,401,589) - (3,964,327)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (562,738) (3,401,589 - (3,964,327)
31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equiti nd man fun
Equities 36,501,797 - - 36,501,797
Total equities and managed funds 36,501,797 - - 36,501,797
Interest fin riti
Govemment bonds 4,477,934 - - 4,477,934
Total interest bearing securities 4,477,934 - - 4,477,934
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 1,372,988 - 1,372,988
Forward currency contracts - 244,839 - 244,839
Futures contracts 88,037 - - 88,037
Total derivatives 88,037 1,617,827 - 1,705,864
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 41,067,768 1,617,827 - 42,685,595
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (848,016) - (848,016)
Forward currency contracts - (132,153) - (132,153)
Futures contracts (151,526) - - (151,526)
Total derivatives (151,526) (980,169) - (1,131,695)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (151,526) (980,169) - (1,131,695)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man AHL Target Growth Alfemative

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Us$ USs$ Us$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Interest bearing securities
Govemment bonds 20,736,797 - - 20,736,797
Total interest bearing securities 20,736,797 - - 20,736,797
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - 1,606,521 - 1,606,521
Futures contracts 1,102,855 - - 1,102,855
Total derivatives 1,102,855 1,606,521 - 2,709,376
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 21,839,652 1,606,521 - 23,446,173

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - (541,316) - (541,316)
Futures contracts (30,060) - - (30,060)
Total derivatives (30,060) (541,316) - (571,376)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (30,060) (5641,316) - (671,376)

31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:
Interest bearing securities
Govermment bonds 33,465,034 - - 33,465,034
Total interest bearing securities 33,465,034 - - 33,465,034
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - 80,685 - 80,685
Futures contracts 43,156 - - 43,156
Total derivatives 43,156 80,685 - 123,841
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 33,508,190 80,685 - 33,588,875
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - (5619,226) - (619,226)
Futures contracts (1,138,033) - - (1,138,033)
Total derivatives (1,138,033) (619,226) - (1,657,259
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (1,138,033 (5619,226) - (1,657,259)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altermnative

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Uss$ Us$ US$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Interest rin riti
Convertible bonds - 53,117,842 - 53,117,842
Govermment bonds 3,674,927 - - 3,674,927
Total interest bearing securities 3,574,927 53,117,842 - 56,692,769
Derivat
Credit default swaps - 4,548 - 4,548
Equity swaps - 4,718,813 - 4,718,813
Forward currency contracts - 254,175 - 254,175
Total derivatives - 4,977,536 - 4,977,536
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3,674,927 58,095,378 - 61,670,305
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - (1,950,047) - (1,950,047)
Forward currency contracts - (3,074) - (3,074)
Total derivatives - (1,953,121) - (1,953,121)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (1.953121) - (1,953,121)
31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Interest bearing securities
Convertible bonds - 21,674,423 - 21,674,423
Govermment bonds 47,985,223 - - 47,985,223
Total interest bearing securities 47,985,223 21,674,423 - 69,659,646
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 164,041 - 164,041
Equity swaps - 21,625,902 - 21,525,902
Forward currency contracts - 406,837 - 406,837
Total derivatives - 22,096,780 - 22,096,780
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 47,985,223 43,771,203 - 91,756,426
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - (1,091,517) - (1,091,517)
Forward currency contracts - (32,324) - (32,324)
Total derivatives - (1,123,841) - (1,123,841)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (1,123,841) - (1,123,841)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ Us$ USs$ USs$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equities and managed funds
Equities 13,546,005 - - 13,546,005
Total equities and managed funds 13,546,005 - - 13,546,005
Interest bearing securities
Govermment bonds 1,969,268 - - 1,969,268
Total interest bearing securities 1,969,268 - - 1,969,268
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 746,545 2,926 749,471
Forward currency contracts - 144,744 - 144,744
Futures contracts 2,652 - - 2,652
Total derivatives 2,552 891,289 2,926 896,767
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 155617,825 891,289 2,926 16,412,040
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (1,539,920) - (1,539,920)
Forward currency contracts - (229,827) - (229,827)
Futures contracts (29,670) - - (29,670)
Total derivatives (29,670) (1,769,747) - (1,799,417)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (29,670) (1,769,747) - (1,799,417)

31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:
Eauities and managed funds
Equities 13,906,967 - - 13,906,967
Total equities and managed funds 13,906,967 - - 13,906,967
Interest bearing securities
Govermment bonds 11,805,921 - - 11,805,921
Total interest bearing securities 11,805,921 - - 11,805,921
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 1,859,748 2,761 1,862,509
Forward currency contracts - 17,731 - 17,731
Futures contracts 108,315 - - 108,315
Total derivatives 108,315 1,877,479 2,761 1,988,555
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 25,821,203 1,877,479 2,761 27,701,443
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (1,233,022) - (1,233,022)
Forward currency contracts - (254,239) - (254,239)
Total derivatives - (1,487,261) - (1,487,261)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (1,487,261) - (1,487,261)

135



Man Funds VI plc M O

Notes to the financial statements (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2023

4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG R/ Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative
Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative ceased its operations on 25 September 2023, hence there are no investments as
at 31 December 2023.

31 December 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
€ € € €
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Equities and managed funds
Equities 4,558,258 - - 4,558,258
Total equities and managed funds 4,558,258 - - 4,558,258
Interest rin riti
Govermment bonds 3,972,656 - - 3,972,656
Total interest bearing securities 3,972,656 - - 3,972,656
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 708,443 - 708,443
Forward currency contracts - 33,544 - 33,544
Total derivatives - 741,987 - 741,987
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 8,530,914 741,987 - 9,272,901
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (724,141) - (724,141)
Forward currency contracts - (75,870) - (75,870)
Futures contracts (1,989) - - (1,989)
Total derivatives (1,989 (800,011) - (802,000)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (1,989 (800,011) - (802,000
Man AHL Global Bond
Man AHL Global Bond ceased its operations on 31 May 2023, hence there are no investments as at 31 December 2023.
31 December 2022 uss$ us$ us$ uss$
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equiti nd man fun
Exchange traded funds 364,006 - - 364,006
Total equities and managed funds 364,006 - - 364,006
Interest rin riti
Corporate bonds - 15,709,569 - 15,709,569
Govermment bonds 10,941,528 - - 10,941,528
Mortgage backed securities - 17,319,208 - 17,319,208
Total interest bearing securities 10,941,528 33,028,777 - 43,970,305
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - 105,153 - 105,153
Futures contracts 112,525 - - 112,525
Total derivatives 112,525 105,153 - 217,678
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 11,418,059 33,133,930 - 44,551,989
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - (89,439) - (89,439)
Futures contracts (525,696) - - (525,696)
Total derivatives (525,696) (89,439) - (615,135)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (525,696) (89,439 - (615,135)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Senior Secured Qpportunities

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Eaquities and managed funds

Equities - - 464 464
Total equities and managed funds - - 464 464
Interest bearing securities

Corporate bonds - 14,868,318 166,504 15,034,822
Total interest bearing securities - 14,868,318 166,504 15,034,822
Derivatives

Credit default swaps - 5,858 - 5,858
Forward currency contracts - 93,977 - 93,977
Total returm swaps - 67,598 - 67,598
Warrants - - 704 704
Total derivatives - 167,433 704 168,137
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 15,035,751 167,672 15,203,423
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (65,429) - (65,429)
Equity swaps - (52,064) - (52,064)
Forward currency contracts - (180,015) - (180,015)
Total returm swaps - (36,926) - (36,926)
Total derivatives - (334,434) - (334,434)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (334,434) - (334,434)
31 December 2022

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Interest bearing securities

Corporate bonds - 20,501,944 - 20,501,944
Total interest bearing securities - 20,501,944 - 20,501,944
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 822,839 - 822,839
Total retum swaps - 4,339 - 4,339
Total derivatives - 827,178 - 827,178
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 21,329,122 - 21,329,122
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (30,305) - (30,305)
Forward currency contracts - (1,123,681) - (1,123,681)
Futures contracts (2,738 - - (2,738)
Total derivatives (2,738) (1,153,986) - (1,156,724)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (2,738) (1,153,986) - (1,156,724)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities - - 196,509 196,509
Total equities and managed funds - - 196,509 196,509
Interest fin riti

Convertible bonds - 296,440 - 296,440
Corporate bonds - 20,217,584 107,260 20,324,844
Total interest bearing securities - 20,514,024 107,260 20,621,284
Derivatives

Credit default swaps - 6,751 - 6,751
Forward currency contracts - 378,694 - 378,694
Total retum swaps - 272,608 - 272,608
Warrants - - 1,131 1,131
Total derivatives - 658,053 1,131 659,184
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 21,172,077 304,900 21,476,977
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (85,432) - (85,432)
Equity swaps - (81,614) - (81,614)
Forward currency contracts - (380,689) - (380,689)
Total retum swaps - (62,465) - (62,465)
Total derivatives - (610,200) - (610,200)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (610,200) - (610,200)
31 December 2022

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Interest bearing securities

Convertible bonds - 152,400 - 152,400
Corporate bonds - 21,526,671 - 21,526,671
Total interest bearing securities - 21,679,071 - 21,679,071
Derivatives

Forward currency contracts - 842,636 - 842,636
Total retum swaps - 4,339 - 4,339
Total derivatives - 846,975 - 846,975
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 22,526,046 - 22,526,046
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (52,263) - (52,263)
Forward currency contracts - (1,127,357) - (1,127,357)
Futures contracts (49,840) - - (49,840)
Total derivatives (49,840) (1,179,620) - (1,229,460)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (49,840) (1,179,620) - (1,229,460)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Crediit Opportunities

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
€ € € €
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Interest fin riti
Corporate bonds - 17,997,667 74,016 18,071,683
Total interest bearing securities - 17,997,667 74,016 18,071,683
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 5,212 - 5,212
Forward currency contracts - 218,496 - 218,496
Total retum swaps - 6,560 - 6,560
Warrants - - 780 780
Total derivatives - 230,268 780 231,048
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 18,227,935 74,796 18,302,731
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - (57,504) - (57,504)
Equity swaps - (45,731) - (45,731)
Forward currency contracts - (4,449) - (4,449)
Total return swaps - (30,666) - (30,666)
Total derivatives - (138,350) - (138,350)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (138.350) - (138,350)
31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Interest bearing securities
Convertible bonds - 96,097 - 96,097
Corporate bonds - 17,748,606 - 17,748,606
Total interest bearing securities - 17,844,703 - 17,844,703
Derivatives
Forward currency contracts - 179,728 - 179,728
Total retum swaps - 3,692 - 3,692
Total derivatives - 183,420 - 183,420
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 18,028,123 - 18,028,123
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Tradling:
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - (22,535) - (22,535)
Forward currency contracts - (542,086) - (542,086)
Futures contracts (7,496) - - (7,496)
Total derivatives (7,496) (564,621) - (672,117)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (7,496) (564,621) - (672,117)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man AHL TargetClimate

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
Us$ us$ uUs$ Uss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Equiti nd man fun
Equities 11,946,731 - - 11,946,731
Total equities and managed funds 11,946,731 - - 11,946,731
Interest bearing securities
Corporate bonds - 9,041,338 - 9,041,338
Govemment bonds - 1,306,503 - 1,306,503
Total interest bearing securities - 10,347,841 - 10,347,841
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 350,409 - 350,409
Forward currency contracts - 44,853 - 44,853
Futures contracts 276,602 - - 276,602
Total return swaps - 492,596 - 492,596
Total derivatives 276,602 887,858 - 1,164,460
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 12,223,333 11,235,699 - 23,459,032
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (108,860) - (108,860)
Forward currency contracts - (231,968) - (231,968)
Futures contracts (4,476) - - (4,476)
Total derivatives (4,476) (340,828) - (345,304)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (4,476) (340,828) - (345,304)

31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:
Equiti nd man fun
Equities 7,425,787 - - 7,425,787
Total equities and managed funds 7,425,787 - - 7,425,787
Interest fin riti
Corporate bonds - 4,398,477 - 4,393,477
Govermment bonds 296,728 11,073,372 - 11,370,100
Total interest bearing securities 296,728 15,466,849 - 15,763,577
Derivatives
Equity swaps - 79,901 - 79,901
Forward currency contracts - 24,844 - 24,844
Futures contracts 275,775 - - 275,775
Total return swaps - 4,966 - 4,966
Total derivatives 275,775 109,711 - 385,486
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 7,998,290 15,576,560 - 23,574,850
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (568,209) - (568,209)
Forward currency contracts - (206,187) - (206,187)
Futures contracts (272,055) - - (272,055)
Total derivatives (272,055) (259,396) - (5631,451)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (272,055) (259,396) - (5631,451)
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Core Economy Alternative
Man GLG Core Economy Alternative ceased its operations on 4 December 2023, hence there are no investments as at 31 December
2023.

31 December 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
US$ us$ US$ US$

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equiti nd man fun

Equities 8,058,123 - - 8,058,123

Total equities and managed funds 8,058,123 - - 8,058,123

Derivatives

Equity swaps - 35,338 - 35,338

Forward currency contracts - 10 - 10

Total derivatives - 35,348 - 35,348

Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 8,058,123 35,348 - 8,093,471

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:

Derivatives

Equity swaps - (53,370) - (563,370)
Total derivatives - (563,370) - (563,370)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (63,370) - (563,370)

Man GLG Emerging Markets Conporate Credit Altermnative
31 December 2023
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Interest rin riti

Convertible bonds - 185,578 - 185,578
Corporate bonds - 25,759,241 - 25,759,241
Govemment bonds - 1,949,614 - 1,949,614
Total interest bearing securities - 27,894,433 - 27,894,433
Derivatives

Credit default swaps - 59,415 - 59,415
Forward currency contracts - 91,845 - 91,845
Total retum swaps - 91,563 - 91,563
Option contracts 4,800 - - 4,800
Total derivatives 4,800 242,823 - 247,623
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 4,800 28,137,256 - 28,142,056
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Derivatives

Credit default swaps - (38,546) - (38,546)
Forward currency contracts - (407) - (407)
Total retum swaps - (157,601) - (157,601)
Option contracts (3,204) - - (3,204)
Total derivatives (3,204) (196,554) - (199,758)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (3,204) (196,554) - (199,758)

Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative commenced its operations on 7 February 2023, hence there were no investments
as at 31 December 2022.
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG European Leaders Altemative

31 December 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3  Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:

Equities and managed funds

Equities 6,843,075 - - 6,843,075
Total equities and managed funds 6,843,075 - - 6,843,075
Interest bearing securities

Govemment bonds 9,006,747 - - 9,006,747
Total interest bearing securities 9,006,747 - - 9,006,747
Derivatives

Equity swaps - 531,856 - 531,856
Forward currency contracts - 13,826 - 13,826
Total derivatives - 545,682 - 545,682
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 15,849,822 545,682 - 16,395,504

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Tradling:
Derivatives
Equity swaps - (1,077,519) - (1,077,519)
Forward currency contracts - (212,260) - (212,260)
Total derivatives - (1,289,779) - (1,289,779)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (1,289,779 - (1,289,779

Man GLG European Leaders Alternative commenced its operations on 6 June 2023, hence there were no investments as at 31 December
2022.

Man GLG Financial Credlit Ooportunities
31 December 2023
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Held for Trading:
Interest bearing securities
Corporate bonds - 15,351,248 - 15,351,248
Total interest bearing securities - 15,351,248 - 15,351,248
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - 9,072 - 9,072
Forward currency contracts - 126,720 - 126,720
Futures contracts 56,756 - - 56,756
Total retum swaps - 166,643 - 166,643
Total derivatives 56,756 302,435 - 359,191
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 56,756 15,653,683 - 15,710,439
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Held for Trading:
Derivatives
Credit default swaps - (4,715) - (4,715)
Equity swaps - (35,914) - (35,914)
Forward currency contracts - (71,157) - (71,157)
Total returm swaps - (5,293) - (5,293)
Total derivatives - (117,079) - (117,079)
Total financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - (117,079) - (117,079

Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities commenced its operations on 27 June 2023, hence there were no investments as at 31 December
2022.
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Short-term balances are excluded from the tables as their carrying value at the year end approximates their fair value.

Investments are reviewed at each financial reporting point to ensure that they are correctly classified between Level 1, 2 and 3 in
accordance with the fair value hierarchy outlined above. Where an investment’s characteristics change during the year and investments
no longer meet the criteria of a given level, they are transferred into a more appropriate level at the end of relevant financial reporting year.

For the year ended 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2.

A reconciliation of the movements in Level 3 assets/liabilities for the year ended 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022 is set out
below:

Man GLG European Equity Alfemative

31 December 2023 Equities and Interest bearing
managed funds securities Derivatives Total Fair Value
€ € € €

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:

Opening balance 571,244 - (2,881,010) (2,309,766)
Total gains and losses

- realised (675,942) - (2,988,826) (3,664,768)
- unrealised 324,614 - 3,021,814 3,346,428
Purchases - - (20,784) (20,784)
Sales (209,095) - 3,009,610 2,800,515

Transfers into Level 3 - - - _
Transfers out of Level 3 - -

Closing Balance 10,821 - 140,804 151,625

31 December 2022
Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:

Opening balance 461,340 - (3,360,582) (2,899,242)
Total gains and losses

- realised 503,915 - (146,937) 356,978
- unrealised (477,036) - 479,655 2,619
Purchases 183,414 - (4,050) 179,364
Sales (656,064) - 150,904 (505,160)
Transfers into Level 3 555,675 - - 555,675
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - -
Closing Balance 571,244 - (2,881,010 (2,309,766)

Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formenly known as Man AHL Mulli Strategy Alternative)

31 December 2023 us$ uss$ uss$ uUs$
Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss:

Opening balance - - (11,691) (11,691)
Total gains and losses

- realised - - 11,691 11,691
- unrealised - - - -
Purchases - - - -
Sales - - - -
Transfers into Level 3 - - - -
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - -
Closing Balance - - - -
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative) (continueq)

M O

Man

GLG

Equities and Interest bearing

managed funds securities Derivatives Total Fair Value
31 December 2022 uss uss$ uss$ uss$
Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
Opening balance - - - -
Total gains and losses
- realised - - - -
- unrealised - - - -
Purchases - - - -
Sales - - - -
Transfers into Level 3 - - (11,691) (11,691)
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - -
Closing Balance - - (11,691) (11,691)
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities
31 December 2023 € € € €
Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:
Opening balance 7,501,960 2,828,329 - 10,330,289
Total gains and losses -
- realised - (45,635) - (45,635)
- unrealised 20,385,693 4,227,933 43,953 24,657,579
Purchases 15,244,410 8,624,308 - 23,868,718
Sales - (6,994,460) - (6,994,460)
Transfers into Level 3 2,472,407 - - 2,472,407
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - -
Closing Balance 45,604,470 8,640,475 43,953 54,288,898
31 December 2022
Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:
Opening balance - 3,198,009 - 3,198,009
Total gains and losses
- realised - - - -
- unrealised 1,238,020 222,019 - 1,460,039
Purchases 6,263,940* - - 6,263,940
Sales - - - -
Transfers into Level 3 - - - -
Transfers out of Level 3 - (591,699) - (591,699)
Closing Balance 7,501,960 2,828,329 - 10,330,289
Man GLG Credlit Multi-Strategy Altemative
31 December 2022 uss uss$ us$ uss$
Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:
Opening balance - 170,035 - 170,035
Total gains and losses
- realised - (277,626) - (277,626)
- unrealised - 276,458 - 276,458
Purchases - 849,496 - 849,496
Sales - (1,018,363) - (1,018,369)

Transfers into Level 3
Transfers out of Level 3
Closing Balance
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Event Driven Altemative

M O

Man

GLG

31 December 2023 Equities and Interest bearing

managed funds securities Derivatives Total Fair Value

uUs$ uUs$ uUs$ Us$

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:
Opening balance 3,309,910 - 4,236,716 7,546,626
Total gains and losses
- realised (3,601,616) - 1,546,732 (2,054,884)
- unrealised 1,640,160 - 3,405,365 5,045,525
Purchases - - - -
Sales (1,222,955) - (1,546,732) (2,769,687)
Transfers into Level 3 - - - -
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - -
Closing Balance 125,499 - 7,642,081 7,767,580
31 December 2022
Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:
Opening balance 310,881 - 2,323,462 2,634,343
Total gains and losses
- realised 294,490 - 112,134 406,624
- unrealised (185,383) - 1,808,737 1,618,354
Purchases - - - -
Sales (294,489) - (112,135) (406,624)
Transfers into Level 3 3,184,411 - 109,518 3,293,929
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - -
Closing Balance 3,309,910 - 4,236,716 7,546,626
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE
31 December 2023 € € € €
Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:
Opening balance - - - -
Total gains and losses
- realised - (273,389) - (273,389)
- unrealised (8,449,993) 147,499 - (8,302,494)
Purchases 3,456,735 5,790,091 - 9,246,826
Sales - (2,758,352) - (2,758,352)
Transfers into Level 3 - - - -
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - -
Closing Balance 6,742 2,905,849 - 2,912,591
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative
31 December 2023 uss us$ us$ uss$
Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:
Opening balance - - 2,761 2,761
Total gains and losses
- realised - - - -
- unrealised - - 165 165
Purchases - - - -
Sales - - - -
Transfers into Level 3 - - - -
Transfers out of Level 3 - - - -
Closing Balance - - 2,926 2,926
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative (continueq)
Equities and
managed funds

31 December 2022

Uss$

Interest bearing
securities
Us$

Derivatives
uUs$

M O

Man

GLG

Total Fair Value
Us$

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:

Opening balance

Total gains and losses
- realised

- unrealised

Purchases

Sales

Transfers into Level 3
Transfers out of Level 3
Closing Balance

Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities
31 December 2023

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:

Opening balance

Total gains and losses

- realised

- unrealised

Purchases

Sales

Transfers into Level 3

Transfers out of Level 3

Closing Balance

Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities
31 December 2023

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:

Opening balance

Total gains and losses

- realised

- unrealised

Purchases

Sales

Transfers into Level 3

Transfers out of Level 3

Closing Balance

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Credit Opportunities
31 December 2023

Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss:

Opening balance

Total gains and losses

- realised

- unrealised

Purchases

Sales

Transfers into Level 3

Transfers out of Level 3

Closing Balance

(204,908)
205,372

1,729
164,775

(202,475)
370,147

464

166,504

167,672

76,197
120,312

5,399
101,861

82,727
222,173

196,509

107,260

304,900

3,725
70,291

4,505
70,291

74,016

74,796
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

All net realised and unrealised gains/(losses) in the tables above are reflected in the accompanying Statement of comprehensive income.
Net realised and unrealised gain/(loss) of (€301) (31 December 2022: €267,200) for Man GLG European Equity Alternative, €20,445,815
(31 December 2022: €1,460,039) for Man GLG High Yield Opportunities, US$4,372,072 (31 December 2022: US$1,962,625) for Man
GLG Event Driven Alternative, (€3,575,884) (31 December 2022: €Nil) for Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE, US$165 (31 December
2022: US$NIl) for Man GLG RI Global Sustainable Growth Alternative, (€202,476) (31 December 2022: €Nil) for Man GLG Senior Secured
Opportunities, €82,726 (31 December 2022: €Nil) for Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities and €4,506 (31 December 2022: €Nil)
for Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities relates to those financial instruments held by the Fund at 31 December 2023 and is
reflected in net gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the Statement of comprehensive income.

The fair value of investments classified within Level 3 is based on unobservable inputs that may be subject to significant variability. Because
of the inherent uncertainty of valuations with respect to such investments, the Fund’s estimates of fair value may differ significantly from
fair values that would have been used had observable inputs been available for the valuation of such investments, and the differences
could be material.

The table below discloses the valuation technique used in the valuation of Level 3 investments and quantifies the effect of significant
unobservable inputs used to value investments that fall in this category. The ranges of these fair value are not representative of the
appropriate inputs to use when calculating the fair value of any one Level 3 asset or liability. Accordingly, the ranges of fair value presented
below do not represent certainty in, or possible ranges of fair value measurements of the Fund’s Level 3 assets/liabilities.

Man GLG European Equity Altemative

Fair Value Valuation Unobservable
31 December 2023 € Technique Input Range
Equities 10,821 Single broker quotation None No range
Equity swaps 140,804 Single broker quotation None No range
31 December 2022
Equities 11,200 Single broker quotation None No range
Equities 560,044 Suspended price None No range
Equity swaps (3,099,465) Last traded price None No range
Equity swaps 140,727 Single broker quotation None No range
Equity swaps 2,970 Suspended price None No range
Rights 74,758 Single broker quotation None No range
Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative)
31 December 2022 Us$
Equity swaps (11,691) Recoverable amount Price No range

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities

31 December 2023 €

Corporate bonds 8,640,475 Single broker quotation None No range
Future cash flows,

Equities 33,997,321 Estimated Recovery discount rate  €31,925,462 - €36,069,180

Equities 11,607,149 Single broker quotation None No range

Warrants 43,953 Single broker quotation None No range

31 December 2022

Time to settlement,

Corporate bonds 2,828,329 Estimated recovery  Expected cash flow €2,606,310 - €3,040,695
Future cash flows,

Equities 7,501,960 Estimated recovery discountrate  €3,388,766 - €11,615,154
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative

31 December 2023 Us$

Equities 125,499 Single broker quotation None No range
Equity swaps 6,673,089 Single broker quotation None No range
Equity swaps 52,589 Estimated recovery None No range
Rights 916,403 Single broker quotation None No range

31 December 2022

Equities 125,499 Single broker quotation None No range
Equities 3,184,411 Suspended price None No range
Equity swaps 2,353,606 Single broker quotation None No range
Rights 1,883,110 Single broker quotation None No range
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE

Fair Value Valuation Unobservable
31 December 2023 € Technique Input Range
Corporate bonds 2,905,849 Single broker quotation None No range
Equities 6,742 Single broker quotation None No range

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altermnative
31 December 2023 Us$
Equity swaps 2,926 Estimated recovery None No range

31 December 2022

Equity swaps 2,761 Suspended price None No range
Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities

31 December 2023 €

Corporate bonds 166,504 Single broker quotation None No range
Equities 464 Single broker quotation None No range
Warrants 704 Single broker quotation None No range

Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities

31 December 2023 €

Corporate bonds 107,260 Single broker quotation None No range
Equities 196,509 Single broker quotation None No range
Warrants 1,131 Single broker quotation None No range

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Credit Opportunities

31 December 2023 €
Corporate bonds 74,016 Single broker quotation None No range
Warrants 780 Single broker quotation None No range

The fair value impact of the discount range disclosed above is the Investment Manager’s assessment of the range of possible illiquidity
discounts. The Investment Manager’s Independent Pricing Committee has assessed that, based on the information available, there is no
reason that the net asset value provided by the underlying managed funds Investment Managers or their administrators should not
represent the most appropriate basis for valuing these assets and therefore no fair value adjustment is applied. The impact of the range of
possible unobservable impacts on the fair value of investments is an increase/decrease of up to €2,071,859/(€2,071,859) (31 December
2022: increase/decrease of up to €4,325,560/(4,335,213)) for Man GLG High Yield Opportunities.

Forward currency contracts

As part of its portfolio management techniques, the Fund may use forward currency contracts to economically hedge any non-functional
currency exposure (although formal hedge accounting is not used). Forward currency contracts may also be used for trading purposes.
Forward currency contracts entered into by the Fund represent a firm commitment to buy or sell an underlying asset, or currency at a
specified value and point in time based upon an agreed or contracted quantity.

Forward currency contracts may expose the Fund to the risks associated with the absence of an exchange market on which to close out
an open position. The Investment Managers closely monitor the Fund’s exposure under forward currency contracts as part of the overall
management of the Fund’s market risk.

Derivative financial instruments
The Fund may trade derivative financial instruments, including equity swaps, futures contracts, forward currency contracts, swaps
contracts, option contracts, rights and warrants whose values are based upon an underlying asset, index, currency or interest rate.

The Fund is subject to both market and credit risk in trading derivative financial instruments. Market risk is the potential for changes in
value due to changes in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates, indices and changes in the value of the underlying financial
instruments. Credit risk is the possibility that a loss may occur if a counterparty fails to perform according to the terms of the contract.
Substantially all derivative contracts are transacted on a margin basis. Such transactions may expose the Fund to significant off-balance
sheet risk in the event margin deposits and collateral investments are not sufficient to cover losses incurred.

The Investment Manager manages the risk associated with these transactions by maintaining margin deposits and collateral investments
with its brokers in compliance with individual exchange regulations and internal guidelines. The Investment Manager also takes an active
role in managing and controlling the Fund’s market and counterparty risks and monitoring trading activities and margin levels daily, and,
as necessary, deposits additional collateral or reduces positions.
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Fair value of financial instruments (continued)

Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Credit default swaps are contracts in which the Fund pays or receives an interest flow in return for the counterparty accepting or selling all
or part of the risk of default or failure to pay of a reference entity on which the swap is written. Where the Fund has bought protection, the
maximum potential loss is the value of the interest flows the Fund is contracted to pay until maturity of the contract. Where the Fund has
sold protection, the maximum potential loss is the nominal value of the protection sold.

Maximum payout Fair value
31 December 2023 31 December 2022 31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Man AHL TargetRisk 2,665,115,000 1,662,747,500 87,639,633 11,028,307
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities 6,758,333 20,060,322 209,927 (1,469,709)
Man GLG Global Debt Total Retum - 2,750,000 - (37,741)
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE 5,358,667 11,929,297 121,162 (1,261,036)
Man AHL Targetrisk Moderate 10,000,000 10,000,000 193,938 79,671
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemnative 1,656,975 1,763,368 4,548 9,235
Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities 140,667 75,000 4,479 (14,012
Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities 153,333 145,000 4,697 (17,387)
Man GLG RI Sustainable Credit Opportunities 117,167 59,000 3,647 (11,023)

The Fund may purchase or write put and call options through OTC markets. Options purchased by the Fund provide the Fund with the
opportunity to purchase (call options) or sell (put options) the underlying asset at an agreed-upon value either on or before the expiration
of the option. Options written by the Fund provide the purchaser of the option the opportunity to purchase from or sell to the Fund the
underlying asset at an agreed-upon value either on or before the expiration of the option. Premiums received from writing options are
marked-to-market and the resulting gains or losses are recorded in the Statement of comprehensive income. The Fund may also invest in
swaptions which are a combination of feature an option and an interest rate swap. The maximum loss to a buyer of an option is the loss
of the premium. The writer of a call option has to bear the risk of an unfavourable change in the value underlying the option and, unless an
offsetting long position is owned, the theoretical loss is unlimited. As at 31 December 2023, the Fund held written put options with a
maximum pay out value of US$NIl (31 December 2022: US$43,065,364) for Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL
Multi Strategy Alternative) and US$4,680,000 (31 December 2022: US$Nil) Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative.

Derivative financial instruments are generally based on notional amounts which are not recorded in the financial statements. These notional
amounts represent the theoretical principal value on which the cash flows of the derivative transactions are based. Unrealised gains or
losses, rather than notional amounts, or the exchange-traded derivatives traded by the Fund are included in the Statement of financial
position. The net unrealised gains or losses, rather than contract or notional amounts, represent the Fund’s approximate future cash flows
from trading activities.

As at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, the Fund's exposure through in its investments in derivative financial instruments to
underlying positions in notional amounts which are summarised as follows:

Notional Value

Long Short Long Short

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2023 2023 2022 2022

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative £ £ £ £
Equity swaps 1,788,091,911 1,789,034,898  1,315,571,407 1,148,376,082
Forward currency contracts 50,002,886 1,341,150,356 42,198,766 1,339,444,948
Futures contracts - 141,430,041 3,612,398 158,346,945
Option contracts 23,544,030,000 - 580,667 -

25,382,124,797

3,271,615,295

1,361,863,238

2,646,167,975

Man GLG European Equity Altemative € € € €
Equity swaps 129,859,130 158,925,916 193,168,439 290,330,570
Forward currency contracts 54,816,214 34,294,525 145,901,069 78,768,043
Futures contracts - 9,316,157 5,913,687 18,809,173
Option contracts 266,892,749 - 4,229 -
Rights - - 74,758 -
Warrants 1,215 - 54,754 -

451,569,308 202,536,598 345,116,936 387,907,786
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Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notional Value

M O

GLG

Long Short Long Short
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly 2023 2023 2022 2022
known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative) uUs$ Us$ US$ US$
Equity swaps - - 6,461,245 2,799,499
Forward currency contracts 1,238,152 18,689,061 48,865,368 58,870,864
Futures contracts - - 25,585,982 20,297,964
Option contracts - - 30,024 593,199
Total retum swaps 27,437,475 - - -
28,675,627 18,689,061 80,942,619 82,561,526
Man AHL TargetRisk
Credit default swaps - 2,665,115,000 - 1,662,747,500
Forward currency contracts 1,044,814,163 2,5632,394,603 916,201,310 2,211,240,711
Futures contracts 4,339,564,102 - 2,886,965,142 -
Total retum swaps 635,320,408 - 461,404,922 -
6,019,698,673 5,197,609,603  4,264,571,374 3,873,988,211
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative € € € €
Equity swaps 8,019,649 10,136,558 17,697,239 63,414,105
Forward currency contracts 960,282 5,382,254 10,646,485 678,183
Futures contracts - 136,830 3,266,520 -
8,979,931 15,655,642 31,510,244 64,092,288
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum us$ uss$ US$ US$
Credit default swaps 521,600,000 - 648,281,651 -
Forward currency contracts 101,757,234 360,831,390 117,849,892 574,118,658
Interest rate swaps - 33,733,326 - 49,186,287
623,357,234 394,564,716 766,131,543 623,304,945
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative
Equity swaps - 33,278,390 - 88,749,368
Forward currency contracts 73,323 75,612,672 4,858,347 188,026,959
Futures contracts - 8,913,913 - -
Option contracts - - 468,315 -
73,323 117,804,975 5,326,662 276,776,327
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia
Equity swaps - 140,123,243 - 208,000,055
Forward currency contracts 121,899,718 416,775,812 126,688,176 448,667,384
Futures contracts 220,673,967 203,912,005 30,415,089 418,700,214
Total retum swaps 170,964,895 - 207,049,745 -
513,538,580 760,811,060 364,153,010 1,075,367,653
Man AHL Active Balancea
Forward currency contracts 190,965,163 349,192,860 316,720,778 452,635,847
Futures contracts 718,441,847 - 621,176,804 -
909,407,010 349,192,860 937,897,582 452,635,847
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities € € € €
Credit default swaps 85,803,163 6,758,333 138,957,494 20,060,322
Equity swaps - 5,296,364 - -
Forward currency contracts 591,385,840 805,449,282 451,883,284 807,403,512
Futures contracts - - 191,139,365 -
Total retum swaps 129,292,560 25,439,125 - 20,281,502
Warrants 43,953 - 638,267 -
806,525,516 842,943,604 782,618,410 847,745,336
Man GL G Credit Multi-Strategy Altemative us$ uss$ uS$ US$
Forward currency contracts - - 7,892,328 15,928,150
- - 7,892,328 15,928,150
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Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notional Value

M O

GLG

Long Short Long Short
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2023 2022 2022
Man GLG Event Driven Alternative USs$ us$ us$ us$
Equity swaps 237,203,660 254,824,105 406,398,895 207,632,254
Forward currency contracts 127,364,358 721,769,884 137,804,658 1,230,368,840
Futures contracts - 8,349,400 - -
Option contracts - - 689,768 -
Rights 916,403 - 1,883,110 -
Warrants 39,653 - 492,370 -
365,524,574 984,943,389 547,268,801 1,438,001,094
Man GLG Global Debt Total Retum
Credit default swaps - - 3,601,287 2,750,000
Forward currency contracts - - 866,969 1,416,927
Interest rate swaps - - - 240,965
- - 4,468,256 4,407,892
Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE € € € €
Credit default swaps 50,114,594 5,358,667 102,355,000 11,929,297
Equity swaps - 2,103,309 - -
Forward currency contracts 259,385,213 - 209,575,993 4,732,764
Futures contracts - - 98,168,229 -
Total retum swaps 35,027,538 14,400,375 - 16,721,544
344,527,345 21,862,351 410,099,222 33,383,605
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate us$ uss us$ us$
Credit default swaps - 10,000,000 - 10,000,000
Forward currency contracts 1,786,041 11,628,377 - 13,094,162
Futures contracts 13,386,380 - 9,365,986 -
Total retum swaps 1,982,666 - 1,636,715 -
17,155,087 21,628,377 11,002,701 23,094,162
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Altemative
Equity swaps 12,590,000 94,184,657 - 27,130,776
Forward currency contracts 17,136,862 101,910,604 335,374 46,255,814
Futures contracts - 19,244,926 3,325,514 11,452,552
29,726,862 215,340,187 3,660,888 84,839,142
Man AHL Target Growth Altemative
Forward currency contracts 23,573,045 40,639,402 33,339,977 59,565,274
Futures contracts 49,584,272 - 35,176,882 6,605,959
73,157,317 40,639,402 68,516,859 66,171,233
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemnative
Credit default swaps 44,695,261 1,656,975 58,615,228 1,763,368
Equity swaps 48,480,396 - 52,757,692 -
Forward currency contracts 146,603 23,311,382 259,121 55,289,158
93,322,260 24,968,357 111,632,041 57,052,526
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative
Equity swaps 3,382,042 10,503,395 10,067,401 14,236,332
Forward currency contracts 8,688,482 16,679,923 10,424,358 19,353,473
Futures contracts - 1,005,111 - 4,551,811
12,070,524 28,188,429 20,491,759 38,141,616
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Energy Transition Alfemative € € € €
Equity swaps - - 3,545,230 7,666,217
Forward currency contracts - - 3,388,273 9,684,579
Futures contracts - - - 169,644
- - 6,933,503 17,520,440
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Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notional Value

M O

GLG

Long Short Long Short
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2023 2022 2022
Man AHL Global Bond ussg USs$ USs$ uss$
Forward currency contracts - - 8,135,683 22,426,318
Futures contracts - - 16,417,009 7,190,785
- - 24,552,692 29,617,108
Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities € € € €
Credit default swaps 887,348 140,667 1,160,000 75,000
Equity swaps - 97,690 - -
Forward currency contracts 7,236,394 16,609,291 26,740,043 39,299,009
Futures contracts - - 2,738 -
Total retum swaps 1,131,334 323,562 - 49,462
Warrants 704 - - -
9,255,780 17,171,210 27,902,781 39,423,471
Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities
Credit default swaps 1,229,011 153,333 3,014,000 145,000
Equity swaps - 153,135 - -
Forward currency contracts 21,565,295 24,592,131 26,300,277 39,416,555
Futures contracts - - 1,670,340 -
Total retum swaps 6,844,660 532,580 - 49,462
Warrants 1,131 - - -
29,640,097 25,431,179 30,984,617 39,611,017
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Credit Opportunities
Credit default swaps 879,264 117,167 732,000 59,000
Equity swaps - 85,809 - -
Forward currency contracts 9,901,154 19,083,863 7,784,477 18,913,838
Futures contracts - - 2,875,930 -
Total retum swaps 285,199 292,873 - 42,079
Warrants 780 - - -
11,066,397 19,579,712 11,392,407 19,014,917
Man AHL TargetClimate us$ uss$ uss$ uss$
Equity swaps 5,425,273 3,455 2,600,724 -
Forward currency contracts 10,133,238 4,690,537 14,895,124 5,793,405
Futures contracts 7,436,607 105,224 4,384,235 7,213,305
Total retum swaps 8,924,734 - 2,982,714 -
31,919,852 4,799,216 24,862,797 13,006,710
Man GLG Core Economy Altermnative
Equity swaps - - - 7,733,620
Forward currency contracts - - - 2,125
- - - 7,735,745
Man GLG Emerging Markets Conporate Crediit Altemative
Credit default swaps 3,850,000 - - -
Forward currency contracts 42,414 8,104,263 - -
Option contracts 4,932,000 4,680,000 - -
Total retum swaps 5,130,757 2,993,055 - -
13,955,171 15,777,318 - -
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4. Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notional Value

GLG

Long Short Long Short
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2023 2023 2022 2022
Man GLG European Leaders Altemative € € € €
Equity swaps 4,797,491 10,422,849 - -
Forward currency contracts 4,349,770 14,680,070 - -
9,147,261 25,102,919 - -

Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities
Credit default swaps 1,342,632 - - -
Equity swaps - 64,184 - -
Forward currency contracts 10,629,154 6,442,583 - -
Futures contracts 1,683,579 - - -
Total retum swaps 3,066,317 186,503 - -
16,721,682 6,693,270 - -

5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

As at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, no financial instruments of the Fund are being presented net within the audited statement
of financial position. The following tables provide information on the financial impact of netting for instruments subject to an enforceable
master netting arrangement or similar agreement in the event of default as defined under such agreements.

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:

Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

U

(i)
Gross assets not offset inthe
statement of financial position

(ii)=()-+ i

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £ £
Bank of New York Mellon 4,771,382 (1,766,240) (3,005,142) -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 21,228,846 (4,500,389) (230,750) 16,497,707
JP Morgan Securities Plc 162,306,765 (27,393,432) (134,913,333) -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 259,095 (259,095) - -
Total 188,566,088 (33,919,156) (138,149,225) 16,497,707
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

() (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £ £
Bank of New York Mellon (1,766,240) 1,766,240 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (4,500,389) 4,500,389 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (27,393,432) 27,393,432 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (40,538,249) 259,095 40,279,154 -
Total (74,198,310) 33,919,156 40,279,154 -

163



Man Funds VI plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2023

Man

5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative (continued)

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

o

GLG

U

(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(i) =(i)+ (i)

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £
Bank of New York Mellon 21,027,245 (1,073,756) (19,953,489) -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 12,945,571 (12,945,571) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 64,926,481 (43,050,923) (21,875,558) -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 8,320,653 (8,320,653) - -
Total 107,219,950 (65,390,903) (41,829,047) -
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty £ £ £ £
Bank of New York Mellon (1,073,756) 1,073,756 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (15,445,354) 12,945,571 - (2,499,783)
JP Morgan Securities Plc (43,050,923) 43,050,923 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (17,813,162) 8,320,653 9,492,509 -
Total (77,383,195) 65,390,903 9,492,509 (2,499,783)
Man GLG European Equity Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 940,590 (208,430) (732,160) -
Barclays Plc 883,830 (883,830) - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 5,491,875 (5,491,875) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 3,142,055 (9883,246) - 2,158,809
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 3,785,134 (3,189,353) (595,781) -
Societe Generale 167,630 - (27,748) 139,882
Total 14,411,114 (10,756,734) (1,355,689) 2,298,691
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG European Equity Altemative (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:

Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

O

GLG

0] (ii)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

(if)=(i)+ (i)

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (208,430) 208,430 - -
Barclays Plc (1,350,866) 883,830 467,036 -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (6,743,754) 5,491,875 1,251,879 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (9883,246) 983,246 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (3,189,353) 3,189,353 - -
Total (12,475,649) 10,756,734 1,718,915 -
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 1,498,233 (1,261,446) (230,243) 6,544
Bank of Nova Scotia 35,848 - (35,848) -
Barclays Plc 4,882,533 (8,332,466 (382,986 1,167,081
Goldman Sachs Intemational 7,707,462 (7,707,462) - -
HSBC Bank Plc 116 - - 116
JP Morgan Securities Plc 1,391,187 (1,391,187) - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 7,307,341 (4,818,552) (569,860) 1,918,929
Total 22,822,720 (18,511,113) (1,218,937) 3,092,670
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (1,261,446) 1,261,446 - -
Barclays Plc (8,332,466) 3,332,466 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemationall (8,167,698) 7,707,462 460,236 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (3,953,251) 1,391,187 1,615,822 (946,242)
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (4,818,552) 4,818,552 - -
Total (21,533,413) 18,511,113 2,076,058 (946,242)
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Altemative)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:

Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

o

GLG

0] (ii)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(i) =(i)+ (i)

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of New York Mellon 150,123 (4,210) (145,913) -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 1,861,735 - (1,441,492) 420,243
Royal Bank of Scotland 45,263 (43,247) (2,016) -
Total 2,057,121 (47,457) (1,589,421) 420,243
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
() (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon (4,210) 4,210 - -
Royal Bank of Scotland (43,247) 43,247 - -
Total (47 457) 47 457 - -
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 37,607 (87,607) - -
Bank of New York Mellon 494,788 (164,806) (290,951) 39,031
Citibank N.A. 200,187 (200,187) - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 117,506 (117,506) - -
HSBC Bank Plc 258,973 (258,973) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 404,895 (306,852) (98,043) -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 168,664 (160,029) (8,635) -
Royal Bank of Scotland 162,000 (162,000) - -
Total 1,844,620 (1,407,960) (397,629) 39,031
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Man

5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative) (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

GLG

U

(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

(ii)=()-+ i

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty us$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (341,724) 37,607 - (304,117)
Bank of New York Mellon (164,806) 164,806 - -
Barclays Plc (11,691) - 11,691 -
Citibank N.A. (264,561) 200,187 64,374 -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (363,551) 117,506 5,867 (240,178)
HSBC Bank Plc (419,771) 258,973 160,798 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (306,852) 306,852 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (160,029) 160,029 - -
Royal Bank of Scotland (192,844) 162,000 30,844 -
Total (2,225,829) 1,407,960 273,574 (544,295)
Man AHL TargetRisk
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 44,761,202 - (22,121,524) 22,639,678
Bank of New York Mellon 30,969,785 (21,379,513 (9,590,272) -
Barclays Plc 19,878,659 - - 19,878,659
Goldman Sachs Intemational 67,737,458 (2,254,481) (48,927,803) 16,555,174
JP Morgan Securities Plc 70,597,274 - (13,437,098) 57,160,176
Total 233,944,378 (23,633,994) (94,076,697) 116,233,687
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon (21,379,513) 21,379,513 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (2,254,481) 2,254,481 - -
Total (23,633,994) 23,633,994 - -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man AHL TargetRisk (continued)

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

o

GLG

U

(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(it)=()-+ (i

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 719 (719) - -
Bank of New York Mellon 9,691,374 (9,591,374) - -
Barclays Plc 5,138,785 - - 5,138,785
Goldman Sachs Intemational 4,886,831 (4,886,831) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 1,842,428 (1,842,428) - -
Total 21,460,137 (16,321,352) - 5,138,785
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
() (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merill Lynch (11,895,628) 719 - (11,894,909)
Bank of New York Mellon (11,938,325) 9,591,374 - (2,346,951)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (71,894,801) 4,886,831 67,007,970 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (32,038,511) 1,842,428 24,040,486 (6,155,597)
Total (127,767,265) 16,321,352 91,048,456 (20,397,457)
Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
() (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 2,208 (2,208) - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 630,824 (630,824) - -
Total 633,032 (633,032) - -
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (ii) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (22,827) 2,208 - (20,619)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (779,358) 630,824 148,534 -
Total (802,185) 633,032 148,534 (20,619
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Alterative (continued)

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

o

GLG

U

(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(it)=()-+ (i

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 326,027 (5,572) (270,000) 50,455
Goldman Sachs Intemational 4,707,042 (2,756,512) (835,723) 1,114,807
JP Morgan Securities Plc 5,837,640 (1,276,979) (3,168,651) 1,392,010
Total 10,870,709 (4,039,063) (4,274,374) 2,657,272
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (ii) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (5,572) 5,672 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (2,756,512) 2,756,512 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (1,276,979) 1,276,979 - -
Total (4,039,063) 4,039,063 - -
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Retum
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
() (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty US$ UsS$ US$ US$
Bank of New York Mellon 4,597,309 (5,950) (4,591,359) -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 18,870,303 - 4) 18,870,299
HSBC Bank Plc 538,431 (538,431) - -
Total 24,006,043 (544,381) (4,591,363) 18,870,299
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
() (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of New York Mellon (5,950) 5,950 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (6,976,785) 538,431 6,438,354 -
Total (6,982,735) 544,381 6,438,354 -
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Man

5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Returm (continued)

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

o

GLG

U

(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(ii)=()-+ i

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ Us$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon 4,601,535 (48,505) (4,553,030) -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 46,504,088 (4,350) (14,640,471) 31,859,267
HSBC Bank Plc 2,665,946 (2,665,946) - -
Total 58,771,569 (2,718,801) (19,193,501) 31,859,267
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon (48,505) 48,505 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (4,350) 4,350 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (5,197,613) 2,665,946 2,531,667 -
Total (5,250,468) 2,718,801 2,531,667 -
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of New York Mellon 893,360 (1,111) (892,249) -
Goldman Sachs Intemationall 309,690 (309,690) - -
Total 1,203,050 (310,801) (892,249) -
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon (1,111) 1,111 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (1,125,830) 309,690 816,140 -
Total (1,126,941) 310,801 816,140 -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative (continuead)

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

o

GLG

0

(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(ii)= i)+ i

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon 1,375,535 (136,376) (1,239,159) -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 3,352,869 (276,725) (81,020) 2,995,124
Total 4,728,404 (413,101) (1,320,179) 2,995,124
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
() (i) (iil)=(1)+(1)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of New York Mellon (136,376) 136,376 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (276,725) 276,725 - -
Total (413,101) 413,101 - -
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (ii) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ us$ uUs$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 138,237 (138,237) - -
Bank of New York Mellon 3,602,946 (235,331) (3,367,615) -
Citibank N.A. 628,198 (628,198) - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 1,334,301 (567,805) - 766,496
HSBC Bank Plc 974,703 (974,703) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 1,317,216 (279,076) (22,036) 1,016,104
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 9,747,274 (9,747,274) - -
Royal Bank of Scotland 389,594 (389,594 - -
Total 18,132,469 (12,960,218) (3,389,651) 1,782,600
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man Altemative Style Risk Premia (continueq)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:

Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
() (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (812,089) 138,237 673,852 -
Bank of New York Mellon (235,331) 235,331 - -
Citibank N.A. (943,968) 628,198 315,770 -
Goldman Sachs Intemationall (567,805) 567,805 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (1,675,749) 974,703 701,046 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (279,076) 279,076 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (28,673,699) 9,747,274 18,926,425 -
Royal Bank of Scotland (470,863) 389,594 81,269 -
Total (33,658,580) 12,960,218 20,698,362 -

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
U (i) (ii)= 1)+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 427,285 (42,628) (14,552) 370,105
Bank of New York Mellon 2,984,462 (1,281,030) (1,703,432) -
Citibank N.A. 1,053,482 (1,053,482) - -
Goldman Sachs Intemationall 1,196,017 (909,310) - 286,707
HSBC Bank Plc 745171 (745,171) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 1,757,769 (224,016) (109,246 1,424,507
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 14,899,000 (5,113,281) (9,655,799) 129,920
Royal Bank of Scotland 399,665 (399,665) - -
Total 23,462,851 (9,768,583) (11,483,029) 2,211,239
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

() (i) (iil)=(1)+(1)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ us$ Us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (42,628) 42,628 - -
Bank of New York Mellon (1,281,030) 1,281,030 - -
Citibank N.A. (1,616,287) 1,058,482 562,805 -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (909,310) 909,310 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (1,518,810) 745171 773,639 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (224,016) 224,016 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (5,113,281) 5,113,281 - -
Royal Bank of Scotland (712,005) 399,665 312,340 -
Total (11,417,367) 9,768,583 1,648,784 -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man AHL Active Balanced

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:

Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

o

GLG

U

(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(if)=()-+ i

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty US$ UsS$ US$ US$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 8,653,761 - (3,485,168) 5,168,593
Bank of New York Mellon 18,321,994 (4,314,691) (12,440,000) 1,567,303
Goldman Sachs Intemationall 4,306,180 (343,239) - 3,962,941
JP Morgan Securities Plc 6,646,295 - (1,645,084) 5,001,211
Total 37,928,230 (4,657,930 (17,570,252) 15,700,048
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
() (i) (iil)=(1)+(1)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon (4,314,691) 4,314,691 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (343,239 343,239 - -
Total (4,657,930) 4,657,930 - -
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (ii) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ Us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 938 (938) - -
Bank of New York Mellon 95,068 (95,068) - -
Goldman Sachs Intemationall 77,849 (77,849) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 48,081 (48,081) - -
Total 221,936 (221,936) - -
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (ii) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty US$ UsS$ US$ US$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (2,742,730) 938 - (2,741,792)
Bank of New York Mellon (8,714,524) 95,068 - (8,619,456)
Goldman Sachs Intemationall (10,795,218) 77,849 - (10,717,369)
JP Morgan Securities Plc (6,212,918) 48,081 - (6,164,837)
Total (23,465,390) 221,936 - (23,243,454)
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:

Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

o

GLG

(i) (ii)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(ii)=()-+ i

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held*  Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 8,928,501 (6,849,518) (2,078,983) -
BNP Paribas 86,963 (86,963) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 8,962,831 (5,629,610) (3,333,221) -
Total 17,978,295 (12,566,091) (5,412,204) -
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (6,849,518) 6,849,518 - -
BNP Paribas (144,837) 86,963 57,874 -
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (73,283) - - (783,283)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (2,894,328) - 2,894,328 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (5,629,610) 5,629,610 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (15,848) - 15,848 -
Total (15,607,424) 12,566,091 2,968,050 (73,283
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(0 (i) (iil)=(1)+(1)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 11,035,777 (11,085,777) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 3,585,052 (3,585,052) - -
Total 14,620,829 (14,620,829) - -

164



Man Funds VI plc M O

Notes to the financial statements (continued) I\/I a n G I_G

For the year ended 31 December 2023

5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
@) (i) (ii)=()+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (19,727,596) 11,085,777 5,053,859 (8,637,960)
Barclays Plc (121,246,006) - 1,996,446  (119,249,560)
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (66,699) - - (66,699
Goldman Sachs Intemational (134,022) - 134,022 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (3,903,078) 3,585,052 318,026 -
Nomura Holdings (16,389,335) - 110,000 (16,279,335)
Total (161,466,736) 14,620,829 7,612,353  (139,233,554)

Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative
Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Alternative ceased its operations on 20 January 2023, hence there are no investments as at 31 December
2023.

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(0 (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon 115,631 (2,029) (110,650) 2,952
HSBC Bank Plc 46,092 (43,445) - 2,647
Total 161,723 (45,474) (110,650) 5,599

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (ii) (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon (2,029) 2,029 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (43,445) 43,445 - -
Total (45,474) 45,474 - -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Event Dnven Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:

Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

O

GLG

(i) (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(ii)=()-+ i

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon 9,250,186 (2,070,037) (7,180,149) -
Barclays Plc 12,582,700 (2,989,548) (9,593,152) -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 4,065,686 (3,188,992) (876,694) -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 3,488,868 (3,488,868) - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 54,871,899 (6,242,363) (47,546,163) 1,083,373
Total 84,259,339 (17,979,808) (65,196,158) 1,083,373
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(0 (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of New York Mellon (2,070,037) 2,070,037 - -
Barclays Plc (2,989,548) 2,989,548 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (3,188,992) 3,188,992 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (46,945,552) 3,488,868 43,456,684 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (6,242,363) 6,242,363 - -
Total (61,436,492) 17,979,808 43,456,684 -
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(0 (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of New York Mellon 12,342,166 (1,151,025) (11,191,141) -
Barclays Plc 11,909,534 (7,200,978) (4,708,556) -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 4,179,450 (4,179,450) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 13,173,636 (138,173,636) - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 27,410,862 (9,078,118) (8,038,750) 10,293,994
Total 69,015,648 (34,783,207) (23,938,447) 10,293,994
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Man

5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Event Dniven Altemative (continuead)

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

GLG

U

(ii)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

(ii)= i)+ (i

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty US$ UsS$ US$ US$
Bank of New York Mellon (1,151,025) 1,151,025 - -
Barclays Plc (7,200,978) 7,200,978 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (11,553,855) 4,179,450 7,374,405 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (18,877,906) 13,173,636 5,704,270 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (9,078,118) 9,078,118 - -
Total (47,861,882) 34,783,207 13,078,675 -

Man GLG Global Debt Total Return

Man GLG Global Debt Total Return ceased its operations on 24 May 2023, hence there are no investments as at 31 December 2023.

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

U

(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(ii)=()-+ i

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of New York Mellon 2,073 (8) - 2,067
Goldman Sachs Intemational 258,787 (87,766) (46,469) 174,552
HSBC Bank Plc 88,175 (43,429) (252) 44,494
Total 349,035 (81,201) (46,721) 221,113
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon (6) 6 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (37,766) 37,766 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (43,429) 43,429 - -
Total (81,201) 81,201 - -

167



Man

Man Funds VI plc

Notes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2023

5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:

Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

o

GLG

0] (ii)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(it)=()-+ii

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 3,439,487 (1,029) (3,438,458) -
BNP Paribas 8,500 (8,500) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 3,372,290 (2,401,121) (971,169) -
Total 6,820,277 (2,410,650) (4,409,627) -
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (ii) (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (1,029) 1,029 - -
BNP Paribas (61,582) 8,500 58,082 -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (1,156,946) - 1,156,946 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (2,401,121) 2,401,121 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (13,457) - - (13,457)
Total (3,634,135) 2,410,650 1,210,028 (13,457)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
() (i) (iil)=(1)+(1)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 4,914,976 (52,134) (3,100,000) 1,762,842
Goldman Sachs Intemational 6,665 (4,945) (1,720) h
JP Morgan Securities Plc 3,040,651 (2,681,225) (359,426) ~
Total 7,962,292 (2,738,304) (3,461,146) 1,762,842
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Man

5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities DE (continueq)

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

o

GLG

U

(ii)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

(ii)= i)+ (i

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (52,134) 52,134 - -
Barclays Plc (18,788,223) - 1,876,216 (16,912,007)
Credit Suisse Securities Europe Limited (1,109) - - (1,109)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (4,945) 4,945 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (2,681,225) 2,681,225 - -
Total (21,527,636) 2,738,304 1,876,216 (16,913,116)
Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (ii) (ii)=(i)-+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ USs$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 141,179 - (84,681) 56,498
Bank of New York Mellon 239,679 (44,179) (195,500) -
Barclays Plc 193,938 - - 193,938
Goldman Sachs Intemational 75,636 (6,420) (69,216) -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 129,580 - (119,276) 10,304
Total 780,012 (50,599) (468,673) 260,740
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (ii) (ii)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ Us$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon (44,179) 44179 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (6,420) 6,420 - -
Total (50,599) 50,599 - -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man AHL TargetRisk Moderate (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

O

GLG

0] (if)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(ii)= 1)+ (i

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon 46,066 - (46,066) -
Barclays Plc 79,671 - - 79,671
Goldman Sachs Intemational 2,138 (2,133) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 2,256 (2,256) - -
Total 130,126 (4,389) (46,066) 79,671
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
U] (ii) (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty us$ Us$ Us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (37,312 - - (37,312
Goldman Sachs Intemational (228,594) 2,133 226,461 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (109,125) 2,256 - (106,869)
Total (375,031) 4,389 226,461 (144,181)
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of New York Mellon 876,607 (36,011) (714,387) 126,209
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 2,237,299 (2,237,299) - -
Societe Generale 1,291,134 - (78,751) 1,212,383
Total 4,405,040 (2,273,310 (7983,138) 1,338,592
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
() (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ us$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon (36,011) 36,011 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (3,928,316) 2,237,299 1,691,017 -
Total (3,964,327) 2,273,310 1,691,017 -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Alterative (continued)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (ii)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(if)=()-+ i)

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of New York Mellon 244,839 (132,153) - 112,686
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 1,461,025 (995,839) (465,186) -
Total 1,705,864 (1,127,992) (465,186) 112,686
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (ii) (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty us$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon (132,153) 132,153 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (3,703) - 3,703 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (995,839) 995,839 - -
Total (1,131,695) 1,127,992 3,703 -
Man AHL Target Growth Alfemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (ii) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 427,058 - (132,267) 294,791
Bank of New York Mellon 1,499,972 (855,518 (1,020,000) 124,454
Citibank N.A. 22,392 (22,392) - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 237,207 (30,060) (338,215) 173,932
HSBC Bank Plc 73,176 (73,176) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 438,590 - (119,302) 319,288
Royal Bank of Scotland 10,981 (10,981) - -
Total 2,709,376 (492,127) (1,304,784) 912,465
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man AHL Target Growth Altemative (continueq)
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:

Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
) (i) (iiy=(1)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon (355,518) 355,518 - -
Citibank N.A. (81,291) 22,392 - (8,899)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (30,060) 30,060 - -
HSBC Bank Plc (115,238) 73,176 42,062 -
Royal Bank of Scotland (39,269) 10,981 24,916 (8,372)
Total (571,376) 492,127 66,978 (12,271)

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (ii) (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty us$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 3,305 (3,305) - -
Bank of New York Mellon 2,155 (2,155) - -
Citibank N.A. 47,447 (47,447) - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 34,189 (34,189) - -
HSBC Bank Plc 13,795 (13,795) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 5,662 (5,662) - -
Royal Bank of Scotland 17,288 (17,288) - -
Total 123,841 (123,841) - -

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
U] (ii) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ Us$ Us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch (179,604) 3,305 - (176,299)
Bank of New York Mellon (369,645) 2,155 - (867,490)
Citibank N.A. (49,036) 47,447 1,589 -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (620,400) 34,189 - (586,211)
HSBC Bank Plc (59,256) 13,795 45,461 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (338,029) 5,662 - (332,367)
Royal Bank of Scotland (41,289) 17,288 24,001 -
Total (1,657,259) 123,841 71,051 (1,462,367)
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:

Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

O

GLG

() (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(it)=()-+ i

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of New York Mellon 254,175 (3,074) (251,101) -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 4,548 (4,548) - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 4,718,813 - (4,462,545) 256,268
Total 4,977,536 (7,622 (4,713,646) 256,268
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
U] (ii) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon (8,074) 3,074 - -
Barclays Plc (2,473) - 2,473 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (1,947,574) 4,548 1,943,026 -
Total (1,953,121) 7,622 1,945,499 -
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
U] (ii) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ us$ uUs$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon 406,837 (82,324) (374,513) -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 164,041 (164,041) - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 21,525,902 - (16,666,289) 4,859,613
Total 22,096,780 (196,365) (17,040,802) 4,859,613
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
U] (ii) (iif)=(i)+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of New York Mellon (32,324) 32,324 - -
Barclays Plc (5,730) - 5,730 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (1,085,787) 164,041 921,746 -
Total (1,123,841) 196,365 927,476 -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altermative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:

Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

o

GLG

(i) (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(ii)=()-+ i

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty us$ us$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon 144,744 (144,744) - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 752,023 (752,023) - -
Total 896,767 (896,767) - -
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ Us$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon (229,827) 144,744 85,083 -
Goldman Sachs Intemationall (1,371,145) 752,023 619,122 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (198,445) - 198,445 -
Total (1,799,417) 896,767 902,650 -
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of New York Mellon 17,731 (17,731) - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 1,797,362 (1,225,162) (17,075) 555,125
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 173,462 (7,860) (323) 165,279
Total 1,988,555 (1,250,753) (17,398) 720,404
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of New York Mellon (254,239) 17,731 220,000 (16,508)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (1,225,162) 1,225,162 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (7,860) 7,860 - -
Total (1,487,261) 1,250,753 220,000 (16,508)
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative
Man GLG RI Sustainable Energy Transition Alternative ceased its operations on 25 September 2023, hence there are no investments as
at 31 December 2023.

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (if)=(i)+ i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 33,544 (83,544) - -
Barclays Plc 418,831 (401,862) (16,969) -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 289,612 (289,612) - -
Total 741,987 (725,018) (16,969) -

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (75,870) 33,544 - (42,326)
Barclays Plc (401,862) 401,862 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (324,268) 289,612 5,581 (29,075)
Total (802,000) 725,018 5,581 (71,401)

Man AHL Global Bond
Man AHL Global Bond ceased its operations on 31 May 2023, hence there are no investments as at 31 December 2023.

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (ii) (iif)= i)+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty US$ UsS$ US$ US$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 49,020 - - 49,020
Bank of New York Mellon 105,153 (89,439) (15,714) -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 46,084 (46,084) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 17,421 (17,421) - -
Total 217,678 (152,944) (15,714) 49,020
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Man

5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man AHL Global Bond (continueaq)

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

GLG

U

(ii)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

(ii)= 1)+ (i

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ uUs$ Us$
Bank of New York Mellon (89,439) 89,439 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (282,187) 46,084 - (236,103)
JP Morgan Securities Plc (243,509) 17,421 - (226,088)
Total (615,135) 152,944 - (462,191)
Man GLG Senior Secured Qpportunities
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
() (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 94,681 (94,681) - -
BNP Paribas 8,500 (3,361) (458) 4,681
JP Morgan Securities Plc 64,956 (64,956) - -
Total 168,137 (162,998) (458) 4,681
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
0] (ii) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (180,015) 94,681 - (85,334)
BNP Paribas (8,361) 3,361 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (151,058) 64,956 86,102 -
Total (334,434) 162,998 86,102 (85,334)
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Man

5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities (continueq)

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

O

GLG

U

(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(it)=()-+ i

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 822,839 (822,839) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 4,339 (4,339) - -
Total 827,178 (827,178) - -
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
() (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (1,123,681) 822,839 220,788 (80,054)
Barclays Plc (385,467) - - (385,467)
JP Morgan Securities Plc (33,043) 4,339 28,704 -
Total (1,542,191) 827,178 249,492 (465,521)
Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (ii) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 379,825 (379,825) - -
BNP Paribas 8,500 (5,293) - 3,207
JP Morgan Securities Plc 270,859 (224,218) (6,017) 40,624
Total 659,184 (609,336) (6,017) 43,831
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
() (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (380,689) 379,825 - (864)
BNP Paribas (5,293) 5,293 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (224,218) 224,218 - -
Total (610,200) 609,336 - (864)
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Man

5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities (continued)

The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

GLG

U

(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(it)=()-+ i

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 842,636 (842,636) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 4,339 (4,339) - -
Total 846,975 (846,975) - -
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
() (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (1,127,357) 842,636 284,721 -
Barclays Plc (747,980) - 537,829 (210,151)
JP Morgan Securities Plc (102,103 4,339 97,764 -
Total (1,977,440) 846,975 920,314 (210,151)
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Credit Opportunities
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
() (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 219,276 (4,449) (182,896) 31,931
JP Morgan Securities Plc 11,772 (11,772) - -
Total 231,048 (16,221) (182,896) 31,931
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (4,449) 4,449 - -
BNP Paribas (8,361) - 3,361 -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (130,540) 11,772 118,768 -
Total (138,350) 16,221 122,129 -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Rl Sustainable Credit Opportunities (continuea)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty

O

GLG

0] (ii)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

(it)=()-+ i

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 179,728 (179,728) - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 3,692 (3,692) - -
Total 183,420 (183,420) - -
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
() (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (542,086) 179,728 276,436 (85,922)
Barclays Plc (138,252) - - (138,252)
JP Morgan Securities Plc (30,031) 3,692 26,339 -
Total (710,369) 183,420 302,775 (224,174
Man AHL TargetClimate
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of assets in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon 44,853 (44,853) - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 248,411 (21,190) (85,1086) 142,115
JP Morgan Securities Plc 635,425 - (164,674) 470,751
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 235,771 (92,146) (7,484) 136,141
Total 1,164,460 (158,189) (257,264) 749,007
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(0 (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty uUs$ us$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon (231,968) 44,853 170,000 (17,115)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (21,190) 21,190 - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (92,146) 92,146 - -
Total (345,304) 158,189 170,000 (17,115)
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man AHL TargetClimate (continuea)
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty us$ Us$ Us$ us$
Bank of America Merrill Lynch 3,873 - - 3,873
Bank of New York Mellon 24,844 (24,844) - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 212,608 (159,892) (52,716) -
JP Morgan Securities Plc 79,570 (79,570) - -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 64,591 (47,223) (283) 17,085
Total 385,486 (311,529) (52,999) 20,958
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon (206,187) 24,844 90,000 (91,349
Goldman Sachs Intemationall (159,892) 159,892 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (118,149 79,570 38,579 -
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (47,223) 47,223 - -
Total (631,451) 311,529 128,579 (91,343

Man GLG Core Economy Alternative
Man GLG Core Economy Alternative ceased its operations on 4 December 2023, hence there are no investments as at 31 December
2023.
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The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:

Offsetting of financial assets, derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty Us$ Us$ Us$ Us$
Bank of New York Mellon 10 - - 10
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc 35,338 (35,338) - -
Total 35,348 (35,338) - 10
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2022:
Offsetting of financial liabilities, derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Morgan Stanley & Co. Intemational Plc (63,370) 35,338 18,032 -
Total (563,370) 35,338 18,032 -
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Emerging Markets Conporate Credit Alfemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:

Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty us$ Us$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon 91,845 (407) (91,438) -
Goldman Sachs Intemationall 4,800 (3,204) - 1,596
JP Morgan Securities Plc 150,978 (150,978) - -
Total 247,623 (154,589) (91,438) 1,596
The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:
Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty

() (i) (iif)=(1)+(1)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position
Gross amounts of liabilities in
the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral

position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty Us$ uUs$ Us$ us$
Bank of New York Mellon (407) 407 - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational (8,204) 3,204 - -
JP Morgan Securities Plc (196,147) 150,978 45,169 -
Total (199,758) 154,589 45,169 -

Man GLG Emerging Markets Corporate Credit Alternative commenced its operations on 7 February 2023, hence there were no investments
as at 31 December 2022.

Man GLG European Leaders Altemative
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:

Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
(i) (i) (iif)=(i)+(i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 13,826 (13,826) - -
Goldman Sachs Intemational 531,856 (531,856) - -
Total 545,682 (545,682) - -

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:

Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
(i) (i) (if)=(i)+ i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (212,260) 13,826 180,374 (18,060)
Goldman Sachs Intemational (1,077,519) 531,856 545,663 -
Total (1,289,779) 545,682 726,037 (18,060)

Man GLG European Leaders Alternative commenced its operations on 6 June 2023, hence there were no investments as at 31 December
2022.
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5. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Man GLG Financial Credlit Opportunities
The following table summarises the net financial assets per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:

Offsetting of derivative assets and collateral held by counterparty
0] (ii) (iif)= i)+ (i)
Gross assets not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of assets in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments held* Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon 126,720 (71,157) - 55,563
JP Morgan Securities Plc 232,471 (40,629) (23,059) 168,783
Total 359,191 (111,786) (23,059) 224,346

The following table summarises the net financial liabilities per counterparty as at 31 December 2023:

Offsetting of derivative liabilities and collateral pledged by counterparty
@) (i) (ii)=()+ (i)
Gross liabilities not offset in the
statement of financial position

Gross amounts of liabilities in

the statement of financial Financial Cash collateral
position instruments pledged™ Net amount
Counterparty € € € €
Bank of New York Mellon (71,157) 71,157 - -
BNP Paribas (5,293) - 264 (5,029)
JP Morgan Securities Plc (40,629) 40,629 - -
Total (117,079) 111,786 264 (5,029)

Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities commenced its operations on 27 June 2023, hence there were no investments as at 31 December
2022.

* Excess of collateral held by counterparty is nhot shown for financial reporting purposes.

** Excess of collateral pledged by counterparty is not shown for financial reporting purposes.
6. Financial risk management

Overall risk management

The Fund’s investment activities expose it to the various types of risk which are associated with the financial instruments and markets in
which it invests. The most important types of financial risks to which the Fund is exposed are market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.
Market risk includes equity price risk, interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. The Fund manages these risks on an aggregate basis
along with the risks associated with its investing activities as part of its overall risk management policies.

The nature and extent of the financial instruments outstanding at the dates of the statement of financial position and the risk management
policies employed by the Fund are discussed below.

The Manager employs a risk management process in respect of the Fund by which it attempts to accurately measure, monitor and manage
the various risks associated with the use of financial instruments by the Fund, including controls on their use and processes for assessing
compliance with these controls. The Manager may delegate certain risk management functions to the Investment Manager.

The following summary is not intended to be a comprehensive summary of all of the risks and investors should refer to the Prospectus for
a more detailed discussion of the risks inherent in investing in the Fund.

Market risk
Market risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market variables such as
interest rates, foreign exchange rates and security prices.

Market risk can include equity risk, interest rate risk, credit spread risk, volatility and foreign currency risk. The exposure to these factors is
measured and monitored using either the Value at Risk ("VaR") or the commitment approach.
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Man

O

GLG

All Portfolios with the exception of those noted below, utilise the absolute VaR approach to risk management (where VaR is presented as

percentage points of net assets value).

Man TargetRisk Global Equities (formerly known as Man AHL Multi Strategy Alternative), Man GLG High Yield Opportunities, Man GLG
High Yield Opportunities DE, Man GLG Senior Secured Opportunities, Man GLG European High Yield Opportunities, Man GLG Rl
Sustainable Credit Opportunities and Man GLG Financial Credit Opportunities utilise relative VaR approach to risk management (absolute

VaR/ relative VaR).

The table below identifies the VaR calculated on the Portfolio during 2023. A Monte Carlo VaR model is calculated daily, with a 99%
confidence interval, over a 20 day holding period, using a historical observation period of not less than 1 year. This signifies that the Portfolio
would not be expected to lose more than the stated amount 99% of the time. The results are based on historically observed correlations
and volatilities, which may not be an accurate predictor of the future.

As at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, the following table represents the Fund 1 day VaR based on 2X benchmark VaR:

Realised Absolute Realised Absolute

Fund name VaR during 2023 VaR during 2022
Man GLG Alpha Select Altemative Minimum 2.39% 2.06%
Maximum 4.37% 7.20%
Median 3.03% 4.44%
Year-End 2.77% 3.09%
Man GLG European Equity Altemative Minimum 2.35% 2.19%
Maximum 4.08% 7.711%
Median 3.15% 2.99%
Year-End 2.90% 3.40%
Man TargetRisk Global Equities Minimum - 3.72%
(formerty known as Man AHL Mulli Strategy Altemative) Maximum - 9.50%
Median - 5.44%
Year-End - 4.76%
Man AHL TargetRisk Minimum 2.98% 3.35%
Maximum 9.89% 11.10%
Median 7.37% 6.18%
Year-End 8.78% 8.37%
Mean GLG European Mid-Cap Equity Altemative Minimum 1.74% 2.12%
Maximum 3.80% 5.08%
Median 2.82% 2.93%
Year-End 3.33% 3.81%
Man GLG Global Emerging Markets Debt Total Return Minimum 3.25% 2.18%
Maximum 5.50% 5.41%
Median 4.13% 3.93%
Year-End 3.40% 4.05%
Man GLG Innovation Equity Altemative Minimum 2.66% 1.74%
Maximum 6.57% 8.99%
Median 4.30% 3.59%
Year-End 4.49% 3.15%
Man Altemative Style Risk Premia Minimum 3.13% 3.40%
Maximum 5.46% 6.00%
Median 4.37% 4.25%
Year-End 4.16% 4.57%
Man AHL Active Balanced Minimum 2.73% 2.88%
Maximum 10.86% 11.48%
Median 7.67% 5.72%
Year-End 10.40% 8.44%
Man GLG Credit Multi-Strategy Altemative Minimum n/a 0.06%
Liquidated in January 2023 Maximum n/a 4.48%
Median n/a 2.39%
Year-End n/a 0.06%
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Realised Absolute Realised Absolute

Fund name VaR during 2023 VaR during 2022
Man GLG Event Driven Altemative Minimum 0.00% 5.48%
Maximum 10.92% 12.79%
Median 5.46% 8.56%
Year-End 1.15% 7.37%
Man GLG Global Debt Total Retum Minimum n/a 2.29%
Liquidated in May 2023 Maximum n/a 5.20%
Median n/a 3.72%
Year-End n/a 4.67%
Man AHL TargetRisk Moaderate Minimum 1.42% 1.33%
Maximum 4.70% 5.29%
Median 3.37% 2.85%
Year-End 4.15% 3.62%
Man GLG Asia Pacific (ex-Japan) Equity Altemative Minimum 3.13% 3.21%
Maximum 5.52% 7.44%
Median 4.13% 4.61%
Year-End 5.27% 5.23%
Man AHL Target Growth Altemative Minimum 1.01% 0.71%
Maximum 8.10% 8.25%
Median 4.93% 3.17%
Year-End 8.09% 4.29%
Man GLG Convertible Arbitrage Altemative Minimum 2.18% 3.04%
Maximum 4.57% 7.08%
Median 3.21% 4.41%
Year-End 2.42% 4.03%
Man GLG Rl Global Sustainable Growth Altemative Minimum 3.00% 2.95%
Maximum 6.53% 6.93%
Median 5.54% 4.26%
Year-End 6.00% 4.99%
Man GLG Rl Sustainable Energy Transition Altemative Minimum n/a 2.85%
Liquidated in Septermber 2023 Maximum n/a 6.10%
Median n/a 417%
Year-End n/a 4.43%
Man AHL Global Bond Minimum n/a 2.08%
Liguicated in May 2023 Maximum n/a 5.31%
Median n/a 3.77%
Year-End n/a 4.30%
Mean AHL TargetClimate Minimum 3.59% 3.74%
Maximum 11.48% 7.60%
Median 7.65% 6.30%
Year-End 10.34% 7.38%
Man GLG Core Economy Altemative Minimum n/a 0.98%
Liguicated in December 2023 Maximum n/a 2.01%
Median n/a 1.83%
Year-End n/a 1.98%
Man GLG Emerging Markets Conporate Credit Altemative Minimum 0.00% n/a
Launched in February 2023 Maximum 4.26% n/a
Median 2.75% n/a
Year-End 4.22% n/a
Man GLG European Leaders Altemative Minimum 0.00% n/a
Launched in June 2023 Maximum 3.84% n/a
Median 2.77% n/a
Year-End 2.78% n/a
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6. Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Relative VaR Relative VaR

Fund name Benchmark during 2023 during 2022
Man TargetRisk Global Equities MSCI Word (USD,NDTR) Minimum 0.81 -
(formerty known as Man AHL Multi Hedged Maximum 3.40 -
Strategy Altemnative) Median 1.67 -
Year-End 2.03 -

Man GLG High Yield Opportunities ICE BofA